
Large Filing Separator Sheet 
Case Number: 00-1784-EL-CRS 
File Date: 09/29/2010 
Section: 3 of 4 
Number of Pages: 199 
Description of Document: RENEWAL APPLICATION 



Table of Contents 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued) 

(Dollare In millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted) 

shares under the first accelerated share repurchase (ASR) program, and 2008, Exelon entered into an agreement to repurchase a total of $600 
million of Exelon's common shares under the second ASR program. Exelon accounted for each ASR program as two dlstlnd transadions, as 
shares of common stock acquired in a treasury stock transactton and as a fonward contrad Indexed to Exelon's own common stock. The ASR 
agreements include a pricing collar, which establishes a minimum and maximum number of shares tiiat can be repurchased. In September 2007 
and February 2008. Exelon received the minimum number of shares, as determined by each of the ASR agreements, which amounted to 
15,1 million shares and 5.8 million shares, respedively. These initial shares were recorded as treasury stock, at cost, for $1.17 billion and $436 
million in September 2007 and February 2008, respedively. 

The forward contrad issued in September 2007 was settled in Febmary 2008 when Exelon received 525,666 shares valued at $42 million. 
The ultimate settlement of this fonfl/anj contrad was based on changes in the price of Exelon's common stock fi'om September 24,2007 through 
the date of settlement. The fonvard contracl issued in February 2008 was settled in May 2008 when Exelon received 260.086 shares valued at 
$22 million. The ultimate settlement of this fonward contrad was based on changes in the price of Exelon's common stock from February 29,2008 
through the date of settlement 

In the third quarter of 2008, Exelon's board of diredors approved a share repurchase program for up lo $1.5 billion of Exelon's outstanding 
common stock. Subsequentiy, Exelon management determined to defer indefinitely any share repurchases. This dedsion was made in light of a 
variety of factors, including: developments affeding the worid economy and commodity mari<ets, including those for eledridty €Mid gas; the 
continued uncertainty in capital and credit markets and the potential impad of those events on Exelon's future cash needs; projeded cash needs 
to support investment In the business, including maintenance capital and nuclear uprates; and value-added growth opportunities. 

Under the share repurchase programs, 34.8 million shares of common stock are held as ti'easury stock witii a cost of $2.3 billion as of 
December 31, 2009. During 2009. Exeton had no common stock repurchases. 

Stock-Based Compensation Plans 

Exelon grants stock-based awards through its LTIP. which primarily indudes performance share awards, stock options and restrided stock 
units. At December 31. 2009, there were approximately 23 million shares authorized for issuance under the LTIP. During tiie yeare ended 
December 31. 2009,2008 and 2007, exerdsed and distributed stock-based awards were primarily issued fram authorized but unissued common 
stock shares. 

As the LTIP sponsor, Exelon is the sole issuer of all stock-based compensation awams. All awards are recorded as equity or a liability in 
Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheets. The stock-based compensation expense specifically attt'lbutable to the emptoyees of Generation, ComEd 
and PECO is directiy recorded to operating and maintenance expense wittiin each of their respedive Consolidated Statements of 
Operations. Stock-based compensation expense attributable to BSC employees is allocated to the Registrants using a cost-causative allocation 
method. 
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The foltowing table presents the stock-based compensation expense included in Exelon's Consotidated Statements of Operalior^ during the 
years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007: 

Year Ended 
December 31, 

Components of Stock-Based Compensation Expense 

Perforrr^liiii&e^fvaen^yyfy'y ••'• 
Stock options 
Resbided:Modc"ijhlts^iW:V:=?'W 
Other stock-based awards 
T c ^ ^ t o i ^ b a ^ d GornpE^sMt i^ 
Income tax benefit 
T<^0t^^ms^ts^^ : : 

2009 

OT 
20 
26 

4 
81 

_J32) 
S 49 

2008 

r^ 
24 
20 

4 
76 

(29) 
$ 47 

2007 
$ 76 

34 
13 

2 
125 

_J48) 
$ n 

The following table presents stock-based compensation expense (pre-tax) during ttie years ended December 31, 2009,2008 and 2007: 

Year Ended 
December 31, 

Subsidiaries 
Generation 
ComEd 

BSC 

2009 

4 

ym. 
33 

2008 

4 
y : :-#/ 

28 

'mm 

2007 

8 

y y y y ^ 
65 

$ 125 

(a) These amounts primarily represent amounts billed to Exelon's subsidiaries through intercompany allocations. 

There were no significant stock-based compensation costs capitalized during tiie years ended December 31, 2009,2008 and 2007. 
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Exelon receives a tax deduction based on tiie intrinsic value ofthe award on the exerdse date for stock options and distributton dale for 
performance share awards and restricted stock units. For each award, throughout the requisite service period, Exelon recognizes ttie tax benefit 
related to compensation costs. The tax dedudions in excess of the benefits recorded throughout the requisite service period are reconded to 
common stock and are included in other finandng adivities witiiin Exelon's Consolidaled Statements of Cash Flows. The foltowing table presents 
information regarding Exelon's lax benefits during the years ended December 31, 2009,2008 and 2007: 

Realized tax benefit when exerdsed/distnbuted: 
Stock options 
Restricted stock units 
Peribmnance share awards 
Stock deferral plan 

Excess tax benefits inctuded in other financing activities of Exelon's Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows: 
Stock options 
Restricted stock units 
Perfonnance share awards 
Stock deferral plan 

Stock Options 

Non-qualified stock options to purchase shares of Exelon's common stock are granted under the LTIP. The exercise price ofthe stock 
options is equal to the fair maricet value of tiie underlying stock on the dale of option grant. Stock options granted under the LTIP generally 
become exercisable upon a spedfied vesting date. The vesting period of stock opltons is generally four yeare. All stock options expire ten years 
from the date of grant 

The value of stock options at the date of grant is expensed over the requisite sen/ice period using ttie straight-line method. The requisite 
service period for slock options is generally four years. However, certein stock options become fully vested upon the employee reaching 
retirement-eligibility. The value ofthe stock options granted to retirement-eligible employees Is either recognized immediately upon the date of 
grant or through the date at which tfie employee reaches retirement eligibility. 

Exelon grants most of its stock options in the first quarter of each year. Stock options granted during the remaining quartern of 2009. 2008 
and 2007 were not significant. 
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The fair value of each option is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model. The following table 
presents the weighted average assumptions used in the pricing model for grants and tiie resulting weighted average grant date foir value of stock 
options granted forthe yeare ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007: 

2009 
yy:wmwy-

36.70% 

yum% 
6.25 

$ 1 4 . - ^ : ^ 

2008 
- l ^ r m ^ ^ y , , 

29.30% 
y zxf% 

6.25 
^v^'iis.^- y 

2007 
v: : : . : : ^^4^ . 

22.00% 
r 4.71% 

6.25 
.yMMMyy 

Year Ended December31, 
2009 

CWviderKl yield : ' ^ 
Expected volatility 
RisMree Interest rate 
Expeded life (years) 
Weighted average grant date fair value 

The dividend yield is based on several foctore, including Exelon's most recent dividend paymenl at the grant date and the average stock 
price over the previous year. Expected volatility is based on implied volatilities of traded stock options in Exelon's common stock and historical 
volatility over the estimated expeded life of the stock options. The risk-free interest rate for a security wilh a term equal to the expeded life is 
based on a yield curve construded from U.S. Treasury stt'ips at ttie time of grant For each year presented, the expeded lite represente the period 
of time the stock options are expeded lo be outstanding and is based on the simplified method. Exelon believes ttiat the simplified method is 
appropriate due to several factore that result In historical exerdse data not being sufficient to determine a reasonable estimate of expected term. 
Exelon uses historical date to estimate employee forfeitures, which are compared to adual forfeitures on a quarteriy basis and adjusted as 
necessary. 

The following table presents information with respect to stock option adivity during the year ended December 31, 2009: 

l t e ^ > e of ̂ ^sras outstending at Decemt}er 31,2006 
Options granted 

Options forfeited 
obtibnsexplr^ 
Balance of shares outstanding at December 31, 2009 

^mid^m^MM&om^rM,^m • -

Shares 
i i ' ; » : » ^ i ? : 

1,180,280 
(686,(^9) 
(213,510) 
(i84.^e> 

11,437.541 
9,888,686 

Weighted 
Average 

Price 
(par 

share) 

56.39 
^ 2 9 
60.71 
^.95 

$ 47.12 
$ 4S:oo 

Weighted 
Average 

Remaining 
Contractual 

Life 

... Jy^'^K. 

5.42 
5.m 

Aggregate 
Intrinsic 
Value 

$ 83 
$ 83 

(a) Includes stock options issued to retirement eligible employees. 
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The following table summarizes additional infomiation regarding stock options exercised during the years ended December 31, 2009,2008 
and 2007: 

stock Options Eyerclsed 

Year Ended 
December 31, 

Intrinsic value 
Cash received for exercise price 

2009 2008 2007 

20 108 186 

(a) The difference between the market value on the date of exercise and the strike price. 

The following table summarizes Exelon's nonvesled stock option activity for the year ended December 31,2009: 

Nonvested at December 31, 2008 
Granted 
Vested 
Forfeited 
Nonvested at December 31, 2009 

(a) 

Shares 

2,961^57 
1,180,280 

{2.3e&.€®2) " 
(213,510) 

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price 
(per share) 

$ 56.42 
56.39 
53-23 
60.71 

$ 60.«9 

(a) Excludes 1,213,909 and 953,175 of stock options issued to retirement-eligible employees at December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively, as they are fully 
vested. 

(b) Includes 492,100 of stock options issued to retirement eligible employees that vested immediately on the date of grant 

As of December 31, 2009, $9 million of total unrecognized compensation costs related to nonvested stock options are expected to be 
recognized over the remaining weighted-average period of 2.53 years. 

Restricted Stock Units 

Exelon grants restrided stock units under the LTIP. The majority of Exeton's restrided stock units will be settled in common stock. In 
accordance wilh the authoritative guidance for share-based payments, the cost of services received from employees in exchange for the issuance 
of restricted stock units to be settied in stock is required lo be measured based on the grant date fair value ofthe resttided stock untt Issued. On a 
very limited basis, Exelon has granted restrided slock units to certain ComEd executives that will be settled in cash. The obligations related to 
these restricted stock units have been classified as liabililies on Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheete and are remeasured each reporting period 
throughout the requisite service period. 

The value of the restricted stock unite is expensed over the requisite sen/ice period using the straight-line method. The requisite service 
period for restrided slock units is generally three to five years. However, certain resttided stock untt awards become folly vested upon the 
employee reaching retirement-eligibility. The value of the restricted stock unite granted to retirement-eligible employees is either recognized 
immediately upon the dale of grant or through the date at which ttie employee reaches retirement eligibility. Exelon uses historical date to estimate 
employee forfeitures, which are compared to adual forfeitures on a quarterly basis and adjusted if necessary. 
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The following table summarizes Exelon's nonvested restricted stock untt activity for the year ended December 31,2009: 

f^iMedailDmmb^r 31,̂HliO@ 
Granted 
vtested\t yyyyy'. 
Forfeited 
UndistrftHd&d v^mis i /m^ m. 
Nonvested at December 31.2009 

m 

(a) 

Shares 

839,510 
517,569 

^68,612) 
(75,370) 

(144.^5) 
927,942 

Weighted Average 
Grant Date Fair 

Value (per share) 

$ 64.26 
56.08 
55.31 
62.96 
58.45 

$ 63.30 

(a) Excludes 211,246 and 118,948 of restricted stock units issued to retirement-eligible employees at December 31,2009 and December 31,2008, respectively, as they are 
fully vested. 

(b) Represents restricted stock units granted to retirement-eligible participants in 2009. 

The weighted average grant date fair value of resti-ided stock units granted during the years ended December 31, 2009,2008 and 2007 was 
$56.08. $74.83 and $63.89. respedively. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, Exelon had obligations related to outetanding restricted stock units 
not yet settied of $42 million and $33 million, respedively, which are induded in common stodc In Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheete. In 
addition, Exelon had obligations related to outstending restrided stock units that will be settied in cash of $1 million at December 31, 2009 and 
2008, which are included in deferred credits and other liabilities in Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheete. During the years ended December 31, 
2009.2008 and 2007, Exelon settled restrided stock unite with fair value toteling $17 million, $10 million and $18 million, respedively. As of 
December 31, 2009, $27 million of total unrecognized compensation coste related lo nonvested restricted stock units are expeded to be 
recognized over the remaining weighted-average period of 2.23 years. 

Performance Share Awards 

Exelon grante performance share awarcls under the LTIP. The number of performance shares granted is detemiined based on the 
performance of Exelon's common stock relative lo certain stock market indices during the three-year period through the end of the year of grant 
These peribrmance share awards generally vest and settle over a three-year period. The holders of performance share awards receive shares of 
common stock and/or cash annually during tiie vesting period. Participants are eligible for partial or foil distributions in cash if they meet certein 
stock ownerehip requirements. 

Performance share awards to be settled in slock are recorded as common stock within the Consolidated Balance Sheets and are recorded 
at fair value at the date of grant. The grant date teir value of equity dassified performance share awards granted during the year ended 
December 31, 2009 was estimated using historical data for the previous two plan yeare and a Monte Cario simulation model for the current plan 
year. This model requires assumptions regarding Exelon's tofal shareholder return relative to certain stock market Indices and the stock beta and 
volatility of Exelon's common stock and all stocks represented in these indices. Volatility for Exelon and all comparable companies is based on 
historical volatility over one year using dally stock price ot>servation. Performance share awards expected to be settled In cash are recorded as 
liabilities within ttie Consolidated Balance Sheets. The grant date fair value of liability dassified performance share awanjs granted during the year 
ended December 31, 2009 was based on historical data for the previous two plan years and 
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actual results for the cun'ent plan year The liabitities are remeasured each reporting period throughout the requisite service period and as a result, 
the compensation costs for cash-settled awards are subjed lo volatility. 

For non retirement-eligible employees, stock-based compensation costs are recognized over the vesting period of three years using the 
graded-vesting method, a method in which the compensation cost is recognized over the requisite service period for each separately vesting 
tranche of the award as though the award were multiple awards. For performance shares granted to retirement-eligible employees, the value of 
the performance shares is recognized ratably over the vesting period which is ttie year of grant 

The following teble summarizes Exelon's nonvested performance share awards adivity for the year ended December 31,2009: 

Nonvested at December 31, 2008 
Granted 
Vested 
Forfeited (t,) 
Undistributed vested awards 

Nonvested at December 31, 2009 

(a) 

(a) 

Shares 

475.972 

(25,536) 
(^,^62) 
630,258 

Weighted Average 
Grant Date Fair 

57.34 

66.15 
59.58 

$ 64.20 

(a) Excludes 551.558 and 640,453 of performance share awards issued to retirement-eligible employees at December 31. 2009 and December 31, 2008. respectively, as 
they are fully vested. 

(b) Represents performance share awards granted to retirement-eligible participants in 2009. 

The weighted average grant date fair value of performance share awarels granted during the years ended December 31,2009,2008 and 
2007 was $57.34, $72.89 and $59.94, respedively. During the yeare ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, Exelon settled perfonnance 
shares with a fair value totaling $47 million, $69 million and $65 million, respedively, of which $30 million, $44 million and $39 mijlion was paid In 
cash, respectively. As of December 31.2009, $10 million of total unrecognized compensation coste related to nonvesled performance shares are 
expected to be recognized over the remaining weighted-average period of 1.72 yeare. 

The following table presents the balance sheet classification of obligalions related to outstanding performance share awands not yet settied: 

As of December 31, 
Obligation Related to. Outstanding Performance Share Avrards 
* « . . . . . . . . . . w -•• , . . " ••' . • 
Cun-ent liabilities 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Common stock 
Total 

(b) .-I 

{a) Represents tha current liability related to perfonnance share awards expected to be settled in cash. 

(b) Represents the long-term liability related to performance share awards expected to be settled in cash. 
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17. Earnings Per Share and Equity (Exelon) 

Earnings per Share 

Diluted eamings per share is calculated by dividing net income by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outetanding, 
induding shares to be issued upon exerdse of stock options, perfonnance share awards and restricted stock outstending under Exelon's LTIPs 
considered lo be common slock equivalents. The following table sets forth the components of basic and diluted eamings per share and shows tiie 
effect of these stock options, performance share awards and restricted stock on the weighted average number of shares outetending used in 
calculating diluted earnings per share: 

lt\Gortmir(m^c&tf&^^b$^0rm 
Income from discontinued operations 
f ^ i rkmm;^y ' ' ' ;yy j /y \y-y i ' ] - ' y ' 

Average common shares outetanding—basic 
AsstMtied^kercl^ and/or #^ft)Utions of stock-based awarcis 
Average common shares outetanding—diluted 

2009 

1 

mm :̂.;: 
659 

r \ ; 3 -
662 

2008 

20 

^Wim-y 
658 

662 

2007 

10 
=:-r2^?^ 

670 
6 

676 

The number of stock options nol included in the calculation of diluted common shares outstending due to their antidilutive efi'ed was 
approximately 5 million in 2009 and less than 1 million in 2008 and 2007. 

18. Commitments and Contingencies (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Nuclear Insurance 

The Price-Anderson A d was enaded to limit the liability of nuclear reactor ownere for claims that could arise from a single inddenl at any of 
the U.S. licensed nuclear facilities and to ensure the availability of funds for claims arising in the event of an incident As of December 31, 2009, 
the current liability limit per Incident was $12.6 billion and Is subject to change to account for the effeds of infiation and changes in the number of 
licensed reactors. As required by the Price-Anderson Ad , Generalion mainteins a primary level of financial protection by carrying the maximum 
available amount of nuclear liability insurance for claims that could arise in the event of an incident. As of January 1,2010, the required amount of 
nudear liability insurance is $375 million for each operating site. Additionally, the Price-Andereon Act requires a second layer of protection through 
the mandatory participation in a secondary financial protedion pool by the operators of all U.S. licensed readers (currentty 104 readore) resulting 
in an additional $12.2 billion in fonds available for claims. Participation in the financial protedion pool requires the operator of each reador to fund 
Its proportionate share of costs for any single incident that exceeds the primary layer of insurance coverage. Under the Price-Anderson Ad , the 
maximum assessment, in the event of an inddent for each nudear operator per reador per incident (Including a 5% surcharge) is $117.5 millton, 
payable at no more than $17.5 million per reactor per incident per year. Exdon's maximum liability per Incident is approximately $2.0 billion. In 
addition, the U.S. Congress could impose revenue-raising measures on the nudear industiy to pay daims. The Price-Anderson Act, as amended, 
requires an Infiation adjustment be made at least once each 5 years. The last inflation adjustment was effedive Odober 29, 2008. 

Generation is a member of an Industry mutual Insurance company. Nuclear Eledric Insurance Limited (NEIL), which provides property 
damage, decontamination and premature decommissioning insurance for each station for losses resulting from damage to its nuclear plante, either 
due to 
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accidents or ads of terrorism. Generation's current limit for ttiis coverage is $2.1 billion (except for Zion, which is $100 million). For property limits 
in excess ofthe first $1.25 billion of that limit. Generation participates In an $850 million single limit blanket policy shared by all the Generation 
operating nuclear sites and the Salem and Hope Creek nudear sites. This blanket limit is nol subjed to automatic reinstatement In the event of a 
loss. In the event of an accident, insurance proceeds must first be used for reador stabilization and site decontamination. If tiie decision is made 
lo decommission the facility, a portion of the insurance proceeds will be allocated lo a fond, which Generation Is reqiaired by the NRC lo maintain, 
lo provide for decommissioning the tedlity. Generation is unable to predid tiie ttming of the availability of insurance proceeds lo Generation and 
the amount of such proceeds that would be available. Under the terms of the various insurance agreemente. Generatton could be assessed up lo 
$163 million per year for losses Incurred at any plant insured by the insurance company (the retrospedive premium obligation). In the event that 
one or more acts of terrorism cause acddental praperty damage within a twelve-month period from the firet accidental property damage under one 
or more policies for all insured plants, the maximum recovery for all losses by all insureds will be an aggregate of $3.2 billion plus such additional 
amounts as the insurer may recover for all such losses from reinsurance, indemnity and any other source, applicable lo such losses. The $3.2 
billion maximum recovery limit is not applicable, however, in the event of a "certified a d of terrorism" as defined in the Terrorism Risk Insurance 
Act of 2002, as amended by the Terrorism Risk Insurance Program Reauthorization Ad of 2007. The Terrorism Risk Insurance A d expires on 
December 31, 2014. 

Additionally, NEIL provides replacement power cost insurance In the event of a major accidentel outage at an insured nudear station. The 
premium for this coverage is subject to assessment for adverse loss experience. Generation's maximum share of any assessment is $44 million 
per year (the retrospective premium obligation). NEIL may require financial assurance of the ability to satisfy the obligation to pay this assessment 
Recovery under this insurance for ten'orisl ads Is subject to the $3.2 billion aggregate limit and secondary to the property insurance described 
above. This limit would nol apply in cases of certified ads of terrorism under the Terrorism Risk Insurance A d of 2002, as amended by the 
Terrorism Risk Insurance Program Reauthorization A d of 2007, as described above, 

Effedive April 1, 2009, NEIL requires its members to maintain an investment grade credtt rating or to ensure colledablllty of their annual 
retrospective premium obligation by providing a finandal guarantee, letter of credit, deposit premium, or some other means of assurance. The 
cunent aggregate annual retrospective premium obligation for Generation is $207 million. 

In addition, Generation participates in the Master Worker Program, which provides coverage for worker tort claims filed for bodily Injury 
caused by a nuclear energy accident. This program was modified, effedive January 1,1998, to provide coverage to all workere whose 
"nuclear-related employment" began on or after Uie commencement date of reador operations. Generation will not be liable for a retrospedive 
assessment under this policy. 

For its insured losses. Generation is self-insured to the extent that tosses are within the policy dedudible or exceed the amount of insurance 
maintained. Such losses could have a material adverse effed on Exelon's and Generation's financial condition. resuHs of operations and liquidity. 

Energy Commitmente 

Generation's wholesale operations indude the physical delivery and marketing of power obtained through its generation capacity, and long-, 
intermediate- and short-term contracts. Generation maintains a net positive supply of energy and capadty. through cwvnership of generation assets 
and 
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power purchase and lease agreements, to proted it fi-om the potential operational teiiure of one of its owned or contraded power generating unite. 
Generation has also contracted for access to additional generation through bilateral long-term PPAs. These agreements are firm commitments 
related to power generation of spedfic generation plants and/or are dispatchable in nature. Generation enters into PPAs witti the objedive of 
obtaining low-cost energy supply sources to meet its physical delivery obligations to its customere. Generation has also purchased fimi 
transmission rights to ensure that It has reliable transmission capacity to physically move its power supplies lo meet customer delivery needs. The 
primary intent and business objective for ttie use of ite capitel assets and contracts is lo provide Generalion with physical power supply to enable it 
to deliver energy to meet customer needs. Generation primarily uses financial contracts In ite vkfholesale marketing adivities for hedging purposes. 
Generation also uses financial contrads to manage the risk surrounding trading for profit activities. 

Generation has entered Into bilateral long-term contradual obligations for sales of energy to load-serving entities, induding eledric utilities, 
municipalities, eledric cooperatives and retail toad aggregators. Generation also enters into contradual obligations lo deliver energy to wholesate 
market participants who primarily focus on the resale of energy produds for delivery. Generation provides delivery of its energy to ttiese 
customers through rights for firm transmission. 

At December 31, 2009, Generation's short- and long-term commitments, relating to the purchase from and sale to unaffiiialed utilities and 
others of energy, capacity and transmission righte as indicated in the following tables: 

Transmission Rights 
Purchases (c) 

2010 
2011 
2 0 1 2 - ; 
2013 
2B'\4^':yyy 
Thereafter 
T<MM;i^y-

(a) Net capacity purchases Include PPAs and other capacity contracts that are accounted for as operating leases. Amounts presented in the commitments represent 
Generation's expected payments under these arrangements at December 31, 2009. Expected payments indude certain capacity charges which are contingent on plant 
availability. 

(b) Excludes renewable energy F^A contracts that are contingent in nature. 

(c) Transmission rights purchases include estimated commitments for additional transmission rights that will be required to fulfill firm sales contracts. 

On April 4, 2007, Generation agreed to sell its rights to 942 IWW of capacity, energy, and ancillary services supplied firom ite existing 
long-term contrad with Tenaska Georgia Partners, LP through a tolling agreement with Georgia Povkrer, a subsidiary of Southern Company, 
commendng June 1, 2010 and lasting for 20 years. The transaction was approved by the Georgia Public Service Commission (GPSC) in Octotier 
of 2007. Exelon and Generation recognized a non-cash after-tax loss of approximately $72 million during the fourth quarter of 2007, which Is 
Included In purchased power on Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Statemente of Operations. The transaction provides Generatton with 
approximately $43 million in annual revenue in Uie form of capacity payments over the term of the tolling agreement. 

On October 15,2007, Generation entered into an agreement (Termination Agreement) with State Line Energy, L.L.C. (State Line), an 
indired wholly owned subsidiary of Dominion Resources Inc., to terminate the PPA dated as of April 17,1996 (as amended, the Stele Line PPA) 
between State Line 
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Net Capacity 
Purchases (a) 
$ 305 

291 
274 
151 
145 

1,105 
$ 2,2t1 / 

Powei Only 
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22 

— 
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Power Only 
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and Generation relating to the State Line generating fadlity in Hammond. Indiana. Under the Slate Line PPA, Generation conttolled 515 MW of 
electric energy and capacity from the Stale Line focility. FERC approved the Termination Agreement on October 18.2007. The conditions to the 
effectiveness of the Temiination Agreement were subsequentiy satisfied and Generation recorded income of approximately $223 million in the 
fourth quarter of 2007, which is induded in operating revenues on Exelon's and Generation's Consolidaled Statemente of Operations. 

Pursuant to a PPA with Public Sen/ice Company of Oklahoma, a subsidiary of American Electi'ic Power, dated as of April 17,2009, 
Generation agreed to sell its righte to up to 520 MW, or approximately two-Uilrds of the capacity, energy and ancillary services supplied under its 
existing long-term conlract with Green Counti7 Energy, LLC. The delivery of power under the PPA is to commence June 1, 2012 and mn through 
Febmary 28, 2022. 

On December 17,2009, Generation entered Into a PPA with Entergy Texas, Inc. (ETl)tosell 160 MWs ttirough April 30,2011 and300MWs 
ttiereafter of capadty and energy from the Frontier Generating Station located in Grimes County, Texas. The approximate ten year PPA Is not 
Included within the Net Capacity table above because il is contingent upon ETI waiving or obtaining regulatory approvals, which may occur after 
the commencement of the PPA on May 1,2010. 

ComEd purchases a portion of its expeded energy requirements through various SFCs resulting from ICC-approved auctions and a 
competitive procurement process designed by the IPA and approved by the ICC. On January 7,2009, the ICC approved the IPA's plan for 
procurement of ComEd's expected energy requirements from June 2009 through May 2010 which indudes purchases through the spot market 
hedged by the financial swap conti-act with Generation, existing SFCs. and standard products purchased as a result of the 2009 RFP process 
completed in May 2009. On December 28, 2009, the ICC approved the IPA's latest procurement plan which will result in additional contracte for 
standard products in the 2010 RFP process expeded to be completed In the first hattof 2010. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for furttier 
information. 

PECO has a long-term PPA with Generation under which PECO obtains all of ite eledric supply from Generation Ihrough 2010. The price for 
this electricity is essentially equal to the energy revenues eamed from customere as specified by PECO's 1998 restmduring settlement mandated 
by the Competition Ad . Subsequent to 2010, PECO expecte to procure all of ils eledric supply from market sources, which wflll Include 
Generation. 

During 2009, PECO entered into procurement contracte to enable PECO to meet a portion of ils customers' electric supply requlremente for 
2011, 2012 and 2013. 

ComEd and PECO are also subjed to requirements established by the Illinois Settlement Legislation and the AEPS Ad , respedively, related 
to alternative energy resources. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional information relating to eledric generation procurement and 
alternative energy resources. 
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ComEd's and PECO's eledric supply procurement REC and AEC purchase commitments as of December 31, 2009 are as follows 

Expiration within 

Total 2010 2011-2C 
GomEd::, -̂ ^ ^ v:;:̂ f VV/X^/';:•/ 

Electric supply procurement 
' RECs '̂  - 'yyyy\:::y-'rV"y-y 
PECO 

Eledric su^j iyprodtement 
AECs 

Fuel Purchase Obligations 

In addition to the energy commitmente described above, Generatton has commitments to purchase foel supplies for nuclear and fossil 
generation (and with respect to coal, commitments to sell coal) and PECO has commitinents to purchase natural gas, related transportation, 
storage capacity and services. As of December 31.2009, these net committnente were as follows: 

Total 

$645 
$ :8 

$ » 
$ 37 

2010 

$ 615 
'.,.%y.%,:;:. 

$ 9 

2011-2012 

$ 

$ 
$ 

30 

ym^ 
19 

2013-2014 

" $ " ' 
• ' : : :%y 

y % : 
$ 9 

2015 
and beyond 

" $ ' -

$ -

Expiration within 

Total 2010 
Generatk^ 
PECO 

$ 10,105 
574 

$ 1 , 
152 

2011-2012 
$ 2,162 

173 

2013-2014 
$ f . « 5 t . 

123 

2015 
and beyond 

%yymm 
126 

Commercial Commitments 

Exelon's commerdal commitments as of December 31, 2009, representing commitments potentially ttiggered by future evente, were as 
follows: 

(a) 
Letters of credit (non-debt) 
Letters of crecjjj (long-temi debt)—interest coverage 
Surety bonds 
Performance guarantees 
Energy marketir^ contract guarantees 
Nuclear insurance premiums 
Lease guarantees 
2007 City of Chicago Settiement" 
Midwesl Generation Capadty Reservation Agreernent guarantee 
Rate relief commitinents—Settlement Legislation 
Total comrneixi(Md>mrriitriiente 

Total 

mwy.-
14 

.::.;76c: 
96 

218^ 
2,204 

125 
6 

10 
25 

$3,071 

2010 

11 
'yy-W-:'̂  

— 

- 1 9 3 
— 

> -— ; 
3 

• '•<ys,. ' 

25 
$5321 

Expiration within 

2011-2012 201 

v.... . . i .3. / ' 
— 

yyyy^-:,'^;y:-:-:.y.. 
— 

' ' ' , ' — : '-yy.y:: 
3 

' y \ - ^ • • ^ B - ^ . ^ y 

— 

^•^ •%y- : "m-y^y%. . 

3-2014 

95 
" - i . ' ^ - V , 

— 

15 
— 

-" — " " 
— 

110 

2015 

ww^?y^y '̂-

l y : y y E M 

L 

1 
' -' — : 

2,204 
110 
— 

' - -—^ 
— 

2,384 

(a) Letters of credit (non-debt)—Exelon and certain of its subsidiaries maintain non-debt letters of credtt to provide credit support for cert^n transactions as requested by thinj 
parties. As of December 31, 2009, guarantees of $9 million have been issued to provide support for certain letters of credit as required by third parties. 
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(b) Letters of credit {long-term debt) interest coverage—Reflects the interest coverage portion of tetters of credit supporting floating-rate pollution control bonds. The principal 
amounts of the floating-rate pollution contiol bonds ol $213 million at Generation and $191 million at ComEd are reflected in long-term debt in Exelon's Consolidated 
Balance Sheet. 

(c) Surety bonds—Guarantees issued related to contract and commercial agreements, excluding bid bonds. 

(d) Performance guarantees—Guarantees issued to ensure performance under specific contracts. 

(e) Energy marketing contract guarantees—Guarantees issued to ensure performance under energy commodity contracts. 

(f) Nuclear insurance premiums—Represent the maximum amount that Generation would be required to pay for retnsspective premiums in the event of nuclear disaster at 
any domestic site under the Secondary Financial Protection pool as required under the Prire-Anderson Act as well as the current aggregate annual retros|»ctive premium 
obligation that could be imposed by NEIL See Nuclear Insurance section within this note for additional details on Generation's nuclear insurance premiums. 

(g) Lease guarantees—Guarantees issued to ensure payments on building leases. 

(h) 2007 City of Chicago Settlement—In December 2007, ComEd entered into an agreement with the City of Chicago. Under the terms ofthe agreement, ComEd will pay $55 
million over six years, of which $8 million, $18 million and $23 million was paid in December 2009. 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

(i) Midwest Generation Capacity Reservation Agreement guarantee—In connection with ComEd's agreement with the City of Chicago entered into on Febmary 20. 2003, 
Midwest Generation assumed from the City of Chicago a Capacity Reservation Agreement ttiat the City of Chicago had entered into with Calumet Energy Team, LLC. 
ComEd has agreed to reimburse the City of Chicago for any nonperformance by Midwest Generation under the Capacity Reservation Agreement. 

0) See Note 3—Regulatory Issues for additional detail related to Generation's and ComEd's rate relief commitments. 

Generation's commercial commitments as of December 31,2009, representing commitments potentially ttiggered by foture evente, were as 
follows: 

(e) 

(a)(b) . . 
Letters Of credit (non-debt) : 
Letters of cred^: (long-term debt)—interest coverage 

Surety bonds 

Performance guarantees 

Energy marketing con t rad guarantees 

Nuclear insurance premiums 

Rate relief commitments—Settlement Legisfeitioh 

Total commercial commitments 

(c) 

CO 

m 

Total 

•$••;::; 1 7 2 ' ^ 

11 
3 

96 
218 

2,204 
24 

$ 2.728 

2010 

%lf2 
11 

' -»,, 

y\^^m 
_ 
24 

$400 

Expiration < 

2011-2012 

$ - t ' 

$ 

— 

-1 
^ 
— 

1 
25 

within 

2013.2014 

L 

— 
~ i — 

95 

— 
— 
95 

2015 
and beyond 

— 
\3 
1 

2,204 

— 
$ 2,208 

(a) Letters of credit (non-debt)—Non-debt letters of credit maintained to provide credit support for certain transactions as requested by third parties. Guarantees of $8 million 
have been issued to provide support for certain letters of credit as required by third parties. 

(b) The amount includes letters of credit that are posted to ComEd related to the 2006 Illinois procurement auction. 

(c) Letters of credit (long-term debt)—interest coverage—Reflects the interest coverage portion of letters of credit supporting floating-rate pollution control bonds. The 
principal amount ofthe floating-rate pollution control bonds of $213 million Is reflected in long-term debt in Generation's Consolidated Balance SheeL 

(d) Surety bonds—Guarantees issued related to contract and commercial agreements, exduding bid bonds. 

(e) Performance guarantees—Guarantees issued to ensure perfonnance under specific contracts. 

(f) Energy marketing contract guarantees--Guarantees issued to ensure performance under energy commodity contracts. 

(g) Nuclear insurance premiums—Represent the maximum amount that Generation would be required to pay for retrospective premiums in the event of nuclear disaster at 
any domestic site under the Secondary Financial Protection pool as required under the Price-Anderson Act as well as the current aggregate annual retrospective premium 
obligation that could be imposed by NEIL. See Nuclear Insurance section within this note for additional details on Generation's nuclear insurance premiums. 

(h) See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional detail related to Gen^^tlon's rate relief commitments. 
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ComEd's commercial commitments as of December 31,2009, representing commitmente potentially triggered by foture events, were as 
follows: 

(b) 

. . - ,.. (a) 
tettets Of d ^ ^ ^ * e ( f ^ f e # "^':-t <v^;-^'^:. 

Letters of credit (long-term debt)-—interest coverage 

2007 City o f C i ^ ^ ^ S ^ t t ^ ^ v v V ^ „ 

Midwest Generation Capacity Reservation Agreement guarantee 

Ssxr^bcxî y^yyyyy'̂ fy^^^ ^ . . " 
Rale relief commitinents—Settlement Legislalion 
TWsri ;<MTiTtercial comiWtMTts 

Total 

• $ 80 

3 
6 

10 
' 2 

1 

$ 102 

2010 

$ 80 

1 

3 
4 
2 
1 

90 

Expiration \ 

2011-2012 

1 -'-^ 
o 

£_ 

3 
6 

— 
12. 

Mthin 

2013-2014 

$ - • 

L 

' — 

— 
— 

2015 
and beyond 

• • - ^ 

— 
: $ ; . - - • 

(a) Letters of credit (non-debt)—ComEd maintains non-debt letters of credit to provide credit support for certain transactions as requested by third parties. 

(b) Letters of credit (Iong-temn debt)—interest coverage—Reflects the interest coverage portion of tetters of credit supporting floating-rate pollution control bonds. The 
principal amount of the floating-rate pollution control bonds of $191 million is reflected in long-term detit in ComEd's Consolidated Balance Sheet. 

(c) 2007 City of Chicago Settlement—In December 2007, ComEd entered into an agreement with the City of Chicago. Under the terms ofthe agreement, ComEd will pay $55 
million over six years, of which $8 million, $18 million and $23 million was paid in December 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

(d) Midwest Generation Capacity Reservation Agreement guarantee—In connection with ComEd's agreemenl with the City of Chicago entered into on February 20.2003, 
Midwest Generation assumed from the City of Chicago a Capacity Reservation Agreement Uiat the City of Chicago had entered into with Calumet Energy Team, LLC. 
ComEd has agreed to reimburse the City of Chicago for any nonperformance by Midwest Generation under the Capacity Reservation Agreement. 

(e) Surety bonds—Guarantees issued related to contract and commercial agreements, excluding bid bonds. 

(f) See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional detail related to ComEd's rate relief commitments. 

PECO's commerdal commitirtents as of December 31,2009, representing commitments potentially triggered by fofore events, were as 
follows: 

, „. . to) 

t e ^ : O f # ^ ^ ^ p s t > ; ; •.-:::;; 

Surety bonds 
Totstf GC»mi^^# jQ^Wtrnente; 

Total 

$39 
3 

$ ^ 

2010 

$ ^ 
3 

$35 

Expiration within 

2011-2012 2013-2014 

$ 7 • $ -

$ 7 $ -

2015 
and beyond 

$ -^^ 

$ -

(a) Letters of credit (non-debt)—PECO maintains non-debt letters of credit to provide credit support for certain transactions as requested by third parties. 

(b) Surety bonds—Guarantees issued related to contract and commercial agreements, excluding bid bonds. 
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Construction Commitmente 

Under their operating agreements with PJM, ComEd and PECO are committed to construd transmission fadlities. ComEd and PECO vwll 
work with PJM to continue to evaluate the scope and timing of any required construdion projects. ComEd's and PECO's estimated commitments 
are as follows: 

Total 

105 35 
ComEd '.y- \:,: yy^y^.'.: ''""•-y--.--/r^ 
PECO 

Leases 

Minimum future operating lease payments, induding lease payments for vehides, real estate, computere, rail cars, operating equipment and 
office equipment, as of December 31,2009 were: 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
Remaining years 
Total minimum foture toase paymente 

Generation 
• t y r y y ^ y . 

26 
2 ^ 
24 

.. . m-298 

^ C ^ E d W 

16 
16 
14 

y M m y n . 
20 

PECO (b) 

$ 666<») 

15 
15 
14 
13 

I 
%ŷ .ymm^ "y-̂ ^̂ '̂ mn -̂ - yyt-M 

(a) Excludes Generations PPAs and other capacity contracts that are accounted for as contingent operating lease payments. 

(b) Amounts related to certain real estate leases and railroad licenses effectively have indefinite payment periods. As a result, ComEd and PECO have excluded these 
payments from the Remaining years as such amounts would not be meanhigful. ComEd's and PECO's annual obligation for these agre^nents, included in eadi of the 
years 2010 - 2014, was $2 million and $2 million, respectively. 

The Registrants' rental expense under operating leases was as follows: 

2009 
2008 
2007 

Exelon 

.rw^?^ 
867 

-^»^:- ; 

- Qg^!!g^^'^^^ fi'ggf ...,^.,,,^^ 

817^ 23 27 
: : ? n F / : ' f ^ i ^ ^ ^ ^ | ^ p f c ^ P 

(a) Includes Generation's PPAs and other capacity contracts that are accounted for as operating leases and are reflected as net capacity purchases in the energy 
commitments table above. These agreements are considered contingent operating lease payments and are not included in the minimum future operating lease payments 
table above. Payments made under Generation's PPAs and other capacity contracts totaled $616 miBion. $787 million and $785 millton during 2009, 2008 and 2007, 
respectively. 

For information regarding capital lease obligations, see Note 9-Debtand Credil Agreements. 

Indemnifications Related to SIthe (Exelon and Generation) 

On January 31, 2005, subsidiaries of Generation completed a series of transadions that resulted in Generation's sate of ils investment In 
Sithe. Spedfically, subsidiaries of Generation consummated the acquisition of Resen/oir Capital Group's 50% Interest in Sithe and subsequently 
sold 100% of Sithe to Dynegy, Inc. (Dynegy). 
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In connection with the sale, Generation recorded liabilities related to certain indemnifications provided to Dynegy and other guarantees 
directiy resulting from the transaction. Any activity related to Sithe recorded in Exelon's Consolidated Statement of Operations Is recorded as 
discontinued operations. During 2008, Generation reduced its guarantee liabilities and recognized $38 million of income in discontinued operations 
related to the expiration of tax indemnifications. As of December 31,2009, Generation had $6 million in guarantee liabilities remaining. The 
estimated maximum possible exposure to Exelon related to the guarantees provided as part of the sales transadlon to Dynegy was approximately 
$200 millton at December 31,2009. 

Indemnifications Related to Sale of TEG and TEP (Exelon and Generation) 

On February 9, 2007, Tamuin International Inc. (Til), a wholly owned subsidiary of Generation, sold its 49.5% ownership interests in TEG 
and TEP lo a subsidiary of AES Corporation for $95 million In cash plus certain purchase price adjustments. In connedion witii the transactton, 
Generation entered into a guarantee agreemenl under which Generation guarantees the timely payment of Til's obligations to the subsidiary of 
AES Corporation pursuant to the temis of the purchase and sale agreement relating to the sale of Til's ownerehip interests. Generation would be 
required to perform in the event that Til does not pay any obligation covered by tiie guarantee that Is nol othenwise subjed lo a dispute resolution 
process. Generation's maximum obligation under the guarantee Is $95 million. Generation has not recorded a liability assodated with Uiis 
guarantee. The exposures covered by this guarantee expired in part during 2008. 

Environmental Issues 

General. The Registrants' operations have in the past and may in the fofore require substantial expendifores in onier to comply with 
environmental laws. Additionally, under Federal and state envlronmentel laws, the Registrants are generally liable forthe costs of remediating 
envlronmentel contemination of property now or formeriy owned by them and of property contaminated by hazardous substances generated by 
them. The Registrante own or lease a number of real estete parcels, including parcels on which ttieir operations or the operations of others may 
have resulted in contemination by substances that are considered hazardous under envlronmentel laws. ComEd and PECO have id^llt ied 42 and 
27 sites, respedively, where former MGP adivities have or may have resulted in adual site contamination. For almost all of these sites. ComEd or 
PECO is one of several PRPs which may be responsible for ultimate remediation of each location. Of the 42 sites identified by ComEd, the Illinois 
EPA or U.S. EPA have approved the cleanup of 11 sites and of the 27 sites Identified by PECO, the PA DEP has approved the deanup of 16 
sites. Of the remaining sites identified by ComEd and PECO, 24 and 9 sites, respectively, are currentiy under some degree of adive study and/or 
remediation. ComEd and PECO anticipate that the majority ofthe remediation at Uiese sites will continue through at least 2015 and 2021, 
respectively. In addition, the Registrants are cun-ently involved in a number of proceedings relating to sites where hazardous substances have 
been deposited and may be subjed to additional proceedings In the foture. 

ComEd and Nicer Gas Company, a subsidiary of Nicer Inc. (Nicer), were parties to an interim agreement under which they cooperated in 
remediation activities at 38 former MGP sites for which ComEd or Nicer, or both, have responsibility. In January 2008, ComEd and Nlcor executed 
a definitive written agreement on the allocation of costs for the MGP sites, which was approved by the ICC on June 9, 2009. The approval of 
the settlement by the ICC did not have an impad on ComEd's cash flows or results of operations. ComEd's accrual as of December 31, 2009 for 
these environmental liabilities retieds the cost allocations defined In the agreement. ComEd will continue lo pass through to customere these 
envlronmentel deanup costs pureuant to a rider approved by the ICC as discussed below. 
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Based on the final order received fram the ICC, ComEd is recovering from cuslomers a provision for environmental coste for the remediation 
of former MGP fadlity sites, including those incorporated in the Nicer Settlement, for which ComEd has recorded a regulatory asset Based on Uie 
final order received from the PAPUC, PECO is cun-ently recovering from customers a provision for environmental coste annually for the 
remediation of former MGP fadlity sites, for which PECO has recorded a regulatory asset. The gas distribution rate settlement approved in 2008 
authorized the recovery, on an annual basis, of $3.5 million for the remediation of PECO's fonner MGP sites based on an 8-year estimated 
remaining duration of PECO's MGP remediation program. See Note 19—Supplemental Flnandal Information for additional infomiation regarding 
regulatory assets and liabilities. 

During the third quarter of 2009, ComEd and PECO completed an annual study of their foture estimated MGP remediation requlremente. 
The results of these sfodles indicated that additional remediation would be required at certain sites; acconlingly, ComEd and PECO increased 
their reserves and regulatory assets by $9 million and $2 millton, respectively. In January 2010. ComEd was notified by an MGP site owner of ils 
intention to change the planned future use of its site. This change in the planned use of the site is expeded to require additional costs for 
remediation. As a result, ComEd increased its reserve and regulatory asset for ils share of the estimated increased remediation coste by an 
additional $22 millton as of December 31, 2009. 

As of December 31. 2009 and 2008. the Registrants had accrued the following undiscounted amounte for environmental liabilities in Other 
Deferred Credits and Other Liabililies within their Consolidated Balance Sheets: 

December 31. 2009 
Exelon 
Generation 
ComEd 
PECO 

Total environmental investigation 
and remediation reserve 

$ 175 
17 

Iia 
45 

Portion of total related to MGP 
Nivestigatkm and remediation 

' m p ^ ! i i ^ y ? : y ^ 
42 

December 31, 2008 
Exelon 
Generation 
ComEd 
PECO 

Total enviranmental Investigation 
and remediation reserve 

t v - ' y - ^ . - y - •;^:15t/•^ 
16 

46 

Portion oftotal related to 
MGP 

invest^tlon and remediation 

44 

The Registrants cannot reasonably estimate whether they will incur other significant liabilities for additional investigation and remediation 
costs at these or additional sites identified by tiie Registrante, envlronmentel agendes or othere, or whether such coSte will be recoverable fram 
third parties, induding customers. 

Section 316(b) ofthe Clean Water Act. In July 2004, the U.S. EPA issued the final Phase II mie Implementing Sedion 316(b) ofthe Clean 
Water Ad. The Clean Water A d requires that the cooling water inteke slrudures at electric power plante refled the best technology available to 
minimize adverse envlronmentel impacts. The Phase II mIe provided each facility with a number of compliance options and permitted site-specific 
variances based on a cost-benefit analysis. The requirements were intended to t>e Implemented through state-level NPDES permit pn^grams. All 
of Generation's power generation facilities with cooling water systems are subjed to tiie regulations. Facilities without closed-
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cycle redrculating systems (e.g., cooling towers) are potentially most affeded. Those fodlities are Clinton, Cromby, Dresden, Eddystone, Falriess 
Hills, Handley, Mountain Creek, Oyster Creek. Peach Bottom, Quad Cities. Salem and Schuylkill. Since promulgation of the rule. Generation has 
been evaluating compliance options at its affected plants and meeting interim compliance deadlines. 

On January 25, 2007, the U.S. Second Circuit Court of Appeals issued ils opinion in a challenge lo the final Phase II rule. The court found 
that with resped to a number of significant provisions of the rule the EPA exceeded ite authority under the Clean Water A d , foiled to adequately 
set forUi its rationale for the rule, or failed to follow required procedures for public notice and comment. The court remanded the rule back to the 
EPA for revisions consistent with the court's opinion. By ite action, the court invalidated compliance measures which were supported by the utility 
industry because they were cost-effedive and provided existing plante with needed flexibility In seledlng the compliance option appropriate to Its 
location and operations. On July 9. 2007. the EPA formally suspended the Phase II rule. Until the EPAfinalizes the mIe on remand (which could 
take several years), the state permitting agencies will continue the current pradice of applying tiieir best professional judgment lo address 
Impingement and entrainment requirements at plant cooling water inteke slrudures. 

On April 14.2008. the U.S. Supreme Court granted a petition filed by the industry parties on the issue of wheUier Section 316(b) of Uie 
Clean Water A d authorizes the EPA to compare costs wilh benefits in determining the best technology available for minimizing adverse 
envlronmentel impact at cooling water intake structures. On April 1, 2009, tiie Supreme Court issued a ruling that the EPA has the discretion to 
use a cost-benefit analysis under Sedion 316(b) and reversed the dedsion of the U.S. Second Circuit Court of Appeals that had invalidated the 
use of a cost-benefit test. The EPA will now teke up consideration of the rule on remand and take further action consistent wilh the opinions of the 
Supreme Court and the Court of Appeals, including whether to exercise its discretion to retein or modify the cost-benefit rule as il appeared in the 
initial regulation. It is expeded that the EPAv^ll issue a proposed rule on remand in 2010. The Courts' opinions have created significant 
uncertainty about Uie specific nafore, scope and timing of ttie final compliance requirements. 

In a draft permit issued on July 19, 2005, as part ofthe pending NPDES permit renewal process for Oyster Creek, the NJDEP preliminarily 
detemiined that dosed-cyde cooling and envlronmentel restoration are the only viable compliance options for Section 316(b) compliance at 
Oyster Creek. In light of ttie suspension of the Phase II rule by the EPA, the NJDEP advised Generation that It will issue a new draft permit, and 
reiterated its preference for cooling towers as tiie best technology available in the exercise of ite best professional judgment. On January 7, 2010, 
the NJDEP issued a draft NPDES permit for Oyster Creek that would require the instellation of cooling towere within seven years after the effedive 
date ofthe pemiit. Oyster Creek will continue lo operate under its current permit, issued in 1994, until the draft permit is finalized after a period of 
public comment Generation believes the public comment period and regulatory process could teke up to tkvo yeare before a final permit is issued. 
Should the permit be issued in its cunent form. Generation estimates il would be required to have cooling towers in operation by 2019. 

Generation estimates that Uie cost to retrofit Oyster Creek with closed cycle cooling towers would be approximately $700 million to $800 
million. This cost estimate indudes construdion materials and labor, lost capadty and energy revenue during constmction, and otiier ongoing 
incremental operating and maintenance coste. Generatton believes tiiat these additional costs would call Into question Uie economic viability of 
operating Oyster Creek untti the expiration of its cunent operating license in 2029. and Generation would dose Oyster Creek If elttier the final 
Sedion 316(b) regulations or NJDEP 
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requirements have performance standards that require the instellation of cooling lowere. Closure of Oyster Creek ccajld result in reliability Issues 
associated with the transmission system. Generation believes the period allowed for compliance will be sufHdent to address any transmisston 
reliability issues before operations at Oyster Creek are shut down, if PJM requires the plant to operate under a "reli^lity-must-mn" onJer, 
Generation would be allowed foil recovery of Its costs to operate unlil ttie transmission issues are resolved. 

In June 2001, the NJDEP issued a renewed NDPES permit for Salem, allowing for the continued operaiion of Salem wiUi ite existing cooling 
water system. NJDEP advised PSEG in July 2004 that it strongly recommended redudng cooling water inteke flow commensurate witti 
closed-cycle cooling as a compliance option for Salem. PSEG submitted an application for a renewal ofthe permit on February 1,2006. In the 
pemiit renewal application, PSEG analyzed dosed-cyde cooling and other options and demonstrated that the continuation ofthe Estuary 
Enhancement Program, an extensive environmental restoration pnsgram at Salem, is the best technology to meet the Sedton 316(b) 
requirements. PSEG continues to operate Salem under Uie approved June 2001 NDPES pemiit while the NDPES pfermit renewal application Is 
being reviewed. If the final permit or Sedion 316(b) regulations ultimately requires the retrofitting of Salem's cooling water intake structure to 
reduce cooling water intake flow commensurate with closed-cycle cooling, Exelon's and Generation's share ofthe totel cost of the retrofit and any 
resulting interim replacement power would likely be in excess of $500 million and could result in increased depredation expense related to the 
retrofit investment. 

Generation will contest the requirement to Instell cooling towers Uiroughout Uie administrative permitting process and is optimistic that any 
final regulations or permits will not require closed-cycle cooling at Oyster Creek or Salem. In addition, the economic viability of Generation's other 
power generation facilities without dosed-cyde cooling water systems will be called into question by any requiremertt to construd cooling towere. 
Given the uncertainties associated with these proceedings and the time required for their resolutton. Generation cannot predict the eventual 
outcome of the proceedings or estimate the effed tiiat compliance wltti any resulting Sedion 316(b) or interim stele ("equiremente will have on the 
operation of its generating fadlities and its future results of operattons. cash flows and financial position. 

Cotter Corporation. The U.S. EPA has advised Cotter Corporation (Cotter), a former ComEd subsidiary, that ll is potentially liable in 
connection with radiological contemination at a site known as the West Lake Landfill in Missouri. On February 18,2000, ComEd sold Cotter to an 
unafliliated third party. As part of the sale, ComEd agreed to indemnify Cotter for any liability incurred by Cotter as a result of any liability arising in 
connection with the West Lake Landfill. In connedion with Exelon's 2001 corporate restructuring, Uils responsibility fo Indemnify Cotter was 
transferred to Generation. Cotter is alleged lo have disposed of approximately 39,000 tons of soils mixed with 8,700 tons of leached barium sulfate 
at the site. On May 29, 2008, the U.S. EPA issued a Record of Dedsion approving the remediation option submitted by Cotter and the two other 
PRPs that required additional landfill cover. The current estimated cost of the anticipated landfill cover remediatton for the site Is $37 million, which 
will be allocated among all PRPs. Generation has accmed what ll t>elieves lo be an adequate amount to cover ite antidpated share of such 
liability. By totter dated January 11, 2010, the EPA requested that the PRPs perfonn a supplementel feasibility study for a remediatton alternative 
that would involve excavation of the radiological contamination. An excavation remedy would be significantty more expensive than the previously 
selected additional cover remedy. Generation cannot determine at this time whether the altemative remedy will be required, and If It Is, 
Generation's share of the cost for such alternative remedy. 
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Air. On July 11, 2008, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the DlsU-ld of Columbia Circuit (D.C. Circuit Court) vacated Uie CAIR, which had been 
promulgated by the U.S. EPA to reduce power plant emissions of SO2 and NOx. The Court later remanded the CAIR to the U.S. EPA, without 
invalidating the entire rulemaking, so that tiie U.S. EPA may remedy "CAIR's flaws" In acconjance with the Court's July 11, 2008 opinion. This 
dedsion allows the CAIR to remain in effect until it is replaced by a rule consistent with the Court's July 11 opinion. The U.S. EPA is expected to 
Issue a new proposed CAIR rulemaking In eariy 2010. 

On March 5, 2009, the D.C. Circuit Court remanded Sierra Club and Environment North Carolina vs. EPA to the U.S. EPA for 
reconsideration of Ite denial of North Carolina's Sedion 126 petition, originally filed in 2004, that requested that the U.S. EPA impose NOx and SO2 
emission reduction requirements on various named up\Mnd stetes (including Illinois and Pennsylvania) whose air emissions Nortti Carolina 
contended were contributing significantly to nonatteinment in North Carolina. The U.S. EPA has agreed to re-visit North Carolina's Section 126 
petition for potential rulemaking and could attempt to address North Carolina's concerns as part of Its CAIR revisions or via a separate rulemaking. 

At this time. Exelon is unable to predict the exact approach that will be utilized by the U.S. EPA lo revise its CAIR regulation, how long the 
current CAIR program will remain in effed, or what steps individual stetes may teke in response to the CAIR situation. Due to the uncertainty as lo 
any of the potential outcomes related to CAIR and North Carolina's Section 126 petition, Exelon cannot estimate the effed of the decision on Ite 
operations and its future competitive position, results of operations, earnings, cash flows and financial position. 

In March 2005, the U.S. EPA finalized the CAMR, which Is a national program to cap mercury emissions from fossil-fired generating units 
starting in 2010, with a second redudion In the mercury emission cap level scheduled for 2018. The D.C. Circuit Court later vacated the CAMR on 
the basis that the U.S. EPA had failed to properiy de-llst mercury as a hazardous air pollutent (HAP) under Sedion 112(c)(1) of the Clean Air Ad . 
The result of this dedsion is that mercury emissions from eledric generating stations are subject to the more sti'ingent requirements of maximum 
achievable control technology applicable to hazardous air pollutants. On February 23, 2009, the U.S. Supreme Court dedined to review the D.C. 
Circuit Court's CAMR decision. The U.S. EPA is now expeded to propose a new rulemaking, likely in ttie firet quarter of 2010, lo address HAP 
emissions from eledric generalion power plants. In addition to regulation at the national level, Exelon had been subjed to more stringent mercury 
regulation enaded in 2006 al the slate level In Pennsylvania (PA Mercury Rule). However, on January 30. 2009, the Commonwealth Court of 
Pennsylvania ruled that the PA Mercury Rule is unlawfol and invalid and enjoined ttie state from continued Implementetlon and enforcement of the 
rule. On December 23, 2009. the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania upheld the Commonwealth Court dedsion, and therefore mercury emissions are 
not regulated by the stete. The nature and extent of foture regulatory controls on HAP emissions at eledric generation power plants w\\\ not be 
detemiined until the Federal regulations are finalized by the U.S. EPA. 

The EPA has announced that it will complete a review of the nattonat ambient air quality stendards by the end of 2011 for ozone (nitrogen 
oxide and volatile organic chemicals), particulate matter, carbon monoxide, nitrogen dioxide, sulfur dioxide, and lead. This review could resutt in 
more sti'ingent emissions limits on fossil-flred electric generating stetions. 
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Notices and Finding of Violations Related to Electric Generation Stations. On August 6, 2007, ComEd received an NOV, addressed to 
it and Midwest Generation, LLC (Midwest Generation) fi'om the U.S. EPA, alleging that ComEd and Midwest Generatton have violated and are 
continuing lo violate several provisions of the Federal Clean Air A d as a resuit of tiie modification and/or operation of six electric generation 
stations located in northern Illinois that have been owned and operated by Midwest Generation since 1999. The U.S. EPA requested information 
related to the stations in 2003, and ComEd has been cooperating with the U.S. EPA since then. The NOV states that tiie U.S. EPA may issue an 
order requiring compliance with the relevant Clean Air A d provisions and may seek injunctive relief and/or civil penalties, all pursuant to the U.S. 
EPA's enforcement authority under the Clean Air Ad. 

The generating stetions that are the subjed of tiie NOV are currentiy owned and operated by Midwest Generation, which purchased tiie 
stations in December 1999 ft-om ComEd. Under the terms of the sale agreement, Midwesl Generation and ite affiliate, Edison Mission Energy 
(EME), assumed responsibilily for environmental liabilities associated with the owmership, occupancy, use and operation of the stetions. Including 
responsibilily for compliance of the stattons with environmental laws before the purchase of tiie stations by Midwest Generation. Midwest 
Generation and EME additionally agreed to indemnify and hold ComEd and its affiliates harmless fi'om claims, fines, penalties, liabilities and 
expenses arising from third party claims against ComEd resulting from or arising out of the envlronmenlal liabililies assumed by Midwest 
Generatton and EME under the terms of the agreement goveming the sale. 

In connedion with Exelon's 2001 corporate restructuring, Generation assumed ComEd's rights and obligations with resped to Its former 
generation business. Exeton, Generation and ComEd are unable to predid the ultimate resolutton ofthe daims altoged in the NOV, the coste that 
might be incurred or the amount of indemnity that may be available from Midwest Generation and EME; however, Exeton, Generation and ComEd 
have concluded that a loss is not probable or estimable and accordingly, have not recorded a reserve for the NOV. 

On January 14, 2009, Generation received an NOV, addressed to it, the olher owners of Keystone Generating Station (Keystone) and 
Reliant Energy Northeast Management Company (the operator of Keystone) from ttie U.S. EPA, alleging past and continuing vtolations of several 
provisions of the Federal Clean Air Act as a result of the modification andfor operation of Keystone, as well as two other stations currentty owned 
and operated by Reliant Energy in which Generation has no ownership interest. Generation has been cooperating with the U.S. EPA since the 
time of requests for information in 2000,2001 and 2007. The NOV states that the U.S. EPA may issue an order requiring compliance wilh tiie 
relevant Clean Air A d provisions and may seek injunctive relief and/or dvil penalties, all pureuant lo the U.S. EPA's enforcement authority under 
the Clean Air A d . At this time, Exelon and Generation are unable lo predict the ultimate resolution of ttie claims alleged In the NOV or the coste 
that might be incurred by Generation; however, Exelon and Generation have concluded that a loss is not probable or estimable and, 
accordingly, have not recorded a reserve forthe NOV. 

On April 16,2009, the U.S. EPA issued an NOV to ComEd and Dominion Resources Services, Inc. (Dominion) alleging past and continuing 
violations of several provisions of the Federal Clean Air Act as a result of the modification and/or operatton of Kincald eledric generating stetion 
located in Illinois and State Line electric generating station located in Indiana. Kincald was sold by ComEd in 1998 and Stete Line was sold by 
Commonwealth Edison of Indiana, a wholly owned subsidiary of ComEd, in 1997. Both stations are currently ovwied and operated by Dominion. 
The U.S. EPA requested information related to the stetions In 2009, and ComEd has been cooperating wilh the U.S. 
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EPA since ttie time of that request. The NOV states that the U.S. EPA may Issue an order requiring compliance with the relevant Clean Air Ad 
provisions and may seek injunctive relief and/or civil penalties, all pureuanl to the U.S. EPA's enforcement authority under the Clean Air Ad . 

Under the terms of the sales agreements for the Kincald and State Line stations, each party agreed to indemnify the other for certain 
envlronmentel actlviUes, events, conditions or occurrences arising before and after the purchase of the stations; however, Exelon, Generation, and 
ComEd are unable at this time to determine how those provisions may apply to any liability or cost that may eventually arise oul of the NOV or any 
resulting enforcement adion. 

In connection with Exelon's 2001 corporate restructuring. Generation assumed ComEd's rights and obligations related to ComEd's former 
generation business, which would include any responsibility under ttie indemnification provisions contained in the sale agreemente related to 
Kincald and State Line stations. At this time, Exelon, Generation and ComEd are unable to predid the ultimate resolution ofthe claims alleged in 
the NOV or the coste that might be incurred by Generation or ComEd; however. Exelon, Generation and ComEd have concluded that a loss is nol 
probable or estimable and, accordingly, have not recorded a reserve for the NOV. 

Climate Change Regulation. Exelon is subjed to dimate change regulation or legislation at the International, Federal, regional and state 
levels. 

International Climate Change Regulation. At the international level, the United Stetes is currently not a party to the Kyoto Protocol, which is a 
protocol lo the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC) and became effedive for signatories on February 16, 2005. 
The United Nations' Kyoto Protocol process generally requires developed countries to cap GHG emissions at certein levels during the 2008-2012 
time period. At the conclusion of the December 2007 United Nations Climate Change Conference In Bali. Indonesia, the Bali Adion Plan was 
adopted, which identifies a work group, process and timeline for the consideration of possible post-2012 International adions to forther address 
climate change. In December 2009. the United Stetes agreed to the non-binding Copenhagen Accord al the conclusion ofthe 16th Conference of 
the Parties under the UNFCCC. Under ttie Copenhagen Accord, the United States agreed lo undertake a number of voluntary measures, including 
Uie establishment of a goal to reduce GHG emissions and conti-ibutions toward a fond lo assist developing nations to address their GHG 
emissions. The next Conference ofthe Parties Is scheduled for Mexico in late 2010. 

Federal Climate Change Legislation and Regulation. Various stekeholders, including Exelon, legislators and regulators, shareholdere and 
non-govemmentel organizations, as well as other companies in many business sectors are considering ways to address the climate change issue. 
Mandatory programs to reduce GHG emissions are likely to evolve In ttie foture. If these programs t)ecome effective, Exelon may Incur coste 
either lo furttier limit or offset the GHG emissions from its operations or procure emission allowances or credite. 

Numerous bills have been introduced in Congress that address climate change fi'om different perspedives, including dired regulation of 
GHG emissions and the esteblishment of Federal RPS. Exeton supports the enadment. through Federal legislation, of a cap-and-trade program 
for GHG emissions that is mandatory, economy-wide and designed in a way to limit potential harm to the economy and proted consumers. Exelon 
believes that any mechanism for allocation of GHG emission allowances should include significant free grants of allowances to eledric (and 
potentially gas) distribution companies to help offset the cost impad of GHG regulation to the end-use consumer. Over 
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the last few years, Exelon has worked with other businesses and environmental organizations tiiat participate in the United Stetes Climate Adion 
Partnership to support the development of an integrated package of recommendations for the Federal govemment to address the dimate change 
issue through Federal legislation, including aggressive emission redudion tergets for total U.S. emissions and robust cost conteinment measures 
to ensure that program costs are reasonable. 

Federal climate change legislation is cunently under consideration in the U.S. Congress. H.R. 2454, "The American Clean Energy and 
Security Act of 2009," which Exelon supported, was approved by the U.S. House of Representatives on June 26, 2009 and would affed eledric 
generation and electric and natural gas distribution companies. A key provision of H.R. 2454 Is the establishment of mandatory, economy-wide 
GHG reduction targets and goals via a Federal emissions cap-and-trade program. The program would begin in 2012 and calls for a ttiree percent 
reduction below 2005 levels in 2012, wilh the redudion requirement increasing to 17% below 2005 levels by 2020 and ultimately 83% below 2006 
levels by 2050. The legislation also contains several energy efflciency and clean energy requirements. Of particular note for electric reteil supply 
companies, there is a proposed requirement that 20% of eledridty sold by retail suppliere be met by energy efficiency and renev»rable energy by 
2020. The requirement begins to phase-in starting in 2012 at a six percent level and escalates every two yeare until It reaches 20% in 2020. On 
September 30, 2009, S. 1733, the Clean Energy Jobs and American Power Act. was Introduced in the U.S. Senate. S.I 733 sete fortti a 
cap-and-trade program and contains other provisions to regulate GHGs that are similar to those conteined In H.R. 2454, bul does not yet provide 
the specific details regarding the allocation of allowances. It is uncertain when the Senate will take up consideration of S. 1733. 

In 2007, the U.S. Supreme Court ruled that GHG emissions are poilutents subjed lo regulatton under the new motor vehide provisions ofthe 
Clean Air Act In response to the decision, on July 11, 2008, the U.S. EPA issued an Advance Noiice of Proposed Rulemaking to solicit public 
comments on legal and regulatory analyses and policy alternatives regarding GHG effecte and regulatton under the Clean Air Ad . On 
December 7, 2009, the U.S. EPA issued an endangerment finding under Sedion 202 of the Clean Air A d regarding GHGs fiT>m new motor 
vehicles and is expected lo finalize regulations in March 2010. While such regulations would not spedfically address stationary sources, such as a 
generating plant, it is the U.S. EPA's position that the regulation of GHGs under tiie mobile source provisions of the Clean Air A d will tiigger 
permitting requirements for stationary sources. Therefore, on September 30, 2009, the U.S. EPA issued proposed regulations for permitting for 
large stationary sources (greater than 25.000 tons per year of GHG emissions, on a CO2 equivalent basis). Under the proposal, large stelionary 
sources could be required lo install Best Available Control Technology, to be determined on a case-by-case basis. 

The issue of GHG regulation of stationary sources will likely be addressed either under the existing provisions ofthe Clean Air A d by U.S. 
EPA regulation, or by new and comprehensive Federal legislation. The Obama adminlsti'ation and ttie U.S. EPA have steted a preference for 
addressing the issue through Federal legislation. The extent to which GHG emissions will be regulated Is currently unknown; however, potential 
regulation of GHG emissions from stationary sources could cause Exelon to incur material costs of compliance. 

Pursuant to U.S. EPA regulations that will impose limits on certain foture emissions by generatton stations, the co-ownere of the Keystone 
generating station formally approved on June 30.2006 a capital plan to install SO2 scrubbers al the station. The Keystone SO2 scmbt>ere for Unit 
1 and Unit 2 were placed in sen/ice September 25, 2009 and November 30, 2009, respedively. For the years ended 
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December 31, 2009,2006 and 2007, total costs incun'ed. Including capitelized interest, were $48 million, $71 million and $27 million, respedively. 
Exelon antidpates spending approximately $2 million in 2010 related to this project 

Regional and State Climate Change Legislation and Regulation. At a regional level, on November 15, 2007, six Midwest state Govemors 
(Illinois. Iowa, Kansas, Michigan, Minnesota, Wisconsin) signed the Midwestern Greenhouse Gas Accord (the Accord). Under the Accom, an 
inter-state work group was formed to establish a Midwestern GHG Redudion Program that will: (1) establish GHG redudton targets and 
timeframes consistent with member state targets; (2) develop a maritet-based and multi-sector cap-and-lrade program lo help achieve GHG 
redudions; and (3) develop olher mechanisms and policies to assist in meeting GHG redudion targets (e.g. a low carbon foel stendard). In 
October 2009. the Governore decided to defer adion on the regional GHG reduction initiatives pending resolution of federal legislation. 

At the stete level, ttie PCCA was signed Into law in July 2008. The PCCA requires, among olher things, that a Climate Change Advisory 
Committee be formed, that a report on the potential impad of climate change In Penns^vania be developed, that the PA DEP develop a GHG 
inventory for Pennsylvania, that a voluntary GHG reglstiy be identified, and that the PA DEP, in consuitelion with the Climate Change Advisory 
Committee, develop a Climate Change Adion Plan for Pennsylvania to be reviewed with the Pennsylvania General Assembly. The Climate 
Change Advisory Committee issued ils recommendations for an Action Plan on Odober 9,2009 and they are curently being considered by the 
Pennsylvania legislature. 

At this time, Exelon Is unable to estimate the potential Impads of any foture mandatory GHG legal or regulatory requirements on Its 
businesses. 

Litigation and Regulatory Matters 

Exelon and Generation 

Real Estate Tax Appeals. On January 19,2010, Generation appealed the real estete tex assessment for the 2009 tax year concerning ttie 
value of Its LaSalle Generating Stetion (LaSalle County, Illinois). The ultimate outcome of this matter is uncertain and could result In unfavorable or 
tevorable impacts to the consolidated finandal statemente of Exelon and Generation. Generation has recorded the assessed real estate tax as of 
December 31.2009. 

Exelon and Generation 

Asbestos Personal Injury Claims. Generation maintains a reserve for claims associated with asbestos-related personal injury adions in 
certain tecilittes that are currently owned by Generation or were previously owned by ComEd and PECO. The reserve is recorded on an 
undiscounted basis and exdudes the estimated legal costs assodated with handling these mattere, which could be material. In the second quarter 
of 2008, Generation revised the period Ihrough which It estimates that claims will be presented from 2030 lo 2050. 

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, Generation had reserved approximately $49 million and $52 million, respedively, in total for 
asbestos-related bodily injury daims. As of December 31, 2009, approximately $13 million of this amount related lo 147 open claims presented to 
Generation, while the remaining $36 million of the reserve Is for estimated foture asbestos-related bodily Injury claims 
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anticipated to arise through 2050 based on aduarial assumptions and analysis, which are updated on an annual basis. On a quarierty basis. 
Generation monitors actual experience against the number of forecasted claims to be received and expected claim payments and evaluates 
whether an adjustment to the reserve is necessary. During 2009,2008 and 2007, the updates to this reserve, Including tiie extension of fufore 
daims to be considered from 2030 to 2050, did not result in a material adjustinent 

Exelon 

Pension Claims. On July 11,2006, a former employee of ComEd filed a purported dass adion lawsuit against the Exeion Corporation Cash 
Balance Pension Plan (Plan) in the Federal District Court for the Northern Disti'id of Illinois. The complaint alleges Uiat Uie Plan, which covere 
certain management employees of Exelon's subsidiaries, calculated lump sum distributions In a manner that does not comply with the ERISA. The 
plaintiff seeks compensatory relief fi-om the Plan on behalf of participants who received lump sum distributions between 2001 and 2006 and 
injunctive relief with respect to future lump sum distributions. The Dlstrtot Court dismissed tiie lawsuit but allowed the plaintiff lo file an 
administrative claim with the Plan with respect to the calculation of Uie portion of his lump sum benefit accmed under the Plan's prior traditional 
formula. On July 2, 2009, the U.S. Court of Appeals forthe Seventh Circuit affirmed the Disti'id Court's mling, and Uie plaintiff's subsequent 
motion requesting rehearing ofthe case before the entire Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals was denied. On October 28, 2009, the plaintiff filed a 
petition requesting that the United Steles Supreme Court hear an appeal of the Seventti Circuit's dedsion. In addition, on January 6, 2009, the 
plainlifl' filed a complaint in the Dislrid Court challenging tiie Plan's denial of his administrative daim, and on November 12. 2009 the Plan 
responded by filing a motion for summary judgment. The ultimate outcomes of these claims are uncertain and may have a material impad on 
Exelon's results of operations, cash flows or financial position. 

Savings Plan Claim. On September 11, 2006, five individuals daiming to be participants In the Exelon Corporation Employee Savings Plan, 
Plan #003 (Savings Plan), filed a putative dass adion lawsuit in the United Stetes Distrid Court for the Northern District of Illinois. The complaint 
names as defendants Exelon, its Director of Employee Benefit Plans and Programs, the Employee Savings Plan Investment Committee, the 
Compensation and the Risk Oversight Committees of Exelon's Board of Directors and members of those committees. The comiiHaint alleged that 
the defendants breached fiduciary duties under ERISA by, among oUier things, permitting fees and expenses to be incun-ed by the Savings Plan 
that allegedly were unreasonable and for purposes other than to benefit the Savings Plan and partldpants, and failing to disclose purported 
"revenue sharing" arrangements among the Savings Plan's sendee providers. The plaintiffs sought dedaratory, equiteble and monetary relief on 
behalf of the Savings Plan and participants, including alleged investinent losses. On August 19,2009, the plaintiffs in the Exelon case filed an 
amended complaint in the District Court, which again alleged thai defendante breached fidudary duties under ERISA by, among other tilings, 
permitting the Savings Plan to pay excessive fees and expenses for administrative services, but eliminated the claim for Investrrrent losses and the 
allegations regarding "revenue sharing." On December 9, 2009, the Distrid Court granted the defendants' motion to dismiss the amended 
complaint and enter judgment in favor of the defendants. The plaintiffs have filed a notice of their intent to appeal the Distrid Court's dismissal of 
their claims to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit The ultimate outcome ofthe savings plan claim Is uncertain and may have a 
material impact on Exelon's results of operations, cash flows or financial position. 

Retiree Healthcare Benefits Grievance. In 2006, IBEW Local 15 filed a demand for arbitration of a grievance challenging certein changes 
implemented in 2004 to the healthcare coverage provided to retirees who were members of IBEW Local 15 during their employment wiUi Exelon, 
Generation and 
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ComEd. Exelon then filed a lawsuit in the U.S. Dislrid Court for the Northem Distrid of Illinois seeking a judicial determination that this grievance 
is not arbitrable because disputes regarding benefits provided to current retirees are not within the scope of the colledive tiargaining agreement. 
On December 3,2007, the Dislrid Court ruled that, under the terms of Uie parties' collective bargaining agreement, IBEW Local 15 could use the 
colledive tiargaining agreement's grievance and arbitration procedure to challenge these changes with resped to retirees named in the grievance. 
On September 8,2008, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit affirmed the decision of the Distrid Court. A settlement agreement was 
reached between Exelon and IBEW Local 15 on February 19, 2009 that included certein prospedive changes to the healthcare benefits provided 
to retirees who were members of IBEW Local 15 during their Exelon employment These changes become effedive al various times between 
May 1,2009 and January 1, 2013 and resulted in withdrawal of the grievance. The settlement agreement will be treated as a plan amendment in 
the related welfare plan and refieded in the plan's next measurement The settlement agreement will nol have a material impact on Exelon's, 
Generation's or ComEd's results of operations, cash fiows or finandal position. 

Exelon and ComEd 

Reliability On July 18, 2008, ComEd self-reported to Reliability Firet Corporation (RFC), its Regional Entity, ttiat It failed to malntein 
vegetation clearance on a sedion of a transmission line, cxinstituting a violation of a NERC reliability stendard. ComEd is subjed lo potential fines 
for a violation of NERC reliability stendards. ComEd and RFC reached a settlement for an immaterial amount NERC approved the settlement 
agreement and on Odober 23, 2009 FERC issued a Notice that it would nol review the matter. 

Fund Transfer Restrictions 

Under applicable law, Exelon may borrow or receive any extension of o^dit or indemnity from its subsidiaries. Under the terms of Exelon's 
intercompany money pool agreemenl, Exelon can lend to, but not borrow fi'om the money pool. 

The Federal Power Act declares It to be unlawfol for any oflicer or director of any public utility "to participate in tiie making or paying of any 
dividends of such public utility fi'om any fonds properly included In capital account." What constitutes "fijnds properiy included in capital account" is 
undefined in the Federal Power A d or the related regulations; however, FERC has consistentiy interpreted the provision to allow dividends to be 
paid as long as (1) the source of the dividends is cleariy disdosed, (2) the dividend is not excessive and (3) there is no self-dealing on the part of 
corporate offidals. While these restrictions may limit the absolute amount of dividerxte that a particular subsidiary may pay, Exelon does nol 
believe these limitelions are materially limiting because, under these limitations, ttie subsidiaries are allowed to pay dividends suffident to meet 
Exelon's actual cash needs. 

Under Illinois law, ComEd may nol pay any dividend on its stock unless, among other things, "[ite] earnings and eamed surplus are suffldent 
to dedare and pay same after provision is made for reasonable and proper reserves," or unless It has spedfic authorization from the ICC. ComEd 
has also agreed in connedion with financings an'anged through ComEd Financing III ttiat it will not declare dividends on any shares of Ite capital 
stock in the event that: (1) it exercises Ite right to extend the Interest payment periods on the subordinated debt securities Issued to ComEd 
Financing III; (2) it defaults on ils guarantee of the payment of distributions on the preferred ti'ust securities of ComEd Financing III; or (3) an event 
of deteult occurs under Uie Indenture under which the subordinated debt securities are issued. 
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PECO's Articles of Incorporation prohibit payment of any dividend on, or other distribution lo the holders of, common stock if, after giving 
effect thereto, the capital of PECO represented by its common stock together with its retained eamings is, in the aggregate, less than the 
involuntary liquidating value of its then outstanding prefen-ed securities. At December 31, 2009, such capital was $2.7 billion and amounted to 
about 31 times the liquidating value of the outstanding preferred securities of $87 million. Additionally, PECO may not declare dividends on any 
shares of its capital stock in the event that: (1) it exercises its right lo extend the interest payment periods on the subordinated debentures which 
were issued to PEC L.P. or PECO Trust IV; (2) it defaulte on its guarantee of the payment of distributions on the Series D Preferred Securities of 
PEC L.P. or the preferred trust securities of PECO Trust IV; or (3) an event of default occure under the Indenture under which the subordinated 
debentures are issued. 

Agreement Related to Sale of Accounte Receivable 

PECO is party to an agreement with a financial Institution under which it sold an undivided Interest, adjusted daily. In up to $225 millton of 
designated accounts receivable, which PECO accounted for as a sale as of December 31. 2009. Under new guidance effective January 1,2010, 
this agreemenl will be accounted for as a secured borrowing. See Note 1—Significant Accounting Policies for additional informaUon. PECO retains 
the servicing responsibility for the sold receivables and has recorded a servicing liability. The agreement terminates on September 16,2010 
unless extended in accordance with its terms. As of December 31,2009, PECO is in compliance wilh tiie requlremente of the agreement In the 
event the agreement is not extended, PECO has sufRdenl short-term liquidity and will seek alternate financing. See Note 7—Fair Value of 
Financial Assets and Liabilities for additional information reganJing the servicing liability. 

income Taxes 

See Note 10—Income Taxes for information regarcling the Registrants' income tax refond claims and certein lax posittons. Induding the 
1999 sale of fossil generating assets. 
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19. Supplemental Financial Information (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Supplemental Income Statement Information 

The following tables provide additional information about the Registrants' Consolidated Statemente of Operations for the years ended 
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. 

For the Year Ended December 31.2009 

Oiseraflhd revmiues: 
Wholesale 
R ^ l Metr ic and gas > 
Other 
Tbieri <>pjbi"MMg reveaitfes 

For the Year Ended December 31.2008 

Operating revisnues^ 
Wholesale 
Retail electric and gas 
Other 
Total op^Bttng revenues 

For the Year Ended December 31. 2007 

O^iiairis ii^feniies V" 
Wholesale 
R^gi^^^ric and gas 
Other 
To^ 0(«Mratftig reverwies 

Exelon 

$ 5,469 
11.0S9 . 

750 
$ni7^318 

Exelon 

$ 6,394 
11.816 

649 
$ 18359 

Exelon 

$ 6,550 
11.760 

616 
$18,916 

Generation 

$ 8,905 
yyy: 'y:^^m^::yy: 

(4oy^) 
y $ y : : - ' ^ ^ y ^̂ ^̂ ^̂  

Generation 
, ,...,U,^J^,,,.„|,..,,,n.,,^,, 

$ 9,934 
979(^) 

(i59y=) 
$ 10.7S4 

Generation 

$ 9,970 
•90^) 
(130)(̂ )t<̂ ) 

$ 10,749 

ComEd 

$ -

554 

ComEd 

$ -
5,563 

573 
$ 6.136 

ComEd 

$ 58 
5,543 

503 
$ 6,104 

PECO 

$ 26 
5,049 

236 
$ 5,311 

PECO 

$ 45 
5,278 

244 
$ 5,567 

PECO 

$ 61 
5.3C^ 

252 
$ 5,613 

(a) Includes operating revenues from affiliates. 

(b) Generation's retail electric and gas operating revenues consist solely of Exelon Energy Company. LLC. 

(c) Includes amounts recorded related to the Illinois Settlement. 

(d) Includes income associated with the termination of Generation's PPA with State Line. 
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For the Year Ended December 31. 2009 

Dep reda t i on , amor t i za t ion a n d accretlovi 
Property, plant andj^quipmant 
Regulatory a ^ e t e 

Nuclear foel 

ARO accretion 

Total depreciation, amortization and accretion 

(c) 

Exelon 

$ 996 

838 

558 

209 

$ 2,601 

Generation ComEd 

$ 333 $ 446 

! - -48 

558 — 

I 2 0 7 ••'" • 1 
$ 1,098 $ 495 

PECO 

$ 162 
790 

$ 952 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 

Deprec ia t ion, amor t iza t ion a n d accre t ion 
Property, plant and^^quipment 
Regulatory a|?ete 

Nuclear foel 

ARO accretion 

Total depredation, amortization and accretion 

Exelon 

736 
448 
226 

$ 2,308 

Generation 

m m — ' ^ 
$ 274 

448 
225 
947 $ 465 $ 854 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007 

Deprec ia t ion, amor t iza t ion and accre t ion 
Property, plant and^^quipment 
Regulalory assets 
Nuclear fuel 

(c) 

ARO accretion 
Total depreciation, amortization and accretion 

Exelon 

$ 856 
664 
431 
232 

$ 2.183 

Generation 

— T 
$ 266 

I -
431 

j 231 
$ 928 

ComEd 

$ 400 
40 

'̂  1 
$ 441 

PECO 

S 149 
624 

$ 773 

(a) For PECO, reflects CTC amortization. 

(b) Included in fuel expense on the Registrants' Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

(c) Included in operating and maintenance expense on the Registrants' Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

(In Millions) 

Operat ing and main tenance f o r r e g u l a t o r y ^ r ^ 
Energy efficiency and demand response programs 
Purchased power administrative costs 

Total operating and maintenance for regulatory required programs 

Exelon and ComEd 
For the Year Ended December 31, 

2009 2008 

$ 

L 

• ' " 5 9 ' •'••''•^^^•'-^•"- • ' • ^ • ' - - ^̂  2 5 

: ^ . • y ^ ] - y - y ~ ; y : y : . - y : - j - s y ^ ^ y ^ 

63 $ 28 

{a) Costs for various legislative and/or regulatory programs are recoverable fnsm customers on a full and current basis through a rerancilable automatic adjustment clause for 
Exelon and ComEd. An equal and offsetting amount has been reflected in operating revenues during the period. 

(b) As a result ofthe Illinois SettlemenL utilities are required to provide energy effiaency and demand response programs beginning June 1, 2008. See Note 2—Regulatory 
Issues for additional information. 
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2009 Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

Tss^iSmm'i^Smm income 
Utility 
'f^j^^es^^yy-yyty- ^ 
Payroll 
O^hety'y^/lyMyi.y 
Total taxes other than income 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 

T3xes.|!|fl%r thaiv fhcoiY^ 

u«v *, 
Hsaii p ^ ^ r y iiy:y ̂  . yyyyy 
Payroll 
Other 
Total taxes other than income 

For the Year Ended December 31,2007 

(c). 

TexeS/^tiier than Indsm 
Utility 
Realests*© 
Payroll 
c ^ 0 •^\y:yyyyy 
Total taxes other than income 

$ 481 
157 
114 

^.^^-26 ^ 
$ 778 

Exeion 

$ 507 
: : '11^y: 

123 
21 

$ 778 

Exelon 

$ 527 
139 
108 
23 

$ 797 

$ -
>:;:----i^r . 

65 
: yy y y M : y 

$ 205 

Generation 

$ -
^:ryy:--ii^y 

67 
& 

$ 197 

Generation 

$ -
'"̂ '-̂ J'lte^ 

57 
:"<,::> :;^tr-

$ 185 

$ 232 
20 
23 

: rny ' 
$ 281 

ComEd 

$ 236 
y~::/: ^ y 

26 
7 

$ 298 

ComEd 

$ 258 
y : y y ^ m ^ ' 

23 
•y/-:^^: r7: i ' 

$ 314 

$ 249 
10 
12 

' .r^s; 
$ 276 

PECO 

$ 271 
(26) 
12 
8 

$ 265 

PECO 

$ 269 
H4) 

11 
' :- ' 4 

$ 280 

(a) Municipal and state utilily taxes are also recorded in revenues on the Registrants' Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

(b) PECO reflected amortization of the regulatory liability recorded in connection with the 2007 PURTA settlement, partially offset by current year property taxes. 

(c) PECO reflected a $17 million reduction of a reserve related to the PURTA tax settlement, parttally offset by current year property taxes. 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

tJ»s8 fti iCfw^^i^^i ld Ihve^MMvifts : 
Finandng trusts 
NtiStetrt Erjergy Efê -eSofiment, LlC 
Total loss in equity method investments 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 

Loss ki « q i ^ IVHB̂ IOEE imfes^nwits 
Financing trusts 
NuSterl Enerigy-06v^opn>ent, LtC ; 
Totel loss in equity method investments 

$ (24) 

$ (27) 

Exelon 

$ (25) 
(1) 

$ (26) 

$ -
m'.-yy'-^'m 

$ (3) 

Generation 

y y . . . : ^ ^ ^ 

$ (1) 

$ 

$ 
; ,-,«-;:• 
— 

ComEd 

$ 

$ 

(8) 
, __»' 

(8) 

$ 

$ 

.(24) 

(24) 

PECO 

$ 

$ 

(16) 

(16) 
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2007 
Income (loss) in equity method investments 
Financing trusts. 
TEG and TEP 
Synthetic fuel-producing facilities 
NuStart Energy Development LLC 
Total loss in equity method investmente 

Exelon 

$ (14) 
3 

(93 

<2i 
$ (106) 

Generatian 
™"r 

t 

$ — 
fe 
^ ) 

$ 1 

ComEd PECO 

$ ""(7) $"'̂  (7) 

$ (7) $ (7) 

(a) On February 9, 2007, Generation sold its ownership interests in TEG and TEP. 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

(b) 

Other, Net 
Decommissioning-related adivities: ^̂ j 

Net realized income on decommissioning tmst fonds—Regirfatory A^eement Unite 
Net realized income on decommissioning trust funds—Non-Regulalory Agreement 

Unite 
Net unrealized gains on decommissioning hust fonds—Regulatory Agreement Unite 
Net unrealized gains on decommissioning trust fonds—Non-Regulatory Agreement 

Units 
Regulatory offset to decommisstonlng trust fond-related activities 

Total decommissioning-related activities 
Investment Income 
Net dired financing lease income 
Interest income related to uncertein income tax positions' 
Realized gains on Rabbi trust investments 
Other-ttian-temporary impaimient to Rabbi trust irivestmente^ 
Losses on early retirement of debt 
Other 
Other, net 

M 

Exelon 

$ 126 

29 
801 

227 

(m 
437 

y y » < y 
26 

y - y 'm . 
5 

•m 
(117) 
'^':i^:y: 

$ 426 

Generation 

$ ! l26 

29 

\mi 
227 

[y::-\^m 
437 

- • - ^ y ^ ^ f ^ 

,l71) 
- • . y : ^ m y 

$ 376 

ComEd 

: ; ^ - ^ ^ y y -

' : \ : y y ' ' \ A . / ; : :•'•_ 

'me&yyy 

.\^;y3my^y-''-

y . ym^^ -y 
5 

^ 'y$^^myy 

$ 79 

PECO 

. $ - - . 

- -\̂ - '̂ 

•r /m 
— 

mm 
; y m ^ 

yy:mi^ 

-a5i 
$ 13 
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For the Year Ended December 31,2008 
Other.Net 
Decommissioning-related activities: 

N^lpallzed iricome on decommisslbrung trust forK^SrH^egiriatory Agreement Units 

Net realized income on decommissioning trust fonds 
Units 

-Non-Regulatory Agreement 

W 

Net unrealized tossesmdecoflirm's^fflilng trust f u ^ 
Net unrealized losses on decommissioning ti-ust fonds—Non-Regulatory Agreement 

Units 
: Re^i^E^i^ e | ^ : t b ^ ^ ^ 3 r t 

Total decommissioning-related adivities 
trfvesimmihexMy:ymy:-y,:-yy:yyy''^^ 
Net direct finandng lease income 
Interest income related to uncertein income tax positions 
Income related to the termination of a gas supply guarantee 
Olher 
Olher, net 

Exelon 

$ 43 

16 
(1.(^2} 

(324) 
:: : f g y 

1510) 
'--y:-m-

24 
31 
13 
25 

$ (407) 

Generation 

43 

16 
|fi622> 

(324) 
'yyytMy 

(510) 

11 
13 
17 

ComEd 

$ — 

PECO 

(469) 

6 : 4 

6 12 

_6 2 
$ 18 18 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007 

mm.WL''yy^:mmy-:'':-i-myyy 
Decommissloning-related adivities: (aj 

N e i f e ^ ^ InciCfnis 
Net realized income on decommissioning trust funds—Non-Regulatory Agreement 

Unite 
C^ ie rH | [ ^ i i i 4 : ^ } r i ^ foni^^^-^^^latoiy 

^A^e^nent'Unifcs: 
OVner-'^axx-tox^pora^ impairment on decommissioning trust fonds—Non-Regulatory 

Agreement Units 

F^gpi^0|^ i f i^ l lo 1 ^ ^ 
Total decommissioning-related activities 

\r̂ 4%'ŝ sm^M!r̂ 0y yvyyyyyy-yy'-'y-''y^y-
Gain on disposition of assets and investmente, net 
N^ dir^jfir^iESrSitiaSe teiGOfhe^^ ̂̂^̂̂^̂̂ ;̂ 
Recovery of tax credits related to Exelon's Investments in synthetic foel-produdng facilities 
Interest ifffiome related to settlement of PJM billing dispute 
Interest income related to uncertein income tax posittons 
Interest Income related to PURTA tax appeal 
Other 
Other; het 

Exelon Generation ComEd 

$ sm 

$ 387 

120 

(83) 

(9) 
y m i \ 

115 
• • iy ->ymy-- -y 

23 
• ^.yy^y-ry^'..-

178 
'̂ ; :5--.^ , 

61 
17 
27 

$ 387 

120 

(83) 

J?) 
yy^m^.. 

115 

mmm: 
18 

•" ;:„;; ';. "iS'; '' 

^ yy ' ^^ : . 

— 
' : ; ^ • : : 

18 

'̂ m: 

41 

PECO 

$ -

1 
20 
17 

1 

'%tymjy-% m 

(a) Includes Investment income and realized gains and losses on sales of investments of the trust funds. 

(b) Includes the elimination of decommissioning trust fund-related activity for the Regulatory Agreement Units, which are subject lo regulatory accounting, including the 
elimination of net realized income, other-than-temporary impairments and related 
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income taxes. See Notes 7—Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities and 11—Asset Retirement Obligations for additional information regarding the accounting for 
nuclear decommissioning. 

(c) Primarily includes interest income at ComEd from the 2009 remeasurement of income tax uncertainties. See Note 10—Income Taxes for infomfiation regarding ttie 
Registrants' tax positions. 

(d) ComEd recorded an other-than-temporary impairment to l̂ abbi trust investments during the second quarter of 2009. See Note 7—Fair \felue of Assets and Liabilities for 
additional information regarding the impairment 

(e) Includes net unrealized losses of the trust funds. 

(f) On March 27, 2007, PECO prevailed In a Pennsylvania Supreme Court case in which PECO had contested the assessment of PURTA taxes applicable to 1997. As a 
result, during the thinj quarter of 2007, PECO recognized approximately $17 million of interest income associated with this matter. 

Supplemental Cash Fiow Information 

The following tables provide additional Information ragarding the Registrants' Consolidated Statemente of Cash Flows for the years ended 
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 
Cash paid (refunded) during the year 

Interest (net of amount capitalized) 
Income taxes (net of refonds) 

Other non-cash operating activities: 
Pension and non-pension postretiramenl t)enefils costs 
Equity In losses of unconsolidated affiliates and investments 
Provision for uncollectible accounts 
Stock-based compensation costs ĝj 
Other decommissionina-related activity 
Energy-related Options 
AROreduction 
Amortization of regulalory asset related to debt costs ^̂^ 
Amortization ofthe regulatory liability re la t^ to the PURTA tax settiement 
Other-than-temporary impairment lo Rabbi tmst investmente ^̂ ' 
Inventory write-down related to plant retirements 
Olher 
Totel other non-cash operating adivities 

Changes in other assets and liabilities: 
Under/over-recovered energy and transmission coste 
Other current assets 
Other noncurrent assets and llabUities 
Total changes in other assets and liabilities 

Exelon 

$ 740 
982 

$ ; 636 
27 

149 
70 

(163) 
46 

m 
25 

(2) 
7 

17 
(13) 

$ ;® 

23 
(2) 

(134) 
$ (113) 

Generation 

$ 

f 

y ^ y 

r t ^ 

$_ 

mm< 94 

y m i ' 
, m i \ - : 

3 
• : / , 2 r ; 

'̂mi 
m 

ym^~ 
— 

- _ ^ : . j . . . 
— 

^yn\:: 
6 

y'%my 

"..^^ly 
— 

• ^ y ^ r 
(1) 

ComEd 

^ -^^ ' ^0m 
$ 305 

y ' f y y ^ W ^ , 

y^mmyyy-
— 

' y m ^ M : y . y 

yy^m '̂̂ ^y'̂ y^^ 

. :''ifiHifScsf-^^^ii:"-' I 'M? 

21 
^ y^y i^y^ .^ ':y 

7 
- ,."-,-.;V;'*^; • V " "-''• 

4 

-'r^Wmmney 

• y y y - : ^ : f ^ ^ - i : 

— 
' y ^ ^ m 
$ (62) 

PECO 
.;f^,rt!-' . 

$ 216 
• • . y ; ^ -

r $ i r ^ ^ y 
24 

•:•.;•:. : ' 6 3 . ; 

'yy j i -y4 ' , 

? - ' v " ^ ' ': '• 

4 

- : C2): 

•-yi^^y^-: 
5 

wm-̂ -
y-^my 

3t9) 

y w Y 
$ (34) 
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Change In ARC 

C^itei es^rKfitt^ rtdtpsMr J i ^ 
Purchase accounting adjustments 

Exelon 

$ 67 

9 

Generation ComEd PECO 

67 
m 

9 

- $ -
37 4 

(a) Includes the elimination of decommissloning-related activity for the RegulatoryAgreement Units, which are subjectto regulatory accounting, including the elimination of 
operating revenues, ARO accretion, ARC amortization, Investment Income and Income taxes related to all tmst fund activity. See Note 11—Asset Retirement Obligations 
for additional information regarding the accounting for nuclear decommissioning. 

(b) Reclassification of energy-related option premiums to realized at settlement of contracts recorded in results of operations due to the settlement of the underlying 
transaction. 

(c) Represents the reduction in the ARO In excess of the existing ARC l>alances for Generation's nuclear generating units that are not subject to regulatory agreement with 
respect to decommissioning trust funding (the former AmerGen units and the portions of the Peadi Bottom units). 

(d) In March 2007. PECO prevailed in a Pennsylvania Supreme Court case in which PECO had contested the assessment of PURTA taxes applicable to 1997.Asa resulL 
PECO received appmximately $38 million of real estate taxes prevtously remitted. This refund was recorded as a regulatory liability. PECO began amortizing this 
regulatory liability and refunding the amount to customers in January 200S. The regulatory liability associated with the PURTA settlement was fully amortized in January 
2009. 

(e) ComEd recorded an other-than-temporary impairment to Rabbi trust investments during the second quarter of 2009. See Note 7—Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities for 
additional information regarding the impairment. 

(f) Relates primarily to a decrease in Interest payable associated with the remeasurement of uncertain income tax positions. See Note 10—Income Taxes for additional 
information. 

(g) Relates primarily to prepaid utility taxes. 

For the Year Ended December 31,2008 

interest (net of amount capitelized) 
1riC0R*ecWef < i l # # i ^ n d s ) 

Other non-cash opera t inp act iv i t ies : 
P^s^n arid noh^pî iEldR j ^ ^ 
Equity In losses of unconsolidated affiliates and investments 
Prb\«sidn ft^ uh<^l6ditrie a d ^ ^ 
Stock-based compensation costs ĝj 
Other; decornrniisgidr^hg-reliat^ractiv^ 
Energy-related opltons 
Amortizs^on of regulatory asset related to debt coste 

(c) 
Amortization of the regulatory liability related to the^f^URTA tax settlement 

Net impact of the 2007 distribution rate case order 

Redudion of guarantees 

. :Other^^^;-'^^-

Total other non-cash operating adivit ies 

C h a n s ^ i n ^ ^ a s s e i s a n d t l a l ^ t l t ^ : 
Defened/over-recovered energy costs 
O&ierd jn^ i i j ss^ fi'y. 
other noncurrent assets and liabilities 
Total char ig^fo other assets and labilities 

(b) 

Exelon 

$ 716 

' ^:my(^ 
$y$ny^ 

26 
•' ^''247:.V' 

67 
^̂ 2̂19'̂ ^̂  

5 
25 

(36) 
22 

(55) 
36 

$ 870 

$ 32 
: : : : -12 •.<. 

(179) 

f (t^) ^ 

Generation 
>• •' ' : •*• . • / ^ ^ ' ' - • > * ' . v " 

$ 107 
. . :myy 

y % , . y m i y y 
1 

~;^y-^1r-ry 

— 
219 

5 
' ^ y ^ ^ ~^ •••• 

— 
" _ . : > - ' 

(55) 
- ^ : . - . ^ - 6 - - : -

$ 332 

' % ' -
y r y m y ^ ^ ) : : ' 

(70) 

v::tMWX:, : 

ComEd 
r^~-yri^^-r<''^'''~^ ' r 

$ 300 
y y y y m y -

: $ 1̂ 1 
8 

- v ; -7T^ ' '^ 

— 
' ~ : ^»—. ' - , 

— 
; : \ ^ ' ' " / 2 i : •:: 

_ 
22 

— 
\y : : 41 

$ 264 

$ 29 
- ' - : , ' 14 ' 

(20) 
^-|V,J23 '̂ 

PECO 

$ 216 

;:>:f 

i 
$ 

: $_ 

^79 

'̂ 32̂  
^6 

160 
_ 
_'-;, 

— 
n>4 ' ' 

(36) 

._ . 
— 
18 

194 

3 

W^) 
(14) 

W ) 
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Non-cash Inves t ing and f i nanc ing acthf i t les 
Change in ARC 
Capital expenditures not paid 
Capitalized employee incentives 
Purchase accounting adjustmente 

Exelon 

$ 128 
23 
4 

10 

Generation 

$ 128 
( 6 -

{ 1 ^ -

ComEd 

$ ~ 
4 
3 

PECO 

$ -
6 
1 

(a) Includes the elimination of decommissioning-related activity for the RegulatoryAgreement Units, which are subject to regulatory accounting, including the elimination of 
operating revenues, ARO accretion, ARC amortization, investment income and Income taxes related to all trust fund activity. See Note 11-Asset Retirement Obligations for 
additional information regarding the accounting for nuclear decommissioning. 

(b) In March 2007, PECO prevailed in a Pennsylvania Supreme Court case in which PECO had contested the assessment of PURTA taxes applicable io 1997. As a result, 
PECO received approximately $38 million of real estate taxes previously remitted. This refund vras recorded as a regulatory (lability and PECO began amortizing this 
liability and refunding customers in January 200&. 

(c) In September 2003, as a result of the 2007 Rate Case order, ComEd recorded $37 million of fixed asset disallowances; $35 million was recorded as operating and 
maintenance expense and $2 million was recorded as depreciation expense. In addition. ComEd established regulatory assets totaling approximately $13 million 
associated with reversing previously incuned expenses deemed recoverable in future rates. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for more infomiation. 

(d) Includes reversal of Sithe guarantee of $38 million and Distrigas guarantee of $13 million. 

(e) Relates primarily to prepaid utility taxes. 

Forthe Year Ended December 31, 2007 Exelon 
Cash pa id du r i ng the year 

Interest (net of amount capitalized) 
Income taxes (net of refonds) 

Other non-cash opera t ing act iv i t ies : 
Pension and non-pension postretirement t)ertefrls 
Provision for uncollectible accounts 
Equity In losses (gains) of unconso l ida te affiliates 
Other decommissioning-related activity 

Energy-related options 
Gain on sale of investments, nel 
Loss on execution of sub-lease 

Other 

Total other non-cash operating adh/ities 

Changes in other assete and l iabi l i t ies: 
Under/over-recovered energy and transmission coste 
Olher current assets 
Olher noncurrent assete and liabilities 

Total changes in other assets and liabililies 

$ 879 
1,298 

$ 320 
132 
106 
(75) 
t33 
(18) 
72 
64 

$:. 

$ 

$ 

734 

(91) 
(27) 
(4) 

(122) 

96 
1.174 

1421 
4 

(^) 
(75) 
133| 
(18) 
7 ^ 

LL) 

ComEd 
l.«IIMU<!IJI I I 

$ 267 

$ toi 
58 

, ^ y \ ^ 

25^ 

.yM 

40 

ty'-mm 

y^mn-
(5) 

PECO 
I I ^ I J I I M U I L 

$ 243 
4m 

$ 32 
71 
7 

(24) 
$ 

$ 

86 

6 

40 $ (119) $ (20) 
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fton-cM^ I M M W S a r # f b ^ ^ acMtes 
Change in ARC 
Dedarato 0* ̂ d e n d not paid as of Deeeatil^^ 
Purchase accounting adjustment^j 

; R^alution bf oertefei tax n ^ t e 
ComEd Transitional Funding Trust 
Cajait^ #cpsnrcBUH'̂  riG« paid ̂ ^ 

(dKe) 

Exelon 

$ 60 
331 

11 
63 
25 
29 

Generation 

$ 60 

11 
— 

7 

ComEd 

s 
— 

59 
25 
13 

PECO 

$ -

__ 

9 

(a) Includes the elimination of decommissloning-related activity for the RegulatoryAgreement Units, Vk*ilch are subject to regulatory accounting, Including the elimination of 
operating revenues, ARO accretion, ARC amortization. Investment income and income taxes related to all trust fund activity. See Note 11—Asset Retirement Obligations 
for additional information regarding the accounting for nuclear decommissioning. 

(b) Reclassification of energy-related option premiums to realized at settlement of contracts recorded in results of operations due to the settlement of the underlying 
transaction. 

(c) Includes amounts recorded ti? goodwill resulting from the resolution of certain tax matters and the impact of adopting the cunent authoritative guidance for accounting for 
uncertain tax positions. 

(d) Amount includes $17 million previously reflected in prepaid interest. This amount did not impact ComEd's Consolidated Statements of Operations or ComEd's 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. 

(e) ComEd applied $8 million of previously prepaid balances against the long-term debt to ComEd Trensitional Funding Trust 

Supp lementa l Ba lance Sheet In fo rmat ion 

The following tables provide additional information about assets and liabilities of the Registrants as of December 31 ,2009 and 2008. 

December 31,2009 Exelon Generatian ComEd PECO 
InvestR^nts: •"' 
Equity method investments: 
"'-"^jFinandng:truste^;:4iv^ ..̂ ^4'̂ >/>V: 

Keystone Fuels, LLC 
" Con^rvaUgh^f^ls, tl.i-C ; 

NuStart Energy Development, LLC 
n Ibtateqitftym^^ 

Other investments: 
r Net irivesteiait hnth&0 flnandng leases ĵ y 

Employee benefit trusts and investments 
tot0«i&w©sfeni#î  

Trrrr.— 

$^^20 
15 

r :19 
1 

.: '̂dVr55 

602 
67 

$ 7 2 4 

$ 

$ • 

_ 
15 
19 

1 
35 

, 
11 
46 

$ 

L 

6 
— 
_ 
— 

6 

_̂ 
28 
34 

$ 13 
— 
_ 
— 

13 

_̂ 
18 

$ 31 

(a) Includes investments In financing tirusts which were not consolidated within the financial statements of Exelon. Investments in financing trusts were recorded in Other 
noncun-ent assets on ComEd's Consolidated Balance Sheets. See Note 1—Significant Accounting Policies for additional information. 

(b) The Registrants' investments in these marltetable securities are recorded at fair market value. 
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December 31,2008 
Investmente 
Equity method investt^^nts: 

Financing tmsts 
Keystone Fuels, LLC 
Conemaugh Fuels. LLC 
NuStart Energy Development, LLC 
Total equity nnelhod investments 

Other investments: 
Net investment in dired financing leases (b) 
Employee benefit trusts and investments 

Totel investments 

Exelon 

$ 45 
8 

14 
2 

69 

5 7 7 : 
69 

$ 715 

Generation 

$ 

z 

n 

! ^ 
8 

I 14 
2 

1,24 

\ L ^ r - -

9 

ComEd 

' 4:-"t~ 
— 

^ <UM« 

„ 

' : / f 
. y ^ ' ^ ' ^ i l y y 

34 

^ € m ^ y ^ 

PECO 

$ -^ 
— 
— 
— 
39 

';7X'}~~r^y 

15 

ymm 

(a) Includes investments in financing trusts whidi were not consolidated within the financial statements of Exelon at December 31, 2008. Investments in financing trusts were 
recorded in Other noncurrent assets on ComEd's Consolidated Balance Sheets. See Note 1—Signiticant Accounting Policies for additional information. 

(b) The Registrants' investments in these marketable securities are recorded at fair market value. 

Like-Kind Exchange Transaction (Exelon). Prior lo the PECO/Unicom Merger in Odober 2000, UN, LLC (formerly Unicom Investments, Inc.) 
(Ull), a wholly owned subsidiary of Exelon, entered into a like-kind exchange transadlon pursuant to which approximately $1.6 billion was invested 
in passive generating station teases with two separate entities unrelated lo Exelon. The generating stations were leased ktack lo such entities as 
part of the transaction. For finandal accounting purposes, the investments are accounted for as direct financing lease investments. Ull holds the 
leasehold interests in the generating stations In several separate bankruptcy remote, spedal purpose companies it directly or indirectiy wfiolly 
owns. The lease agreements provide the lessees with fixed purchase options at tiie end of the lease terms. If the lessees do not exercise the fixed 
purchase options, Exelon has the ability to require the lessees to retum the leasehold intereste or to arrange a service conti'act with a third party 
for a period following the lease term. If Exelon chooses tiie service contrad option, tiie leasehold interests will be refomed to Exelon at the end of 
the term of the service contrad. In any event, Exelon wilt be subjed to residual value risk if the lessees do not exerdse the fixed purdiase options. 
In the fourth quarter of 2000, under the terms of the lease agreements. Ull received a prepayment of $1.2 billion for all rent, which reduced the 
investment in the leases. There are no minimum scheduled lease payments to be received over the remaining term of the teases. As of 
December 31, 2009 and 2008, the componente of the net Investment in the dired financing teases were as follows: 

December 31 
2009 2008 

Estimated residual value of leased a^ete 
Less: unearned income 
Net investment in dired financing 

890 915 
••-^'^""t m 
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The following tables provide additional information about liabilities of ttie Registrante at December 31, 2009 and 2008. 

December 31,2009 
Atcni^isxperim^ yy y ]^ : 
Compensation-related accruals 
Ikx^accroed y y 
Interest accrued 
Severailce abcnjisd 
Olher accmed expenses 
Total accrued !»(pens©s 

Exelon 

$ 401 
:264 • 

170 
-"36-^^ 

52 

Generation 

$ 202 
: y y y y 3 ^ ^ 

48 
\ : y : y y : ^ y ] : 

21 

ComEd 

$ 107 

m 
88 
10 
15 

PECO 

$ 35 
3 

30 
1 
5 

^2$ m ^ y % 2m. $ 74 

December 31, 2008 Exelon 
Accrued expenses (|^ 
Compensation-related accruals 
Taxes accrued 
Interest accmed 
Severance accrued 
Other accrued expenses 
Totel atx^edexperises $ 1,151 

Generation 
j . (H|j^iBniinj|i.»iii._.i|,iii.L^i 

ComEd 

761 

PECO 

$ 464 
439 
155 

17 
76 

$ 250 
434 

27 
5 

45 

$ 114 
80 
89 
4 

19 

$ 36 
49 
29 

1 
5 

$ m y $ 120 

(a) Primarily includes accrued payroll, bonuses and other incentives, vacation and benefits. 

The following tebles provide information about accumulated OCI (loss) recomed (after tax) within Exelon's Consolidaled Balance Sheete as 
of December 31, 2009 and 2008: 

December 31,2009 

Net unrealized gain on cash fiow hedges 
Pension and riorfpencslonp^^ramerrt beneffit pliftS 
Total accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 

December 31,2008 
AcamW^ec i c t̂lifer compi^hdheiVe 1n«M« ^ d # s | 
Net unrealized gain on cash fiow hedges 
P e n ^ n and non-pilnstonposfe^rement beneflt pians: 
Unrealized toss on marketeble securities 
Tt^lfeiHTJulMKl other cbmpreherjsive income (1^^ 

Exelon 

551 
• i Z M m y 

$ (2,089) 

Exelon 

564 
t2.8(^) 

(6) 
$ (2.251) 

Generation 

1,157 

$ 1.157 

Generation 

855 
y y y y y ^ ' i m 

- : $ - H : : ; ; . | ^ : . 

ComEd 
:M^y^^^^m::y 

.^ .y^Z^. r 

$ -

ComEd 

"(5) 
$ (5) 

PECO 

1 

$ 1 

PECO 

2 

t 2 
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The following tables provide infonnation about the regulalory assets and llablllties of Exelon, ComEd and PECO as of December 31, 2009 
and 2008. 

December 31, 2009 

(b) 

Regulatory assets 
Competitive transition charge 
Pension and other postretirement t)eneflte 
Deferred income taxes 
Debt costs 
Severance 
Asset retirement obligations 
MGP remediation costs 
Rate case costs 
RTO start-up costs 
Financial swap with Generation—nonci^rent ^g, 
Under-recovered universal service fond coste 
DSP Program electric procurement contrads 
Otiier 
Noncurrent regulatory assets 
Financial swap with Generation—cunent 
Under-recovered energy and transmission coste cun-errt asset 

Total regulatory assets 

Regulatory liabilities 
Nuclear decommissioning 
Removal costs ,̂ , 
Refond of PURTA taxes 
Deferred texes ^̂ y 
Over-recovered universal service fund costs 
Energy effldency and demand response prograns 
Noncurrent regulatory liabilities ,̂ j 
Over-recovered energy and transmisston costs c u r r ^ llabil% 

Totel regulatory liabilities 

Exelon 
• • • " • T " ' 

$ 883 
21,634 

842 
1144 

95 
1 65 
143 

1 8 
12 

1 

2 
- 1-2 

42 

CnmEd 
.~W7W 

$ 
, 

'.' . 

• t 

f 

— 
20 

1 ^ 
95 
4B 

103 
7 

12 
S6S 
— 
—' 
16 

PECO 

$ 883 
IB 

822 
.19 

— 
16 
40 

1 
— 
— 

2 
4 

28 

(d) 

41S72 

3,492 
| 3 3 

302 

3.145 

_J1 

1,^4 

$ 4,928 

1 
$ 2,229 

Ii212 
4 

130 
2 

[15 

1 
$ 

1,454 

1,918 
1.212 

z 
— 
• IS 

$ 1,834 

$ 311 

4 

2 
— 
317 

22 
$ 3,525 $ 3,156 $ 339 

(a) The universal sen/ices fund cost is a recovery mechanism that allows for PECO to recover discounts issued to electric and gas customers enrolled in assistance 
programs. As of December 31, 2009, PECO was under-recovered for its electric program and over-recovered for its gas pragram. 

(b) PECO entered into block contracts to procure electric generation for Its residential procurement class beginning January 1, 2011. As of December 31,2009, PECO 
recorded a mark-to-market liability and this offsetting regulatory asset to account for changes in fair value. These btock contracts were executed in accordance with the 
PAPUC-approved DSP Program and PECO will receive full cost recovery in rates. 

(c) In October 2009, PECO prevailed in a Pennsylvania Commonwealth Court case in which PECO had contested the assessment of a PURTA supplemental tax applicable 
to 1997. As a result, PECO will receive approximately $4 million of real estate taxes previously remitted in 2011. This refund is recorded as a regulatory liability. PECO will 
begin amortizing this regulatory liability and refunding the amount to customers in January 2011. 
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(d) The ComEd under-recovered or over-recovered energy and transmission costs represent purchased power related costs recoverable or refundable to customers under 
ComEd's regulatoiy approved rates. In addition, PECO's over-recovered energy costs represent gas supply related costs refundable to custismers under PECO's PAPUC 
PGC. Over-recovered costs are included in other current liabilities In Exelon's, ComEd's and PECO's Consolidated Balance Sheets. ComEd and PECO pay a rate of 
return on over-recovered energy costs. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional information. 

December 31, 2008 

Competitive transition charge 
Penstonmd other ppsfretiimerit be 
Deferred income taxes 
Deblcoste- -.:'-':-- ^s:-''-v--yv--r :; 
Severance 
Asset retiremerft ctoligatfons ^ 
MGP remediation coste 
Ratecasecbsts 
RTO start-up costs 
Financial swap witii Generation—noncurrent 
Other 

Noncurrent regulatory assete 
Finandal swap with Generation—current 
Under-i^covered energy coste current asset' 

Total regulatory assets 

Regulator l i ^ H f l e s 
Nudear decommissioning 
R ^ « l c o s t e 
Refund of PURTA taxes ^ ' 
Deferred taxes 
Energy efficiency and demand response programs 

Noncurrent re^latory liabilities ^j 
Over-recovered energy costs current liabillty 

TcM mgiAsfysry li^>8ities 

.(a) 

Exelon 

$ 1,666 

X^.M^y 
826 

•yyy' imy: 
116 

• - • ' ' ' i ^ ^ 

121 
• y y - i & r 

14 

'— 
30 

5;940 

— 
j : . > i - m 

$ 5,998 

$ 1,336 
1,145 

2 
30 

7 

2,520 

13 

$ 2,533 

c 
--- '.r'. 

$ 

r 
$ 

— 

1 

lomEd 
- ' - " ' < ~ - ' ^ • • " • - ' < -

: — ., 
16 

146 
116 

112 
80 
14 
14 

345 
15 

858 
111 

1,027 

1,289 
1,14B 

— 
• — 

6 

2.440 

1 

2,441 

PECO 

$ 1,666 
3 

810 
23 

— 
16 
41 

1 

— 
— 

14 

2,597 

— 
":̂  - . — 

$ 2,597 

$ 47 

—^ 
2 

—;. , 
— 
49 

12 

$ 61 

(a) The ComEd under-recovered or over-recovered energy and transmission costs represent purchased power related costs recoverable or refundable to customers under 
ComEd's regulatory approved rates. In addition, PECO's over-recovered energy costs represent gas supply related costs refundable to custcwners under PECO's PAPUC 
PGC. Over-recovered costs are included in other current liabilities in Exeton's, ComEd's and PECO's Consolidated Balance Sheets. ComEd and PECO pay a rate of 
return on over-recovered energy costs. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional information. 

(b) In March 2007. PECO prevailed in a Pennsylvania Supreme Court case in which PECO had contested the assessment of PURTA taxes applicable to 1997. As a result, 
PECO received appnsximately $38 million of real estate taxes previously remitted. TTils refund was recorded as a regulatory liability. PECO began amortizing tills 
regulatory liability and refunding the amount to customers in January 2008. The regulatory liability associated with the PURTA settiement was fufiy amortized in January 
2009. 

Compet i t i ve Trans i t ion Charges. These charges represent PECO's stranded costs that the PAPUC determined would be recoverable 
through regulated rates. These coste are related to the deregulation of the generation portion of the eledric utility business In Pennsylvania. The 
CTCs include intengible transition property sold to PETT, an unconsolidated subsidiary of PECO, In connedion with tiie securitization of PECO's 
stranded cost recovery. These charges are being amortized through December 31 ,2010 with a retum on the unamortized balance of 10.75%. 
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Pension and other postretiremenf benefite. As of December 31, 2009, $2,615 million represents regulatory assets related to tiie 
recognition of ComEd's and PECO's respective shares of the underfunded status of Exelon's defined benefit postretirement plans as a liability on 
Exelon's balance sheet. The regulatory asset is amortized in proportion to the recognition of prior service costs (gains), transition obligations and 
actuarial losses attributable to ComEd's pension plan and ComEd's and PECO's olher posti-etirement beneflt plans determined by the cost 
recognition provisions of the authoritative guidance for pensions and postretirement benefite. Exeton believes it is probable that these items will be 
recovered through rates by ComEd and PECO in foture periods. See Note 13—Retirement Benefits for additional detail. In addition, $19 million Is 
the result of PECO transitioning to ttie current authoritative guidance in 1993. which is recoverable in rates Ihrough 2012. 

Deferred income taxes. These costs represent the difference between the metiiod by which the regulator altows for the recovery of Income 
taxes and how income texes would be recorded by unregulated entities. Regulatory assets and liabilities assodated with deterred income taxes, 
recorded In compliance with the authoritative guidance for accounting for certein types of regulation and income taxes, indude the deferred tax 
effects associated principally with liberalized depredation accounted for in accordance with the ratemaking polides of the ICC and PAPUC. as well 
as the revenue impacts thereon, and assume continued recovery of these costs In future rates. See Note 10—Income Taxes foraddittonal 
informatton. 

Debt costs. The reacquired debt costs represent premiums paid for the early extinguishment and refinancing of long-term debt, which are 
amortized over the life of the new debt issued to finance tiie debt redemption. Interest-rate swap settiements are deferred and amortized over tiie 
period that the related debt is outstanding. 

Severance. These costs represent previously incun'ed severance costs tiiat ComEd was granted recovery of in the December 20,2006 ICC 
rehearing order. Recovery is over 7.5 years. 

Asset retirement obligations. These costs represent foture removal coste associated with retirement obligations which will be colleded 
over the remaining lives of the underiying assets. See Note 11—Asset Retirement Obligations for additional infomiation. 

MGP remediation costs. Recovery of these items was granted to ComEd in the July 26, 2006 ICC rale order. For PECO, these coste 
represent estimated MGP-related environmental remediation costs which are recoverable through rates as prescribed In the 2008 joint settlement 
of the gas distribution rate case. The period of recovery for both ComEd and PECO will depend on the timing of the adual expenditures. 

Rate case costs. The ICC generally allows ComEd to recewe recovery of rate case costs over tiiree years. The ICC has issued orders 
allowing recovery of ttiese costs on July 26,2006 and September 10.2008. Pursuant to the joint settlement ofthe 2008 gas distribution rate case, 
PECO is allowed recovery of rate case costs over two years. 

DSP Program electric procurement contracte. These amounte represent an offset to ttie mari<-to-mari^et liability position of PECO's 
procurement contracts for eledric supply following the expiration of ils generation rate caps on December 31, 2010. Recovery of eledric 
procurement costs was granted to PECO In the PAPUC approval of their DSP Program and will occur in 2011 when the transactions under the 
contracl are executed. 
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Nuclear decommissioning. These amounte represent foture nuclear decommissioning costs that exceed (regulatory asset) or are less than 
(regulatory liability) the assodated decommisstonlng trust fund assets. Exeton believes the trust fund assets, including prospective earnings 
thereon and any fofore colledlons from customere, will equal the associated future decommissioning coste at the time of decommissioning. See 
Mote 11—Asset Retirement Obligations for additional information. 

Removal costs. These amounts represent funds received fi^m customers to cover the foture removal of property, plant and equipment 
which reduces rate base for ratemaking purposes. 

Financial swap with Generation. To fulfill a requirement of the Illinois Settlement, ComEd entered into a five-year financial swap contrad 
with Generation. Since the swap contrad was deemed prudent by the Illinois Settlement Legislation, ensuring ComEd of foil recovery in rates, the 
changes in fair value each period are recorded by ComEd as well as an offsetting regulatory asset or liability. ComEd recorded a regulatory asset 
related to its mari<-to-market derivative liability position as of December 31, 2009 and 2008. The basis for the mark-to-market derivative position Is 
based on the difference between the ComEd's cost to purchase energy on the spot market and ttie contraded price. In Exelon's consolidated 
financial statements, the fair value ofthe intercompany swap recomed by Generation and ComEd Is eliminated. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues 
for additional infonnation. 

Deferred (over-recovered) energy costs current asset (liability). Starting in 2007, the ComEd coste are recoverable (refondable) under 
ComEd's ICC and/or FERC-approved rates. ComEd's deferred energy costs are earning (paying) a rate of retum. The PECO costs represent gas 
supply related costs recoverable (refondable) under PECO's PAPUC-approved rates. PECO's defen^ed energy costs eam a rate of retum. A retum 
on over-recovered energy costs is paid to customers in addition to the over-recovered energy coste. 

The regulatory assete related to pension and other postretirement t>enefite. deferred income taxes, MGP remediation coste, severance, 
financial swap with Generation, PSP Program and rate case costs are not earning a rate of return. Recovery of the regulatory assets for CTC, 
AROs, debt cxssts, RTO stert-up coste, under-recovered universal service fond coste and deferred energy coste are earning a rale of retum. 
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20. Segment Information (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon has three operating segments: Generation, ComEd and PECO. Exelon evaluates the performance of its business segments based 
on net income. Generation, ComEd and PECO each represent a single reportable segment; as such, no separate segment information Is provided 
for these Registrants. PECO has two operating segments, etedric and gas delivery, which are aggregated into one reportable segment primarily 
due to their similar economic characteristics and the regulatory environments in which they operate. An analysis and recondllatton of Exelon's 
operating segment information lo the respective infomiation in the consolidated finandal statements are as follows: 

Total revenues * *: 
2009 
2008 
2007 

(b). Intersegment revenues 
2009 
2008 
2007 

Depreciation and amortization 
2009 
2008 
2007 

Operating expenses * '̂: 
2009 
2008 
2007 

Interest expense, net: 
2009 
2008 
2007 

Income (loss) from continuing operatiotra M c ^ 
income taxes: 

2009 
2008 
2007 

Income taxes: 
2009 
2008 
2007 

Ge 

.. $^ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

. ^ 

\^ 

$ 

n^^ion 

9,703 
10,7&4 
10,749 

3,472 
3,586 
3.538 

333 
274 
267 

6,408 
6.760 
7,357 

113 
136 
161 

3,555 
3,388 : 
3,387 

1.433 
1,130 
1,362 

ComEd 

$, 

$ 

s 

$ 

$ 

f 

$ 

5,774 
6,136 
6,104 

2 
4 
2 

494 
464 
440 

4,931 
5,469 
5,592 

319 
y 348 

318 

603 
329 
245 

229 
128 
80 

PECO 

$ 5,311 
5.567 
5,613 

$ 6 
10 
11 

$ 952 
854 
773 

$ 4,614 
4,^S: 
4,666 

$ 187 
226 
248 

$ 499 
475 
737 

$ 146 
150 
230 

Other 

$ 757 
^ y-^my 

741 

$ 756 
696 
740 

$ 55 
^ - • M y ^ 

40 

$ 840 
758 
924 

$ 112 
132 
124 

$ (236) 
<158) 
(197) 

$ (102) 
(91^ 

(226) 

Intersegment 
Eliminations Consolidated 

''':''%:"̂ ' 

$ 

^$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

' s . 

"Cf^ff^^^^^^^f^ 

(4,291) ' 

(4,227) $ 
( 4 , « ) • 
(4,291) 

(4,225) S 
( 4 3 $ ) 
(4,291) 

- $ 
m ) • 
(1) 

(3) $ 

,. ^ "eV ' ^ 'V 

^t ip-KW^. 

17,318 

18,916 

9 

1,834 
1,634 
1,520 

12,568 
13,560 
14,248 

731 
832 
850 

4,418 
4,034 
4,172 

1,712 
1^1? 
1,446 
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Income Cf^^)frM^iM^i^iig operstl9i#: 
2009 
2008. '̂ '̂ - • : y - y - y ^ ' ' - y y . . . y y y y y -
2007 

Income (KE»^) ̂ -^a i ^ ^ W M l ^^i^iMoiis: 
2009 
2 0 ^ ' - '<jy:: yyyy::yyy'yyyy,\ 

2007 

2009 

2008 '•-'y y y - y y y 
2007 
Capi ta l expend i tu res : 
2009 
2008 
2007 
tbUA'ass^ete:-
2009 
2SM^<yy'yyy^y y.yyyy'^...y~'\: 

Generation 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2,122 
2.258 
2.025 

20 
4 

2,122 
2.278 
2,029 

1,977 
1,699 
1,269 

22,406 
20,084 

< 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

:omEd 

374 
201 
165 

— 

374 
201 
165 

854 
953 

1,040 

20,697 
19,237 

, 

,$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

»ECO 

353 

507 

— 

353 
325 
507 

388 
392 
339 

9,019 
9.169>^ 

{ 

i 

$ 

$ 

$ 

ather 

(134) 

ym)y 
29 

1 

6 

(133) 
(67) 
35 

54 
73 
26 

$ 6,088 

Intersegment 
Eliminations 

1̂  

$ 

$. 

$̂  

"t^ 

Z::...J^^ 

• - ^ 

(9) 

— 

(9,030) 

ym^m:-

Consolidated 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2,706 
2,717 
2,726 

1 
'20 
10 

2,707 
2,737 
2,736 

3,273 
3,117 
2,674 

49,180 
47.546 

(a) For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, utility taxes of $232 million, $236 million, and $258 million, respectively, are Included In revenues and expenses 
for ComEd. For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, utility taxes of $249 million, $271 million and $269 million, respectively, are included in revenues 
and expenses for PECO. 

(b) The intersegment profit associated viith Generation's sale of AECs to PECO is not eliminated in consolidation due to the recognition of intersegment profrt in acconjance 
with regulatory accounting guidance. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional information on AECs. For Exelon, these amounts are included In operating revenues in 
the Consolidated Statements of Operations. 
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21. Related-Party Transactions (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon 

The financial statements of Exeton indude related-party transadions as presented in the tebles below: 

For the Years Ended 
31. 

Operating reyenues from 
CTFT ^^ 
PETT (b) 

(c) 

PECO 
Otiier 
Total operating revenues ft-om affiliates 

Fuel purchases from related parties 
Keystone Fuels, LLC 
Conemaugh Fuels, LLC 
Total foel purchases from related parties 

(d) 
Charitable contribution to Exeton Foundation 
Interest expense to affiliates, net 

CTFT 
ComEd Financing 
ComEd Financing III 
PETT 
PECO Tmst 111 
PECO Trust IV 
Other 
Total interest expense to affiliates, net 

Equity in earnings ( l o ^ s ) of unconsolidated afflfiate^ and I m / e ^ E M ^ 
ComEd Funding 
PETT : - - - : -•:̂ -
NuStert Energvgpevelopment, LLC 
TEG and TEP 
Investment in synthetic foel-produdng facilities 
Other 
Total equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates and investmente 

2009 2008 2007 
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i t m s ^ m ^ i h W ^ ^ y y ; y y . 
ComEd Financing III 

: ' : : -pETr^ ' r>y{y:y: ; :y:yyy'y^-- : 
PECO Energy Capital Corporation 

^/pecoinistivj;:^^y> 
Totel investments in affiliates 

toaffi»at©8(cuiTent) >r ; 
ComEd Financing 111 

• ^:PlBCi0Jrii^\H::;y'myyy 
lo^a\ payables to affiliates (current) 

Long-term d^>t to PETT and ottier finandng tmste finclucSng due within one year) 
ComEd Financing III 
PETT 
PECO Trust III 
PECO Trust IV 
Total long-term debt due lo financing ti-usts 

As of 
December 31, 

2009 

$ 7 
5 
4 

$ 20 

$ 4 

$ 5 

$ 206 
415 

81 
103 

$ 805 

As of 
December 31, 

20D8 

$ 

s_ 
s 

L 

"'" s 

L 

6 
W 

4 
• 5 

45 

4 
1 
5 

206 
1,124 

81 
103 

1,514 

(a) During 2008, ComEd fully paid its long-tenm debt obligations to CTFT and received its current receivable from CTFT. ComEd Funding liquidated its investment in CTFT 
and ComEd liquidated its investment in ComEd Funding. This resulted in the elimination of operating revenues and interest expense applicable to CTFT, and equity in 
losses ofthe unconsolidated afTiliate, ComEd Funding. 

(b) The intersegment profit associated with Generation's sale of AECs to PECO is not eliminated in consolidation due to the recognition of intersegment prefit in accordance 
with regulatory accounting guidance. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional information. 

(c) ComEd Financing 11 was liquidated and dissolved upon repayment of the debt in 2008. 

(d) Exelon Foundation is a nonconsolidated not-for-profit Illinois corporation. The Exelon Foundation was established in 2007 to serve educational and environmental 
philanthropic purposes and does not serve a direct business or political purpose of Exelon. 

(e) Generation's ownership Interest In TEG and TEP was sold In 2007. 
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Transadions involving Generation, ComEd, and PECO are further described In the tables below. 

Generation 

The financial statements of Generation indude related-party transadions as presented in the tebles below: 

For the Years Ended 
31. 

Operating rey^ues fix)m affiliates 

PECO*^ 

Total operating revenues from affiliates 

Fuel expense fi^m related parties 
PECO 
ComEd 
Keystone Fuels, LLC 
Conemaugh Fuels, LLC 
Total fuel purchases from related parties 

Operating and,maintenance ft-om affiliates 
ComEd 
PECOf 
BSc"' ' 
Total operating and maintenance from afllliates 

Equity in earnings (tosses) of investments 
TEG and TEP 
NuStart Energy Development, LLC 
Totel equity In earnings (losses) of investmente 

Cash distribution paid to member 
Contribution ft-om member 

2009 
' -- f 

$ 1,456 
2.0t6t 

$ 3,472 

56 
691 

$ 126 

2 

y.m 
298 r : ^ : 

y y 
(3) 

•ym: 

2008 

$1,505 

2007 

$ 3.586 

$ " l 
!,'3 
73 
54 

$ 131 

$ 1 

275 

$ 1.477 

$ 3.538 

46 
46 

$ 95 

$ 2 
^^yyym 

254 

wm'^'^w^m^: 

_ J D _ J 2 ) 

$2,276 $1,545 $2,357 

%y:yWH-^ym;^m''W-^wyym^ 
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ComEd'^ 
Rec^vatoles g^^ates^dtn-er i t ) 

ComEd. 

,^:PE(X)^:yyyyyyyr,.:, ,; ' 
Total receivables ft-om affiliates (current) 

Rec#)fta4^e;̂ pm a^^^^^f^^ 
Exelon 

Market^lb-nK^^td^atlve as^^vvithaff»ate^(nbncun^} 
ComEcl 

^yr,PEx:^:mm>>t:,y:,.}-y::^y:.y\^ \'yy:. 
Prepaid voluntar^jjemployee beneficiary association trust 

Generation 

Payables lo ^fniiates (current) 
Exe lc^ 
BSC 

Totelpayabies to afSllates (cunent): 

Payables to affiliates (noncurrent) 

^̂:̂̂ : i ^ ^ y; 
PECO decommissioning 

•> l * te i | ^^^ l0 t f f i f t i« {^^ ; : 

As of 
December 31, 

2009 

$ 302 

123 
174 

$ 297 

$ 1 

$ 669 
2 

• ^ ' $ / ' ' : V " . ' 

^$ ' y y " . ' i ' 
73 

• . • • • • , : y % y y - y ' - m : : . . . ^ . 

% '1.917 
311 

$ 2.228 

As of 
December 31, 

s 

i -

- : ; • : ; | _ 

111 

151 
126 
277 

1 

345 

— : 

2 

44 
34 
78 

1,289 
47 

1,336 

(a) Generation has a SFC and an ICC-approved RFP contract with ComEd lo provide a portion of ComEd's electricity supply requirements. Generation also sells RECs to 
ComEd. In addition. Generation had revenue from ComEd associated wilh the settled portion of the financial swap contract eslablistied as part of the Illinois Settlement. 
See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional information. 

(b) Generation has a PPA with PECO, as amended, to provide the full energy requirements to PECO thraugh 2010. See Note 18—Commitments and Contingencies for more 
infonnation regarding the PPA. Generation has a five-year agreement with PECO to sell AECs. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional infomnation. 

(c) Generation requires electricity for its own use at its generating stations. Generation purchases electricity and distribution and transmission services from PECO and only 
distribution and transmission services from ComEd for the delivery of electricity to its generating stations. 

(d) Generation receives a variety of corporate support services from BSC, Including legal, human resources, financial, information technology and supply management 
services. All sen/ices are provided at cost, including applicable overhead. A portion of such services is capitalized. 

(e) Generation's ownership interest in TEG and TEP was sold in 2007. 

(f) Represents the fair value of Generation's five-year financial swap contract with ComEd. 

(g) Under the Illinois Settlement Legislation, Generation is responsible to contribute to rate relief programs for ComEd customers, which are issued through ComEd. As of 
December 31, 2009 and 2006, Generation had a $0 million and $10 million payable, respectively, whtc^ is netted against the receivable from ComEd. See Note 
2—Regulatory Issues for additional information. 

{h) As of December 31,2009, Generation had a $24 million receivable from ComEd assodated with the completed portion ofthe financial swap contract entered into as part 
of the Illinois Settlement. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues and Note 8—Derivative Financial Instruments for additional information. 

(i) In order to facilitate payment processing, Exelon processes certain invoice payments on behalf of Generation. 

0) The voluntary employee beneficiary association trusts covering active employees are included in corporate operations and are funded by Ihe operating segments. A 
prepayment to the active welfare plans accumulated at December 31, 2008 due to actuarially detemnined contribution rates, which are the basis for Generation's 
contributions to the plans, being higher than actual claim expense incurred by the plans over time. 
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(k) Generation has long-term payables to ComEd and PECO as a result of the nuclear decommissioning contractual construct whereby, to tha extent NDT funds are greater 
than the underlying ARO at the end of decommissioning, such amounts are due back to ComEd and PECO, as applicable, for payment to their respective customers. See 
Note 11—Asset Retirement Obligations. 

{1} Represents the fair value of Generation's block contracts with PECO. 

ComEd 

The financial statements of ComEd indude related-party transadions as presented in the tebles below: 

Operating revenues fiom affiliates 
Generation 
CTFT 

Total operating revenues from affiliates 

Purchased powe^^om affiliate 
Generation 

Operating (and maintenance ft-om affiliate 
BSC 

Interest expense to affiliates, net 
CTFT^^ 
ComEd Finandng II **' 
ComEd Finandng III 
Totel Interest expense to afTiliates, net 

Equity in losses of unt^^nsoiidated afiillate 
ComEd Funding 

Capitalizedposts 
BSC ' 

Cash dividends paid to parent 
Conti'ibution fi-om parent 

$ _h3 $ ' 21 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

20«9 

$ ""T 
y . ^ y y 
$ 2 

$ 1,456 
[ 

$ 165 
1 [ 

$ -

13 

2008 2007 

$ 7 $ 5 

$ 1.505 $1,477 

$ 168 S 196 

$ 6 $ 27 
• 2 13 
13 13 

S3 

•ty^y^W'-y^WS''''%^'-"tt^.. 
$ 240 $ — $ — 

t-y\y^mmymyy -̂ '%'yym-
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Frei;M v i ^ t f t ^ | i i ( ^ M e b e M C ^ assoMcm trust 
Investment in affiliate 

ComEd Finandng III 
Receivable fi'om ̂ liates (noncurrent) 

Generation 
Otiier 
Tc^l rec^afote %Jm affil̂ ate^ (nbhcun-ent) 

m 

Payables to af f i l i ^& j jcur rent ) 

' y y / ' < ^ m Q ^ a r i y y y y y , ' ^ y y : y ^ ^ ^ 

BSC " 

ComEd F l n a n c ^ i a ; 
a h e r 

Totel payables to affiiiates (current) 

Mark-to-mai1<et clerivative liability with affiliate (current) 

Generation 

Mark-to-market derivative liability with affiliate (noncurrent) 

G e n i ^ A » l 

Long-term debt to ComEd financing trust 

ComEd Finarldrig III 

As of 
December 31, 

2009 

$ 7 

6 

$ 1.917 
3 

$ 1,920 

• ^^yy -mmi$ :y : y ] y^m 
48 

' ^ " - • y y y y y y y - y y y ' ^ y y : -
2 

$ 177 

~y-'- : : / yxy$y ymz • 

'-.^y'^yyyt^y-y m y ^ y 

^ ' ^-yy.:ym yyi2myy\ 

As of 
Dacember 31, 

2008 

r 

$. 

$_ 

y / ^ r 

$_ 

, . $' 

m:^i,: 

yym 

>'-:;r.9 

y . ^ 

1.289 
2 

- 1,291 

: :151 
22 

: 4 
2 

179 

111 

345 

: : v206 

(a) During 2008, ComEd fully paid its long-term debt obligations to CTFT and received its current receivable ftxim the CTFT. ComEd Funding liquidated its investment 
in CTFT and ComEd liquidated its investment in ComEd Funding. This resulted in the elimination of operating revenues and interest expense applicable to CTFT, 
and equity in tosses of the unconsolidated affiliate. ComEd Funding. In addition, ComEd Financing II was liquidated and dissolved upon repayment of the debt 
during 2008. 

(b) ComEd procures a portion of its electricity supply requirements from Generation under a SFC and an ICC-approved RFP contract. ComEd also purohases RECs from 
Generation. In addition, purchased power expense includes the settled portion of the financial swap contracl with Generation established as part of the Illinois Settlement 
See Note 2—Regulatory Issues and Note 8—Derivative Financial Instnjments for additional information. 

(c) ComEd receives a variety of corporate support services from BSC, including legal, human resources, financial, infomiation technology and supply management services. 
All services are provided at cost, including applicable overhead. A portion of such services is capitalized. 

(d) The voluntary employee benefit association trusts covering active employees are included in corporate operations and are funded by the operating segments. A 
prepayment to the active welfare plans has accumulated due to ac^arially determined contribution rates, vî hich are the basis for ComEd's contributions to the plans, being 
higher than actual claim expense incurred by the plans over time. The prepayment is included in other current assets. 

(e) Investments in affiliates are included in other noncurrent assets. 

(f) To fulfill a requirement of lhe lllirtois Settlement. ComEd entered into a five-year financial swap with Generalion. 

(g) ComEd has a long-term receivable from Generation as a resutt of the nuclear decommissioning contractual construct for generating facilities previously owned by ComEd. 
To the extent the assets associated with decommissioning are greater than the applicable ARO at the end of decommissioning; such amounts are due back to ComEd for 
payment to ComEd's customers. 

(h) As of December 31, 2009, ComEd had a $24 million payable to Generation associated with the completed portion of Ihe financial swap contract entered into as part of the 
Illinois Settlement. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues and NoteS— Derivative Financial Information for additional information. 

(i) Under the Illinois Settlement Legislation, Generation is responsible to contribute fo rate relief programs for ComEd customers, which are issued Ihrough ComEd. As of 
December 31. 2009 and 2008, ComEd had a $0 million and $10 million receivable, respectively, which Is netted against the payable to Generation. See Note 
2—Regulatory Issues for additional Information. 
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PECO 

The finandal statements of PECO include related-party transactions as presented in tiie tables below: 

Operating reveni(^s fi'om affiliates 
Generation 
PETT 

Total operating revenues from affiliates 

Purchased powej^from affiliate 
Generalion 

Operating ̂ d maintenance fmm affiliate 
BSC 
Generation 
Total operating and maintenance from affiliates 

Interest expense to affiliates, net 
PETT 
PECO Trust III 
PECO Trust IV 
Other 
Totel interest expense to affiliates, net 

Equity In losses of unconsolidated affiliates 
PETT 

Capltatlzedj[»3ste 
BSC 

Cash dividends paid to parent 
Repayment of receivable from parent 
Contribution from parent 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

2009 

$ 9 

I 
$ 2,005 

$ 94 

$ 95 

51 

6 

63 

* (24) 

$ 24 

$ 320 
t''\:.27j 

20D8 2007 

$ 10 

$ 14 

$ 2,083 

11 

0 

101 
: y ^ . 

6 

$ 114 

17 

$ 2,059 

$ 115 

$ 117 

$ 139 
yy^ : r 

6 
Yyyy^%. 
$ 154 

$ (16) 

$ 21 

$ 284 
"^/y':^^:yiy/i 

$ 30 

$ 306 
% y y ^ ' ' 
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(6) 

Investinente in affiliates 

PECO Energy Capitel Corporation 

^ 'PEComistw\' :yy;iyyyy 
Totel investmente in affiliates 

Rec^vabfe & 6 m ^ t ^ e ( r i M ^ ^ ^ 
Generation decommissioning 

Mark-^n^terket^^iwg^ llgtoBt^w^ 
Generation 

Payables tbsrfffli^s (djrtent) H; 
Generation 

Exeton 
PECO Tmst III 
Total payables lo affiliates (current) 

Long4erm defc t̂o PETTand ĉ her finandng trusts (induding due wHNn me year) 
PETT 
PECOTHiStftl : ^ 
PECO Trust IV 
tbt^; l#g^to^ detrt to fifmr>dng t rO^ 

Shareholders' equity—receivable from parent 
(g) 

As of 
December 31, 

2009 

$ : 1 • y r 

$ : • 5 : 

4 
4 

$ 13 

$ 311 

$ 2 

$ 174 
13 

1 
; : 1 ; , ^ 

$ 189 

$ 4 1 5 
mymrm':yyy 

103 

t m y y W y y y 
$ 180 

As of 
December 31, 

2008 

- ' t 

$ 

$ 

E 
$ 

$ 

• ' y y \ : ^ 

m 
4 
5 

39 

47 

— 

126 
16 

1 
1 

144 

1,124 
B1 

103 

500 

(a) PECO provides energy to Generation for Generation's own use. 

(b) PECO receives a monlhly administrative servicing fee from PETT based on a perc:entage of the outstanding balance ofall series of transition bonds. 

(c) PECO obtains all of its electric supply from Generation through 2010 under a PPA. 

(d) PECO receives a variety of corporate support services from BSC, including legal, human resources, finandal, infomnation technology and supply management services. 
All services are provided at cost, induding applicable overhead. A portion of such services is capitalized. 

(e) The voluntary employee beneficiary association trusts covering active employees are included in corporate operations and are funded by the operating segments. A 
prepayment to the active welfare plans has accumulated due to actuarially determined contribution rates, which are the basis for PECO's contributions to the plans, being 
higher than actual claim expense incurred by the plans over time. 

(f) PECO has a long-term receivable from Generation as a result of the nuclear decommissioning contractual constmct, whereby, lo the e)ftent the assets associated with 
decommissioning are greater than the applicable ARO at the end of decommissioning, such amounts are due back to PECO for payment to PECO's customers. 

(g) PECO has a non-inlerest bearing receivable from Exelon related lo the 2001 corporate restructuring. The rec^^vable is expected to be settled by December 31.2010. 

(h) PECOenterod into block contracts with Generatian to procure electric generation for its residential procurement class beginning January 1, 2011 In accx}rdan(% with its 
PAPUC-approved DSP Program. 

(i) PECO obtains all of Its electric supply from Generalion through 2010 under a PPA. In addition, PECO has a five-year agreement with Generation to purchase AECs. See 
Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional information on AECS. 
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22. Quarterly Data (Unaudited) (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon 

The data shown below Includes all adjustments which Exelon considers necessary for a teir presentation of such amounts; 

Operating Revenues Operating h\come Net Income 

Quarterended: 
IVlarch31 $ 4,722 $ 4.517 $1,254 $1,123 $712 $581 
June30 4: i41 ,: 4.6;^ 1.Cil7 l . ^ m 657 748 
September 30 4,339 5,228 1,403 1,413 757 700 
December31 4,116 4.493 1.0176 1,33a 581 707 

Average Basic Shares f̂ ^̂  , „ ^ „ ^ 
Outstandhig per Basic 
(in millions) Share 

2009 2008 2009 2008 
Quarterended: f ^ ** ' 
IVlarch31 659 659 $1.08 $0.88 
June30 , .̂ ...,\^ •^^•-"'-:i mry:'^\y^w"'y'yr.iym 
September 30 660 658 1.15 1.06 
December31 y \ m i •v : ' |> : '« :v ,sa§|^^^r :SH, ,>; iJ7 

Average Diluted Shares 
Outstanding Net Income 
(in millions) per Diluted Share 

Quarter ended: 
March 31 661 664 $ 1.08 $ 0.88 
June30 « ; iBi2 ^IfeS^-^ 1.13 
September 30 662 662 1.14 1.06 
December31 ^ ^ 66 l $ M ' 1-07 

The following table presents the New York Stock Exchange—Composite Common Stock Prices and dividends by quarter on a per share 
basis: 

2009 2008 _ _ 
Fourth Third 
Quarter Quarter 

High price 
Low price 
Close 
Dividends 

341 

Fourth 
Quarter 

$ 51198 
45.90 
48.87 
0.525 

"Thi^d— 

tmAr 
47.30 
49.62 
0.525 

Second 
Quarter 

44.24 
50.12 
0.525 

First 
Quarter 

$ 5 8 . ^ 
38.41 
45.33 
0.525 

Fourth 
Quarter 

$ m84' 
41.23 
55.61 
0.525 

Third Second 
Quarter Quarter 

60.00 81.00 

:̂  I m m M ^ ^ r : 
0.500 0.500 

Flret 
Quarter 

'^WV^ 
70.00 

:y-::mm 
0.500 
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Generation 

The data shown below Includes all adjustments that Generation considers necessary for a fair presentation of such amounts: 

ckiartefended;-̂ ''-'-̂ ' yy:myyyy^' ' ' \/-^yyy-y yyy 
March 31 
June30 -̂ y'y,,yyiy:y'.:yyr:y;:: 
September 30 
Dec^t)er31:^r""'-/•"•. " 

ComEd 

The data shown below includes alt adjustments that ComEd considers necessary for a fair presentetion of such amounts: 

Operating Revenues 
2009 2008 

$ 2,601 $ 2,482 
2.378 2.756 
2,445 3,073 
2,278 2,443; 

Operating Income 
2009 2008 

$ 862 $ 739 
y y ' y s 7 n \ : y ' ^ / m 

1,046 1,140 
i n y\.yym$-\ 

Net Income 
2009 2008 

$ 528 $ 438 
512 t m 
657 635 
425 ^^^^^ 

Quarterended: 
March 31 
June 30 
September 30 
Decen^erSI 

operating 
2005 

$ 1,553 
1.389 
1,475 
1,3!57 

Revenues 
2008 •• 

$ 1,440 
1.425 
1,729 
1,542 

Operating Income 
2009 2008 

$ 206 $ 170 
209: 141 
203 138 

y' : '2Myyyy-2iT^^ 

Net Income 
20D9 2008 

$114 $41 
116 35 
46 33 

^yym" : m 

PECO 

The data shown below Includes all adjustments that PECO considers necessary for a fair presentation of such amounts: 

March 31 
June 30 
September 30 
DecenrtJiK'SI V 

Operating 
2009 

$ 1,514 
1̂ 204 
1.327 
1 3 6 

Revenues 
2006 

S 1,476 
1,277 
1.441 
1,372 

Operating Income 
2009 2008 

$ 210 S 198 
154 138 
172 190 
160 174 

Net Incnne 
on Common 

Stock 
2009 2008 

$ 112 $ 96 
70 57 
91 89 
77 79 
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE 

Exelon, Generation, ComEd, and PECO 

None. 

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES 

Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO 

During the fourth quarter of 2009, each registrant's management, Including its principal executive officer and principal finandal officer, 
evaluated that registrant's disdosure controls and procedures related to the recording, processing, summarizing and reporting of Information In 
that registrant's penodic reports that il files with the SEC. These disclosure controls and procedures have been designed by each registrant to 
ensure that (a) information relating to that registrant, including ils consolidated subsldianes, that is required lo be included in filings under the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, is accumulated and made known to that registrant's management, including its principal executive officer and 
principal financial officer, by other employees of that registrant and its subsidiaries as appropriate to allow timely decisions regareling required 
disclosure, and (b) this information is recorded, processed, summarized, evaluated and reported, as applicable, within the time periods spedfied In 
the SEG's rules and forms. Due to the inherent limitetions of control systems, nol all misstatements may be detected. These Inherent limitations 
include the realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty and that breakdowns can occur because of simple error or mistake. 
Additionally, controls could be circumvented by the individual acte of some persons or by collusion of two or more people. 

Accordingly, as of December 31, 2009, the principal executive officer and principal financial officer of each registrant conduded that such 
registrant's disclosure controls and procedures were effective to accomplish their objectives. Each registrant continually strives to in^rove its 
disclosure controls and procedures to enhance the quality of its financial reporting and to maintain dynamic systems that chemge as conditions 
wan-ant. However, there have been no changes in intemal control over financial reporting that occurred during the fijurth quarter of 2009 that have 
matenally affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, Exelon's intemal control over financial reporting. 

Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO 

Management is required to assess and report on the effectiveness of Its Intemal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009. As 
a result of that assessment, management determined that there were no material weaknesses as of December 31, 2009 and, therefore, concluded 
that each registrant's intemal control over financial reporting was effective. Management's Report on Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting is 
included in ITEM 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Date. 

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION 

Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO 

None. 

343 

Source: EXELON CORP. 10-K, February 05, 2010 Poweied by Morningstar'Document Research^ 



Tabte of Contente 
PART III 

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Exelon 

Executive OfTicers 

The information required by ITEM 10 relating to executive officers Is set forth above In ITEM 1. Business—Executive Officers of the 
Registrants at Febmary 5,2010. 

Directors, Director Nomination Process, and Audit Committee 

The information required under ITEM 10 conceming directors and nominees for election as directors al Exelon's annual meeting of 
shareholders (Item 401 of Regulatton S-K), the director nomination process (Item 407(c)(3)) and the audit committee (Item 407(d)(4) and (d)(5)) is 
incorporated herein by reference to information to be conteined in Exelon's definitive 2010 proxy stetement (2010 Exelon Proxy Statement) to be 
filed with the SEC before April 30, 2010 pursuant to Regulation 14A under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. 

Code of Ethics 

Exelon's Code of Business Conduct Is the code of ethics that applies to Exelon's Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financiai Officer, Corporate 
Controller, and other finance organization employees. The Code of Business Conduct is filed as Exhibit 14 to this report and Is available on 
Exelon's website at www.exeloncorp.com. The Code of Business Conduct will be made available, without charge, in print to any shareholder who 
requests such document from Bruce G. Wilson, Senior Vice President. Deputy General Counsel, and Corporate Secretary, Exelon Corporation, 
P.O. Box 805398, Chicago, Illinois 60680-5398. 

If any substentive amendments to the Code of Business Conduct are made or any waivers are granted, including any implicit waiver, from a 
provision of the Code of Business Conduct, to its Chief Executive Officer, Chief Finandal Officer or Corporate Controller, Exelon will disdose the 
nature of such amendment or waiver on Exelon's website, vmw.exeloncorp.com, or in a report on Foim 8-K. 

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance 

Based upon signed affirmations received from directors and officers, as well as administrative review of company plans and accounts 
administered by private brokers on behalf of directors and officers which have been disclosed to Exelon by the Individual directors and officers, 
Exelon believes that ils directors and officers made all required filings on a timely basis during 2009. 

Generation 

Executive Officers 

The information required by ITEM 10 relating to executive officers is set forth above In ITEM 1. Business—Executive Officers of the 
Registrante at Febmary 5, 2010. 

Directors 

Generation operates as a limited liabillty company and has no board of directors. 
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Audit Committee 

Generation Is a controlled subsidiary of Exelon and does not have a separate audit committee. Instead, that function Is fulfilled by the audit 
committee of the Exelon board of directors. See discussion of Exelon's audit committee to be incorporated by reference to the 2010 Exelon Proxy 
Statement. 

Code of Ethics 

The Exelon Code of Business Conduct is the code of ethics that applies to all officers and employees of Generation. See discussion of 
Exelon's Code of Ethics above. 

ComEd 

Executive Officers 

The information required by ITEM 10 relating to executive officers is set forth above In ITEM 1. Business—Executive Officers ofthe 
Registrants at February 5, 2010. 

Directors 

Frank M. Clark. Age 64. Chairman and Chief Executive Officer since November 28,2005. Previously Executive Vice President and Chief of 
Staff of Exelon and President of ComEd from 2004 to 2005; Senior Vice President, Exelon, and Executive Vice President of Exeton Energy 
Delivery and President of ComEd from 2003 lo 2004. He is a director of Aetna, Inc. (insurance) and Waste Management, Inc. (environmental 
services). Mr. Clark has worked for ComEd for over forty years and has extensive knowledge of ComEd's business and regulatory matters. 

James W. Compton. Age 71. Director of ComEd since September 18, 2006. President and Chief Executive Officer of Chicago Urisan League 
from 1978 through 2006; President and Chief Executive Officer of the Chicago Urban League Development Corporation from 1980 through 2006. 
Mr. Compton has extensive knowledge of ComEd and its business, having previously served as a director of ComEd from 1989-2000 and having 
served as a director of a community-based bank. In addition, he is very familiar with ComEd's customers and contributes to ComEd's outreach to 
diverse groups in Chicago. 

Peter V. Fazio, Jr. Age 70. Director of ComEd since October 29, 2007. A partner of the law fimi of Schiff Hardin, LLP A past Chalmian, 
Executive Committee Member and Managing Partner of Schiff Hardin. In addition to his general legal expertise, Mr. Fazio previously served as 
general counsel of another electric and gas utility and brings the ComEd tioard knowledge of utility regulatory and legal issues. 

Sue L Gin. Age 67. Director of ComEd since November 28,2005. Member of the audit committee. Founder. Owner, Chairman and Chief 
Executive Officer of Flying Food Group, LLC (in-flight catering company). She is also a director of Exelon and of Centerplate, Inc. and was a 
director of Briazz, Inc. (restaurants and catering) fi'om 2003-2004. As a leader In the Chicago business community and as the chief executive of a 
privately-held Chicago-based business, Ms. Gin is familiar with the Chicago economy and the needs of Chicago businesses served by ComEd. 
As a female member of the Asian-American community, Ms. Gin also brings diversity to the board and contributes to ComEd's diversify Initiatives 
and community outreach. 

Edgar D. Jannotta. Age 78. Director of ComEd since Novemt>er 28,2005. Member of the audit committee. Chalmian of William Blair & 
Company, L.L.C. (investment banking and brokerage company) since March 2001. He Is also a director of Aon Corporation (insurance) and 
Molex. Inc. (automobile parts) and formeriy served as a director of AAR Corporation and Bandag. Incorporated. 
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Mr. Jannotta was a director of ComEd fram 1994 to 2000 and a director of Exelon fi-om 2000 through 2007. He is a leader In the Chicago business 
community and has extensive financial and investment banking experience that gives him knowledge of credit and capitel markets and the needs 
of Chicago businesses served by ComEd. 

Edward J. Mooney. Age 68. Director of ComEd since October 16. 2006. From March 2000 to March 2001, was Delegue General-North 
America of Suez Lyonnaise. Since March 2000 Mr. Mooney was chairman and chief executive officer of Naico Chemical Company from 1994 until 
March 2000. He is also a director of Northern Trust Corporation, FMC Corporation, FMC Technologies, Inc., Cabot Microelectronics Corporation 
and Polyene Corporation. Mr. Mooney's experience as a CEO and as a director of other corporations, as well as his involvement in the Chicago 
business community, make him a valuable member ofthe ComEd board. 

Michael H. Moskow. Age 72. Director of ComEd since January 28,2008. Vice Chairman and a Senior Fellow at the Chicago Council on 
Global Affairs. President and Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago fram 1994 lo 2007. He Is also director of 
Discover Financial Services, Diamond Management and Technology Consultante. Inc.. Norttiern Trust Mutual Funds and Taylor Capital Graup. 
Mr. Moskow is a recognized leader in the Chicago business community with knowledge of the economy of the Midwestern United Stetes and the 
northem Illinois communities ComEd serves. His business experience and service on the boards of other companies and organizations enable 
him lo contribute to the work of the ComEd board. 

John W. Rogers, Jr. Age 51. Director of ComEd since November 28, 2005. Founder, Chairman and CEO of Ariel Investmente (an 
institutional money management firm). He is also a director of Exelon. Aon Corporation and McDonald's Corporation. He previously served as a 
director of GATX Corporation (rail, marine and industrial equipment leasing) from 1998-2004, Bank One Corporation from 1998-2004, and Bally 
Total Fitness (fitness and health dubs) fram 2003-2006. Mr. Rogers' experience on the boards of a number of major corporations based in 
Chicago in a variety of industries has made him a leader in the Chicago business community with perspective Into Chicago business 
developments. His role in Chicago's and the nation's African-American community brings diversity to the board and emphasis to ComEd's diversity 
initiatives and community outreach. His experience in investment management and financial markets and as a director of an insurance brokerage 
and services company are useful to ComEd. 

John W. Rowe. Age 64. Director of ComEd since April 27, 2009. Mr. Rowe has served as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Exeton 
since April of 2002 and he has been a Director of Exelon since ite formation In 2000. At various times since 2000 he has also held the title of 
President of Exelon and from 2000 through April 2002 he was also Co-Chief Executive Officer of Exelon. Mr. Rowe Is also a director of PECO. 
The Northem Tmst Company and Sunoco, Inc. and fomnerty served as a director of UnumProvident Corporation from 1999 (upon the merger of 
Unum Corporation into Provident Companies, Inc.) to 2005; he had previously served on Unum Corporation Board from 1988. Fleet Boston 
Financial Corporation (bank) from 1999 (when BankBoston was acquired by Fleet Boston) to 2002 and Wisconsin Central Transportation 
Corporation from 1993 to 2001 (when itwas acquired by Canadian National Railway). Mr. Rowe has an aggregate of over 25 years experience as 
the CEO of Exelon and other utilities. 

Jesse H. Ruiz. Age 44. Director of ComEd since October 16,2006. Partner at the law firm Drinker, Biddle & Reath LLP; Chairman of the 
Illinois Slate Board of Education. Mr. Ruiz's legal and govemmental experience in the city and stete where ComEd's business is conducted has 
enabled him to contribute to the ComEd board. Mr. Ruiz contributes to ComEd's outreach lo diverse groups. 

Richard L Thomas. Age 79. Director of ComEd since November 28,2005. Member of the audit committee. Chairman of First Chicago NBD 
Corporation (banking and financial services) fram December 
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1995 through May 1996 and the First Chicago Corporation from January 1992 Ihrough December 1996. Sen/ed as a director of Exelon from 2000 
through 2007, and also previously as a director of Sara Lee Corporation (consumer goods). PMI Group, Inc., IMC Global Inc. a id The SABRE 
Group Holdings, Inc. Mr. Thomas was a director of ComEd ft-om 1998 thraugh 2000 and a director of Exelon ft-om 2000 through 2007. Mr. Thomas 
is a recognized leader in the Chicago business community with knowledge of the markets that ComEd serves. His experience as a CEO and his 
experience as a director of other companies enable him to contribute to the ComEd board. His experience as a banker and knowledge of the 
credit and capital markets are valuable to the ComEd board. 

Audit Committee 

The ComEd audit committee consists of Sue L. Gin, Edgar D. Jannotte and Richard L. Thomas. Although ComEd is a controlled subsidiary 
of Exelon and is accordingly not required to have an audit committee, the ComEd board esteblished an audit committee for the limited purpose of 
reviewing financial disdosures. The other ordinary functions of an audit committee, induding oversight of the independent accountent, are eamed 
oul by the audit committee of the Exelon board of directors. 

Code of Ethics 

Exelon's Code of Business Conduct is the code of ethics that applies to ComEd's Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Corporate 
Controller, and other finance organization employees. See discussion of Exelon's Code of Ethics above. 

If any substantive amendments to Exelon's Code of Business Conduct are made or any waivers are granted, induding any implicit waiver, 
from a pravision of Exelon's Code of Business Conduct, to Ite Chief Executive Oflicer, Chief Financial Officer or Corporate Controller, ComEd will 
disdose the nature of such amendment or waiver on Exelon's website, www.exeloncorp.com, or In a report on Form 8-K. 

PECO 

Executive Officers 

The infomiation required by ITEM 10 relating to executive officers is set forth above in ITEM 1. Business—Executive Officers of the 
Registrants at Febmary 5,2010. 

Directors 

The board is classified into three classes, with two directors in Class I, three directors in Class II and three directors in Class III. 

John W. Rowe. Age 64. Class 1 director. Mr. Rowe has served as Chalmian and Chief Executive Officer of Exelon since April of 2002 and he 
has been a Director of Exelon since its formation in 2000. Al various times since 2000 he has also heW the title of President of Exelon and from 
2000 through April 2002 he was also Co-Chief Executive Officer of Exelon. Mr. Rowe is also a director of ComEd, The Northern Trust Company 
and Sunoco, Inc. and formerly served as a director of UnumProvident Corporation, from 1999 (upon the merger of Unum Corporation into 
Provident Companies, Inc.) to 2005; he had previously served on Unum Corporation Boam ft-om 1988, Fleet Boston Flnandal Corporatton (bank) 
from 1999 (when BankBoston was acquired by Fleet Boston) to 2002 and Wisconsin Central Transportation Comoration from 1998 to 2001 (when 
It was acquired by Canadian National Railway). Mr. Rowe has an aggregate of over 25 years' experience as the CEO of Exeton and olher utilities. 
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M. Walter D'Alessio. Age 76. Class II director. Director since July 23, 2007. Vice Chairman of NorthMarq Capitel (a real estate investment 

banking firm) and Senior Managing Director of NorthMarq Advisors, LLC (a real estate consulting group), positions that he has held since July 
2003. Chairman and CEO of Legg Mason Real Estate Services, Inc. from 1982 through July 2003. Also Chairman of the Board of Directors of 
Brandywine Real Estate Investment Tmst, where he has been a tmstee since 1996, and chair of Independence Blue Cross, where he has been a 
director since 1991, a director of the Federal Home Loan Bank Boam of Pittsburgh since 2008, and a director of the Pennsylvania Real Estate 
Investment Trust since 2005. He is also a director of Exelon. Mr. D'Alessio Is a leader in the Philadelphia business community and has knowledge 
of the greater Philadelphia metropolitan area and economic trends in the region, particulariy with respect to real estate development. Mr. D'Alessio 
contributes to the PECO board through his long history as a business leader and as a director of other business organizations. 

Nelson A Diaz. Age 62. Class II director. Director since July 23.2007. Of Counsel to Cozen O'Connor, a Philadelphia-based law firm since 
May 2007. Previously he was a partner of the law firm Blank Rome LLP ft^m March 2004 through May 2007 and ft-om February 1997 thraugh 
December 2001. He also sen/ed as Cily Solicitor of the Cily of Philadelphia fram December 2001 Ihrough January 2004 and as General Counsel, 
United Slates Department of Housing and Urban Affairs, from 1993 to 1997. He is also a director of Exeton. Judge Diaz's legal and governmental 
experience at the Federal level and In a dty and stale where PECO's business is conducted has enabled him to contribute to the board on matters 
related lo Federal, state and local regulation and public policy. In addition, Judge Diaz's Puerto Rican heritage adds diversity to the PECO board. 
He serves on the boards of the National Association for Hispanic Elderiy, the U.S. Hispanic Leadership Institute and the United Stales Hispanic 
Advocacy Association. He is active in Philadelphia govemment and community affairs and neighborhood development and has made contributions 
to PECO's outreach to diverse groups within Philadelphia and neighboring communities. 

Rosemarie B. Greco. Age 63. Class I director. Director since July 23,2007. Senior Adviser to the Governor of Pennsylvania-Health Care 
Reform. She served as the director of the Governor's Office of Health Care Reform for the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania from January 2003 
through December 2008. Founding prindpal of GRECOVentures Ltd. (a private management consulting firm). Formeriy President of CoreStates 
Financial Corporation and Former Director, President and CEO of CoreStates Bank, N.A. She is also a director of Sunoco, Inc. since 1998. a 
tmstee of Pennsylvania Real Estate Investment Trust since 1997 and a trustee of SEII Mutual Funds, a subsidiary of SEl Investments, Co. since 
1999. She is also a diredor of Exelon. Her experience in the banking industry In Philadelphia has given her Insight into the needs of the bank's 
clients, who are also customers of PECO. Ms. Greco's role as a female executive has brought diversity to PECO's board, and she has contributed 
to PECO's diversity initiatives. Her experience as a CEO with responsibility for overseeing the quality of operations is a useful background for her 
work on operational issues al PECO. Ms. Greco's experience as a CEO, a management consultant, and a member of a number of corporate 
boards contribute to her effectiveness as a member of the PECO board. 

Charisse R. Lillie. Age 57. Class It director. Director since January 1.2010. Vice President of Community Investment for Comcast 
Corporation and Executive Vice President ofthe Comcast Foundation since 2008. She sen/ed as Vice President of Human Resources for 
Comcast Corporation and Senior Vice President of Human Resources for Comcast Cable ft-om 2005 to 2008. She was a partner in the law firm of 
Ballard, Spahr, Andrews & Ingersoll, LLP from January 1992 to February 2005. She also serves on the boards of Howard University, The Franklin 
Institute Science Museum, the American Artsitratlon Association, the Penn Mutual Life Insurance Company, the United Way of Southeastern 
Pennsylvania, and the Pyramid Club. Ms. Lillie's legal and regulatory experience and experience on the boards of other businesses and 
organizations enable her to contribute to the PECO board. She brings diversity to the PECO board and will contribute to PECO's diversity 
initiatives. 
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Denis P. O'Brien. Age 49. Class III director. Director since June 30, 2003. Executive Vice President of Exelon; President and Chief Executive 

Officer of PECO since August 2007. President of PECO ft-om 2003 to 2007. Mr. O'Brien has spent his entire career in PECO's operattons and has 
extensive knowledge of PECO's business and regulatory matters. 

Thomas J. Ridge. Age 64. Class III director. Director since July 23,2007. President, Ridge Global LLC and strategic limited partner in 
Doheny Global Group, a U.S.-based international developer of energy tedllties. Secretary of the United States Department of Homeland Security 
fram January 2003 through January 2005. and the Assistant to the President for Homeland Security (an Executive Office aeated by President 
Bush) from October 2001 thraugh December 2002. He sen/ed as Govemor of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania from 1994 through October 
2001. He is also a director of Exelon, The Hershey Company (chocolate and sugar confectionary) since 2007 and Vonage Holdings Corp. 
(software technology for voice and messaging sen/ices) since 2005, and Brightpoint, Inc. since 2009. He prevtously served as a director of Home 
Depot Corporation (home improvement spedalty retailer) from 2005-2007. Govemor Ridge's govemmental service at the Federal level and In 
Pennsylvania is valued by the board. His Department of Homeland Security experience provides valuable insight into issues relating to the 
security of PECO's transmission and distribution facilities. His service as a director of other companies brings additional perspective to the PECO 
board, which benefits greatly ft-om Govemor Ridge's insights from his experience in state govemment and his expertise on matters relating to the 
security of critical infrastructure. 

Ronald Rutin. Age 79. Class III director. Director since July 23, 2007. Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Pennsylvania Real Estate 
Investment Trust (a real estate management and development company). Mr. Rubin was a director of PECO from 1988 through 2000 and a 
director of Exelon from 2000 through 2007. He previously served as a director of Continental Bank and MIdlantic Bank. Mr. Rubin Is active in the 
Philadelphia business community and has knowledge of the greater Philadelphia metropolitan area and economic trends in the region, particulariy 
with respect to real estate development. Mr. Rubin contributes to the PECO board through his long history as a bu^ness leader and as a director 
of other business organizaflons. 

Audit Committee 

PECO is a controlled subsidiary of Exelon and does not have a separate audit committee. Instead, that function is fulfilled by the audit 
committee ofthe Exelon board of directors. See discussion of Exelon's audit committee lo be incorporated by reference to the 2010 Exelon Proxy 
Statement. 

Code of Ethics 

Exelon's Code of Business Conduct is the code of ethics that applies to PECO's Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Corporate 
Controller, and other finance organization employees. See discussion of Exelon's Code of Ethics above. 

If any substantive amendments to Exelon's Code of Business Conduct are made or any waivers are granted, including any Implicit waiver, 
from a provision of Exelon's Code of Business Condud, to its Chief Executive Oflicer, Chief Finandal Oflicer or Corporate Controller, PECO will 
disdose ths nature of such amendment or waiver on Exelon's website, vvuw.exe/o/7COfp.com, or in a report on Form 8-K. 
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ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

Compensation Discussion and Analysis 

Executive Summary 

Effect of Financial Performance on incentive Compensation 

Exelon's executive compensation programs are designed to motivate and rewam senior management to achieve Exelon's vision of being the 
best group of electric generalion and eleclric and gas delivery companies In the United Stetes, providing superior value for Exelon's customers, 
employees, investors and the communities Exelon serves. Exelon's results for 2009 as compared to 2007 and 2008 demonstrate that Exelon's 
incentive compensation Is consistent with Exelon's performance. Exelon's annual incentive program ("AlP") is based to a significant extent on 
adjusted (non-GAAP) operating eamings per share, and its performance share award program is based on the relative totel shareholder retum for 
Exelon as compared lo the Dow Jones Utilily Index (60%) and the Standard & Poor's 500 Index (40%). Exelon had strong results in 2007 and 
2008, when Exelon's adjusted (non-GAAP) operating eamings per share were $4.32 and $4.20, respectively. Total shareholder retom forthe 
2005-2007 perfonmance period was at the 68.7*'̂  percentile of the Dow Jones Utility Index and the 89*^ percentile of the Standard & Poor's 500 
Index, while for the 2006-2008 performance period It was at the 75^ percentile of the Dow Jones Utility Index and the 85.6"^ percentile of the 
Standard & Poor's 500 Index. This performance resulted in high incentive compensation payouts for 2007 and 2008. However, as a result of 
decreasing eledridty sales, lower power prices, untavorable weather, and Increased pension and post-retirement beneflts coste, partially oflset by 
cost savings initiafives, Exelon's results in 2009 declined. Exelon's 2009 adjusted (non-GAAP) operating eamings per share v^re $4.12 and its 
total shareholder return for the 2007-2009 performance period was at the 37.5 percentile of the Dow Jones Utilily Index and the 49.5 percentile of 
the Standard & Poor's 500 Index. Exelon's incentive compensation programs worked as designed to pay for performance, resulting in significantly 
lower incentive compensation payouts for 2009 as compared to the two prior years. Because eamings were below 150% of target in 2008 and 
below target In 2009, the shareholder protection features In the annual Incentive plan look effect and limited the annual Incentive payouts on 
operating company/business unit key performance indicator goals. The following table shows the correlation between levels of finandal 
performance and incentive compensation in 2007, 2008 and 2009: 

Year 

imf^yyy 
2008 
Sm^'y'y: 

Adjusted 
(non-

GAAP) 
Eamings 

_ Per Share 

my-r'-'mm -̂4.20 
z C y y 4.%^: 

% of Target 
For 

Eamings 
Goals In 
Annual 

Incentive 
Plan (AlP) 

(a) 

yymvrn^: ^ 116.67 
y w m y 

Limit on % 
Of Payout 
for Other 
Goals In 

AlP based 
on Earnings 

-':>"'''"'""^»&^' 
150 
100 : 

Total 
Shareholder 
Retum %ile 

as 
compared 

to Dow 
Jones 

Utility Index 

75.0 
:37;5 

% of Target 

^ •̂"̂ '̂fflfc:; 200.00 
75.00 

Total 
Shareholder 
Retum %lle 

as 
compared 
to S&P 500 

Index 
y y y ^ ^ ^ i ^ } ^ 

85.6 
495 

%ofTaraet 

'yy^'^ws^^y 
200.0 

^-yry-M-iyyk 

Performance 
Share Unit 

Payout as % 
of Target 

(60% DJUl 
performance 
40% S&P 500 
performance) 

200.0 
: y m y ; : 0 ^ 

' Percentage for payout of AlP was reduced by 2.5% to 152.7% iKcause of performance on a customer satisfaction measure. 

For additional information about Exelon's finandal resulte for 2008 and 2009, see Item 7—Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations. 
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Value of Compensation Actually Paid to Named Executive OfTicers 

The valuation methods specified by the SEC rules for equity compensation reported In the Summary Compensation Table overstate the 
value of equity compensation in Exelon's situation, where 2009 grant date fair value for performance share units for the 2007-2009 performance 
period is based In part on historical data for the previous two plan years, which resulted in a high valuation due to strong performance in the 
2005-2007 and 2006-2008 performance periods (when Exelon's performance share program paid out at 184.9% ofterget and 200% of target, 
respectively, resulting in a valuation at 161 % of target for the 2007-2009 performance period). The actual value of the 2007-2009 p^lbrmance 
shares granted in January 2009 and awarded in January 2010 is significantly lower, reflecting both the adual perfomiance at the award date and 
the decline in the stock price between the grant date and the awand date. Similariy. the target number of performance shares for the 2006-2008 
performance period was based on the January 2008 stock price of approximately $73, while the shares awarded in January 2009 were worth 
approximately $57. As a result, while Exelon's total shareholder return perfonnance was at 200% of target, as described below, the value of the 
shares paid out was only about 153% of the target value. In addition, valuation of stock options in the Summary Compensation Tabte is overstated 
to the extent that the strike price of stock options is higher than the cun-ent price of Exelon's stock. None of the stock options granted since 
January 2006 is in the money; the 2006 strike price was $58.55; 2007, $59.96; 2008. $73.29; and 2009, $56.51, while the price of Exelon's 
common stock on January 25, 2010 was $46.09. The following table presente the compensation actually paid to Exelon's named executive officers 
(NEOs). Values for nonequity compensafion are the same as In the Summary Compensation Table. Equity compensation Is valued using the 
actual number of performance shares awarded at the end of the performance period multiplied by the stock price on the award date and no value 
for stock options that are not in the money, instead of grant date fair values. 
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Exelon, Generation and PECO 

Compensation Actually Paid to NEOs 
(Equity Valued at Actual Value on Award Date Instead of Grant Date Fair Value) 

Name and 
Principal Position 

Rowe 

O'Brien 

Hilzinger 

Barnett 

<:>mm':::...yyy' 

McLean 

m ^ y : . y y ' y y y 

Pardee 

Corrmfmyyy/y^-
Adams 

Bonrveyy'r/y::y'yy 

Acevedo 

Galvanoni 

Year 

20C^ 
2006^ 
2007 

2009 
2008 
2007 

2009 
2008 

2009 
2008 
2007 

yyymm?-
2008 
2007 

2009 
2008 
2007 

yyk-:-2m, 
r 2008 

2009 
2008 
2007 

y?ymf&: : 

2009 
2008 
2007 

2om 

2009 

2009 
2008 
2007 

Salary 

($) 

t t * . 0 7 7 
1,474,423 
1,361,154 

532,923 
495,538 
450,154 

442,769 
408,627 

307,996 
297,308 
283,969 

;,S21,154: 
694:230 
558,000 

640,346 
561,538 
482.500 

: ; ; : - « , 6 9 2 
484,615 

568,615 
525,289 
426,308 

yym i ^m ' 
330,339 
320,000 
305.008 

y y m ^ m 
273;020 

212,208 

220.828 
Kr 214,462 

199,603 

Bonus 

($) 

m 

— 

13,079 

(16,498) 
50,000 

' ' — - • 

— 

y^y—: : -

16,903 
44,000 

i t , m 

16,515 

25,000 

3,695 

3,934 
(4.854) 

Stock 
Awards 

Valued at 
Award Date 

($) 
(E) 

Value of 
n the Money 

Stock 
Options at 

1/25/2010 

(5) 
(F) 

^ t -T^ f fy^ - rym.^ - ' 
5,877.040 — 
8,808.359 — 

538,101 
1.175,408 
1,219,619 

261,238 
942,300 

163,758 
361,664 
542,053 

: 882.024 
2.613.292 
3,160,541 

651,160 
2,155,848 
2,100.491 

792,401 
1,175,408 

440,620 
1,703,768 
1,219,619 

2 6 1 , ^ 

206.668 
753.840 
542,053 

144,262 
316,456 

84,385 

74,067 
158.228 
473,259 

— 

™ 

— 

••^'- ' \ ' : ^ y 

— 

, -—: 

— 

' ' . - ' - 'T-: 

— 

. • . ^ ^ ' 

— 

r - r -

Non-Equity 
Incentive Plan 
Compensation 

(«) 
IG) 

1.835.166 
1,680.249 

395,970 
428.934 
468,642 

261,579 
318,750 

153,788 
148,477 
221.075 

680,213 
750.000 
577,536 

437,276 
510,416 
403,276 

7a7,?70 
329,tK)0 

338,052 
484,000 
350,277 

• ' • : 'm:A:mt ' -

165.152 
175,973 
/r'V,621 

121,482 > 
120,951 

73,899 

78,689 
92,213 

119,096 

Change in 
Pension 

Value and 
Nonqualified 

Deferred 
Compen­

sation 

Eamings 

(*) 

y y m x ^ y i : 
504,385 

233,772 
105.978 
99.320 

85.891: 
57,492 

55,038 
35,808 
33,065 

n9.3«9 
642,938 
442.503 

122,086 
95.727 
53,160 

40.181 
333,981 

221,082 
213,293 
110.591 

-y-ym^m^-

190.121 
72,722 
74,219 

130 .0^ : , 

33,958 

37,458 
23.908 
20,969 

All Other 

Compen­

sation 

($) 

: 4 0 O ! T 9 2 
418.026 

55,464 
175,687 
96,339 

31.725 
143,916 

23.407 
561,590 

80.037 

76.140 
272,727 
158,029 

87,738 
216,544 

96,874 

76,:^3 
195,611 

33,192 
164.619 
69,591 

lyymm^-

4,100 
86,772 
10,602 

74,953 

10,610 

11,520 
66,284 
12.707 

Total 

(5) 
IJ) 

10,417.093 
12,772.173 

1,756,230 
2.381,545 
2,334,074 

1,096,281 
1.871,085 

703,987 
1,388,349 
1,210,199 

3,178,9^ 
4,973,187 
4.896.H09 

1.938,606 
3,540,073 
3.136,301 

1.673,7f7 
2,518,615 

1,618,464 
3,134,969 
2,176,386 

^f^W8^2^ 
912,895 

1,409,307 
1,154.503 

r . 940,440 

418,755 

550,241 
825,634 
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ComEd 

Compensation Actually Paid to NEOs 
(Equity Valued at Actual Value on Award Date Instead of Grant Date Fair Value) 

Name and 
Principal 
Position 

m Clark 

Trpik 

McDonald 

Pramaggiore 

Hooker 

Donnelly 

Mitchell 

Year 
_1B1_ 
2009 
2008 
2007 

2009 

2009 
2008 
2007 

2009 
2008 
2007 

2009 
2008 
2007 

2009 

2009 
2008 
2007 

Salary 

(S) 
IC) 

546,692 
474,231 

263.810 

309,262 
336,038 
310.600 

391,269 
348.500 
290,154 

321,923 
307.692 
277.231 

326,154 

471,846 
477,692 
437,477 

Bonus 

{$) 

P) 

6.300 

100,000 

24,900 
20,295 

150.000 

159.075 
9.007 

150.000 

9.625 

~ 

Stock 
Awards 

Valued at 

Award Date 

($) 
(E) 

370,500 

43,417 

326.560 

326.560 

4Q8ia0O 

Value of 
In the Money 

Stock 
Options at 

1/25/2010 

($) 

.^^•ym:^., 

-

Non-Equity 
Incentive Plan 
Compensation 

Change in 
Pension 

Value and 
Nonqualified 

Deferred 
Compen­

sation 

2.049;^1 
2,:^8,853 

257.556 

421.841 
789.747 
887.688 

776,342 
817,247 
347,222 

^7:135 

574,610 

1/*^448 

1,59»8 

51,563 

^8,897 
104.534 

89,876 
49.083 
36.593 

134.917 

» . 1 i ^ 
SIU28Q 
7ZiA64 

27,312 

144,201 
74.566 

33.774 
127,421 
43,225 

649.958 

1,S74.520 
1.^.733 

2.649,375 
3.313,585 

Reductions in Compensation for 2010 

Because of the earnings challenges Exelon feces in 2010, the compensation committee and the Exelon and ComEd boards of directors 
have taken the following actions to reduce compensation in 2010 and achieve approximately $150 million in savings: 

Freezing salaries for executives; 

• Recalibrating the annual incentive program payout scale to reduce the threshold payout from 50% to 25% and reduce the target payout 
from 100% to 50%, white leaving distinguished payout at 200% (this is expected to result in approximately $100 million ofthe savings); 

Enhancing shareholder protection features in the annual incentive plan by limiting key performance indicator payoute to no more than 
10% above the eamings payout percentage; 

Reducing the target values for long-term incentives by about 33%; and 

• Reducing the company fixed match on 401 (k) contributions from 5% lo 3% of base salary, with the potenflal for a fomnula-based profit 
sharing contribution of up to an additional 3% of base salary. 
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As an example of the results of these actions, Mr. Rowe's 2010 long lerm equity Incentive compensation has been reduced relative to 2009. 

Mr. Rowe received the foltowing stock option grants and perfonnance share grants and awards for 2009 and 2010: 

Stock Options 

Shares Granted 
2e®9l6S,0(X)#^^topri i i© Of $56.51 : 
2010 138,000 @ strike price of $46.09 

Change irt Gr^ tV^ t f l i l rpm 2009 to 2010 

Value 
$ 2.236,eS0 

1,115,040 
$ (1,121.610) 

Based on: 

'•yyy-̂ rî wM x̂̂ &̂ mm' 
Estimated Grant Dale Fair Value 

Performance Shares 

Shares Granted 

•̂ mm;r(m^m^mmy:ymy'my'' 
58,966 (upon Award) 

20ie54,OCK3(i?)on t^Br1tJ^^ : :: ' ' 
Change in Grant Value from 2009 to 2010 

Value 
$ 6.341.383' 

2,717,743 
1.070210 

$ (5,271,173) 

Based on: 

y yym^^^Mmkm-, 'ry 
Actual Value on Award Date 

E s f i m i ^ Gi iW £>ste#^ V ^ i e 

Reduced Value of Accumulated Wealth from Incentive Compensation Programs 

Exelon's executive compensation program links the wealth that the named executive offlcers accumulate from their Exelon compensation lo 
the company's foture financial performance by paying a substantial portion of incentive compensation in the form of Exelon equity. As a result of 
this policy, in addition to the reductions in their compensation that have resulted fi'om Exelon's lower financial performance, Exelon's NEOs have 
experienced significant reductions in their accumulated wealth because the value of Exelon's equity has declined since the price of Exelon's 
common stock peaked at $91.64 on July 10, 2008. The following table shows the value of Mr. Rowe's holdings of Exelon equity at December 31 
2007, 2008 and 2009; the other NEOs have experienced proportional reductions in the value of their Exelon equity: 

Number Value of 

Name 
Rowe 

Date: 
December 31, 

2009 
2008 
2007 

of 
Vested 

Shares 
of 

Exelon 
Common 

Stock 
Note (1) 

311,368 ! 
309,985 
337.514 

Value of 
Vested 

Shares of 
Exelon 

Common 
Stock 

r ts:2i6.^ 
17,238,266 
27,554.643 

Number 
of Vested 

and 
Unvested 

Stock 
Options 
Note (2I 

648,000 
493,000 
379,000 

Value of 
Vested and 
Unvested 

stock 
Options 

i - ' y fMM 
2,922,040 

12,134.910 

Number of 
Unvested 

Performance 
Share 

Awards and 
Unvested 
Restricted 

Stock 
Awards 

^ ^15.429 
127,338 
116.753 

Unvested 
Portion of 

Performance 
Share 

Awards and 
Unvested 
Restricted 

Stock 
Awards 

$"̂ '̂ •S64i,0'l5 
7.081,266 
9.529,266 

Total 
Value 

$ 22.236,« 
27,241,572 
49.218,819 

(1) Vested shares held Include sliares held directly and through the Employee Stock Purchase Plan, the 401(k) plan, and share equivalents hekl in the defened 
compensation plan. During 2008, Mr. Rowe's holdings increased by 51,317 shares as the result of options exercised through Rule 10h5-1 Sales Plans entered Into 
in August 2006 and September 2007, offset by his donation of 80,000 shares to a charitable trust in November 2008 pursuant to another Rule 10b5-1 Sales Plan 
entered into in IVIay 2008. 

(2) During 2008. Mr. Rowe exercised 550,000 options pursuant to Rule 10b5-1 Sales Plans as described in the note above. These options have been omitted from the 2007 
balance that is shown. 
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Elimination of Future Excise Tax Gross-ups on Termination Payments 

In 2009 there were no significant changes to the design of Exelon's executive compensation program, except that in April 2009 the 
compensation committee adopted a policy that foture employment or severance agreements that provide for benefits for NEOs on account of 
lermination will not include an excise tax gross-up. The policy is more folly described below under Other Benefits—Change In Control and 
Severance Benefits. On October 27,2009, the board of directors approved the Thim Amended and Restated Employment Agreement with 
Mr. Rowe. In the agreement, Mr. Rowe's previous excise tex gross-up benefit was eliminated consistent with the policy. The agreement is more 
fully described below under Potential Payments upon Termination or Change in Control—Employment Agreement with Mr. Rowe. 

Objectives of the Compensation Program 

The compensation committee has designed Exelon's executive compensatton program lo attract and retain outstanding executives. The 
compensation programs are designed to motivate and reward senior management for achieving financial, operattonal and strategic success 
consistent with Exelon's vision of being the best group of electric generation and electric and gas delivery companies in the United States, 
providing superior value for Exelon's cuslomers, employees, investors and the communities Exelon serves. Exelon's compensation program has 
three principles, as described below: 

1. A substantial portion of compensation should be performance-based. 

The compensation committee has adopted a pay-for-performance philosophy, which places an emphasis on pay-at-risk. Exelon's 
compensation program is designed to reward superior performance, that is, meeting or exceeding financial and ope-ational goals set by the 
compensation committee. When excellent performance is achieved, pay will increase. Failure to achieve the terget goals established by the 
compensation committee will result in lower pay. There are pay-for-performance features in both cash and equity-based compensation. The 
named executive officers (NEOs) listed in the Summary Compensation Table participate in an annual incentive plan that provides cash 
compensation based on the achievement of performance goals esteblished each year by the compensation committee. A substantial portion of 
each NEOs equity-based compensation is in the form of performance share units that are paid lo the extent that longer-range perfonnance goals 
set by the compensation committee are met. with the balance delivered in stock options that have value only to the extent that Exeton's stock price 
increases following the option grant date. As a result of the performance-based features of his cash and equity-based compensation, 82% of 
Mr Rowe's 2009 target total direct compensation (base salary plus annual and long-term incentive compensation) was at-risk. Similariy, ofthe 
other NEOs' 2009 target total direct compensation, approximately 49% to 75% was at-risk. 

Recoupment Policy 

Consistent with the pay-for-performance policy, in May 2007 the board of directors adopted a recoupment policy as part of Exelon's 
corporate governance principles. The board of directors will seek recoupment of incentive compensation paid to an executive officer If the boam 
determines, in its sole discretion, that 

the executive officer engaged in fi^aud or intentional misconduct; 

as a result of which Exelon was required to materially restate ils financial results; 

the executive officer was paid more incentive compensation than would have been payable had the financial resulte been as resteted; 

recoupment Is not precluded by applicable law or employment agreements; and 

the board concludes that, under the facts and circumstances, seeking recoupment would be in the best Interest of Exelon and its 

shareholders. 
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2. A substantial portion of compensation should be granted as equity-based awards. 

The compensation committee believes that a substantial portion of compensation should be in the form of equity-based awards In order to 
align the intereste ofthe NEOs with Exelon's shareholders. The objective is to make the NEOs think and act like owners. Equity-based 
compensation is in the form of performance share units, stock options, and restricted stock units that are valued In relation to Exeton's common 
stock, and they gain value in relation to the market price of Exelon's stock or Exelon's total shareholder return in comparison to other energy 
sen/ices companies and/or general industry. Conversely, when the market price of Exelon's slock decreases, the value ofthe equity compensation 
decreases. 

3. Exelon's compensation program should enable the company to compete for and retain outetending executive talent. 

Exelon's shareholders are best served when we can successfully recruit and retain telented executives with compensation that is 
competitive and fair The compensation committee strives to deliver total direct compensation generally at the median (the 50"^ percentile), which 
is deemed to be the competitive level of pay of executives In comparable positions at certein peer companies wilh which we compete for executive 
talent. If Exelon's performance is at target, the compensation will be targeted at the 50*^ percentile; if Exelon's performance is above target, the 
compensatton will be targeted above the 50^ percentile, and If performance is below target, the compensation will be targeted below the 50^ 
percentile. This concept reinforces the pay-for-performance philosophy. 

Each year the compensation committee commissions its consultant to prepare a study to benchmark totel direct compensation against a 
peer group of companies. The study includes an assessment of competitive compensation levels at high-performing energy services companies 
and other large, capitel asset-intensive companies In general industry, since the company competes for executive talent with companies in both 
groups. All competitive data was aged to January 2009 using a 3.70% annual update tector The study indicated that a steady state was 
appropriate, with an average of 4% increases to base salaries and relatively unchanged targets for annual and long-term Incentives, and that no 
changes were needed for the long-term incentive mix and design. The consultant considered Exelon's organizational changes to determine how 
Exelon's positions compared with positions at ils peers by establishing a benchmark match for each Exelon executive in the competitive market, 
where available, and reviewed each element of compensation as well as total direct compensation. 
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The peer group criteria include having revenue similar lo Exeton's $19 bJHion. maricet capitalization generally greater than $5 billion, and a 

balance of industry segments. The members of the peer group are reviewed each year to determine whether their inclusion continues to be 
appropriate. Generally the peer group is comprised of 24 companies: 12 general industry companies and 12 energy services companies. The 
companies were selected by the compensation committee from the Towers Perrin Energy Sen/ices Industry Executive Compensation Database 
and their Executive Compensation Database. The peer group was the same in 2009 as it was in 2008, except that for 2009 Energy Future 
Holdings, which is no longer publicly traded, was replaced by FPL Group because it met the criteria with revenues similar to Exelon's and is 
another energy sendees company. The peer group includes the foltowing companies: 

General Industry Companies 
3M 
Abbott Laboratories 
Caterpillar Inc. 
General Mills Inc. 
Hess Corporation 
Honeywell Internattonal 
International Paper 
Johnson Controls Inc. 
PepsiCo Inc. 
PPG Industries, Inc. 
Union Pacific Corp. 
Weyerhaeuser Company 

Energy Services Companies 
American Electric Power : : : 
Centerpoint Energy 
Dominion Resources, Inc. 
Duke Energy Corp. 
Edison Intemational 
Entergy Corp. 
FirslEnergy Corp. 
FPL Group 
PG&ECorp. 
Public Service Enterprise Group 
SouthernCo. 
Xcel Energy, Inc. 
Exelon 

The compensation committee generally applies the same policies with respect lo the compensation of each ofthe individual WEOs. The 
compensation committee carefully considers the roles and responsibilities of each ofthe NEOs relative to the peer group, as well as the 
individual's performance and contribution to the performance ofthe business in establishing the compensation opportunity for each NEO. The 
differences in the amounts of compensation awarded to the NEOs reflect primarily two factors, the differences in the compensatton paid to officers 
in comparable positions in the peer group and differences In the individual responsibility and experience ofthe Exelon officers. Time in position 
affects where individuals are relative to market percentiles, with cash compensation generally at the median and incentive compensatton slighWy 
above the median. The nuclear organization's pay Is generally closer to the 75* percentile given the size and quality of Exelon's nuclear fleet, and 
certain positions are at the 75'^ percentile because of unusual expertise in 
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regulatory or nuclear matters. The delivery company presidents were evaluated as a blend of lop energy delivery executives and freestanding 
CEOs, given the amount of Independence tiiey have. Mr. Rowe's terget compensation was based on the same tectors as the other NEOs, but his 
compensation reflected a greater degree of policy and decision-making authority and a higher level of responsibility with respect lo strategic 
direction and financial and operating results of Exelon. His terget compensation was assessed relative to other CEOs in the peer group. 
Mr. Rowe's compensation also reflects the tact that Exelon has the largest market capitalization in the industry and that Exelon has the largest 
nudear fieet In the industry. It also reflects that Mr. Rowe is the senior CEO In the industry. 

The role of Individual performance in setting compensation 

While the consideration of benchmari<ing data to assure that Exelon's compensation is competitive Is a critical component of compensation 
decisions, individual performance is factored into the setting of compensation in three ways: 

* First, base salary adjustmente are based on an assessment of the individual's performance In the preceding year as well as a 
comparison with market data for comparable positions in the peer group. 

Second, annual incentive tergets are based on the individual's role in the enterprise—^the most senior officers with responsibilities that 
span specific business units or functions have a target based on eamings per share for the company as a whole, while individuals with 
specific fonctional or business unit responsibilities have a significant portion of their targete based on the performance of that fonctional 
or business unit. 

Third, consideration is given as lo wheUier an individual perfonnance multiplier would be appropriately applied to the Individual's annual 
Incentive plan award, l>ased on the individual's performance. The individual performance multiplier can result in a decision not to make 
an award or to decrease the amount of Uie award or to increase the amount of the award by up to 10% so long as the adjusted award 
does not exceed the maximum amount that could be paid to the executive based on achievement of the objective performance criteria 
applicable under the plan. 

Elements of Compensation 

This section is an overview of our compensation program for NEOs. It describes the various elements and discusses matters relating to 
those Items, including why the compensation committee chooses to include items in the compensation program. The next section describes how 
2009 compensation was determined and awarded to the NEOs. 

Exelon's executive compensation program is comprised of four elements: base salary; annual incentives; long-term incentives; and other 
benefite. 

Cash compensation is comprised of base salary and annual Incentives. Equity compensation is delivered through long-term incentives. 
Together, these elements are designed to balance short-term and longer-range business objectives and lo align NEOs' financial rewards with 
shareholders' intereste. For all NEOs otiier tiian those at ComEd, approximately 37% to 68% of NEOs' total target direct compensation is 
delivered In the form of cash and equity compensation accounts for appraximalely 32% to 63% of NEO total target direct compensation. For 
ComEd NEOs. all totel target direct compensation is delivered in the form of cash and tiiere is no equity component, consistent with continuing 
efforts to recognize ComEd's independence and to maximize recovery in rales. The range in the mix of cash and equity compensation is 
consistent with competitive compensation practices among companies in tiie peer group. The compensation committee believes tiiat this mix of 
cash and equity compensation strikes the right balance of incentives lo pursue specific short and long-term performance goals that drive 
shareholder value. 
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TahlPQf Contente 
Base Salary 

Exelon's compensation program for NEOs is designed so that approximately 18% to 51% of NEO total direct compensation is in tiie form of 
base salary, consistent with practices at the companies in tiie peer group. 

Annual Incentives 

Annual incentive compensation is designed to provide incentives for achieving short-term financial and operational goals for the company as 
a whole, and for subsidiaries, individual business units and operating groups, as appropriate. Under the annual incentive program, cash awards 
are made to NEOs and other employees If, and only lo the extent that, performance conditions set by the compensation committee are met. 

Long-term Incentives 

Long-temi incentives are made available to executives and key management employees who afl'ect the long-term success of tfie company. 
The long-term Incentive compensation programs are primarily equity based and designed to provide incentives and rewards closely related to the 
interests of Exelon's shareholders, generally as measured by the performance of Exelon's totel shareholder retum and stock price appreciatton. 

A portion of the long-term incentive compensation is in the form of performance share units that are awarded only to the extent tiiat 
perfonmance conditions esteblished by the compensation committee are met. The balance of long-term Incentive compensation is in tiie form of 
time-vested stock options that provide value only if, and to the extent that, the market price of Exelon's common stock increases following tiie 
grant. The use of both forms of long-term incentives is consistent with the practices In our peer group. Tbe mix of long-term incentives depends on 
the compensation committee's assessment of competitive compensation practices of companies in the peer group. 

Stock option repricing is prohibited by policy or the tenns of tiie company's long-term incentive plans. Accordingly, no options have been 
repriced. Stock option awards are generally granted annually at tiie regulariy scheduled January cc^npensatlon committee meeting when the 
committee reviews results for the preceding year and estatilishes the compensation program for tiie coming year. Only two off-cyde grants of 
stock options were made in 2009. In each case to an officer beginning employment during the year. 

In 2007, consistent with the continuing efforts to recognize ComEd's Independence, the compensatton committee recommended, and the 
ComEd board adopted, a separate long-term incentive program for ComEd's executives for the period 2007-2009. The goals under the ComEd 
tong-temi incentive program are the achievement of ComEd financial, operational, and regulatory/legislative goals. Payments under this plan are 
made in cash, and are awarded annually by the ComEd board based on the assessment of performance during the year. Other features of the 
program are similar to the Exelon performance share award program, including the payout of awards ranging from 0-200% ofterget and vesting 
over tiiree years. 

Executive stock ownership and trading requlremente 

To strengthen the alignment of executives' interests with those of shareholders, officers of the company are required to own certain amounts 
of Exelon common stock by the later of five years afler their employment or promotion to their current position. However, In 2007 the 
compensation committee terminated the stock ownership requirements for ComEd officers In light of tfie continuing efforts to 

359 

Source: EXELON CORR 10-K. February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar"'Document Researcĥ ^̂  
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recognize ComEd's Independence and the compensation committee's recommendation that ComEd officers participate in a separate cash-based 
long-term incentive program instead of receiving Exelon performance shares. For additional information about Exelon's stock ownership 
guidelines, please see the Stock Ownership Guidelines section in Item 12—Security Ownership of Certein Beneficial Owners and Management 
and Related Stockholder Matters. 

Exelon has adopted a policy requiring officers, executive vice presidents and above, who wish to sell Exelon common slock to do so only 
through Rule 10b5-1 stock trading plans, and permitting other officers lo enter into such plans. This requirement is designed to enable officers to 
diversify a portion of their holdings in excess of the applicable slock ownerehip requirements In an orderiy manner as part of their retirement and 
tax planning activities. The use of Section 10b5-1 stock trading plans serves to reduce the risk that investors will view routine portfolio 
diversification stock sales by executive officers as a signal of negative expectations with respect lo the foture value of Exelon's stock. In addition, 
the use of Rule 10b5-1 stock trading plans reduces the potential for accusations of trading on the basis of material, non-public information that 
could damage the reputation of the company. Many of the NEOs have such plans, and their exerdses during 2009 are reflected in the "Option 
Exerdses and Stock Vested" teble below. Exelon's stock trading policy does nol permit short sales or hedging. 

Other Benefite 

Other benefite offered by Exelon Include such things as qualified and non-qualified deferred compensation programs, post-termination 
compensation, retirement benefit plans and perc[uisrtes. The company also provides other benefits such as medical and dental coverage and life 
insurance to each NEO to generally the same extent as such benefits are provided to other Exelon employees, except that executives pay a 
higher percentage of their total medical premium. These benefits are intended to make our executives more efficient and efi'ective and provide for 
their health, well-being and retirement planning needs. The compensation committee reviews these other benefite to confirm that they are 
reasonable and competitive in light of the overall goal of designing the compensation program to attract and retain talent while maximizing the 
Interests of our shareholders. 

Change In Control and Severance Benefits 

The compensation committee believes that change in control employment agreements and severance benefits are an important part of 
Exelon's compensation structure for NEOs. The compensation committee believes that these agreements will help to secure the cc»itinued 
employment and dedication of the NEOs to continue to work in the best interests of shareholders, notwithstending any concern tiiey might have 
regarding their own continued employment prior to or following a change in control. The compensation committee also believes that these 
agreemente and the Exelon Corporation Senior Management Severance Plan are Important as recmltment and retention devices, as all or neariy 
all of the companies with which Exelon competes for executive talent have similar protections In place for their senior leadership. 

In 2007, tiie compensation committee adopted a policy limiting the amount of foture severance benefite to be paid to NEOs under foture 
arrangements without shareholder approval to 2.99 times salary plus annual Incentive. This policy darifies ttiat severance benefits Include cash 
severance payments and other post-employment benefits and perquisites, bul do not include: 

* Amounts earned in the ordinary course of employment rattier than upon termination, such as pension benefite and retiree medical 
benefite; 

Amounte payable under plans approved by shareholders; 

Amounts available to one or more classes of employees olher than the NEOs; 
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Excise tax gross-up payments, bul only if the compensation includable in determining whether excise taxes apply exceed 110% of the 
threshold amount; othen/vise the NEO's benefits are reduced so Uiat no excise tax is imposed; and 

Amounte that may be required by existing agreements that have not been materially modified. Exelon's Indemnification obligations or 
the reasonable terms of a settlement agreement. 

In April 2008, the compensation committee reviewed the level of non-change in control severance benefite provided to senior vice 
presidents. These benefits had varied over time as the corporate organization evolved within a range of 1.25 to 2 times annual salary and 
Incentive. The compensation consultant reported that 1.5 times annual salary and Incentive was more appropriate and consistent with competitive 
practices. The compensation committee determined that non-change in control severance benefits for senior vice presidente would be reset at 1.5 
tlm^s annual salary and bonus, provided that those senior vice presidents with sudi benefits at 2 times annual salary and bonus wouid be 
grandfathered al that level. In December 2008. the individual change in control employment agreements provided to the NEOs (other than the 
CEO) and certain olher executives were amended to comply with section 409A of tfie Internal Revenue Code, which requires that certain 
paymente of deferred compensation be paid not eariier than six months following a temiination of emplo^ent. In addition, the severance multiple 
available to executives who entered Into such agreements prior to 2007 was reduced from 3.0 to 2.99 limes base salary and annual Incentive, 
consistent with the 2007 compensation committee policy described immediately above, and ttie board's recoupment policy was incorporated. 

In April 2009, the compensation committee adopted a policy that no foture employment or severance agreement that provides for benefits for 
NEOs on account of termination will indude an excise tax gross-up. The policy applies to employment, change in control, severance and 
separation agreements entered into, adopted, or materially changed on or after April 2, 2009, other than agreements changed to comply witfi law 
or to reduce or eliminate rights, agreements assumed in a corporate transadlon, and automatic extensions or renevifals where ottier terms are nol 
changed. The compensation committee has the sole and absolute power lo interpret and apply the policy, and It can amend, waive or terminate it 
if in the best interest of the company, provided that prompt disclosure Is made. 

Retirement Benefit Plans 

The compensation committee believes that retirement benefit plans are an important part of the NEO compensation program. These plans 
serve a critically important role in the retention of senior executives, as retirem^it benefits increase for each year tiiat these executives remain 
employed. The plans thereby encourage our most senior executives to remain employed and continue their wori< on behalf of the shareholders. 
Exelon sponsors bolh qualified ti'aditional defined benefit and cash balance defined benefit pension plans and related non-qualified supplemental 
pension plans (the SERPs). 

Exelon previously granted additional years of credited service under the SERP to a few executives in order to recmit or retein them. As of 
January 1, 2004, Exelon ceased the practice of granting additional years of credited sen/ice to executives under the non-qualified pension plans 
that supplement the Exelon Corporation Retirement Program for any period in which services are not actoally perfomied, except ttiat up to two 
years of service credits may be provided under severance or change In control agreemente first entered into after sudi date. Service credits 
available under employment, change in control or severance 

agreements or arrangements (or any successor arrangements) In effect as of January 1, 2004 were not affected by this poMcy. To attract a new 
executive, Exelon is permitted to grant additional years of 
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service under the SERP related to its cash balance pension plan to make the executive whole for retirement benefite lost from another employer 
by joining Exelon, provided such a grant Is disclosed to shareholders. To dale, Exelon has not made any such grant. 

Perquisites 

Exelon provides limited perquisites intended to serve spedfic business needs for the benefit of Exelon; however, it is understood that some 
may be used for personal reasons as well. When perquisites are utilized for personal reasons, the cost or value is imputed lo tiie officer as income 
and the officer is responsible for all applicable taxes; however, in certain cases, the personal benefit is closely associated with the business 
purpose in which case the company may reimburse the officer for the taxes due on the imputed income. In 2005, tiie compensation consultant 
reviewed Exelon's perquisites program. Altiiough spedfic data for Exelon's peer group was nol available, the compensation consultant based ite 
analysis on survey date for large energy and general Industry companies. The compensation consultant found tiiat Exelon's perquisite program 
was competitive. The compensation committee reviewed the costs ofthe perquisite program and determined tfie costs to be appropriate for a 
company of Exelon's size. 

Anticipating an emerging trend among the peer group to curtail perquisite programs in tfie foture. on January 22, 2007 the compensation 
committee approved ttie phase-out of many executive perquisites, effective January 1,2008. The eliminated perquisites included: leased vehicles 
(existing leases allowed lo expire), financial and estate planning, tax preparation and health and dining/airline club memberships. 

How The Amount of 2009 Compensation Was Determined 

This section describes how 2009 compensation was determined and awarded to the NEOs. 

The independent directors of the Exelon boanj, on the recommendations of Uie Exelon corporate governance committee, conducted a 
thorough review of Mr. Rowe's performance In 2009. The review considered performance requirements In the areas of finance and operations, 
strategic planning and Implementation, succession planning and organizational goals, communications and external relations, board relations, 
leadership, and shareholder relations. Mr. Rowe prepared a detailed self-assessment reporting to the board on his performance during the year 
with resped to each of the performance requirements. The Exelon board considered the financial highlights of the year and a strategy scorecard 
that assessed perfonnance against the company's vision and goals. The factors considered Included: 

• goals wltti respect to protecting the cun-ent value ofthe company, including: 

delivering superior operating performance in terms of safety, reliability, efficiency, and the environment, 

supporting competitive markets, 

• protecting the value of our generation assete, and 

building healthy, self-sustelning delivery companies; as well as 

• goals relating lo growing long-term value, including: 

organizational improvement. 

advancing an envlronmentel strategy that sels the industry stendard for low carbon energy generation and delivery, and 

rigorously evaluating new growth opportunities. 
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The Exelon board considered, in particular, strong operational results. Outage frequency and duration improved at the energy delivery 

companies, with ComEd's outage resulte being its best ever, and tiie average capacity factor ofthe nuclear generating plants was also high, with 
2009 being the seventh consecutive year with capacity factor above 93%. While operating earnings declined as a result of the continued economic 
turmoil, lower demand, poor power prices, unfavorable weatiier, and higher pension and post-retirement benefit coste, the c ^ t management 
initiative was cleariy successful. The board also considered 2009 progress In advandng longer-term goals. Including efforts to promote pragmatic 
strategies for addressing climate change, progress in the Exeton 2020 strategy. Including outperforming on the carfcion dioxide reduction 
commitment and being on track on all other 2020 Initiatives, the launching of a less expensive and lower risk strategy to expand nuclear 
generation through uprating Exelon's existing nudear plante, the Initiation of two transmission Initiatives, establishing Exelon Transmission 
Company and working to address transmission constraints that suppress prices for the output of the nuclear plants in tiie Midwest, and progress 
on smart grid Initiatives at ComEd and PECO. The board also considered progress in talent development, diversity, and the corporate culture. 

How base salary was determined 

Al its January 26, 2009 meeting, the compensation committee reviewed base salary data for tiie NEOs listed In tfie Summary Compensation 
Table as compared to compensation date at tfie 50*"̂  and 75* percentile of Uie peer group. Based on this review and their individual perfonnance 
reviews, including the review of Mr. Rowe's performance by the comorate governance committee and the independent directors, the NEOs 
received base salary increases effective as of March 1, 2009 that ranged fi'om 3% to 5%. with tfie ovenwhelming majority ofthe increases ranging 
ft-om 3% to 4%, and only three exceeding 4%. These increases were consistent with tfie average 4% increase Uiat Uie consultant reported was 
competitive. 

In April 2009 Messrs. J. Barry Mitchell, ComEd's President and Chief Operating Officer, and Robert K. McDonald. ComEd's Senior Vice 
President and Chief Financial Officer, announced their planned retiremente and the compensation committee recommended, and the ComEd 
board approved, compensation adjustmente in connedion wilh the additional responsibilities assumed by certein officers as a result of promotions 
under the reorganization of ComEd's management structure that ensued from the retirements. These adjustments took effect on May 11,2009. 
Anne R. Pramaggiore was promoted to President and Chief Operating Officer. Terence R. Donnelly was promoted to Executive Vice President, 
Operations. John T. Hooker was promoted to Executive Vice President, Legislative and External Affairs. 

In June 2009 Exelon's executive leadership organizational structure was reorganized. In July 2009, the compensation committee 
recommended, and tiie board of directors approved, compensation adjustments in connection with the additional responsibilities assumed by 
certain officers as a result of promotions under the reorganization. In addition, the compensation committee recommended, and the ComEd board 
approved, an increase in compensation for Mr, Joseph R. Tipik, Jr., who had been appointed interim Chief Finandal Officer of ComEd in Uie May 
2009 reorganization and was appointed Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer of ComEd effective July 6,2009. These 
increases were based on the compensation committee's determination that the compensation for these officers in their new roles was not 
competitive, as evidenced by market comparisons with the peer group prepared by the compensation committee's (x>nsultent using ttie same 
methodology used for annual adjustments. These base salary adjustments were effective as of August 3,2009. 

Messrs. Acevedo, Galvanoni, and Bonney received base salary increases in June, August and December, 2009, respectively, in connection 
with tiieir assuming additional responsibilities. 
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The amounts of base pay, percentages of Increase, and effective dates of base salary increases are set fortii in tiie following teble. 

Exelon, Generation and PECO 

Name 
Rowe 
O'Brien 
Hilzinger 
Barnett 
Cfane 
McLean 
Moler ; : 
Pardee 
Comew: 
Adams 
Bonney 
Bonney 
Acevedo 
Acevedo 
Galvanoni 
Galvanoni 

ComEd 

Base Salary 

pi-mm-~y^ 
536,000 
446,000 
309,900 
825,000 
644,000 
485,0Cm 
572,000 
394,000 :> 
332,800 
285,928- ;; 
306,000 
211,926 :^ 
216,000 
216.320 
230,000 

Percent Increase 

y,y':ytmmW%'''y-
3.1 

:^^.--^'^-:'c\\4ii 
3.3 

yyyy - ' - y ' • ; ; ; . . a i ^ 
3.0 

-y^^y'-:^ ' 
4.0 

y:y:yyyr : ^ : ^ - 3 . 7 l ^ / 
4.0 

yy ; :yy : : : y y^ l ^J^y y'..y.. 

7.0 
? ^ y y y y y : , . y y 4 ^ y - - : y 

1.9 
4.0 
6.3 

Effective Date 

, ,.:.,%^>^g 
3/1/2009 
m(2^m 
3/1/2009 

\ mfzm 
3/1/2009 

mmm 
3/1/2009 
ztifsom 
3/1/2009 
3/1/2009 

12/7/2009 
3/1/2009 

6/22/2009 
3/1/2009 
8/3/2009 

Name Base Salai 
Claris 
Trpik 
Trpik 
McDonald 
Pramaggiore 
Pramaggiore 
Hooker 
Hooker 
Donnelly 
Donnelly 
Mitchell 

»salary ^ f e 
254,550 
2B<ii0m 
336,000 
35^2(M5 
415,000 
312,000 
330,000 
286.000 
350,000 
474,000 

Percent Increase 
- y y - y - ' - ^ ^ ^ ^ y - : 

4.0 
y ~ . y y y t m ^ - - ^ r . ; : 

3.1 
.• •::v:,-;4,s^-rv 

17.5 
^y -yy4xyyyyy^ 

5.8 
"•:;,-, ^ : 4 . 0 v ^ > ; 

22.4 
^ '• : : : -^>.4.0>•y;-^: 

Effective Date 

ymrmmi 3/1/2009 
V 5 : ^ 3 / ^ 0 9 

3/1/2009 
^ y y ' ^ ^ 

5/11/2009 
; :> 3/1/2009 

5/11/2009 
• v: :r 3/'^2009 

5/11/2009 
^ mt2xm 

How 2009 annual incentives were deteimined 

For 2009, the annual incentive payments to Mr. Rowe and each of nine olher senior executives were funded by a notional incentive pool 
established by the Exelon compensation committee under the Annual Incentive Plan for Senior Executives, a shareholder-approved plan, which is 
intended to comply v^th Section 162(m). The incentive pool was fonded with 1.5% of Exelon's 2009 operating income, the same percenlage used 
in 2008 and 2007, bul was not fully disti'ibuted to participants because the committee decided on suttstantially lesser awards. 

Annual incentive payments for 2009 to Messrs. Rowe, O'Brien, Crane, McLean, Clari<. Pardee, and Mitchell and Ms. Moler were made from 
the portion of the incentive pool available to fond awards for each of them based on the company's operating earnings per share, adjusted for 
non-operating charges and olher unusual or non-recurring ilems. 
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For executives with general corporate responsibilities, the goal was adjusted (non-GAAP) operating eamings per share so that they would 

focus their efforts on overall corporate performance. The eamings per share goal ranges were set to be like the forecast eamings ranges, with the 
annual incentive plan target the same as the financial plan tergeL In accordance with ihe design of the annual incentive program, the 
compensation committee reviewed 2009 earnings and dedded not to Include the effects of significant one-time charges or credite that are not 
normally associated with ongoing operations and mark-to-market adjustments from economic hedging activities In adjusting eamings for purposes 
of making awards under the annual incentive plan. The adjusted earnings are consistent wilh the adjusted (non-GAAP) operating earnings that 
Exelon reports in Its quarteriy earnings releases. For 2009, the adjustments Induded: 

the cost of Illinois rate relief assodated with the legislative settiement and a settlement with the City of Chicago. 

unrealized gains and losses on mari(-to-markel adjustments, 

a reduction in estimated decommissioning costs. 

incremental costs associated with the proposed NRG transaction. 

certain non-cash income tex benefite, 

severance costs, 

costs of a debt tender and refinancing, and 

charges associated witii the impairment or retirement of certain generating assets. 

2009 annual incentive payments for otiier NEOs wilh spedfic business unit responsibilities were based upon a combination of adjusted 
(non-GAAP) operating earnings per share (so that they would focus on overall corporate performance) and business untt financial and/or operating 
measures, depending on the nature of their responsibilities (so they would focus on the performance of their business unit). Under the terms of the 
plan, the business unit finandal measures are adjusted from G/VAP measures. For ComEd executive officers, adjusted (non-GAAP) operating 
earnings of Exelon were nol a goal, consistent wilh the continuing efforte to recognize ComEd's independence as described above. ComEd's 
goals included other financial and operational goals. PECO's financial measures were slightly adjusted, as compared to 2008, to better align them 
with ComEd's goals. The following teble summarizes the goals and weighte applicable to the NEOs for 2009: 

Exelon, Generation and PECO 

Name 
Rowe 
O'Brien 
Hilzinger 
Barnett 
Crane 
McLean 
Moler 
Pardee 
Comew 
Adams 
Bonney 
Acevedo 
Galvanoni 

Adjusted 
Operating 
Earnings 

Per 
Share 

locm 
50 
75 
25 

100 
100 
100 
50 
50 
25 
25 
75 
75 

Adjusted 
Generation 

Net 
Income 
• • ' - % y 

— 
'̂ ^y--̂  -' —^\--; 

— 
\ ~ 

^ _ • 

25 
SO ' 

— 
' ̂ ^ 
— 

• _ ; ' 

Adjusted 
PECO 

Net 
Income 

20 
— \ 

20 

—/ 
' . — — . • 

—' 
• — • / ' 

20 
20 

— 
• : - r ^ ' " 

Exelon 
Nuclear 
Fleet-
Wide 

Capacity 
Factor 

— 
. — • : 

— 
— 
' . 

25 
'— ' ' : 
— 

f: ; ' —..::''. 
— 

' ^-^_ '^^v 

Adjusted 

PECO 

Total 
Cost 

-% 
— 
— 
25 

— 
-— 
— 
— 
25 
25 

— 
— 

Adjusted 

BSC 
Total 
Cost 

1' """"5^^, 
— 

1 ^'"^ 
— 

1 *__ .-
1 —. . 

— 
1 _*« '; 

[ - -̂̂  :-
25 

i n .-• 

PECO 
Reliability, 

Safety, 
Customer 

Satisfaction 
Measures & 

Focused 
Initiatives 

_ ^ ^ . , „ , ^ , , . . , ^ 

30 

— 
30 

' *^ 
—,. -
— 

•- •» _ 

30 

. . ^.^ 
— 

-• ^^ 
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ComEd 

Name 
CISHic 
Trpik 
M<£)onald 
Pramaggiore 
Hoofeer : 
Donnelly 
Mitchell y 

The following table describes the performance scale and result for the 2009 

Exelon, Generation, and PECO 

Adjusted 
ComEd 

Net 
Income 

" m, 25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 

Adjusted 

ComEd Total 
Capital 

Expenditures 

- y : - \ ^ ^ ^ ^ m y y 
12.5 

- 12.5 
12.5 
12.5 
12.5 

;; 12.5 

Adjusted 
ComEd 
Total 
O&M 

Expense 

12.5 
12.5 
12.5 
12.5 
12.5 
1Z5 

ComEd 
Reliability. 

Safety. 

Satisfaction 

Measures 
& Focused 
Initiatives 

m% 
50 
50 
50 
50 
50 
50 

2009 Goals 
Ac^u^ed (nori-GAAP)^^Op^Btlng Eamings Per 

Share(EPS) ; 
Adjusted Generation Net Income ($M) 
Adjusted PECO Net Income ($M) 
Exelon Nuclear Fleet-Wide Capacity Factor 
Adjusted PECO Total iSbst($M) 
Adjusted BSC Total Cost ($M) 
PECO Reliabi|ftyMeasure^-*Customer Average 

Inten^ptionpuralton Index (CAIDI) (minutes 
per outage) 

PECO Reliabllity Measure—System Average 
Interruption Frequency Index (SAIFl) (outages 
per customer) 

Maintinanbe Backtog (year^nd number of 
tasks) 

PECO Safety Measure—Occupational Safety 
and Health Administration (OSHA) Recordable 
Rate 

PH50 0^^itJ^WS^^0ah fm^tmi 
Gomblrledsdore of residential, small 
commerdal & industrial and targe 
commercial 8i industrial customers) 

PECO Focused Initiatives 

Threshold 

$ 3.65 
$ 2.010 
$ 275 

91.1% 
S 912.03 
S 668.7 

96 

•"•OS 

500 

1.68 

77 
90% 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

T r̂a«*„ 

4.15 
2,160 

334 
93.1% 

868.60 
636.9 

90 

0-85 

475 

1.05 

79 
100% 

Distinguished 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

4.45 
2,260 

360 
93.8% 

842.55 
617.8 

87 

0.76 

450 

0.95 

81 
105% 

2009 Results 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

4.12 
2,092.5 
350.63 

93.6% 
790.88 

576.4 

90 

0.80 

422 

1.45 

; 8 1 ^ 
105% 

Payout as a 
Percentage 
of Target 

97.00% 
77.50% 

163.95% 
171.43% 
2CK).00% 
200.00% 

100.00% 

155.56% 

200.00% 

68.25% 

200.00% 
200.00% 
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ComEd 

2009 Goals 
Adjusted ComEd Net Income ($M) 
Adjusted ComEd Total Capital Expenditures 

($M) 
Adjusted ComEd Total O&M Expense ($M) 
ComEd Reliability Measure—CAIDI (minutes 

per outage) 
ComEd Reliability Measure—SAIFl (outages 

per customer) 
ComEd Safety Measure—OSHA Recordable 

Rate 
ComEd Customer Satisfaction (weighted 

combined score of residential, small 
commercial & industrial and large 
commercial & industrial customers) 

ComEd Focused Initiatives 

Threshold 

t - m $ y y : : 

S 762.2 
$ 6 ^ 0 . 9 

96 

1.13 

1.30 

77 
90% 

/ ! • 

s 
$ 

farget 

725.9 
848.4 : 

87 

1.03 

1.13 

79 
100% 

Distinguished 

ypyt^^^m-^y 

$ 
$ 

704.1 
^ . 0 

84 

0.99 

1.08 

81 
105% 

• i ^ g ^ ^ ; ^ 

$ 
$ 

714.5 
60^7 

84 

0.86' 

1.04 
* -* 

80.5 
113% 

Payout as a 
Percentage 

152.53% 
- 200.00% 

200.00% 

200.00% 

200.00% 

175.00% 
200.00% 

The 2009 annual incentive program included tiie following shareholder protection features (SPF): 

If target earnings per share are not achieved, then operating company/business unit key performance indicator paymente are limited to 
actual performance, not to exceed 100% of the target payout 

if earnings per share are greater tiian or equal to target, fcmt less than 150% of target, then the operating company/tjusiness unit key 
performance indicator payments are limited to 150% ofterget payout 

If earnings per share are greater than or equal to 150% of target, operating company/business unit key performance indicators are 
based on actual performance. 

As a result of 2009 earnings being at 97% ofterget, the operating company/business unit key perfonnance indicators were limited to actual 
performance, not lo exceed 100% of target. The effect of these SPF reductions is shown in the teble below. 

In making annual incentive awards, the compensation committee has tiie discretion to reduce or not pay awards even if tfie tergete are met. 
The compensation committee recommended, and tiie ComEd board of directors approved, a capping of ComEd awams at terget (100%) in order 
that the annual incentive compensation paid at Exelon's operating companies be roughly equal. 

With respect to the NEOs in the table below, individual performance multipliers (IPM) other than 100% were approved and recommended by 
the compensation committee based upon assessmente of NEO periormance and Input fi'om the CEO. Under the terms ofthe Annual Incentive 
Program, the individual pertbrmance multiplier is used to adjust awards from minus 50% to plus 10% subject to the maximum 200% of target 
opportunity and the amounts available under the incentive pool. Increases In IPM shown below reflect exceptional peribrmance. 

Based on the performance against the goals shown In the tables above, and taking into account the reductions resulting from the 
shareholder protection features and the caps and adjustments discussed above, the compensation committee recommended and the Exelon or 
the ComEd board of 
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directors, as the case may be (or In the case of Mr. Rowe, Uie Independent directors) approved tiie following awanjs for the NEOs: 

Exelon, 
Generation, 
PECO 
Rowe 
O'Brien 
HBdrigeF 
Barnett 
Crane 
McLean 
Moler 
Pardee 
Comew 
Adams 
Bonney 
Acevedo 
Galvanoni 

ComEd 

Payout as a % 
of Target 
(pre-SPFI 
c ; 97:0% 

127.5 
:y- 'y-: i2zz^^\ 

153.2 
yy ' ^~ ' ^ : ^ - y : 

97.0 
^ 97.0 

110.7 
. 8 7 . 3 

153.2 
y y ^ m ^ - ^ i ' 

122.8 
: 122;8 

Payout as a 
% 

of Target 
(pre-CEO 

Discretion) 
179.8% 
179.8 
179.8 
179.8 

: : >179.8^ 
179.8 

^ '̂:c-:v^-::̂ 79i8-^ '̂ 

Payout ¥ 
(pre-SPF) 

$ 1.573.825 
512.475 
328,479 
237,432 
680,213 
437,276 
282.270 
380,033 
223,447 
254,977 
187,555 
92,799 
98314 

Payout $ 
(pre-CEO 

Discretion) 

J m,m 226,552 
225,931 
447,710 
326,343 
346,121 
511,360 

SPF 
Reduction $ 

(116,505) 
(66.900) 
(83,644) 

« ; 
— 

-: ^ 
(41,981) 

' y_ 

(89.825) 
<6e,073) 
(18,900) 
(20,1^) 

CEO 
Discretion 

Reduction $ 
$ (339,363) 

(100,552) 
(100,276) 
(198,710) 
(144,843) 
(153,621) 
(226,960) 

Payout as a 

% 
of Target 

(post-SPF & 

-mrmi 
98.5 
97.8 
99.3 

: ^ s y y 
97.0 

' ^ , . . y & t J i y y 
98.5 

^ ' ' - y - y -m3"m 
99.3 

--^ mj^yy^ 
97.8 
97.8 

Payout as a % 
of Target 
(pre-IPM) 

108% 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 

y y y m y 

Payout $ 
(post-SPF & 

pre-IPM) 

. J : ; : ' ^ ^ ^ ^ , 
395,970 

- 2 6 1 , ^ 
153,788 
fimv2:13 
437,276 

: : 282,271 
338,052 

^;':^':-;:;:225^47-, 
165,152 

yy:ry^^^i2\^4m\ 
73,899 
78.689 

Payout $ 
(pre-IPMI 

•yi^m^^^m::. 
126,000 

yyyyy^mm^ ' -
249,000 

::^;-'^;^^H81^500^: 
192,500 

• yyysmM&y 

IPM% 

y m ^ 
100 
105 
100 
100 
100 
100 
105 
105 
110 
too 
105 
105 

IPM 

% 
100% 
105 

y - ^ m y y 
110 

>-,:iOS^-:^ 
105 

-^/};SlQO'̂ Vv, 

Payout $ 
(post-SPF 

& 
post-IPM) 

t,673,825 
395.970 
274,658 
153.788 
680,213 
437,276 
2^2,270 
354.955 
234,620 
181,667 
121,482 
77.594 
82,623 

Payout $ 
(post-IPM) 

y'^mm 132.300 
125 .6^ 
273,900 
1^.575 
202.125 
284.400 

a a ^ y y y y y y y - y ^ i : 
Trpik 
McDonato 4 w: 7 ; ? V 
Pramaggiore 
Hooker 
Donnelly 
MItehell 

How long-term incentives were determined 

The compensation committee reviewed tiie amount of long-term compensation paid in the peer group for positions comparable to the 
positions held by the NEOs and then applied a ratio of slock options to performance shares in order to determine the terget long-term equity 
incentives for each NEO, using Black-Scholes valuation for stock options and a 90 day weighted-average price for tiie preceding quarter to value 
performance shares. Stock option grants for 2009 were all at the targeted amounte. The actual amounts of performance shares awarded to tiie 
NEOs depended on the extent to which the performance measures were achieved. 

Stock option awards 

The company granted non-qualified stock options to the Exelon Corporation senior officers, induding the NEOs, but excluding the ComEd 
NEOs, on January 26. 2009. The stock option grante for 2009 were all al the targeted amounts. These options were awarded at an exercise price 
of $56.51, which was the dosing price on the January 26, 2009 grant date. The number of the option awards granted in 2009 was larger than in 
2008, reflecting the decrease in the price of Exelon's stock on the grant date in 2009 as compared lo the price on the grant date in 2008. 
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Exelon performance share unit awards 

The 2009 Long-Term Performance Share Unit Award Pragram was based on two measures, Exelon's three-year Totel Shareholder Retum 
(TSR), compounded monthly, as compared to the TSR for the companies listed in the Dow Jones Utility Index (60% of the award), and Exelon's 
three-year TSR, as compared to the companies in the Stendard and Poor's 500 Index (40% ofthe award). This structure was consistent with the 
structure used in the 2008 program. 

Payouts are determined based on the following scale: the threshold TSR Position Ranking, for a 50% of target payout, was the 25 
:ntile; the target, for a 100% payout, was 50* percentile; and distinguished, for a 200'K 

interpolated for performance falling between the tiireshold, target, and distinguished levels. 
percentile; the target, for a 100% payout, was 50* percentile; and distinguished, for a 200% payout, was tiie 75* percentile, with payoute 

Exelon fell below target performance levels with respect to tx>th TSR measures. For the performance period of January 1,2007 through 
December 31, 2009, Exelon's relative ranking of TSR as compared lo the Dow Jones Utility Index was at the 37.5 percentile ranking or 75% of 
target payout. For the same time period, the company's relative ranking of TSR In the S&P 500 Index was at the 49.5 percentile ranking or 99.1 % 
of target payout. Overall performance against both measures combined resulted in a payout to partidpante for 2009 that represented 84.6% of 
each participant's target opportunity. 

The amount of each NEOs target opportunity was based on the portion ofthe long-tenn incentive value for each NEO attributable to 
performance share units (75%) and the weighted average Exelon stock price for the fourth quarter of 2008. 

Based on the formula, 2009 Performance Share Unit Awards for NEOs were as set forth in tiie following table. The first third of the awarded 
performance shares vests upon the award date, witii the remaining thirds vesting on the date ofthe compensation committee's January meeting in 
the next two years. 

Exelon, Generation, and PECO 
Rowe 
O'Brien 
Hilzinger 
Barnett 
Crane 
McLean 
Moler 
Pardee 
Comew 
Adams 
Bonney 
Acevedo 
Galvanoni 
Trpik*'* 

Shares 
58.9^ r 
11,675 

5 , ^ 
3,553 

19,137 
14,128 
11,675 
9.560 
5;Gm 
4,484 
3,1M 

850 
i 0 0 

942 

Value" 

''im îm 538,101 
261,23& [ 
163,758 
mtom y:\ 
651,160 

-. ^i,mn \ 
440,620 

^::-261,:^^^^^'''^ 
206,668 

: WOS^yp 
39,177 

-\74m^ym 
43,417 

Fonn of Payment** 
y-f:-t4M^^^^M^-"'^''•' '''' 

100% Cash 

ywrn^^m^^m^:''- '• 50% Cash /50% Stock 

-ym^^^m^M^y '̂yt 
100% Cash 

•:^w^&^mmmmy 
50% Cash/50% stock 

^ • ^ f ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ m ^ m 
50% Cash/50% stock 

^^^^m^^mmy'-' 
100% Slock 

- - I^M^^^^^ i^^ i^S lJ^^^ ' ' ' ='•'-•-

100% Cash 

Based on the Exelon closing stocic price of $46.09 on January 25, 2010. 

' Form of payment based on stock ownership level. Stock payment means amounts paid In shares of Exelon common stock. Refer to the Stodc Ownership Guidelines 
section in Item 12 - Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters. 

'* Mr. Trpik rscewed a pro-rated performance share unit award for the period that he was an Exelon officer before beaming an officer of ComEd. 
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2007-2009 ComEd Long-Term Incentive Program 

In 2007 the compensation committee recommended, and the ComEd board adopted, a long-term incentive program designed to align the 
incentive compensation program with ComEd's status as a fully regulated operating company. Accordingly, the program pays out in cash; there is 
no Exelon equity component to the program. The program for the 2007-2009 performance period is based on ComEd's executive's ability to avoid 
adverse legislation and maintain competitive power procurement with cost pass through as well as make appropriate progress In ComEd's 
2007-2011 business plan. The measures are qualitative and quantitetive and encompass finandal (one-third), operational (one-thind), and 
regulatory and legislative (one-third) goals for the three-year terget. There is a subjective element to payoute under the program. Financial goals 
for the perfonnance cycle are that by year-end 2009, ComEd's 2010 budget should refled flnandal stability as evidenced by finandal measures 
such as an Industiy median, adjusted (non-GAAP) operating return on equity, with the milestone for year-end 2009 being an adjusted (non-GAAP, 
e.g., excluding goodwill) return on equity at 8.3% with 55% debt; the tiireshold for tills milestone is 7.2%, witii distinguished at 8.8%. Operational 
goals are measured by ComEd CAIDI and ComEd SAIFl. The performance cycle goals are to adiieve second quartlle (or the level agreed lo with 
the Illinois Commerce Commission) with tergets of 1.15 and 92, respectively. The 2009 milestone is SAIFl of 1.03, with threshold at 1.13 and 
distinguished at 0.99, and CAIDI at 87, with threshold at 96 and distinguished at 84. The regulatory/legislative goals for Uie perfonnance cyde are 
measured by ratemaking, preservation of the power procurement process, and avoidance of hamifol legislation. The goals for the performance 
cycle are filing the next rate case using a future test year as base, if feasible; managing other regulatory proceedings In support of goals to 
improve cost recovery, the customer experience, and operations; minimize risks; promote relail competition, energy efficiency, and demand 
response; and exploring and Implementing, where appropriate, new technologies such as AMI or Smart Grid, or processes to enhance the 
operation of tiie system or the customer experience. The goal also includes identifying more opportunities to operate cosl efficiently and to support 
the transmission rate case updates; implementing the 2009 procurement process and supporting the IPA to develop polides and plans that 
reasonably align with ComEd's goals; and to continue to meet legislative energy efficiency, demand response and renewables requlremente; and 
continuing to avoid legislation that would adversely impact the effective operations or that interferes with the business and support legislation that 
is helpfol to cost recovery, ComEd's energy efficiency, technology development, reteil choice, or envlronmentel goals. 

For the performance period of January 1, 2009 tiirough December 31,2009, ComEd achieved distinguished performance relative to CAIDI 
(outage duration) and distinguished performance relative to SAIFl (outage frequency). For the same time period, ComEd achieved an above target 
but below distinguished level of performance relative to 2009 operating retom on equity. The Committee considered performance on the financial 
goal to have been above target. ComEd also achieved a distinguished level of performance relative to its regulatory and legislative goals. Based 
on their evaluation of this performance, and tiie desire to cap payoute to achieve a rough parity with long-term incentive payouts of tiie other 
Exelon operating companies, the compensation committee recommended and the ComEd board approved payouts to partldpants for 2009 that 
represented 100% of each participant's target opportunity. 
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Based on the formula and the exerdse of discretion to cap the awards. 2009 ComEd Long-Temi Incentive Awards for NEOs were as set 

forth in the following table. The first tiilrd ofthe award veste upon Uie award date, with the remaining thirds vesting on the date ofthe 
compensation committee's January meeting in the next two years. 

Form of 
ComEd . _^_ ValM" Payment 
Claris .,; - - ' . ^'\.yy"'''yy"y''-^"^^ ^ y-^^yy^yyt--: 
Trpik 
McDonald - :^•;^:; 
Pramaggiore 527,342 100% Cash 

Hooker x . ^ ' - v >: y \-^y: yyy--'mmm^mm^mm^^ 
Donnelly 382,110 i00% Cash 

Mitchell ^ "' y, y^yy -̂.'̂ r'yyyyw^mm '̂î '̂G^ 
' Baseti on 100% of target opportunity. 

Performance-Based Restricted Stock Awards; Special Recognition Award 

In July 2004, the compensation committee and tiie Exelon board of directors approved a restricted stock opportunity for Mr. Frank M. Clark 
and for Ms. Elizabeth Moler of up to 10,000 shares each, with up to 5,000 to be awarded in 2007 and up to 5.000 to be awarded in 2009. based on 
the qualitative assessment by the Chairman and CEO of their perfonnance with respect to regulatory objectives and the compensation 
committee's and the board of directors' approval. The compensation committee and Hie board of directors considered these opportunities in July 
2009. In recognition of Mr. Clark's success in obtaining legislative approval of a rider for uncollectible expenses, success in the distribution rate 
case and the Smart Grid Pilot rider, obtaining approval by the FERC of the transmission formula rate, a successfol relationship with the IPA, and 
ongoing efforts to increase productivity and cost efficiencies and imposing financial discipline, the compensation committee recommended and the 
Exelon board of directors approved a grant of 5.000 shares. This awand was settled in cash instead of slock. In recognition of Ms. Molar's efforte to 
defend competitive markets and advocate for climate change legislation, defend the Illinois procurement process, and leading the effort to obtein 
regulatory approval for the proposed NRG transadion, the compensation committee recommended and the Exelon board of diredors approved a 
grant of 5,000 shares. In November 2009 the compensation committee recommended and the ComEd board approved a cash recognition award 
of $150,000 for Mr. John T. Hooker in recognition of his accomplishmente in leading a team that worked successfully for passage of uncollectible 
rider legislation and for sponsoring a team that made significant progress on operational efficiency initiatives. 

Tax Consequences 

Under Section 162(m) of the Code, executive compensation in excess of $1 million paid to a CEO or other person among the four other 
highest compensated officers is generally not deductible for purposes of corporate Federal income taxes. However, qualified performance-based 
compensation, within the meaning of Section 162(m) and applicable regulations, remains deductible. The compensatton committee intends to 
conlinue reliance on performance-based compensation programs, consistent with sound executive compensation policy- The compensation 
committee's policy has been to seek to cause executive incentive compensation lo qualify as "performance-tjased" in order to preserve ite 
dedudibility for Federal income tax purposes to the extent possible, without sacriflcing flexibility in designing appropriate compensation programs. 

Because it is not "qualifled perfomiance-based compensation" within tiie meaning of Section 162(m), base salary is not eligible for a Federal 
income tex deduction to the extent that it exceeds $1 million. Accordingly, Exelon is unable to deduct Uiat portion of Mr. Rowe's base salary in 
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excess of $1 million. Annual Incentive awands and performance share units payable to NEOs are intended to be qualified performance-based 
compensation under Section 162(m), and are tiierefore dedudible for Federal income tax purposes. However, because ofthe element of 
compensation committee and ComEd board of directors discretion in the 2007-2009 ComEd Long-Term Incentive Program, payments under that 
program are not eligible for Federal income tax deduction to ttie extent that, combined with an individual's base salary, payments exceed $1 
million. Restricted stock and restrided stock units are not deductible by the company for Federal Income tax purposes under the provisions of 
Section 162(m) if NEOs' compensation that is not "qualified performance-based compensation" is in excess of $1 million. 

Under Section 4999 of the Intemal Revenue Code, there is a steep exdse tax If change in control or severance benefite are greater than 
2.99 times the five-year average amount of income reported on an individual's W-2. This provision can have an arbiti-ary eflect, due to the uneven 
effect of such ilems as relocation reimbursements and stock option exercises. In addition, the excise tex Is imposed if compensation Is only $1 
greater than tiie threshold. Accordingly, Exelon had a policy of providing exdse tax gross-ups, and avoiding gross-ups by redudng payments to 
under the threshold if the amount olhenwise payable to an executive is not more tiian 110% ofthe threshold. In December 2007 the compensation 
committee reviewed this policy and concluded that it was reasonable. As discussed above, in April 2009 the compensatton committee again 
reviewed this policy and adopted a new policy that no future employment or severance agreement that provides for benefite for NEOs on account 
of termination will indude an excise tax gross-up. 

Conclusion 

The compensation committee is confldent that Exelon's compensation programs are performance-based and consistent wilh sound 
executive compensation policy. They are designed to attract, retain and reward outetanding executives and to motivate and reward senior 
management for achieving high levels of business performance, customer satistection and outetanding financial results that build shareholder 
value. 

Compensation Committee Report 

The Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed the Compensation Discussion and Analysis required by Item 402(b) of 
Regulation S-K with management and, based on such review and discussion, the Compensation Committee recommended to tiie Board that tiie 
Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in the 2009 Annual Report on Form 10-K and the 2010 Proxy Statement 

February 4,2010 

The Compensation Committee 
Rosemarie B. Greco, Chair 
John A. Canning, Jr. 
M. Waller D'Alessio 
William C. Richardson 
Stephen D. Steinour 

372 

Source: EXELON CORR 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar' Document Researclr 



Table of Contents 
Summary Compensation Table 

The tables below summarize the totel compensation paid or earned by each ofthe NEOs of Exelon. Generation. PECO (shown in one teble 
because of the overiap in their named executive officers) and ComEd for the year ended December 31, 2009. 

Salary amounts may not match the amounts discussed in Compensation Discussion and Analysis tiecause that discussion concerns salary 
rates; the amounts reported in the Summary Compensation Tables reflect adual amounts paid during the year including the effect of changes In 
salary rates. Changes to base salary generally take effed on March 1, and there may also be changes at other times during the year to refiect 
promotions or changes in responsibilities. 

Bonus reflects discretionary bonuses or amounte paid under the annual incentive plan on the basis of the individual performance multiplier 
approved by the compensation committee and the boarcl of directors or, in tiie case of Mr. Rowe, approved by the iridependent directors. 

Stock awards and option awards show the grant date fair value calculated in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718. 

Stock awards consist primarily of performance share awards pursuani to the terms of the 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan. The 
compensation committee established a performance share unit award program based on total shareholder return for Exelon as compared to the 
companies in the Standard & Poor's 500 Index and the Dow Jones Utility Index for a three-year period. The threshold, target and distinguished 
goals for performance unit share awards are established on the grant date (generally the date ofthe first compensation committee meeting in the 
fiscal year). The actual performance against the goals and tiie number of performance unit share awards are esteblished on the award date 
(generally the date of the first compensation committee meeting after Uie completion of the fiscal year). Upon retirement or Involuntary termination 
without cause, earned but non-vested shares are eligible for acceterated vesting. The form of payment provides for payment In Exelon common 
stoc^ to executives with lower levels of stock ownership, with increasing portions of the payments being made in cash as executives' stock 
ownership levels increase in excess of the ownership guidelines. If an executive achieves 125% or more of the applicable ownerehip target, 
performance shares will be paid half in cash and half in stock. If executive vice presidents and above achieve 200% or more of their applicable 
stock ownership target, their perfonnance shares will be paid entirely in cash. In limited cases, the compensation committee has determined Uiat it 
is necessary to grant restrided shares of Exelon common stock or restrided stock units to executives as a means to recruit and retein telent. They 
may be used for new hires to offset annual or long-term incentives that are forfeited from a previous employer. They are also used as a retention 
vehicle and are subject to forfeiture if the executive voluntarily terminates, and In some cases may incorporate performance criteria as well as 
time-based vesting. When awarded, restricted stock or stock unite are eamed by continuing employment for a pre-determlned period of time or. In 
some instances, after certain performance requirements are met. In some cases, tiie awam may vest ratably over a period; In other cases. It veste 
in full al one or more pre-determined dates. Amounts of restricted shares held by each NEO, if any, are shown In the footnotes to the Outstending 
Equity Table. 

All option awards are made pursuant to the terms of the 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan. All options are granted al a strike price that is not 
less than the fair market value of a share of stock on the date of grant. Fair market value is defined under the plans as the closing price on tiie 
grant date as reported on the New York Stock Exchange. Individuals receiving stock options are provided the right to buy a fixed number of shares 
of Exelon common stock at the closing price of such stock on tiie grant date. The target for the number of options awarded is determined by the 
portion of the long-term incentive value attributable lo stock options and a theoretical value of each option determined by the compensation 
committee using a lattice binomial ratio valuation formula. Options vest in equal annual installmente over a four-year pertod and have a term of ten 
years. Emptoyees who are retirement eligible are eligible for accelerated vesting upon retirement or temiination without cause. Time 
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vesting adds a retention element to the stock option program. All grants lo the NEOs must be approved by the full board of directore, which ads 
after receiving a recommendation from the compensation committee, except grants to Mr. Rowe. which must be approved by the Independent 
directore, who act after receiving recommendation from the compensation committee. 

Non-equity incentive plan compensation Includes the amounts earned under the annual incentive plan by the extent to which the applicable 
finandal and operational goals were achieved. The amount of the annual Incentive target opportonlty is expressed as a percentage of the officer's 
or employee's base salary, and adual awards are determined using the base salary at the end of the year. Threshold, target and distinguished 
(i.e. maximum) achievement levels are esteblished for each goal. Threshold Is set at the minimally acceptable level of performance, for a payout of 
50% of target Target is set consistent with the achievement ofthe business plan objectives. Distinguished is set at a level that significantiy 
exceeds the business plan and has a low prot>ability of payout, and Is capped at 200% of target. Awards are Interpolated to the extent 
performance foils between the threshold, target, and distinguished levels. 
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Exelon, Generat ion and PECO 

Summary Compensa t ion Table 

Name and 
Principal 
Position 

m. Rowet^' 

0'Brien(2) 

Hilzinger^^* 

Barnattt'̂ ) 

Crane'^l 

ivIcLean* )̂ 

h^oleH )̂ 

Pardeel^l 

Comewt^J 

AdamsOf) 

Bonney '̂*''' 

Acevedo^'^^ 

GalvanonjC^' 

Year 
IB) 

2009 $ 
200B 
2007 

2009 
2008 
2007 

2009 
2008 

2009 
2008 
2007 

2009 
2008 
2007 

2009 
2008 
2007 

2009 
2008 

2009 
2008 
2007 

2009 

2009 
2008 
2007 

2009 
2008 

2009 

2009 
2008 
2007 

Salary 

($) 
(C) 

1 .4*077 
1.474.423 
1,361.154 

532,923 
495.538 
450.154 

442,769 
408.627 

307,996 
297,308 
283,969 

821.154 
694.230 
558,000 

640,346 
561.638 
482.500 

482,692 
484.615 

568.615 
525,289 
426,308 

391,308 

330,339 
320,000 
305,008 

284.586 
273,020 

212.208 

220.828 
214,462 
199,603 

Bonus 
(5) 

See Note 21 
(D) 

-

13.D79 

(16,498) 
50,000 

— , 

— 

, ,̂ , ' 

16,903 
44,000 

11,172 

16,515 

25.000 

3.695 

3.334 
(4.854) 

Stock 
Awards 

(S) 
See 

Note 22 
IE) 

e.4^,614 
5.674,614 

1.255.539 
1.280,523 

785,716 

61^,573 
992.836 

382,121 
394,007 
349,207 

2,049.674 
2,T4B.1^ 
2.413,227 

1,619,384 
2.281,177 
1.353.177 

i ^ . s ^ 

1,028,086 
1,788,668 

785,716 

609.^3 

482,200 
794.269 
349.207 

^6.630 
344,756 

119,356 

17^864 
172.378 
386,493 

Option 

Awards 
(*) 
See 

Note 23 
IF) 

.2,Q93;04O 
1.^7.500 

443.001 
403,920 
247,950 

215,007 
201.960 

135,642 
123,012 
110,925 

707,070 
814,080 
456.750 

536.796 
514,080 
456,750 

443^001 
403,920 

363,636 
348,840 
247,950 

Z1Si057 

168.831 
152.388 
110,925 

i10.769 
110,160 

62*849 
fe2,424 
62.200 

Non-Equity 
Incenthra Plan 
Compensation 

($) 
See Note 24 

$ ' '4 i fe^ 
13^,166 
1,680.249 

395,970 
428,934 
468.642 

261,579 
318.750 

153,788 
148,477 
221,075 

680.213 
750,000 

: 577,536 

437,276 
510,416 
403,276 

32^000 

338,052 
484,000 
350,277 

2^,447 

165,152 
175.973 
222,621 

izii^m 
i 1 2 0 ^ 1 

73.899 

78 ;6^ 
^ ,213 

119,096 

Change in 
Pension 

Value and 
Nonqualified 

DefennBd 
Compen­

sation 
Eamings 

($) 
See Note 25 

$ • • * ^ 7 » 
83 ,272 
504,385 

233,772 
105,978 

99,320 

84.891 
5?,492 

55,038 
35,808 
33,065 

m 0 B 
4 4 i , ^ : 

122,086 
95.727 
53.160 

4d,1€1 
33^981 

221,082 
213,293 
110.591 

yy-mm^^ 
190,121 

72,722 
74,219 

wa«o 

33.958 

mm 
20|96a 

Another 
Compen­

sation 
($) 
See 

Note 26 

4S0,1^ 
418,028 

65,464 
175,687 
96.339 

1^.916 

23,407 
561.590 
80.037 

y l ^ ^ : 
87,738 

216,544 
96,874 

1 ^ 

33,192 
164.619 
69.591 

' y j y ^ ^ ^ ^ 

4,100 
86,772 
10,602 

74.m$ 

10,610 

-ym 
1^707 

Total 

'iWtim 
13.036,707 
11.a95,92a 

2,916.669 
2,890.580 
2.148.121 

2.123,581 

1,057.992 
1,543,704 
1.128,278 

5:6^2,134 
4 , ^ K Q ^ 

3,343,626 
4.179,482 
2.845,737 

^SS 
2,569,566 
3,568,709 
1,990,433 

- V 4 ^ 7 ^ 

1,357,258 
1,602,124 
1,072.582 

t.07S.S^ 

453,726 

687342 
ffii!6.B1S 
791.068 
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Summary Compensa t ion Table 

Name and 
Prindpal Position Year 

M. wm^ 
2008 
2007 

2009 

2009 
2008 
2007 

2009 
2008 
2007 

2009: 
2008 
2007 

2009 

2009 
2 ( m 
2007 

Salary 

($) (CI 

f y m m 
&I6.692 
474.231 

263,810 

m.2sz 
336,038 
310,600 

391.269 
348,500 
290.154 

321.923 
307,692 
277.231 

326,154 

;.471,846 
yy^7.6&2 

437.477 

Bonus 

($) 
See Note 21 

(0) 

:̂ -̂  ' 
. • • _ 

6,300 

^ *_ 
100,000 

24,900 
20,295 

150.000 

159.075 
9,007 

150.000 

9.625 

: — • 

'̂ '̂ ',. '—, 
-̂  

Stock 
Awards 

(?) 
See Note 22 

(E) 

^y-^mm'" 
370.500 

172,864 

326.560 

326,560 

, - . . . . , - • / . 

406.200 

Option 
Awards ($) 
See Note 23 

{Fl 
^ r - y m T -

62,049 

Non-Equity 
Incentive Plan 
Compensation 

($) 
See Note 24 

P 

Change in 
Pension 

Value and 
Nonqualified 

Deferred 
Compen­

sation 
Eamings 

($) 
See Note 25 

(H) 

w-̂ -̂ ^mm ̂ yy ^^m-2.049.371 
2.288,853 

257.556 

.421.841 
789,747 
887.688 

776.342 
817,247 
347.222 

4^,S0Q 
657.135 
695.830 

574.610 

/^%^. _ 
1,402,448 
1,592.848 

5 4 8 , ^ 
391,782 

51,563 

1.62lg^^:^ 
304.534 
225.879 

Z%'̂ 1Q 
49,083 
36,593 

172 . * ^ 
474.488 
283,124 

134.917 

t ^ m ^ 
5 7 1 3 6 
736.464 

All Other 
Compen-

sation 
1$) 

See Note 26 
fl) 

r'' ^mm:-193.738 
146,412 

27.312 

: 944^137 
144,201; 
74,566 

33.774 
127,421 
43,225 

' : f -^ ' ' -46.8^: 
128,861 
65,433 

35,392 

v f i y y ^ m ^ : -
• • : : - :Am.m^ 

138^596^ 

Total 

($) 
^ ^ m 

3.338.787 
3.671,778 

841.454 

3.304.037 
1.574.520 
1,598,733 

1.316.161 
1,362.546 
1,193.754 

^ 1,1:^^18 
1.577.183 
1,798.178 

1,080,698 

3 ^ ^ © 7 1 
2,649.375 
3.313.586 

Trpik^S) 

McDonrfd<P = 

Pramaggioref'^^ 

Hooker**^' 

DonnellyOS) 

Notes fo the Summary Compensation Tables 

(1) John W. Rowe. Ctiairman and CEO. Exelon; Chalmian, Generatton. 

(2) Denis P. O'Brien, Executive Vice President Exelon; President and CEO, PECO. 

(3) Matthew R Hilzinger, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, Exelon and Generation. 

(4) Phillip S. Barnett, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. PECO. 

(5) Christopher M. Crane, President and Chief Operating Officer. Exeton and Generation. 

(6) Ian P. McLean. Executive Vice President, Exelon; Chief Executive Officer. Exelon Transmission Company 

(7) Elizabeth A. Moter, Executive Vice President. Government Af^irs and Public Policy, Exelon. 

(8) Charles G. Pardee, Senrar Vice President. Exelon; Presklent and Chief Nuclear Officer, Exeion Nuclear (Generation). 

(9) Kenneth W. Cornew, Senior Vice President, Exelon; President, Power Team (Generation). 

(10) Craig L. Adams. Senior Vice President & Chief Operating Officer, PECO. 

(11) PaulR. Bonney, Vice President, Regulatory Affairs and General Counsel, PECO. 

(12) Jorge A Acevedo, Vice President and Controller, PECO (from June 18,2009). 

(13) Matthew R. Galvanoni, Vice President, Accounting and Assistant Corporate Controller, Exelon; Chief Aconunting Officer, Generation (Principal Accounting Officer). 

(14) Frank M. Clark, Chairman and CEO, ComEd. 

(15) Joseph R. Trpik, Jr., Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer, ComEd (fram July 6, 2009). 

(16) Robert K. McDonald. Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, ComEd (through May 11,2D09). 

(17) Anne R. Pramaggwre, President and Chief Operating Oflicer, ComEd. 

(18) John T. Hooker. Senior Vice Presid^t. State Legislative and Govemmental Affairs. ComEd. 

(19) Terence R. Donnelly, Executive Vtce PresidenL Operations, ComEd. 

(20) J. Barry Mitchell, President & COO, ComEd (through May 11, 2009) 

(21} tn recognition of their overall performance, certain NEOs received an individual perfonmance multiplier to their annual incentive payments or other spedal recognition 
awards in certain years. 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Fbwered bv Morningstar''Document Research-



{22} The amounts shown in this column include the aggregate grant date fair value of stock awards granted on January 26. 2009 with respect to the three year perfonnance 
period ending December 31, 2009. The grant date fair value ofthe stocit award have been computed in accondance with FASB ASC Topic 718 using the assumptions 
described in Note 16—ofthe Combined Notes to Consolidaled Financial Statements. For the 2009 grants for Messrs. Rowe. O'Brien. Hilzinger, Bamett, Crane, McLean, 
l>As. Moler, Messrs. Pardee, Cornew, Adams, Bonney, Acevedo, Galvanoni and Trpik, the grant date fair value of their awards assuming that the highest level of 
performance conditions would be achieved was $7,877,494, $1,559,676, $757,234. $474,684, $2,550,304, 
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$1,877,434, $1,559,676. $1,531,426. $757,234. $599,006, $418,174, $143,678, $214,738, and $214,738, respectively. Amounts shown for 2008 and 2007 which 
were previously reported under prior mles concerning valuation have b e ^ restated. 

(23) The amounts shown in this column include the aggregate grant date fair value of stock option awards granted on January 26, 2009. The grant date fair value of the stock 
options award have been computed in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718 using the assumptions described in Note 16—of the Combined Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements. Amounts shown for 2008 and 2007 which were previously reported under prior rutes conceming valuation have been restated. 

(24) The amounts shovim in this column represent payments made pursuant to the Annual Incentive Plan and the ComEd Long-Term Incentive Plan. Both programs are paid 
with respect to 2009 performance and were awarded on January 25, 2010. The table below details ComEd Employee's payments applicable to the ComEd Annual 
Incentive Plan and the ComEd Long-Temi Incentive Plan. 

Name 
C^rk 

Trpik 
McOonsrid 

Pramaggiore 

Hooker 

Donnelly 
Mitchen 

Year 

•m^r-
2008 
2CBff7 
2009 
lom 
2008 
2007 
2009 
2008 
2007 
2009 
2008 
2007 
2009 
Z W 9 
2008 
2007 

Annual 
Incentnre 

Plan 

.r:"W^#^v' 
495,371 

-:4m^my 
126.000 

. : : 1 2 5 , ^ -
195.747 
194.€88 
249.000 
223,247 
161,722 
181.500 
180.135 
139,330 
192,500 
284.4QC^ 
331,448 
343,348 

ComEd 
Long*Term 
Incenthre 

Plan 

^(««W^tf;.-
1,554,000 

yyyyymmm: 'y 
131,556 

^ y y y y y ^ m m ^ - ^ y 
594,000 

:,yyyyy:m0m;y 
527,342 
594.000 
185,500 
318,000 
477,000 

:. "'-•,/^'^,soa-.• 
382,1lo 

k - ' y y y y T i A m ^ y : : 
1,071,000 

- y : r y ' i ^ ^ i & : y . 

Total 

•-•i^^-mtM 
2,049,371 

ZM&S^ 
257,556 

; L >^1,841 
789,747 

:: . 8 8 7 . ^ 8 
776.342 
817,247 
347.222 
499.500 
657.135 
695,830 
574,610 

r: ; 1998.460 
1,402.448 

y ^ y ( ^ , B m M S 

(25) The amounts shown in the column represent the change in the accumulated pension benefit from December 31.2008 lo December 31.2009. For certain NEOs the 
amount may include the value of above maricet earnings upon their investment in a particular fund within their non-qualified deferred compensation account For 2009, no 
NEOs had above maricet eamings; in 2006. Messrs. Crane, McLean, Pardee and McDonaM recognized $48. $160. $30 and $3 of above market earnings respectively. In 
2007, these same NEOs recognized $39,150. $1,222. $584 and $1,264 respectively. 

(26) The amounts shown in this column include the items summarized in the following tables: 

Exelon, Generation and PECO 
All Other Compensation 

Name (al 

Rowe: . y y k : ' : ' : y f y y i 
O'Brien 
HitzingBr . y y y y y y y ^ 
Barnett 
Crane: 
McLean 
Motor v :: 
Pardee 
Comew,- ; , , j - y y t y y . 
Adams 

Acevedo 

G^aRo iA '~ ' ' r ' : : . . . y . : y i yT , 

Perquisi tes 

$ 
See Note 1 

(b) 

^ : i y y m m . 
1,670 
'8,478" 
5,592 
3,581 

4,282 

— 
. , y : : < y y , : e S i 5 '̂  

^ ' J : ^ - • : • ^ „ 4 7 0 ^ ^ 

— 
^:y- ; - ^, y y y > ^ ,-^-- •' 

Reimburse­
ment f o r 
Income 
Taxes 

$ 
See Note 2 

(c) 

1 ^ 8 , 1 4 0 
805 

• : - r .̂ ' 

— 
975 

— 
__ 
— 
518 

" — , 

' ' : :__\ , 

Payments 
o r Accrua ls 

for 
Terminat ion 
or Change 
In Cont ro l 

(CIC) 

$ 
See Note 3 

(d) 

:r m. — 
.;—i 

— 
__' 
— 
— 
— 

/ ' " • • ' • . . • — 

— 
' -— 

— 
^ . • _ , 

Company 
Contr ibut ions 

to Savings 
Plans 

$ 
See Note 4 

r 'Smi 
26,646 
22.138 
15,400 
40.058 
32,017 
24,135 
28,431 
12,250 

— 
12,250 
10,610 
11.041 

Company 
Paid Term 

Life 
Insurance 
Premiums 

$ 
See Note 5 

$ ^^ jm 
26.343 

3.109 
2,415 

• • 31.526 
55,721 
47,836 

4,761 
3,752 
4.100 

• - 2,120 

— 
479 

Div idends 
o r 

Eamings 
no t 

inc luded 
In 

Grants $ 
See Note 6 

(H) 

^ t - y ^ 
— 

— - • 

— 
_ 
— 
— 
— 
_*. 
— 
__" 
— 
™ 

Total 

$ 
(h) 

t4m9# 
55.464 

: 31,725 
23.407 
76.140 
87.738 
76,253 
33.192 
17.175 
4,100 

14,840 
10,610 
11,520 
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A l l o t h e r Compensa t ion 

Name 
l 3 i _ 
Clark 
Trpik 
McDonald 
Pramaggiore 
Hooker 
Donnelly 
Mitchell 

Perquisites 

$ 
See Note 1 

(b) 
$ 16,571 

13,209 
7.042 

20,837 
22,200 
16,770 
2,930 

Reimburse­
ment for 
Income 

Taxes 

$ 
See Note 2 

(c) 

- i -Mm^y 
— 

^ - _ ' • 

— 
' — 

— 
— 

Payments 
or Accruals 

for 
Temrinatlon 
or Change 
in Control 

(CIC) 

$ 
See Note 3 

Id) 

— 
: 931,990 

— 
, , ^ 

— 
_-. 

Company 
Contributions 

to Savings 

Plans 

$ 
SeeNote4 

•̂  (^)»««« , . | - ' ^ ^ ^ i ^ 

13,191 
12,846; 
9,188 

16,096 
16,308 
23.592 

Company 
Paid Temi 

Life 
Insurance 
Pranlums 

$ 
Sea Note 5 

^W^^^m 
912 

'.. ^^sti^itp; 
3,749 

::, ;8,m#»P"' 
2,314 

•• 51.t80t 

Dividends 
or Earnings 
not Inducted 

in Grants 

$ 
See Note 6 

— 
y^y^W^^I 

— 
" y y y y ^ ' y 

— 
- y - ^ ' : ; . 

Total 

$ 

^ ^ ^ m 
'27,312 

m:^m^m 33,774 
yyy:m^m 

35.392 
77,7m 

Notes to All Other Compensation Tables 

(1) The amounts shown in this column represent the incremental cost to Exelon to pravide certein percjuisites to NEOs as summarized in the Perquisites Table below. 

(2) Officers receive a reimbursement to cover applicable taxes on imputed income for business-related spousal travel expenses for those cases where the personal benefit is 
closely related to the business purpose. 

(3) Represents the expense, if applicable, or the accrual of the expense that Exelon has recorded during 2009 after the announcement of the officer's retirement or 
resignation for severance related costs including salary and Annual Incentive Plan (AlP) continuation, outplacement fees, medical benefits, and a prorated ptntion of his 
cash retention award. 

(4) Represents company matching contributions to the NEO's qualified and non-qualified savings plans. The 401(k) plan is available to al) employees and the fflinual 
contribution for 2009 was generally limited by IRS rules to $16,500. NEOs and other officers may participate in the Defen-ed Compensation Flan, into which payroll 
contributions In excess of the specified IRS limit are credited under the separate, unfunded plan that has the same portfolio of investment options as the 401 (k) plan. 

(5) Exelon provides basic term life insurance, accidental death and disability insurance, and long-term disability insurance lo all employees, including NEOs. The values 
shown in this column include the premiums paid during 2009 for additional term life insurance policies for the NEOs, additional supplemental accidental death and 
dismemberment insurance and for additional long-term disability insurance over and above the basic coverage provided to all employees. Mr. Rowe has two lenn life 
insurance policies and one additional accidental death and dismembemieni policy. 

(6) The amount shown for Mr. McDonald represents the payment of retirement deferred compensation units after he ceased employment With ComEd. 

Perquis i tes 

Exelon continues to provide executive physicals, parking in downtown Chicago, supplemental long-term disability insurance and executive 
life insurance for those with existing policies. Exelon provides Mr. Rowe with 60 hours of personal travel per year on the comorate aircraft and car 
and driver services because of the time commitments his position requires. 
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Exelon, Generation and PECO 
Perquisites 

Personal 

and Spouse Automobile ^ 
Travel Lease and "*"®'' 

$ Paricing "*""« 
See Note 1 ^ $ Total 

^^"^^ & Note 2 See Note 3 See Note 4 $ 
^ <b| (c) (d) (e) 
Rowe\̂  :y/ •y-yyyyyyyiyyyy.-y^-' •-> • •'̂ ^ :. -t ^ Ikm^yy'^^ty'^^^^^-yym'mm^ ' ^-wmm. 
O'Brien 920 — 750 1,670 
Hfzinger • . : • : • • y y y y y y y y y :-y-y ^ ^ - • -— y^~:,^y"y^^^^S:i:yyyyyyr'>^ ^ • • ' 6 . 4 7 8 
Barnett — 5,592 — 5,592 
Crane:;̂  y ' y M y y ' ^ ' ^ y . y y y y - . . ^ ^ < y :• :yr-- tm&y:y '~ 'yy.- : ••'" m^ ^ : -3 ,581 
Moler — 4.282 — 4,282 
ctxttm- vy.'^ifyyy-:'r y.yyy.. ^ ^ ':" ̂ -^^y-'yyyt ':-y'y^^,y. w^ 
Bonney — — 470 470 

ComEd 

Perquis i tes 

Personal 

Name 

and Spouse 

Travel 

$ 
See Note 1 

& Note 2 
(W 

^ • ^ • - ^ ^ m . c y 
— 

; .;,.,_ :/; 
— 

- /; -— _̂; 
— 

^ ^ ^>:^;: ; ; ^ -^-iy 

Automobile 
Lease and 

Parking 

$ 
See Note 3 

(0 
,=- r:'-^^^« 13,209 

7.042 
20,837 

: ^ . ^ 0 
16,770 

• y . ^ ' X m i 

Other 

Items 

$ 
See Note 4 

^ 
(d) 

— 
— 
— 
- « - . . 
— 
™ 

Total 

$ 

r\^m 
13,209 
7,042 

20,837 
22,200 
16.770 
2 , ^ ) 

' ' f^W'^yyy'kmyyyy' 'yy^^ '^yyyy'y:-^ ' - - 'yyyy. y . y ' \ y - y - --^y^y;- • -
Trpik 
y \d fycx^yyyyyy, -y-" -y- ryy:yyy-
Pramaggiore 
Hooker - ;^ - ;> />" - - :^ " " ' ; : ^ : w • • • 
Donnelly 
y m ^ . y y y ' r y y y : y - y y y < - ' ' y - - . : - y k y y y i - - ^ - - ' - - : 'y • 

Note to Perquisite Tables 

(1) Mr. Rowe Is entitled to up to 60 hours of personal use of corporate aircraft each year. The figure shown in this column includes $183,563, representing the aggregate 
incremental cost to Exeton for Mr. Rowe's personal use of corporals aircraft. This cost was calculated using the hourly cost for ftight sen/ices paid to the aircraft vendor, 
Federal excise tax, fuel charges, and domestic segment fees. Fram time to time Mr. Rowe's spouse accompanies Mr. Rowe in his travel on corporate aircraft. The 
aggregate incremental tx}st to the (x>mpany, if any, for Mrs. Rowe's travel on corporate aircraft is included in Ihis amounL For all executive officers, including Mr. Rowe. 
Exelon pays the cost of spousal travel, meals, and other related amenities when they attend company or industry-related events where it is customary and expected that 
officers attend with their spouses. The aggregate incremental cost to Exelon for these expenses is included in the table. In most cases, there is no incremental cost to 
Exelon of prcividing transportation or other amenities for a spouse, and the only additional cost to Exelon is to reimburse officers for the taxes on the imputed income 
attributable to their spousal travel, meals, and related amenities when attending company or industry-related events. This cost is shown in column B of the All Other 
Compensation Table above. 

(2) The company maintains several cars and drivers in order to provide transportation services for the NEOs and other officers to carry out their duties among the company's 
various offices and facilities which are located throughout northeastern Illinois and southeastern Pennsylvania. Messrs. Rowe, Clark, and O'Brien are also entitled to 
limited personal use of the company's cars and drivers, including use for commuting which allows them lo worit while commuting. The cost included in the table represents 
the estimated incremental cosl to Exelon to provide limited personal service. This cost is based upon the number of hours that the drivers worked overtime providing 
services to each NEO, multiplied by the average overtime rate for drivers plus an additional amount for fuel and maintenance. Personal use was imputed as additional 
taxable income to Messrs. Rowe, Clark, and O'Brien. 

(3) tn 2008, Exelon discontinued the leased vehicle perquisite for all officers effective at the lease expiration date. Certain leases expired in early 2009. Exelon continued to 
provide insurance, maintenance, applicable taxes and provided a company-paid credit card for fuel purchases virile the leases were in effect. Where required, such as in 
downtown Chicago, Exelon provides company-paid parking for NEOs. 

(4) Executive officer may use company-provided vendors for comprehensive physical examinations and related follow-up testing. Executives also receive certain gifts during 
the year in recognition of their services that are imputed to the officer as additional taxable income. 
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Exelon, Generation and PECO 

Grants of Plan Based Awards 

Name 
(a) 

Rowe 

O'Brien 

Hilzinger 

Barnett 

Crane 

McLean 

Moler 

Pardee 

Comew 

Adams 

Bcmney 

Acevedo 

Galvanoni 

Grant 

^ Jan. M § f 
26 Jan: 2009 
26 Jan. 2009 
26 Jan. 2009 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
3 Aug.2009 

26 Jan.2D09 
3 Aug.2009 

26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.20D9 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
26Jan.20d9 
26 Jan.2009 
1 Aug.20a9 

26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.20Q9 
26 Jan.2a09 
26 Jan.2aa9 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
7 Dec. 2009 
26 Jan.2UU9 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
22 Jun.2009 
22 Jun.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
3 Aug. 2009 
26 Jan.2009 
26 Jan.2009 

Est imated Future 

Payouts Under 

Non-Equi ty Incentive 

Threshold 

(c) 

Plan Awards 
(See Note 1) 

Target Maximum 

(«> 
(d) 

• 4 n : ^ f •vi^^»tt^t"' 

201,000 

133.800 

77,475 

3W,000 . 
20,825 

225,400 

145,500 

171.600 

128,(K0 

83,200 

57.166 
4,014 

31.789 
6,011 

37,856 
2,394 

402,000 

267.600 

154,950 

66B,0OO-
41,250: 

450.800 

291,805 

343,200 

256.100 

166,400 

114.371 
8,029 

63,578 
12.022 

75,712; 
4,788 

(*) 
(e) 

wmm^̂  
804,000 

535,200 

309,900 

1.^0.S©0 

m m 

901,600 

mtm 

686,400 

5 1 2 ^ 

332,800 

228,742 
18,058 

127,156 
24,044 

151,424 
9,576 

Est imated Future 

Payouts Under 

Equi ty Incentive 

Thres­

ho ld 

m 
(0 

TT, 

34,850 

6.900 

3,350 

2,100 

11,000 
311 

8.350 

6.900 

5,650 

3.360 

2,650 

1,850 

503 

950 

Plan Awards 
(See Note 

Target 

(g) 

63,700 

13.800 

6.700 

4.200 

22.000 
621 

16,700 

13,800 

11.300 

6.700 

5,300 

3.700 

1,005 

1.900 

2) 

Maxi­

mum 

l#) 
( h | 

139.400 

27,600 

13.400 

8,400 

44.000 
1.242 

33,400 

27,600 

22,600 

13,400 

10,600 

7.400 

2,010 

3.800 

All 

other 

Stock 

Awards : 
Number 

o f 
Shares 

or 

Uni ts 
(See 

No tes ) 

(#) JL 

^ ' '• 

• 

• 

1 
1 

s.obo 

i 

800 

i 

All Other 

Options 

Awards: 

Number 

of 

Securities 

Under­

lying 

Optkjns 

W 

• - ^ v ' ^ ^ ^ 

155,006 

30.700 

14,8S| 

9,400 

49.000. 

37,200 

30.700 

25.200 

14.900 

11,700 
3i 

8,300 

4,300 

Exercise 

or base 

PncB of 

Optim 

Awards. 

(*) 
'W^^W^'"^ 

•' 
S6.51 

56.51 

; ^ 5 1 

56.51 

®@.51 

56 51 

56.51 

56.51 

56.51 

56.51 

56.51 

' 
^ 5 1 

Grant 

Date 
Fair 

Value 

of Stock 
and 

Opt ion 

Awards 
(See 

Note 4) 

(?) 
(0 

€.341.383 
Z.236.650 

1.255,539 
443,001 

6^.573 
216,007 

382,121 
135,642 

2,001,584 
48.089 

707.070 

1,519,384 
536,796 

1,265,539 
443,001 
254,300 

1.028,086 
363,636 

€09.573 
215.007 

482,200 
168.831 

336,630 
119.769 

74,148 
45,208 

172,864 
62,049 
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ComEd 

Grants o f Plan Based A w a r d s 

Name 
la) 
Oark 

Trpik H) 

K^^Ooii^ 

Ho(^{^ 

I^pnneity 

Mitchell 

Estimated Future 

Payouts Under 

Non-Equity Incentive Plan 

Awards 
(See Note 1) 

Estimated Future 
Payouts Under 

Equity 

Incenthre Plan 

Awards 
(See Note 2) 

Grant 
Date (b 

Thres­

hold 

{$) 
(c) 

Target 

($) 
(d) 

Maxi* 

mum 

($) 
(e) 

Thres­

hold 

(#) 

Target 

(#) 
(g) 

Maxi­

mum 

(#) 
(h) 

All other 

Stock 

Awards: 

Number 

of 

Shares 

or 

Units 

(See 

Note 3) 

m 

CELTI 
AlP 
AlP 

26 Jan.2009 
IAuB.2009 

3 Aug.2009 
26 Jan.2009 
3 Aug. 2009 

26 Jan.2a09 
26 Jan.2009 

26^n.2009 CELTI 
26 Jan.2009 AlP 

Mim.mo&X^l7t 
11 May2009 CELTI 

;MJah;2O09 " /UP 
11 May 2009 AlP 

26 Jan.2009 AlP 
11Mdy20S9 A T 

26 Jan.2009 CE LTI 
11 May2<K® CELTI 
26 Jan.2009 AlP 
11May2089 Aff» 

26 Jan.2009 CE LTI 

mMi-^my AK> 

AlP 212,625 425.250 850.500 

All Other 

Options 

Awards: 

Number 

of Exercise 

Securities or base 

Under- Price of 

lying Option 

Options Awards. 

(#) ($) 

Grant Date 

Fair Value 

of Stock 

and Option 

Awards 
(Sea 

Note 4) 

(*) 

5,000 

65,778 
44,547 
18,454 

198,000 
84,000 

198,000 
65.671 
88,300 
36,200 

159,000 
78.000 
12.750 

178,500 
12.555 
71.500 
24,750 

357.000 
i4ZMi 

131,556 
89.093 
36,907 

396,000 
168,000 

390.000 
131,342 
176,800 
72,400 

318,000 
156,000 
25.500 

357,000 
25,110 

143.000 
49,500 

714,000 
^4 , ^10 

263,112 
178.186 
73,814 

336,000 

792.(m 
262,684 
363.200 
144,800 

836,000 
312.000 
51.000 

714,000 
5 0 . 2 ^ 

286,000 

m,(m 
1,428,000 

950 1,90D 3^800 
4,300 56.51 

254,300 

172.864 
62,049 

Notes to Grants of Plan Based Awards Tables 

(1) All NEOs have annual incentive plan target opportunities based on a fixed percentage of their base salary. ComEd NEOs have a long-term incentive plan target 
based on a cash target (for the ComEd NEOs, the rovtre labeled "CE LTI" are for the long-tenm incentive, and the rows labeled "AlP" are for the annual incentive). 
Under the terms of both incentive plans, threshold performance eams 50% of the respective target while the maximum payout is capped at 200% of target. For 
additional information about the terms of these programs, see Compensation Discussion and Analysis above. 

(2) Non-ComEd NEOs have a long-term performance share target opportunity that is a fixed numlwr of performance shares commensurate with the officer's position. For 
additional information about the terms of these programs, see Compensation Discussion and Analysis and the narrative preceding the Summary Compensation Table 
above. 

(3) This column shows additional restricted share awards made during the year. For additional information about the awards to Ms. Moler and Mr. Clark, see Compensation 
Discussion and Analysis—Performance-Based Restricted Stock Awards; Special Recognition Award. For Mr. Acevedo, rejMesents a key manager restricted stocl( award 
granted before he became an officer. The vesting dates of the awards are provide in the footnote 2 to the Outstanding Equity Table below. 

(4) This column shows the grant date fair value, calculated in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718, of the performance share awanis, stock opUons. and restricted stock 
granted to each NEO during 2009. Fair value of performance share awards granted on January 26, 2009 is based on an estimated payout of 161% of target Fair value of 
performance share awards granted on June 22. 2009 and August 3, 2009 is based on an estimated payoutof 151% of target. 
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Exelon, Generation and PECO 

Outstanding Equity 

Name 
i 2 l _ 
Rowe 

O'Brien 

IHitzinger 

Barnett 

Crane 

McLean 

Number of 
Securities 
Underlying 

Unexercised 
Options 
That Are 

Exercisable 

m 
(b) 

28,500 
75.000 

229,000 

— 
5,500 
9,500 

15,000 
29,000 
30,000 
30.000 
9,000 
8.000 

— 
2,750 
5,250 
7,875 

14,000 
4,500 

— 
1,676 
4.250 
6,375 
9,675 
3.500 

7,000 
17.500 
15.000 
18.000 
13,500 

7,000 
17.500 
26.250 
56,000 
80.000 
72,000 

9,288 
90,000 
33,600 

Number of 
Securities 
Underiying 

Unexercised 
Options 
That Are 

Not 
Exercisable 

m 
(c) 
155,000 
85,500 
76.000 

— 
30.700 
16,500 
9.60O 
5.000 

_ 
— 

'̂ " i— , " 

— 
/ • - •• ^ 

14,900 
8.260 
5.250 
2,625 

— 
\. — 

9,400 
5,025 
4,250 
2 , 1 ^ 

— 
— 

49,000 
21,000 
17,500 
7,500 

— 
, _ „ 

37,200 
21,000 
17,500 
8.750 

— 
— ^ 
—,, 

' —' 
— 
— 

Options 
(See Note 1) 

Option 
Exercise 
or Base 

Price t$) 
(d) 

$ 56.51 
73.29 
S9.96 
42.85 

m&\ 
73.29 
59.96 
58.55 
4 2 ^ 
32.54 
24^1 
21.91 
18.66 

56.51 
73.2S 
59.96 
sasB 
42.85 
32.54 

56.51 
7%:^ 
59.96 
58;SS 
42.85 
32.$4 

56.51 
73.2S 
59.96 
58.55 
42.85 
32.54 

56.51 
73.29 
59.96 
5 8 ^ 
42.85 
32.54 
24.81 

24.84 
23.46 
29.75 

Optksn 
Grant Date 

(e) 
26 Jan. 2009 
28 Jan. 2008 
22 Jan. 2007 
24 Jan. 2005 

26Jaft.20Q^ 
28 Jan. 2008 
22 Jan. 2007 
23 Jan. 2006 
24 Jail. 2005 
26 Jan.2004 
27Jan.20U3 : 
01 Aug. 2000 
29 Feb. .2000. 

26 Jan.2009 
28Jan.20(m 
22 Jan. 2007 
23 Jan. 2006 
24 Jan. 2005 
26Ja!*.^)04 

26 Jan. 2009 
28Jan.KK)8 
22 Jan. 2007 
23 Jan. ^ 0 6 
24 Jan. 2005 
^ Jan. 2004 

26 Jan. 2009 
%ZJai\.mm 
22 Jan. 2007 
23Jan.20U8 
24 Jan. 2005 
26Jffli.20O4 

26 Jan. 2009 
28Jan.2(K}e 
22 Jan. 2007 
23 Jan. 2006 
24 Jan. 2005 
26 Jan. 2004 
27 Jan. 2UU3 

25 Feb. 2002 
28 Jan. 2U02 
MO<^200Q 

Option 
Expiration 

Date 
(f) 

•S5Jan'2(il9 
27 Jan. 2018 
21 Jan. 2017 
23 Jan. 2015 

26 Jan. 2018 
27 Jan. 2018 
21 Jan. 2017 
22 Jan. 2016 
23 Jan. 2016 
25 Jan. 2014 
26 Jan. 2013 
31 Jul. 2010 

27Feb.20lO 

25 Jan. 2019 
,Zt Jan. 2018 
21 Jan. 2017 
22 Jan. 2016 
23 Jan. 2015 
25 Jan. 2014 

25 Jan. 2019 
27J«t .20ie 
21 Jan. 2017 
^ .ten. 2016 
23 Jan. 2015 
25 Jan. 2014 

25 Jan.2019 
27 Jan. 2018 
21 Jan. 2017 
22 Jail. 2016 
23 Jan. 2015 
25 Jan. 2014 

25 Jan. 2019 
27 Jan. 2018 
21 Jan. 2017 
22 Jan 2016 
23 Jan. 2015 
2S Jan. 2014 
26 Jan. 2013 

24 Feb. 
2012 

27 Jan. 2012 
19 Oct. 2010 

Number 
of 

Shares 
or Units 

of 
Stock 
That 
Have 

Not Yet 
Vested 

(#) 
(9) 

1li:42^ 

^ . 4 ^ 

15,271 

11,103 

58,514 

37,526 

Stock 
(See Note 21 

Maricet 
Value of 
Share or 
Units of 
Stock 

That Have 
NotYst 
Vested 

Based on 
12/31 

Closing 
Price 

$48.87 

(J) 
(h) 

% 5.e4i6ife 

\ ••'••• y 

i.'-m^m'^ 

\ 
[ 

t 
t 

746.294 

' 1 

( 

1 
542,604 

1 
j 

1 
2,859,579 

1 
[ 

1 
1,833,896 

i 
j ' • - •% •" 

' ^ ! y 

y y : \ •\:-

Equity 
Incenthre 

Plan 
Awards: 
Numtier 

of 
Unearned 
Shares. 
Units or 
Other 
Rights 
That 

Have Not 
Yet 

Vested 

(#) 
. of ^ 
"wm 

ŷmmm^ 
• I ' 

• 
' - >'- r 

; • 

6,700 

" ' '.. 
j i -

4,200 

' 

- • -

22,621 

16,700 

* 

Equity 
Incentive 

Plan 
Awards: 
Maritetor 

Payout 
\ ^ lueof 

Unearned 
Shares, 
Units or 
Other 
Rights 

That Have 
Not Yet 
Vested 

(*) 

V m^'M 

" ^ r y y m ^ j m 

327,429 

' 

205,254 

.' ' 

1,105,488 

816.129 
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Name 
(a) 

Molar 

Pardee 

Comew 

Adams 

Bonney 

Acevedo 

(Note 3} 

m i ^ m s y y y y , ' -;•>/:'' y' ~'yy'-y 

S o u r c e : E X E L O N CORP, 10-K, Feb rua ry 05 , 2 0 1 0 

Number o f 
Securi t ies 
Under ly ing 

Unexercised 
Opt ions 
That Are 

Exercisable 

(#) 
(b) 

5.500 

14.000 

22,500 

36.000 

— 
4,750 

9,500 

" ^ 8 , 5 0 0 

14,500 

" 10,000 

— 
2.750 

4,250 

4.250 

5,550 

: 4,051 

— 
2,075 

4,250 

6,375 

7,000 

4.500 

— 
1.500 

3,850 

5.850 

6,900 

4,500: 

5,025 

4,100 

2,000 

- r - •"'•. - j ^ 

1 

Number of 
Securi t ies 
Under ly ing 

Unexercised 
Opt ions 
That Are 

Not 
Exercisable 

(#) 
Ic) 

30.700 

16.500 

14,000 

7.500 

, • • • — • 

25,200 

14,250 

9,500 

4.250 

_ — 

"*" 

14,900 

8.260 

4,250 

2.125 

— 

— 

11.700 

• 6,225 

4,250 

2.125 

— , 

~" 

8,300 

4,500 

3.850 

1.950 

"~. 
" " _ i _ ^ 

1,675 

— 
— 

4,300 

Options 
See Note 1) 

Option 
Exercise 
or Bass 

Prtee($) 

56.51 

73.29 

59.96 

58.55 

42.85 

56.51 

73.29 

59.96 

68.55 

42.85 

32.54 

56.51 

73.29 

59.96 

58.55 

42.85 

32.54 

56.51 

73.29 

59.96 

58.55 

42.85 

32.54 

56.51 

73.29 

59.96 

58J5 

42.85 

: \ ^ S 4 

58.55 

42.85 

32.54 

56S1 

Option 
Grant Date 

le) 

2Bim.2Xm 
28 Jan. 

2008 
22 Jan. 

2007 
23 Jan. 

2006 
: a4Jan . 

2005 

26 Jan. 
2009 

28 Jan. 
20O8 

22 Jan. 
2007 

23 im . 
2006 

24 Jan. 
2005 

26,feB. 
2004 

26 Jan. 
2009 

2008 
22 Jan. 

2007 
23 Jan. 

2006 
24 Jan. 

2005 
26 Jan. 

2004 

26 Jan. 
2009 

28 Jan . : 
2008 

22 Jan. 
2007 

23 Jam. 
2006 

24 Jan. 
2005 

2sm. 
2004 

26 Jan. 
2009 

2 8 ^ . r 
2008 

22 Jan. 
2007 

23^R. 
2008 

24 Jan. 
2005 

26 Jan. 
2004 

23 Jan. 
2006 

• 24 Jan. 
2005 

26 Jan. 
2004 

26 Jm. 
20O9 

Optton 
Fvpiration 

Date 
(f) 

25Jan>20l9 
27 Jan. 

2018 
21 Jan. 

2017 
22 Jan. 

2016 
23Jwi. 

2015 

25 Jan. 
2019 

27Jffii. 
2018 

21 Jan. 
2017 

Z2JWi: 
2016 

23 Jan. 
2015 

25 Js^. 
2014 

25 Jan. 
2019 

27JWJ. 
2018 

21 Jan. 
2017 

2016 
23 Jan. 

2015 
25 Jan. 

2014 

25 Jan. 
2019 

• 2 7 ^ * . 
2018 

21 Jan. 
2017 

22 Jan. 
2016 

23 Jan. 
2015 

2 6 . ^ . 
2014 

25 Jan. 
2019 

27J«Bl. 
2018 

21 Jan. 
2017 

22 ^ f t . 
2016 

23 Jan. 
2015 

25 J ^ . 
2014 

22 Jan. 
2016 

201S 
25 Jan. 

2014 

2 S J ^ . 
2019 

Number 
of 

Shares 
or Units 

of 
Stock 
That 
Have 

Not Yet 
Vested 

(#1 
(9) 

35,653 

18,609 

12,217 

6,216 

1.522 

6,141 

Stock 
(See Note 2) 

Maricet 
Value of 
Share or 
Units of 
Stock 
That 

Have Not 
Yet 

Vested 
Based 

on 
12/31 

Closing 
Price 

$48.87 

($) 

1,742.362 

909.422 

597.045 

303,776 

74,380 

3CK3,111 

Equity 
Incentive 

Plan 
Awards : 
Number 

of 
Unearned 
Shares. 
Uni ts o r 

Other 
Rights 
That 

Have Not 
Yet 

Vested 

(#) 
(i) 

n m i 

11,300 

6,700 

5,300 

3,700 

1,005 

, _ . 
•1,?S9& 

Equi ty 
Incent ive 

Plan 
Awards : 
Maricet o r 

Payout 
Value of 

Unearned 
Shares. 
Uni ts or 

Other 
Rights 
That 

Have Not 
Yet 

Vested 

($) 
(l> 

674,406 

552.231 

327,429 

259,011 

180,819 

49,114 

92.853 



850 

2,000 

5,025 

4.100 

1.500 

2,550 

:2,000 

1,675 

• — 

73.29 

59.96 

58.55 

J42.^ 

32.54 

383 

28 Jan. 
2008 

y^^-mMi.y- . 
; ^ ^ 7 . 

23 Jan. 
2006 

24Jm. 
2005 

26 Jan. 
2004 

27 Jan. 
2018 

'̂ 2̂1:̂ . 
^*7 

22 Jan. 
2016 

23;fen. 
2016 

25 Jan. 
2014 
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ComEd 

Outs tand ing Equi ty 

Name 
l 2 l _ 
Claric 

Trpik ; 

(Note 4) 

(Note 5) 

PtmaQ^m 

liooker 

Donnelly 

MftChetf 

(Note 5) 

Number of 
Securities 
Underiying 

Unexercised 
Options 
That Are 

Exercisable 

(#) 
(bl 
22,500 

36.000 

,— ' 

850 

2.000 

2.038 

3,262 

1.625 

10.SQ0 

10.500 

9,000 

4,250 

3.975 

10.150 

11.400 

2.125 

"3,250 

4.250 

4,875 

••O'OOO 

13.C©0 

13.800 

10.000 
7.000 

15,000 

5.250 

Number of 
Securities 
Underlying 

Unexercised 
Options 
That Are 

Not 
Exercisable 

(#) 
(c) 

7,500 

4,300 

2.550 

2;odo 

1.025 

— 

^ — , 

— 

'"''.'rr-'--

z 
1,325 

— 

—-

2,125 

" 
4.250 

1,625 

— 

' '-^ 

— 

_ 

6,000 

_ 

Options 
(See Note 11 

Option 
Exercise 
or Base 

Price 

($) 

$ 58.55 

42.85 

56.51 

73.29 

59.96 

58.55 

42.85 

32.54 

58.55 

42.85 

32.54 

24.81 

58.55 

42.85 

32.54 

58.55 

42.85 

59.96 

53.5S 

42.85 

32.54 

24.81 

23.46 
29.75 

58.55 

42.85 

Option 
Grant Date 

(e) 
23 Jan. 2005 

24 Jan. 
2005 

: 28 J ^ . 
2009 

28 Jan. 
2008 

22Jan. 
2007 

23 Jan. 
2006 

24JSffI. 
2005 

26 Jan. 
2004 

: -yn.m.-^ 
2006 

24 Jan. 
2005 

200* 
27 Jan. 

2003 

2006 
24 Jan. 

2005 
20Jari. 

2004 

23 Jan. 
2006 

24j&n. 
2005 

22 Jan. 
2007 

23 Jan. 
2006 

24 Jan. 
2005 

26dan. 
2004 

27 Jan. 
2003 

: ^ J 9 n . 
2002 

20 Oct. 2000 

23 Jan. 
2006 

24 Jan. 
2005 

Option 
Expiratnn 

Date 
(f) 

22 Jan. 2016 
23 Jan. 

2015 

25 Jan. 
2019 

27 Jan. 
2018 

21 Jan. 
2017 

22 Jan. 
2016 

23 Jan. 
2015 

25 Jan. 
2014 

01 Oct. 2014 

01 Oct. 2014 
^ J a n . 

2014 
26 Jan. 

2013 

22^teft. 
•2016 

23 Jan. 
2015 

ZSJm. 
2014 

22 Jan. 
2016 

23 Jan. 
2015 

21 Jan. 
2017 

22 Jan. 
2016 

23 Jan. 
2015 

2014 
26 Jan. 

2013 
27Jart. 

2012 
19 Oct. 2010 

01 Jan.i 
2015 

01 Jan. 
2015 

Number 
of 

Shares 
or Units 

of 
Stock 
That 
Have 

Not Yet 
Vested 

(#) 
(9) . 

6,141 

— 

9,000 

. , ~ .. 

10.650 

'y y r—. 

stock 
(See Note 2) 

Maricet 
Value of 
Share or 
Units of 
Stock 
That 
Have 

Not Yet 
Vested 
Based 

on 12/31 
Closing 

Price 
$48.87 

($) 
(h) 

$ ^ ' • . • , - : 

300,111 

— 

439,630 

— 

520,466 

/ , . , - / _ i _ _ , 

Equity 
Incentive 

Plan 
Awards: 
Number 

of 
Unearned 
Shares, 
Units or 
Other 
Rights 
That 

Have Not 
Yet 

Vested 

(#) 
(1) 

1,114 

— 

— 

—, 

— 

'-' ': y ' rrry-

Equity 
Incentive 

Plan 
Awards: 
Maricet or 

Payout 
Value of 

Unearned 
Shares, 
Units or 
Other 
Rights 
That 

Have Not 
Yet 

Vested 

($) 
U) 

54,441 

— 

• ^ 

— 

— 

. , : —̂. 

Notes to Outstanding Equity Tables 

(1) Non-qualified stock options are granted to NEOs pursuant to the company's long-term incentive plans. Grants made prior to 2003 vested in three equal increments, 
beginning on the first anniversary of the grant date. Grants made In 2003 and thereafter vest in four equal increments, beginning on the first anniversary ofthe grant 
date. All grants expire on the tenth anniversary of the grant date. For all data above, the number of shares and exercise prices have been adjusted to reflect the 2 
for 1 stock split of May 5, 2004. 

(2) The amount shown includes the unvested portion of performance share awards eamed with respect to the three-year performance periods ending December 31, 2008 and 
December 31, 2007, and any unvested restricted stock unit awards as shown in the following tabte. The amount of shares shown in column (i) represents the target 

Source: EXELON CORR 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar'Document Research^'' 



number of performance shares available to each NEO for the peri'ormance period ending December 31. 2009. Shares are valued at $48.87, the closing prfce on 
December 31, 2009. 

(3) Mr. Acevedo's performance share award was prorated from the date he became Vice President and Controller of PECO. 
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(4) Mr Trpik's perfonnance share award was preirated through the date he became Senior Vice President, CFO and Treasurer of ComEd and became eligible for the ComEd 
Long Tenn incentive Plan. 

(5) For Mr. MctDonatd and Mr. Mitchell, their 2005 and 2006 stock option grants will expire on the fifth anniveraary of their respective termination dates. 

Unvested Restricted Stock or Restricted Stock Units 

Name 

l i n g e r 
Barnett 
Crane 

McLaan 

Pardee 

Comew 

Adams 
Acevedo 

Galvanoni: 

T r i ^ ; ; : 
Pramaggiore 

Donnelly 

Grant Date 
01Au|.2tH)8 
01 Apr. 2005 
03Sep.2007 
01 Aug. 2008 
01 Aug. 2008 
01 Aug. 2008 
01 Jan. ^ 0 5 
01 Aug. 2008 
01 Apr. 2035 
01 Aug. 2008 
01 Aug. 2008 
22 Jan.2007 
28 Jan. 2008 
26 Jan.2009 
01 May 2007 

Grant Date 
:01May2tRJ7 
28 Nov. 2005 
03S^.2ffil7 
01 Apr. 2005 
03 Sep. 2007 

Number of 
Restricted 

Shares 
. . , , , . ' . . g ; ^ . 

4,000 
16,(K30 
15,000 
5,000 
5,000 
8,CK)0 

10,000 
4,000 
5,000 
4,000 

257 
430 
835 

3.000 

Number of 
Restricted 

Shares 

:vmtmi^ 
5.000 

: T :4.IX)0 
4.000 
4,Qm 

Vesting Dates 
; ^ 0 | - i ^ : M 3 ^ " ' t f ^ ' ? " * ^ ^ •'••-

01 Apr. 2010 
t m ^ B p . : m n y y y y y ? : y y - • K.. •-
01 Aug. 2013 
01Atjg.^^1i;'-"^:^-'V ' ' \ yyy : 
01 Aug. 2013 

^•m.^.mm'^^yy^^ / -yyy iyyyy .y^ ' 
01 Aug. 2013 

;01:Apr20TO^^=^vvh;:\r:: :,..;.^..^. };. ̂ ; . ; , ,;: 
01 Aug. 2013 
01 Aug. 2013 
25 Jan. 2010 
25 Jan. 2010.24 Jan. 2011 
25 Jan. 2010, 24 Jan. 2011, 23 Jan. 2012 
01May20l1 

Vesting Dates 
01May2011 
28 Nov. 2010 
03 Sep. 2012 
01 Apr. 2010 
03 Sep. 2012 
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Opt ion Exerc ises and S tock Vested 

Option Avi/ards 
(See Note 1) 

Stock Awards 
(See Note 21 

Name 
I 2 l _ 
Rowe 
O'Brien (Note 3) 
Hilzinger (Note 4) 
Barnett 
Crane (Note 5) 
McLean 
Moler (Note 6) 
Pardee 
Comew 
Adams 
Bonney 
Acevedo (Note 7) 
Galvanoni 

ComEd 

Opt ion Exerc ises and Stock Vested 

• U . : y - ^ ^ 

22,400 427,056 

23,494 

7,271 

28,826 

16,510 
8.471 
7,805 

3.452 

1,316,173 

410,897 

1,628,960 

933,001 
478.714 
441,036 
366,^0 
161,379 

y'-m:m 

option Avrards 
(See Note 1) 

Name 

Claris (Note 8) 
Trpik 
McDonald 
Pramaggiore 
Hooker 
Donnelly 
Mitchell (Note 9) 

Notes to Option Exercises and Stock Vested Table 

Number 
of 

Shares 
Acquired 

on 
Exercise 

(b) 

2.000 

Value 
Realized 

on 
Exercise 

(c) 

— f 

40,420 

Number 
of 

Shares 
Acquired 

on 
Vesting 

(d) 
(#) 

Stock Awards 
(See Note 2) 

3,310 

1,690 

4,488 
10,849 

value 
Realized 

on Vesting 

(e) 

187,065 
'183,628 

95.485 
146.SQ1 
253,617 
568.826 

(1) Mr. McLean exercised all options shown above pursuant to a Rule 10b5-1 trading plan that was entered into when he was unaware of any material infonnatiCHi regarding 
Exelon that had not been publicly disclosed. At tiiat time the fonTiuta for the dates, number of opUons. and sale price was set at the time the trading plans were 
established. 

(2) Share amounts are generally composed of perfonnance shares that vested on January 26, 2009, which inctuded 1/3 of the grant made with res{»ct to the three-year 
performance period ending December 31, 2008; 1/3 ofthe grant made with respect to the three-year performance period ending December 31, 2007. and 1/3 of the grant 
made with respect to the three-year performance period ending December 31.2006. Shares were valued at $55.61 upon vesting. 

(3) For Mr. O'Brien, the shares received upon vesting includes 5.000 restricted shares that vested on February 1, 2009 and vrere valued at $54.22. 

(4) For Mr. Hilzinger. the shares received upon vesting includes 8,000 restricted shares that vested on August 1, 2009 and were valued at $50.86. 
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(5) For Mr. Crane, the shares received upon vesting includes 10,000 restricted shares ̂ at vested on February 1, 2009 and were valued at $54.22, and 10,000 restricted 
shares that vested on August 1, 2009 and were valued at $50.86. 

(6) For Ms. Moler, the shares received upon vesting includes 10,000 restricted shares that vested on August 1,2009 and were valued at $50.86. 
(7) For Mr. Acevedo. the shares received upon vesting includes 452 shares from the Key Manager Restricted Stock Unit Program that vested on January 25, 2009 that were 

valued at $56.51 and 3,000 restrided shares that vested on April 1,2009 that were valued at $45.28. 
(8) For Mr. Clark, the shares received upon vesting includes 10.000 restricted shares that vested on August 1,2009 and were valued at $50.86. 
(9) For Mr. Mitchell, the shares received upon vesting includes 5,000 restricted shares that vested on November 27. 2009 and were valued at $47.66. 

Pension Benefits 

Exelon sponsors the Exelon Corporation Retirement Program, a traditional defined benefit pension plan that covers certain management 
employees who commenced employment prior to January 1, 2001 and certain collective bargaining unit employees. The Exelon Corporation 
Retirement Program includes the Service Annuity System (SAS), the legacy ComEd pension plan, and the Service Annuity Plan (SAP), the legacy 
PECO pension plan. Effective January 1,2001, Exelon also establistied two casti balance defined benefit pension plans in order to both reduce 
future reft'remenf benefit costs and provide an option that Is portable as the company anticipated a work force that was more mobile that the 
traditional utility workforce. The î ash balance defined benefit pension plans cover management employees and certain collective bargaining unit 
employees hired on or after such date, as well as certain management employees hired prior to such date who elected to transfer to a cash 
balance plan. Each of these plans is intended to be tax-qualified under Section 401 (a) of the Intemal Revenue Code. An employee can participate 
in only one of the qualified pension plans. 

For NEOs participating in the SAS, the annuity benefit payable at normal retirement age is equal to the sum of 1.25% ofthe participant's 
earnings as of December 25.1994, reduced by a portion of the participant's Social Security benefit as of that date, plus 1.6% of the participant's 
highest average annual pay, multiplied by the participant's years of credited service (up to a maximum of 40 years). For NEOs participafing in the 
SAP, the annuity benefit payable at normal retirement age is equal to the greater of the amount determined under the Career Pay Formula, which 
is 2% of each year's pensionable pay, and the amount determined under the Final Average Pay Formula, which is the sum of (a) 5% of average 
earnings, plus 1.2% of average eamings for each year of pension service (up to a maximum of 40 years), and (b) 0.35% of average earnings In 
excess of covered compensation for each year of pension service (up to a maximum of 40 years). Pension-eligible compensation for the SAS and 
the SAP's Final Average Pay Formula includes base pay and annual incentive awards. Pension eligible compensation In the SAP's Career Pay 
Formula includes base pay, incentive awards and other regular remuneration. Benefits under the SAS and SAP are vested after five years of 
service. 

The "normal retirement age" under both the SAS and the SAP is 65. Each ofthese plans also offers an early retirement benefit prior to age 
65. which is payable if a participant retires after attainment of age 50 and completion of ten years of service. The annual pension payable under 
each plan is determined as of the early retirement date, reduced by 2% for each year of payment before age 60 to age 58, then 3% for each year 
before age 58 to age 50. In addition, under the SAS, the early retirement benefit is supplemented by a temporary payment equal to 80% of the 
participant's estimated monthly Social Security benefit, offset by the aggregate annual amount ofthe temporary supplemental payment multiplied 
by a plan factor, determined on a partially subsidized actuarial basis. The supplemental benefit is partially offset by a reduction in the regular 
annuity benefit. 

Under the cash balance pension plan, a notional account is established for each participant, and the account balance grows as a resutt of 
annual benefit credits and annual investment credits. (Employees who participated in the SAS or the SAP prior to January 1, 2001 and elected to 
transfer to 
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the cash balance plan also have a frozen transferred benefit from the fbrnner plan, and received a 'transifion" credit based on their age. service 
and compensation at the time of transfer.) Beginning January 1, 2008, the annual benefit credit under the plan is 7.00% of base pay and annual 
incentive award (subject to applicable Internal Revenue Code limit). For the portion of the account balance accrued beginning January 1, 2008, 
the annual investment credit is the third segment rate of interest on long-temi investment grade corporate bonds, as provided for in Intemal 
Revenue Code Section 430(h)(2)(C)(iii). The Segment Rate will be determined as of November of the year for which the cash balance account 
receives the investment credit. For the portion of the benefit accrued before January 1, 2008, pending Internal Revenue Service guidance, the 
annual investment credit is the greater of 4%, or the average for the year of the S&P 500 Index and the applicable interest rate specified In 
Section 417(e) ofthe Internal Revenue Code that is used to determine lump sum payments (the interest rate is determined In Noveml>er of each 
year). Benefits are vested and non-fbrfeitabie after complefion of at least three years of service, and are payable In an annuity or a lump sum at 
any time following termination of employment. Apart fi-om the beneflt credits and vesting requirement, and as described above, years of service 
are not relevant to a detemiination of accrued benefits under the cash balance pension plans. 

The internal Revenue Code limits to $245,000 the individual annual compensation that may be taken into account under the tax-qualified 
retirement plan. As permitted by Employee Retirement Income Security Act, Exelon sponsors two supplemental executive retirement plans (or 
"SERPs") that allow the payment to a select group of management or highly-compensated individuals out of its general assets of any benefits 
calculated under provisions ofthe applicable qualified pension plan which may be above these limits. The SERPs offers a lump sum as an 
optional form of payment, which indudes the value ofthe marital annuity, death benefits and other early retirement subsidies as a designated 
interest rate. The interest rate applicable for distributions to participants In the SAS in 2009 is 2.87% and for participants In the SAP in 2009 is 4%. 
For participants in the cash balance pension plan, the lump sum is the value of the non-qualified account balance. The value of the lump sum 
amounts do not include the value of any pension benefits covered under the qualified pension plans, and the methods and assumptions used to 
detemiine the non-qualified lump sum amount are different than the assumptions used to generate the present values shown in the tables of 
benefits to be received upon retirement, termination due to death or disability, involuntary separation not related to a change In control, or upon a 
qualifying termination following a change in control which appear later in this document. 

Under the terms of the SERPs. participants are provided the amount of benefits they would have received under the SAS, SAP or cash 
balance plan, as applicable, but for the applicatton of the Intemal Revenue Code limits. In addition, certain executives previously received grants 
of additional under a SERP. In particular, Mr. Crane received an additional eight years of credited service through December 31,2006 as part of 
his employment offer that provides one additional year of service credit for each year of employment to a maximum of 10 additional years. 
Ms. Moler received as part of her employment offer an additional five years of credited service after the completion of five years of service, which 
occurred in 2005. Pursuant to his employment agreement first entered into when he joined the Company in 1998, Mr. Rowe is entitled to receive a 
SERP benefit that, when added to SAS benefit, will be detemiined as though he had earned 20 years of service on March 16,1998 and one 
additional year of service on each anniversary of that date occurring prior to his termination of employment. A portion of Mr. Rowe's t>enefit may 
be forfeited upon a termination for "cause" (see below under Potential Payments upon Temiination or Change In Control—Employment Agreement 
with Mr. Rows). 

As Of January 1, 2004, Exelon does not grant additional years of credited service to executives under the SERP for any period in which 
services are not actually performed, except that up to two years of service credits may be provided under severance or change in control 
agreements first 
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entered into after such date. Service credits previously available under employment, change in control or severance agreements or arrangements 
(or any successors arrangements) are not affected by this policy. 

The amount ofthe change in the pension value for each of the named executive officers is the amount included in the Summary 
Compensation Table above in the column headed "Change In Pension Value & Nonqualified Defen-ed Compensation Earnings." The present value 
of each NEO's accumulated pension benefit is shown in the following tables. The assumptions used in estimating the present values include the 
following: for Service Annuity System participants, pension benefits are assumed to begin at each participant's earliest unreduced retirement age; 
and for cash balance plan participants, pension benefits are assumed to begin at the earliest unreduced age. The applicable discount rates are 
6.09% as of December 31.2008 and 5.83% as of December 31.2009. The lump sum rate amounts are determined using tiie rate of 6% for SAS 
participants and 4.0% for SAP participants, both at the assumed retirement age, and the account balance for cash balance pension plan 
participants. The applicable mortality table as of Decemt}er 31. 2008 Is the IRS-required mortality table for 2009 funding valuation. The applicable 
table as of December 31. 2009 is the IRS required mortality table for 2010 funding valuation. 

Exelon, Generation and PECO 

i2L 
R o w e ^ o t e l l 

O'Bfieh 

Hilzinger 

Barnett 

Crane 

McLaan 

Mder 

Pardee 

Comew 

Adarns ^ 

Bonney 

Acevedo 

Galvanor^ 

Plan Name (b) 
'^J^i-y : y 
SERP 
Cash Balance 
SERP 
Cash 
Balance 
SERP 
Cash 
Balance 
SERP 
SAS 
SERP 
Cash 
Balance 
SERP 
SAS 
SERP 
SAS 
SERP 
Cash 
Balance 
SERP 
Cash 
Balance 
SERP 
SAP 
SERP 
Cash 
Balance 
SERP 
Cash 
Balance 
SERP 

Number of Years 
Credited Service (#) 

(c) 
^ 1 . ^ 
31.80 
27.51 
27.51 

7.72 
7.72 

6.68 
6.68 

11.26 
21.26 

7.00 
7.00 
9.99 

14.99 
9.8-^ 
9.84 

15.59 
15.59 

20.38 
20.38 
20.00 
20.00 

7.17 
7.17 

7.16 
7.16 

Present Value of 

(d) 
. . y y y - y - ' ^ ' - ^ ^ k ^ ^ ^ ^ y m ' 

16,560.774 
725^527 
643,441 

138,859 
199,688 

116.012 
105.170 
327,259 

2.789,462 

117,737 
350,614 
444,643 

1,793,259 
253,124 
657,389 

291,534 
201,397 

713,886 
499,023 
674,456 
565,690 

119,103 
15,694 

120.845 
26,849 

Payments During 
Last Fiscal Year ($) 

(e) 
> ' 

— 
— 
— 

— 
— 

' W 
— 

• ~ ^ - — -

— 

' '—' 
— 
^^; 
— 

, __' 
— 

' • " ^ — ' 

— 

, [ — 

— 
, '— 
— 

'— 
— 

— 
— 
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ComEd 

Name 
la) 
Clark 

Trpik 

McDonald 

Pramaggiore 

Hooker 

Donnelly 

Mitchell 

Plan Name (W 

sPsS'-mm-' 
SERP 
Cash Balance 
SERP 
SAS 
SERP 
Cash 
Balance 
SERP 
SAS 
SERP 
Cash 
Balance 
SERP 
SAP 
SERP 

Number of Years 
Credited Sen/ice (#) 

(cl 
. y : y - y : \ y m m y^ 

40.00 
8.60 
8.60 

'̂̂  z \ jm -
3TJP2 

11.93 
11.93 

y 4Qm < 
40.00 y . 

26.53 
26.53 
36.50 
38.50 

Present V l̂ue of 
Accumulated 

Benefit ($) 

: ••-•'A,m 
"'^"^'•/4^C533 ' 

156.392 
65,673 

; : 'y( y-- •t4^^;057-,~ 
2 ^ ^ , 3 3 4 

274,611 
112.729 

r y y - : ' ' - t ^ m m 
1.6lg,205 

621,708 
168,377 

1.90^.792 
4.7645^ 

Payments During 
Ust Fiscal Year ($) 

(e) 

- -̂s - « 

— 
— 

2iV, i-'^S-' • " _ . 

• - - * « 

— 
— 

. i - ^ ' - ^ ^ - ^ 

-^ 

— 
.— 
-^ 

, . : . • ^ ' 

(1) Based on discount rates prescribed by the SEC executive compensation disctosure rules, the present value of Mr, Rowe's SERP benefit is $16,560,774. Based on lump 
sum plan rates for immediate distributions, the comparable lump sum amount applicable for sen/ice through December 31. 2009 is $24,164,180. Note that, in any event, 
payments made upon termination may be delayed for six months in accordance wilh U.S. Treasury Department guidance. 

Deferred Compensation Programs 

Exelon offers deferred compensation plans to pemiit the defen-al of certain cash compensation to facilitate tax and retirement planning and 
satisfaction of stock ownership requirements for executives and key managers. Exelon maintains non-qualified defeired compensation plans that 
are open to certain highly-compensated employees, including the NEOs. 

The Deferred Compensation Plan is a non-qualified plan that pemilts executives and key managers to defer conti-lbutlons that would be 
made to the Exelon Corporation Employee Savings Plan (the company's tax-qualified 401 (k) plan) but for the applicable limits under the Internal 
Revenue Code. The Deferred Compensation Plan permits participants to defer taxation of a portion of their income. It benefits tiie company by 
deferring the payment of a portion of its compensation expense, tiius preserving cash. 

The Employee Savings Plan is tax-qualified under Sections 401 (a) and 401 (k) of the Intemal Revenue Code (ttie "Code"). Exelon maintains 
the Employee Savings Plan to attract and retain qualified employees, including the NEOs, and to encourage employees to save some percentage 
of their cash compensation for their eventual retirement The Employee Savings Plan permits employees to do so, and allows the company to 
make matching contributions in a relatively tax-efficient manner. The company maintains the excess matching feature ofthe Deferred 
Compensation Plan to enable management employees to save for tiieir eventual retirement to the extent they otiienMse would have were it not for 
the limits established by the IRS for purposes of Federal tax policy. 

The Stock Deferral Plan is a non-qualified plan ttiat pemiitted executives to defer performance share units prior to 2007. 

In response to declining plan enrollment and the administrative complexity of compliance with Section 409A of the Code, tiie compensation 
committee approved amendments to the Deferred Compensation and Stock Deferral Plans at its December 4, 2006 meeting. The amendments 
cease future compensation deferrals for the Stock Deferral Plan and Defen-ed Compensation Plan other than the excess Employee Savings Plan 
contribution deferrals. 
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The following tables show the amounts that NEOs have accumulated under botti the Deferred Compensation Plan and the Stock Defen-al 

Plan. Both plans were closed to new deferrals of base pay, annual incentive payments or performance shares awards In 2007, and participants 
were granted a one-time election to receive a distribution of their accumulated balance in each plan during 2007. The plans will continue in effect 
for those officers who did not elect to receive the one-time distribution, and their balances will continue to accnje dividends or other eamings until 
payout upon termination. Balances in the Deferred Compensation Plan will be settied in cash upon the termination event selected by the officer 
and will be distributed either in a lump sum, or in annual installments. Share balances in the Stock Deferral Plan continue to earn the same 
dividends that are available to all shareholders, which are reinvested as additional shares In the plan. Balances In tiie plan are distributed in 
shares of Exelon stock in a lump sum or installments upon termination of employment 

The Deferred Compensation Plan continues in effect, without change, for those officers who participate in tiie 401 (k) savings plan and who 
reach their statutory contribution limit during the year. After this limit is reached, their elected payroll contributions and company matching 
contribution will be credited to their account in tiie Deferred Compensation Plan. The investment options under tiie Deferred Compensation Plan 
consist of a basket of mutual funds benchmarks tiiat mirror those funds available to all employees through the 401 (k) plan, with the exception of 
one benchmark fund that offers a fixed percentage return over a specified market retum. Defen-ed amounts generally represent unfijnded 
unsecured obligations of the company. 

Exelon, Generation and PECO 

Nonqualified Deferred Compensation 

Name 
(a) 

Bme y 
O'Brien 
Hifczinger -- ..:'^ 
Barnett 
Crane •-yyyyy:-^y^-'^yyyyy-\y-:~ 
McLean 
m m y y y ? y : y y y y : - ^ - y y y y y y y y y y ^ - : 
Pardee 
G f a ^ v m ^ y y y y y i : ' " y^y-^^-y '}y':y:':yy-y^"^ 

Nonqual i f ied Deferred Compensa t ion 

ComEd 

Executive 
Contributions 

in 2009 

(b) 

$ 61,154 
14,396 
9,888 

29.699 
65,615 
19,767 
31.769 
40,362 
3̂ 374 

Registrant 
Contributions 

in 2009 

(c) 
Note (2) 

$ 6iW 
14,396 
9.888 
9.535 

32,298 
19,767 
15,048 
19,462 
1.7^ 

Aggregate 
Eamings in 

2009 

(d) 
Note (3) 

y ' m » : : y 
165.063 

: 3,681 . -
12,798 
2,071 ; r 

(22.741) 
..y.\y m ^ m y - y 

1.085 
yryy^^t^m^yy 

Aggregate 
Withdrawals/ 
Distributions 

(e) 

— 
^ , ,: • '•''•,j.y/''!r^y.y''.:', 

— 
^ y y . y ::̂ ,:.: ^ ^ y y y 

— 
y y - y y " ; -^:.:A-; 

— 
y y y y ry -^^yy^ 

Aggregate 
Balance at 

12/31/09 

(f) 

^^^y$yy^'4^ 
1,330,197 

^;v-v:.^;47^254 
111.688 

S 2^,625 
421,222 

y y - ^ - y - ^ s z m i 
153,708 

y ^ y y . y 12,276 

Name 
M 
Claris 
Trpik 
McDonald 
Hooker 
Dormelly 
Mitchell 

Executh/e 
Contributions 

In 2009 

(b) 
Noted) 

4 3 9 . ^ 
1.129 

715 
15,692 
29.162 
30,685 

Registrant 
Contributions 

In 2009 

(c) 
Note 2) 

-iy-ywrn-y 
941 
596 

7,615 
io,tm 
14,585 

Aggregate 
Earnings 

in 2009 

(d) 
Note (3) 

233 
1.185 

(11,736) 
(1.219) 
12,307 

Aggregate 
Wtthdrawals/ 
DlstrlbuUons 

(e) 

Aggregate 
Balance at 

12/31/09 

(f) 

y r - ^ m B 
4,960 

: :^,601 
177,123 
1^.109 
131,335 

(1) The full amount shown for executive contributions are included in the base salary figures for each NEO shown above in the Summary Compensation Table. 
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(2) The full amount shown under registrant contributions are included in the company contribulions to savings plans for each NEO shown above in the All Other 
Compensation Table. 

(3) The amount shown und^r aggregate earnings reflects the NEOs gain or loss based upon the individual allocation of their notional account balance into ttie basket of 
mutual fund benchmarks. These gains or losses do not represent current income to the NEO and have not been Included in any of the compensation tables shown above. 

(4) For all NEOs the aggregate balance shown at)ove includes those amounts, both executive contributions and registrant contributnns, that have been disclosed either as 
base salary as describ^ in Note 1 or as company contributions under all other compensation as described in Note 2 for the current fiscat year. In 2007, all partiapants in 
the deferred compensation plan were eligible to receive a distribution of their entire account balance in the plan accumulated through December 31. 2006. Messrs. Rowe, 
IHIIzinger, Bamett, Cran@, Pardee, Galvanoni, Clark, McDonald, Trpik, Mitchell, Donnelly and l^s. Moler elected to receive this distribution. Messrs. Cornew, Adams, 
Bonney, Acevedo, and Ms. Pramaggiore do not participate in the plan. 
Since receiving a distribution of their entire accumulated balance in 2007, all executive contiibutions which are Included in the aggregate balance at fiscal year end have 
been included in base salary in the Summary Compensation Table for each year, and all registrant contributions that are included in the aggregate balance at fiscal year 
end have been included in all other compensation in the Summary Compensation Table for each year for Messrs. Rowe. Hilzinger. Barnett, Crane, Pardee, Galvanoni, 
Clark, McDonald, Mitchell and Ms. Moler. 
For Messrs. O'Brien, McLean and Hooker, who did not elect to receive the distribution of their accumulated plan balan<» in 2007. the foltowing amounts consisting of both 
executive contributions dnd registrant contributions have been included in the Summary Compensation Table either as either base salary or all otiier compensation for 
prior years where these individuals have been included as NEOs: $847,092; $235,747; and $40,915 respectively. 

Potential Payments upon Termination or Change In Control 

Employment Agreement with Mr. Rowe 

Under the third amended and restated employment agreement between Exelon and Mr. Rowe, Mr. Rowe will continue to serve as Chief 
Executive Officer of Exelon, Chairman of Exelon's board of directors and a memt>er ofthe boanj of directors until December 31,2012. 

If, prior to July 1, 2011, Exelon terminates Mr. Rowe's employment for reasons other tiian cause, deatti or disability or Mr. Rowe terminates 
his employment for good reason, he would be eligible for the following benefits: 

a lump sum payment of Mr. Rowe's accrued but unpaid base salary and annual incentive, if any, and a prorated annual incentive for tiie 
year in which his employment terminates based on the lesser of (1) the annual incentive that would have been paid based on actual 
performance without application of negative discretion to reduce the amount of the award, and (2) Uie formula annual incentive (i.e., the 
greater of the annual incentive for the last year ending prior to termination or the average of the annual incentives payable with respect 
to Mr. Rowe's last three full years of employment); 

a lump sum severance payment equal to his base salary and the formula annual incentive, multiplied by the number of years (including 
ft-actional years) remaining until the later of July 1, 2011 or tiie first anniversary of the termination date. 

continuation of life, disability, accident, healtti and other active welfare benefits for him and his family for a period equal to the number of 
years (including ft"actional years) remaining until the later of July 1, 2011 or the first anniversary of the termination date, followed by 
post-retirement healthcare coverage for him and his wife for the remainder of their respective lives; 

ail exercisable stock options remain exercisable until the applicable option expiration date; 

• non-vested stock options become exercisable and thereafter remain exercisable until ttie applicable option expiration date; 

previously earned but non-vested performance share units vest, consistent with the terms of the performance share unit award program 
under the LTIP, and an award based on actual performance for the year in which the termination occurs; and 

• any non-vested restricted stock award vests. 
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If such a temiination occurs within 24 months after a Change in Control of Exelon or wlUiin 18 months after a Significant Acquisition, as such 

terms are described under "Change in Control Employment Agreements and Severance Plan Covering Other Named Executives," or Mr. Rowe 
resigns before July 1, 2011 because of the failure to be appointed or elected as Exelon's Chief Executive Officer, Chairman of Exelon's board of 
directors, and a member of the board of directors, then Mr. Rowe would receive the termination benefits described above except that: 

the annual incentive award described above and payable for the year in which Mr. Rowe's employment terminates will be paid In fijil, 
rather than prorated; 

• In determining the amount of such full formula annual Incentive and the lump sum severance payment described above, the formula 
annual incentive will be the greater of ttie amount described in the preceding paragraph or the target annual Incentive for the year in 
which his employment terminates, but not greater than the annual incentive for the year in which the termination occurs based on actual 
performance without the application of negative disaetion to reduce the amount of the award; 

the SERP benefit will be determined taking into account the lump sum severance payment, as though it were paid in installments and 
Mr. Rowe remained employed during tiie severance period; and 

professional outplacement services will be provided for up to twelve months. 

The term "good reason" means any material breach ofthe employment agreement by Exelon, including: 

a felture to provide compensation and benefits required under the employment agreement (including a reduction in base salary that is 
not commensurate with and applied to Exelon's other senior executives) without Mr. Rowe's consent; 

causing Mr. Rowe to report to someone other than Exelon's board of directors; 

* any material adverse change in Mr. Rowe's status, responsibilities or perquisites; or 

any public announcement by Exelon's board of directors witiiout Mr. Rowe's consent that Exelon is seeking his replacement, other than 
with respect to the period following July 1. 2011. 

With respect to a termination of employment during the Change in Control or Significant Acquisition periods descrit>ed above, ttie following 
events will constitute additional grounds for termination for good reason: 

a good felth detemilnation by Mr. Rowe Uiat he is substantially unable to perform, or that there has been a material reduction In. any of 
his duties, functions, responsibilities or authority; 

the feilure of any successor to assume his employment agreement; 

a relocation of Exelon's principal offices by more than 50 miles; or 

a 20% Increase in Uie amount of time that Mr. Rowe must spend traveling for business outside of Uie Chicago area. 

In the event Mr. Rowe's employment terminates for cause, all outstanding stock options (whether vested or non-vested), non-vested 
performance shares and restricted stock will be forfeited. Upon a termination for cause on or before March 16. 2010 (the retirement date specified 
under a prior agreement), the portion of the SERP benefit that accrued after March 16, 2006 (the retirement date specified under his original 
agreement) also will be forfeited. 

The term "cause" means any ofthe following, unless cured within the time period specified in tiie agreement: 

• conviction of a felony or of a misdemeanor involving moral turpitude, fraud or dishonesty; 

wlllfiji misconduct In the performance of duties intended to personally benefit Uie executive; or 

material breach of the agreement (other tiian as a result of incapacity due to physical or mental Illness). 
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Upon Mr. Rowe's retirement or his termination of employment due to disability or death: 

Mr. Rowe (or his beneficiary or estate) will receive a prorated annual incentive for the year in which the termination occurs, 
determined under the method described above for a "good reason" termination; 

all exercisable stock options remain exercisable until Uie applicable option expiration date; 

non-vested stock options become exercisable and thereafter remain exercisable until the applicatile option expiration; 

previously earned but non-vested performance share units vest, consistent with the terms of the performance share award program 
under the LTIP, and he (or his beneficiary or estate) will receive an award for the year in which the termination occurs; 

any non-vested restricted stock award vests, unless otherwise provided in the grant instrument; and 

he will be entitled to receive post-retirement healthcare coverage for him and his wife for the remainder of their respective lives. 

The term "retirement" means: 

Mr. Rowe's termination of employment prior to July 1, 2011 other than a termination by him for good reason or a termination by the 
Company with or without cause or upon disability or death; 

Mr. Rowe's termination of employment on or after July 1.2011 ottier ttian a termination by ttie Company with cause or upon disability or 
death. 

Upon Mr. Rowe's retirement or termination of employment for any reason other than cause, disability or death: 

For a period of five years, Mr. Rowe Is required to attend board of directors meetings as requested by the board or the then-chairman, 
attend civic, charitable and corporate events, serve on civic and charitable boards and represent the Company at industry and ti-ade 
association events as the Company's representative, and provide the tiien-chalrman or the then-CEO advice or counseling on energy 
policy issues or strategy, each as mutually agreed; 

The Company is required to provide Mr. Rowe with five years of office and secretarial services. 

Mr. Rowe is subject to confidentiality restrictions and to non-competition, non-solicitation and non-disparagement restrictions continuing in 
effect for two years following his termination of employment, and is required to sign a general release to receive severance payments. If the 
payments or benefits payable to Mr. Rowe would be subject to excise taxes imposed under Section 4999 of the Intemal Revenue Code on excess 
parachute payments or under similar state or local law, Mr. Rowe may elect to reduce or eliminate such payments and benefits to the extent 
necessary to avoid such excise taxes. If any payment to Mr. Rowe would be subject to a penally under Section 409Aof the Intemal Revenue 
Code, Exelon payment of such amount will be delayed by six months after the termination date, and his agreement will be othenwise interpreted 
and constmed to comply with Section 409A. 

Change in control employment agreements and severance plan covering other named executives 

Exelon's change in control and severance benefits policies were Initially adopted in January 2001 and harmonized the policies of Exelon's 
predecessor companies. In adopting the policies, the 

compensation committee considered the advice of a consultant who advised that the levels were consistent with competitive practice and 
reasonable. The Exelon benefits include multiples of change in control benefits ranging from two times base salary and annual bonus for corporate 
and subsidiary vice presidents to 2.99 times fcrase salary and annual bonus forthe executive committee and select 
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senior vice presidents other than tiie CEO. In 2003, the compensation committee reviewed the terms of the Senior Management Severance Plan 
and revised It to reduce the situations when an executive could terminate and claim severance benefits for "good reason", clarified the definition of 
"cause", and reduced non-change in control benefits for executives with less ttian two years of service. In Decemtier 2004, the compensation 
committee's consultant presented a report on competitive practice on executive severance. The competitive practices described in the report were 
generally comparable to the benefits provided under Exelon's severance policies. In discussing the compensation consultant's December 2007 
annual report to the committee on compensation trends, the consultant commented that Exelon's change in conti-ol and severance policies were 
conservative, citing the use of double triggers, and that they remained competitive. 

Exelon has entered into change in control employment agreements with the named executive officers other than Mr. Rowe, which generally 
protect such executives' position and compensation levels for two years after a change In control of Exelon. The agreements are Initially effective 
for a period of two years, and pnavide for a one-year extension each year thereafter until cancellation or termination of employment. 

During the 24-month period following a change In control, or during the 18-month period following another significant corporate transaction 
affecting the executive's business unit in which Exelon shareholders retain between 60% and 66^/3% control (a significant acquisition), if a named 
executive officer resigns for good reason or if the executive's employment is terminated by Exelon other than for cause or disability, the executive 
is entitied to the following: 

the executive's annual incentive and performance share unit awards for the year In which termination occurs; 

severance payments equal to 2.99 times the sum of (1) the executive's base salary plus (2) the higher of tiie executive's target annual 
incentive for the year of termination or the executive's average annual Incentive award payments for the two years preceding the 
termination, but not more than the annual incentive forthe year of termination based on actual performance before the application of 
negative discretion; 

• a benefit equal to the amount payable under the SERP detemiined as if (1) the SERP benefit were folly vested, (2) the executive had 
2.99 additional years of age and years of service (2.0 years for executives who first entered into such agreements after 2003) and 
(3) the severance pay constituted covered compensation for purposes of the SERP; 

a benefit equal to ttie actuarial equivalent present value of any non-vested accrued benefit under Exelon's qualified defined benefit 
retirement plan; 

all previously-awarded stock options, performance shares or units, resti-icted stock, or restricted share units become folly vested, and 
the stock options remain exercisable until (1) the option expiration date, for options granted before January 1.2002 or (2) Uie eariier of 
the fifth anniversary of his termination date or the option's expiration date, for options granted after that date; 

life, disability, accident, health and other welfare benefit coverage continues for ttiree years on the same terms and conditions applicable 
to active employees, followed by retiree health coverage if the executive has attained at least age 50 and completed at least ten years of 
service (or any lesser eligibility requirement then in effect for regular employees); and 

outplacement services for at least twelve months. 

The change in control benefits are also provided if the executive is terminated otiier ttian for cause or disability, or terminates for good 
reason (1) after a tender offer or proxy contest commences, or after Exelon enters into an agreement which, if consummated, would cause a 
change in control, and wlUiin one year after such termination a change in control does occur, or (2) within two years after a sale or spin-off of ttie 
executive's business unit in contemplation of a change in conti-ol tiiat actually occurs within 60 days after such sale or spin-off (a disaggregation). 
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A change in control generally occurs: 

when any person acquires 20% of Exelon's voting securities; 

when the incumbent members of the Exelon board of directors (or new members nominated by a majority of incumbent directors) cease 
to constitute at least a majority ofthe members of the Exelon board of directors; 

upon consummation of a reorganization, merger or consolidation, or sale or other dispositbn of at least 50% of Exelon's operating 
assets (excluding a transaction wrtiere Exelon shareholders retain at least 60% of the voting power); or 

upon shareholder approval of a plan of complete liquidation or dissolution. 

The term good reason under the change in control employment agreements generally includes any of the follGWing occurring within 
two years after a change in control or disaggregation or within 18 months after a significant acquisition: 

a material reduction in salary, incentive compensation opportunity or aggregate benefits, unless such redut^on is part of a policy. 
program or an'angement applicable to peer executives; 

• failure of a successor lo assume the agreement; 

a material breach of the agreement by Exelon; or 

any of ttie following, but only after a change tn conti-ol or disaggregation: (1) a material adverse reduction in the executive's position, 
duties or responsibilities (other than a change in the position or level of officer to whom the executive reports or a change that is part of 
a policy, program or arrangement applicable fo peer executives) or (2) a required relocation by more than 50 miles. 

The term cause under the change In control employment agreements generally includes any of the following: 

refusal to perform or habitual neglect in the performance of duties or responsibilities or of specific directives of ttie officer to whom the 
executive reports which are not materially Inconsistent with the scope and nature of the executive's duties and responsibilities; 

willful or reckless commission of acts or omissions v»rtilch have resulted In or are likely lo result In a material loss or material damage to 
the reputation of Exelon or any of its affiliates, or that compromise the safety of any employee; 

commission of a felony or any crime Involving dishonesty or moral turpitude; 

material violation of Ihe code of business conduct which would constitute grounds for immediate termination of employment, or of any 
statutory or common-law duty of loyalty; or 

any breach of the executive's restrictive covenants. 

Executives other than Mr. Rowe who have entered into such change in control employment agreements prior to April 2. 2009 (and which 
have not been materially amended after such date) will be eligible to receive an additional payment to cover exdse taxes imposed under 
Section 4999 of the Internal Revenue Code on excess parachute payments or under similar state or local law, but only If ttie after-tax amount of 
payments and benefits subject to these taxes exceeds 110% of the safe harbor amount that would not subject the employee to these excise taxes. 
If the after-tax amount Is less than 110% of the safe harbor amount, ttien payments and benefits subject to these taxes would be reduced or 
eliminated to equal the safe harbor amount. 
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If a named executive officer other than Mr. Rowe resigns for good reason or Is terminated by Exelon other than for cause or disability, in 

each case under circumstances not covered by an individual change in control employment agreement, the named executive officer may be 
eligible for the following non-change In control benefits under the Exelon Corporation Senior Management Severance Plan: 

prorated payment of the executive's annual incentive and performance share unit awards for the year in which termination occurs; 

for a two-year severance period, continued payment of an amount representing base salary and target annual incentive; 

a benefit equal to the amount payable under the SERP determined as if the severance payments were paid as ordinary base salary and 
annual incentive; 

for the two-year severance period, continuation of healtii, basic life and other welfare benefits ttie executive was receiving immediately 
prior to ttie severance period on the same tenms and conditions applicable to active employees, followed by retiree health coverage if 
the executive has attained at least age fifty and completed at least ten years of service (or any lesser eligibility requirement then in effect 
for non-executive employees); and 

outplacement services for at least six months. 

Payments under the Senior Management Severance Plan are subject to reduction by Exelon to the extent necessary to avoid Imposition of 
excise taxes imposed by Section 4999 of the Intemal Revenue Code on excess parachute payments or under similar state or local law. 

The term "good reason" under the Senior Management Severance Plan means either of the following: 

a material reduction of the executive's salary, incentive compensation opportunity or aggregate benefits unless such reduction is part of 
a policy, program or arrangement applicable to peer executives of Exelon or of the business unit ttiat employs the executive; or 

a material adverse reduction in the executive's position or duties (other than a change in the position or level of officer to whom the 
executive reports) that is not applicable to peer executives of Exelon or of tiie executive's business unit, but excluding any change 
(1) resulting from a reorganization or realignment ofall or a significant portion of the business, operations or senior management of 
Exelon or of the executive's business unit or (2) ttiat generally places the executive In substantially the same level of responsibility. 

The term cause under the Senior Management Severance Plan has ttie same meaning as the definition of such term under the individual 
change in control employment agreements. 

Benefits under the change in control employment agreements and the Senior Management Severance Plan are subject to termination upon 
an executive's violation of his or her restrictive covenants, and incentive payments under the agreements and the plan are subject to the 
recoupment policy adopted by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors. 

Estimated Value of Benefits to be Received Upon Retirement 

The folfowing tables show the estimated value of payments and other benefits to be conferred upon the NEOs assuming they retired as of 
December 31. 2009. These payments and benefits are in addition to the present value of the accumulated benefits from each NEO's qualified and 
non-qualified pension plans shown In the tables within the Pension Benefit section and the aggregate balance due to each NEO that is shown in 
the tables within the Nonqualified Deferred Compensation section. 

397 

Source; EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05. 2010 Powered by Morningstar-'Document Research' 



Table of Con ten ts 
Exe lon , Generat ion and PECO 

Name 

Rowe 
O'Brien 
Hilzinger 
Barnett 
Crane 
McLean 
Moler 
Pardee 
Cornew 
Adams 
Bonney 
Acevedo 
Galvanoni 

Cash 
Payment ($) 

Note (1) 

i-'m^moy^ 

680,000 
437,000 
282,000 

165,000 
121,CK)0 

Value of 
Unvested 

Equity 
Awanls ($) 

Note (21 

$ ^ ^ ^ , 0 0 0 

2;314,01MJ 
2,021,000 
l i ^ . 0 0 0 

616,000 
454,000 

Perquisites 

and 
Other 

Benefits ($) 

1 z ' ' 

Total 
Value of All 

Paymente and 
Benefits ($) 

Note (5) 

-•f*^^1tlrf,W 

2.^4.090 
2,458,000 

• t.sro.Goo 

781,000 
575.000 

ComEd 

Name 

Claris 
Trpik 
Pramaggiore 
Hooker 
Donnelly 

Cash 
Payment ($) 

» 

249,<K}0 
182.000 

Value of 
Unvested 

Equity 
Awards ($) 

Value of 
ComEd Cash 
Based LTIP 
Awards ($) 

$- t 

822.000 

Perquisites 

and 
Other 

Benefits ($) 
Note (41 

•fT 

Total 
Value of All 
Payments 

and Benefits ($) 
Note (51 

1,004.000 

(1) Underthe tenns ofthe 2009 AlP, a pro-rated actual incentive awanj is payable upon retirement assuming an tPMof 100% and based on the number of days worked 
during the year of retirement Pursuani to Section 7.4(a) of his employment agreement, Mr. Rowe is entitled to a pna-rata portion of the lesser of his (i) actual annual 
incentive in the year of retirement (determined before the application of negative discretion by the board of directors) or (ii) Formula Annual Incentive, based on days 
worlted during the year of retiremenL Incentive calculations assume an IPM of 100% for the temiination year. 

(2) The Value of Unvested Equity Awards includes ^ e sum of previously unvested stock options, previously eamed but unvested performance share units, a pro-rated target 
performance share unit award for the year of retirement, and, if applicable (depending upon each officer's individual restricted stock or restricted stock unit awards (if 
any)), the value of any unvested restricted stock or restricted stock units that may vest upon retirement. For previously unvested stot* options, the value is detenmined by 
taking the spread between the closing price of Exelon stock on December 31, 2009, which was $48.87 and the exercise price of each unvested stock option grant, 
multiplied by the number of unvested options. If an NEO has attained age 50 with 10 or more years of service (or deemed swvice), his or her unvested stock options will 
vest upon temiination of employment because he or she has satisfied the definition of retirement under the LTIP. For all perfonnance share units and restricted shares or 
restricted share units, the value is based on the December 31, 2009 closing price of Exelon stock. 

(3) The value of cash based LTIP awanJs includes the value of eamed and unvested award amounts and unearned award amounts. Pursuani to the ComEd LTIP, 
participants receive a prci-rated incentive award for the year of temiination, if termination occurs due to retirement. Since the SEC rules indicate registrants are to assume 
the termination occurred on the last business day of the fiscal year, the unearned award amount represents the executive's 2009 target award. 

(4) Represents the estimated value of (i) five years of office and secretarial services (at an assumed cost of $300,000/yr), which is to be provided pursuant to Section 7.7 of 
Mr. Rowe's employment agreement. 

(5) The estimate of total payments and benefits is based on a December 31. 2009 retirement date. 
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Es t imated Value o f Benefr ts t o be Rece ived U p o n Terminat ion due t o Death o r Disabi l i ty 

The following tables show the estimated value of payments and ottier benefits to be conferred upon the NEOs assuming their employment Is 
terminated due to death or disalsility as of December 3 1 , 2009. These payments and benefits are in addition to the present value of the 
accumulated benefits from the NEO's qualified and non-qualified pension plans shown In the tables within the Pension Benefit section and the 
aggregate balance due to each NEO that is shown in tables within the Nonqualified Deferred Compensation section. 

Exe lon , Generat ion a n d PECO 

Name 

Rowe ?! 
O'Brien 
Hilzinger 
Bamett 
Crane 
McLean 
Moler 
Pardee 
Comew 
Adams 
Bonney ^ 
Acevedo 
Galvarbr i i 

Cash 

Payment 

($1 
Note (11 

f ^Mmi 396.000 
262,000 
154.000 
680.000 
437.000 
282.000 
338.000 
223.000 
165,000 
121,000 
74,000 
79.000 

Value of 
Unvested 

Equity 

Awards 

($1 
Note (21 

• r - i w » ' f 1,560,000 
1,018,000 

518,000 
3,780,000 
2,510,000 
1.688.000 
1,810,000 

986,000 
811.000 

:4S4,000 
116.000 
378,000 

Perquisites 

and 
Other 

Benefite 

,.jJL^.. 
— 

• ~ ™ . \ . 

— 
.-:. ':.~^--- .̂ 

— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
_ 

Total 

Value of 

All 

Payments 

and 

Benefits 

($) 
Note (4) 

w yn^immi 
1,956,000 
1,280,000 

672,000 
4,460,000 
2,947,000 
1,970,000 
2,148,000 
1,209,000 

976,000 
575,000 
190,000 
457,000 

ComEd 

Name 

Clark : : 
Trpik 
l%rTtaggi6re 
Hooker 
Donr^tty: 

Cash 
Payment 

{$) 
Noted) 
425,(500 
126,000 
249,000 
182,000 
193,000 

Value of 
Unvested 

Equity 

AvKU'ds 

^ N°*?,B 
345.000 
196.000 

324,000 

Value of 

ComEd 
Cash Based 

LTIP 

Awards 

{%) 
NoteOI 

133,000 

i.t09»r 
822,000 

Perquisites 

and 
Other 

Benefits 

Total 

Value of 
All 

Payments 

and 

Benefits 

($) 
Note Wk 
3.1Q1.000 

604,000 
1.554,000 
1,004,000 
1.256,000 

(1) Officers receive a pro-rated annual incentive award assuming an IPM of 100% and based on the number of days worked during the year of tenmination due to death or 
disability. Mr. Rowe virould generally be entitled lo a pro-rated portion of the lesser of his Formula Annual Incentive as specified by his employment agreement or the 
annual incentive for the year of termination (determined before application of negative discretion by the board of directors). His Formula Annual Incentive is defined as the 
greater of the (i) target annual incentive for the year of termination, (ii) the actual annual incentive paid for the latest calendar year ended on or before the temiination, and 
(iii) the average annual incentive paid for the three years prior to the year of temiination. Incentive calculations assume an IPM of 100% for the termination year Upon 
disability, Messrs. Crane and Pardee would be eligible for an additional pension benefit of $6,337 and $5,651, respectively, per month for the remainder of their lives 
commencing upon exhaustion of their LTD benefits. 

(2) The Value of Unvested Equity Awards includes the sum of previously unvested stock options, previously earned but unvested perfonnance share units, a pro-rated target 
performance share unit award for the year of termination, and, if 
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applicable (depending upon each officer's individual restricted stock or restricted stock unK awards (if any)), the value of any unvested restricted stodc or restricted stock 
units that may vest upon death or disability. For previously unvested stock options, the value is determined by taking the spread behween the closing price of Exeton stock 
on December 31, 2009, which was $48.87, and the exercise price of each unvested stock option grant multiplied by the number of unvested opMons. Under the terms of 
the LTIP, if an optionee terminates employment due to death or disability, all options vest upon temiination. For all peribrmance share units and restricted shares or 
restricted share units, the value is based on the December 31, 2009 closing price of Exelon stock. 

(3) The value of cash based LTIP awards includes the value of eamed and unvested award amounts and unearned award amounts. Pursuant to the ComEd LTIP, 
participants receive a pro-rated incentive award for the year of termination, if termination oixurs due to retirement. Since the SEC rules indicate registrants are to assume 
the termination occurred on the last business day of the fiscal year, the unearned award amount represents the executive's 2009 target avrard. 

(4) The estimate of total payments and benefite is based on a December 31,2009 termination date due to death or disability. 

Est imated Value o f Benef i ts t o be Received Upon Involuntary Separat ion Not Related t o a Change i n Con t ro l 

The following tables show the estimated value of payments and other benefits to be conferred upon the NEOs assuming they were 
tenninated as of December 3 1 , 2009 under the terms of Uie Amended and Restated Senior Management Severance Plan. These payments and 
benefits are in addition to the present value o f t he accumulated benefits from the NEO's qualified and non-qualified pension plans shown in the 
tables within the Pension Benefit section and the aggregate balance due to each NEO that is shown in the tables wrthin the Nonqualified Deferred 
Compensation section. 

Exe lon , Generat ion and PECO 

Name 

Rowe 
O'Brien 
Hilzinger 
Barnett 
Crane 
McLean 
Moler 
Pardee 
Comew 
Adams 
Bonney 
Acevedo 
Galvanoni 

Cash 

Payment 

(5) 
Noted) 

$ 6,47S,t«K)" 
2,272,000 
1,332,0(30 

735.000 
3.733,000 
2,627,000 
1.834,0{K) 
2,168.000 
1.523.000 
1,163,000 

^1 .000 
439,000 
467.000 

Retirement 
Benefit 

Enhance­

ment 

($) 
Note (2) 

• t -Wmm' -
138,000 

mooo 
43,000 

2,828.000 
154,000 
524.000 
492,000 
^ . 0 0 0 
74,000 

^^ ,000 
28.000 
29,000 

Value of 
Unvested 

Equity 

Awards 

($) 
Note (3) 

^€'""«»jb^^^ 
1,560,000 

843.00D 
518,000 

2.948.0(» 
2,206,000 
t,^8,CK)0 
1,459,000 

S11,000 
671,000 
454.000 

42,000 
329.000 

Health 

and 
U l a l f a n a 
YveiiarB 
Benefit 

Continuation 

W 
Note (5) 

^̂ •̂ ^̂ ŷ w&imm 
74,000 

: y : ' : M m o - r y 
16,000 

V 87.00U 
127,000 
i m s m y y 
27,000 

zfsm^ 
28,000 

ri4^000 :̂  
14,000 
15,0tK) : 

Perquisites 

and 
Other 

Benefits 

(*) 

40,000 

-n"-:-V^:^^^t:'̂ '" 
40,000 

yy-ym^my ^ 
40,000 

^ 1 y m^my^y 
40,000 

: i : • y y m ^ ^ m 
4 0 , 0 0 0 

;:V| ' . . . . ^ l ^ ^ ^ ' . 
4 0 , 0 0 0 

: y y - 4 0 ^ 1 ^ 

Total 

Value of 

All 

Paymente 

and 

Benefite 

(*) 
Note (7) 

^^^BHW 
4,084,000 

'yymm^m 
1,352,000 
§ . ^ 6 , d ^ 
5.154,000 
4 ^ 8 6 , 1 ^ 
4,186,000 

•"• y ^ m m i ^ . 
1,976,000 

m:^m$m^ 
563,000 

y w Q s m 
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ComEd 

Name 
Clartc^^ 
Trpik 
Pramagigibne 
Hooker 
Donnelly 

Cash 

Payment 

($1 
Note 11 

/•yyiy:yty-24Mm-.. 
634,000 

y y y y y ti245,ooo 
1,205,000 

871,000 

Retirement 
Benefit 

Enhance­

ment 

($1 
Note (2) 

$ 970,000 
36,000 

; 70,(K)0 
605.000 

47,000 

Value of 
Unvested 

Equity 

Awards 

($) 
. N o t e (3) 

296,000 
91,000 

— 
219,000 

Value of 

ComEd 
Cash Based 

LTIP 

Awards 

(?) 
Note (4) 

$ "zmhiy 
133,000 

1.109 .̂000 
822,000 
TmMQy 

Health 
and Welfare 

Benefit 
Continuation 

(?) 
Note (5) 

yt ' :ymmy 
10,000 
22L0OO 
34,000 
17,0{K) 

Perquisites 
and 

nthetr 

Benefite 

(t) 
Note (6) 

40,000 
; 4O,0dO 

40.000 
y 4O0!^y 

Total 

Value of 
All 

Paymente 
and 

Benefite 

($) 
Note (7) 

f e;i84.(»jo 
1,149,000 
2,577,mo 
2,706,000 
t,933,(K)0 

(1) The cash payment is composed of payment equal to a specified multiple of tiie NEO's base salary plus a pn3-rated annual incentive awanJ assuming an IPM of 100% and 
based on the number of days worked in the year of termination. Other than Mr. Rowe. the executives are participants in the Senior Management Severance Plan ("SMSP") 
and severance benefits are determined pursuant to Section 4 of the Severance Plan. Pursuant to Section 7.3(a) of his employment agreement. Mr. Rowe is entitled to a 
pro-rata portion of the lesser of his (I) actual annual incentive in the year of temiination (determined before the application of negative discretion by the board of directors) 
or(ii) Fomnula Annual Incentive, based on days worked during the year of temiination. Incentive calculations assume an IPM of 100% for the termination year. For all other 
ofHcers except Messrs. Hilzinger, Bamett, Bonney, Acevedo, Galvanoni, Trpik, Donnelly and Ms. Pramaggiore, the multiple used for base salary and annual incentive is 2. 
For Messrs. Bamett, Bonney. Acevedo, Galvanoni, Trpik. and Donnelly the multiple is 1.25 and for Mr. Hilzinger and Ms. Pramaggiore the multiple is 1.5. For Mr. Rowe, 
the severance benefit is equal to 1.5 times the sum of his (i) cunrent base salary and (li) Formula Annual Incentive. 

(2) The retirement benefit enhancement consists of a one-time lump sum payment based on the actuarial present value of a benefit under the non-qualified pension plan 
assuming that the severance pay period was taken into account for purposes of vesting, and the severance pay constituted covered compensation for purposes of the 
non-qualified pension plan. 

(3) The Value of Unvested Equity Awards indudes the sum of previously unvested stock options, previously eamed. but unvested performance share units, a pro-rated target 
perfonmance share unit award for the year of retirement, and, if applicable (depending upon each officer's individual restricted stock or restricted stock unit awards (if any), 
the value of any unvested restricted stock that may vest upon involuntary separation nol related to a change in control. For previously unvested stock options, the value is 
determined by taking the spread between the closing price of Exelon stock on December 31, 2009, which was $48.87, and the exercise price of each unvested stock 
option grant, multiplied by the number of unvested options. If an NEO has attained age 50 with 10 or nwre years of service (or certain deemed service), his or her 
unvested stock options will vest upon termination of employment because he or she has satisfied Uie definition of retirement under the LTIP. For all performance shares or 
restrk t̂ed shares, the value is based on the December 31.2009 closing price of Exelon stock. 

(4) The value of cash based LTIP awards includes the value of eamed and unvested award amounts and unearned award amounts. Pursuant to the ComEd LTIP. 
participants receive a pro-rated incentive award for the year of termination, if termination occurs due to retirement. Since the SEC rules indicate registrants are to assume 
the termination occurred on the last business day of the fiscal year, the unearned award amount represents the executive's 2009 target award. 

(5) Estimated costs of heath care, life insurance, and long-term disability coverage which continue during the severance period. 

(6) Estimated costs of outplacement services for 12 months for ail NEOs except Mr. Rowe. Pursuant to Section 7.7 of Mr. Rowe's anployment agreement, he vrauld receive 
five years of office and secretarial services (at an assumed cost of $300,000/yr). 

(7) The estimate of total payments and benefits is based on a December 31, 2009 temiination date. 
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Estimated Value of Benefits to be Received Upon a Qualifying Termination following a Change in Control 

The following tables show the estimated value of payments and ottier benefits to be conferred upon the NEOs assuming they were 
terminated upon a qualifying change in control as of December 31,2009. The company has entered into Change In Control agreements with 
Messrs. Clark, Cornew, Crane, McLean, O'Brien and Pardee and Ms. Moler. These payments and benefits are in addition to the present value of 
accumulated beneflts from the NEO's qualified and non-qualified pension plans shown in the tables within the Pension Benefit section and the 
aggregate balance due to each NEO that Is shown in tables within the Nonqualified Defen-ed Compensation section. Mr. Rowe's employment 
agreement Includes change in control provisions similar to those for the other NEOs. See Potential Payments upon Termination or Change in 
Control—Employment Agreement with Mr Rowe for additional Information. 

Exelon, Generation and PECO 

Name 
Rowe 
O'Brien 
Hilzinger 
Barnett 
Crane 
McLean 
Moler 
Pardee 
Comew 
Adams 
Bonney 
Acevedo 
Gakanoni 

Cash 

Payment 

(?) 
Note (1) 

$ 6.147,000 
3,382.000 
1,752,000 
1,143,000 
5,264,000 
3,743,000 
2,790,000 
3,301,000 
2,356,000 
1,229,000 

989,000 
710,000 
750,000 

Retinftment 
Benefit 

Enhance­

ment 

($1 
Note (Z) 

$ 3,401,000 
139,000 
104,000 
69,000 

3,848,000 
230,000 
794,000 
605,000 
147,000 

74,000 
406,000 

45.000 
47.000 

V^lue of 
Unvested 

Equity 

Awards 

(?) 
Note (3) 

$ 8,466,000 
1,560.000 
1,018,000 

713,000 
3,780,000 
2,510.000 
1;^S8,0Od 
2,201,000 
1.182.000 

811,000 
454.000 
116,000 
mB,(m 

Health 

and 
Welfare 
Benefit 

Continuation 

(?) 
Note (5) 

$ 225,000 
111,000 
30,000 
25,000 

131,CKK) 
191.000 
149,000 
41,000 
32,000 
28,000 
23,000 
22,000 
24.000 

Perquisites 

and 
Other 

Benefite 

(?) 
Note (6) 

$ 1,540,000 
40,000 
40,000 
40,000 
40^000 
40.000 
40,000^ 
40,000 
40.^0 
40,000 

yy 4o,m 
40,000 
40.000 

Excise 
Tax Gross-up 

Payment / 
Scale-

back 
Note (7) 

fhelfc^f Not Required 
[friellglbte 

Ineligible 
J ^ B e q i ^ r e d 
Not Required 
t l ^^equ l red 
Not Required 
^ R e q t ^ d 

Ineligible 
i «igft«te • 

Ineligible 
jMi^ble 

Totel 

\telueof 

All 

Paymente 

and 

Benefite 

(?) 
Note (8) 

f 1S.778,O0O 
5.232.000 
2.944,0(K) 
1,990,000 

13,063.000 
6.714,000 
5,461,000 
6.188,000 
3.756.0(K) 
2.182,000 
1,912.0(K) 

933,000 
1,23g,0(K) 
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ComEd 

Total 

Name 

Cfeffk; 
Trpik 
Pramaggiore 
Hooker 
Donrwily 

Cash 

Payment 

(?) 

$ys^Um $y 
950.000 

: -1,577,000 
1.205.000 
1.278.000 

Retirement 
Benefit 

Enhance­
ment 

(?) 
Note (2) 
1,070.000 $ 

58.000 
93.000 

605.000 
76.UU0 

Value of 
Unvested 

Equity 

Awards 

(?) 
Note (3) 

345.000 
440.000 

519,000 

vaiuB or 

ComEd "- ' •»» 
Cash and 

Avrards Continuation 

(?) (?) 
Note (4) Note (5) 

$ 2.B78,W $ 
133,000 

1,109,000 
822,000 
739,000 

17.000 
29.0(M3 
34.000 
28,000 

Perquisites 

and 
Other 

Benefite 

(?) 
Note (6) 

40,000 

ymM& 
40.000 

^ ^ , 0 0 0 

Excise 

Tax 
Gross-Up 
Payment / 

Scale-
back 

Note (7) 

Ineligible 

Ineligible 
Iriel^ibfe 

Value of 
All 

Paymente 

and 

Benefite 

(?) 
Note (8) 

7,14#fW 
1,543,000 
3,288.0(KJ 
2,706,000 
2,680,0CK) 

(1) Cash payment includes a severance payment and the NEO's annual incentive for the year of termination assuming an IPM of 100%. With the exception of Messrs. Rowe, 
Hilzinger, Barnett, Adams, Bonney, Acevedo, Galvanoni, Trpik, Hooker, Donnelly and Ms. Pramaggiore the severance benefit is equal to 2.99 times the sum ofthe 
executive's (1) cun'ent base salary and (ii) Severance Incentive. For Messrs. Hilzinger, Barnett, Adams, Bonney, Acevedo, Galvanoni, Trpik, Hooker. Donnelly and 
Ms. Pramaggiore the severance benefit is equal to 2.0 times the sum of the executive's (i) current base salary and (ii) Severance Incentive. Also includes an additional 
payment for Dennis O'Brien of $35,000. For Mr. Rowe, the severance benefit is equal to 1.5 times the sum of his (i) current base salary and (ii) Formula Annual Incentive. 
The Severance Incentive is defined as the greater of the (i) target annual incentive for the year of termination and (ii) the average annua) incentive paid for the two years 
prior to the year of termination (i.e., the 2007 and 2008 actual annual incentives). 
Mr. Rowe's Formula Annual Incentive is defined is defined as the greater of the (i) the actual annual incentive pakJ for the latest calendar year ended on or before the 
temiination date, and (ii) the average annual incentive paid for the Uiree years pHior to the year of termination (i.e., the 2006, 2007, and 2008 actual annual incentives). For 
purposes of a Special Termination, the Formula Annual Incentive is defined as the lesser of (1) the greater of the Formula Annual Incentive or the target annual incentive 
for the year of termination and (ii) the actual annual incentive paid for the latest calendar year ended on or before the temimation date (determined before the application 
of negative discretion by the boani of directors). Incentive calculations assume an IPM of 100% for tiie t^mlnation year. 

(2) Represents the estimated retirement b^iefit enhancement. 

(3) The Value of Unvested Equity Awards includes the sum of previously unvested stock options, previously earned, but unvested performance share units, a pro-rated target 
performance share unit award for the year of termination due to a change in contn^l, and, if applicable (depending upon each officer's individual restricted stock or 
restricted stock unit awards (if any)), the value of any unvested restricted stock that may vest upon a change in control. For previously unvested stock optfons, the value is 
determined by taking the spread between the closing price of Exelon stock on December 31, 2009, whKh was $48.87, and the exercise price of each unvested stock 
option grant, multiplied by ths number of unvested options. If an NEO has attained age 50 with 10 or more years of servfoe (or certain deemed service), his or her 
unvested stock options will vest upon temiination of empfoyment because he or she has satisfied tiie definition of retirement under the LTIP. For alt performance shares or 
restricted shares, tiie value is based on the December 31,2009 closing price of Exelon stock. 

(4) The value of cash based LTIP awanJs includes the value of eamed and unvested avirard amounts and unearned award amounts. Pursuant to tiie CcMTiEd LTIP. 
participants receive a pns-rated incentive award for the year of termination, if termination occurs due to retirement. Since the SEC rules indicate registrants are to assume 
Ihe termination occurred on the last business day of the fiscal year, the unearned awanj amount represents the executive's 2009 target award. 

(5) Healtii and welfare benefits (i.e.. healthcare, life insurance and long-tenn disability) are continued during the severance period. 

(6) Executives receive outplacement services for up to 12 months. Pursuant lo Section 7.7 of Mr. Rowe's employment agreement Mr. Rowe would receive five years of office 
and secretarial services (at an assumed cost of $300,000/yr.) 

(7) Represents ths estimated value of the required excise tax gross-up payment or scaleback, if applicable. All of the executives, with the exception of Messrs. Rowe, 
Hilzinger, Bamet, Adams, Bonney, Acevedo, and Galvanoni, are entitled loan excise tax gross-up payment under their CIC Employment Agreements if the present value 
of their parachute payments exceed the amount permitted by the IRS by more than 10% and would be subject to the excise tax under Section 4999 of the Intemal 
Revenue Code. 

(8) The estimate of total payments and benefits is based on a December 31, 2009 temiination date. 

403 

Source; EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Poweied by Morningstar''Document Research' 



Table of Contents 
Non-Employee Director Compensation 

Exelon 

For their sen/ice as directors of the corporation, Exelon's non-employee directors receive the compensation shown in tiie following table and 
explained in the accompanying notes. One employee director, Mr. Rowe, not shown In the table, receives no additional compensation for service 
as a director. 

John A. Canning, Jr. 
M.Walter D'Alessio 
Nicholas DeBenedictis 
Bruce DeMars 
Nelson A. Diaz 
Sue L. Gin 
Rosemarie B. Greco 
Paul L. Joskow 
Richard W. Mles (Note 1) 
John M. Palms (Note 3) 

William C. Richardson 
(Note 3) 

Thomas J. Ridge 
John W. Rogers, Jr. 
Stephen D. Steinour 
Donald Thompson 
Total All Directors 

Committee 
Membership 

/ ^ ^ y y m G (ch), C 
G.E(chhP 
A, G. E, P (ch) 
E, P, R 
A. G, R (ch) 
C(ch),E 
A.E,R 
A,P 
A(ch),G,P, 
R 

A ,C .G ,R 
E 
G,R 
A, C. P 
E.P 

Fees Eamed or Paid in Cash 
Annual 
Board & 

Retainei^ 

* r m.my 
60.000 
65,000 
70.000 
55.000 
65,000 
60,000 
55.000 
52,258 

70,000 

55,000 
50,000 

, ; 50,000 
60.000 
55,000 

$ 877,258 

Boa Id & 
Committee 

Meeting Fees 

•-t^'^yum-^ 
48,000 
68,01% 
80,000 
56,000 
68,000 
54.000 
60,000 
36,000 

82,000 

80,000 
32,000 
46,000 
60,000 
42,000 

$ 856,000 

Stock 
Awards 

100,000 
« ; 0 0 0 [ 
100,000 
100,000 i 
100.000 
100.0001 
100,000 
91,389: 

100,000 
I 

loo.ocw! 
100,000 
100,{K)OI 
100,000 

; 100,0001 
$ 1,491.389 

Change in 
Pension \^lue 

and 
Nonqualified 

Compensation 
Earnings 
Note 2 

J " A - j y * i ^ j ^ ^ g ^ 

— 
yy ^* * ' 

— 
«-
— 
__. : 
— 
— 

— 

• m m . 

— 
-; ^ 

— 
» w t t n . 

— 

Totel 

•^•'-'mm 
208,000 

22z,m 
250.000 
211,0(1 
233,000 
214.(K)0 
215.000 
179,647 

252,000 

235,000 
182,000 

i^,<m 
220,000 

• 107,0^ 
$ 3,224,647 

Committee Membership Key 

Audit = A, Chairman = Ch, Compensation = C, Corporate Governance - G, Energy Delivery 
Oversight = E, Generation Oversight = P, Risk Oversight = R 

Notes: 

(1) Admiral Mies was appointed to the board on February 2, 2009 and all retainers were pro-rated from this date. 

(2) Values in this column represent that portion ofthe directors accrued earnings in their non-quatified deferred compensation account that were considered as above maricet. 
See the description below under the heading "Deferred Compensation." For 2009, none of tiie directors recognized any such eamings. 

(3) In addition to the amounts shown in the table, Drs. Palms and Richardson, who also serve as directors of tiie Exeton Foundation, received $6,000 and $8,000, 
respectively, from the Foundation for attending meetings of the Foundation's board. Exeton contributes to the Foundation to pay for the Foundatton's operating expenses. 

Fees Earned or Paid in Cash 

The Exelon board has a policy of targeting their compensation to the median board compensation of tiie same peer group of companies 
used to benchmark executive compensation. All directors receive an annual retainer of $50,000 paid in cash. Committee chairs receive an 
additional $10,000 per year, and members of the audit committee and generation oversight committee, including Uie committee chairs, receive an 
additional $5,000 per year for their participation on tiiese committees. 
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Directors receive $2,000 for each meeting of the board or board committee that they attend, whelher in person or by means of 

teleconferencing or video conferendng equipment. Directors also receive a $2,000 meeting fee for attending the annual shareholders meeting and 
the annual strategy retreat. 

Stock Awards 

Rather than paying directors entirely In cash, Exelon pays a significant portion of director compensation In the form of deferred stock units. 
The deferred stock units are not paid out to the directors until they retire from the board, leaving these amounts at risk during the director's entire 
tenure on the board. Directors are required under Uie Exelon Corporate Governance Principles to own 5,000 shares of Exelon common stock or 
deferred stock units within five years after tiieir election to the board. 

Directors receive deferred stock units worth $100,000 per year. Deferred stock units are granted and credited to a notional account 
maintained on the books of the corporation at the end of each calendar quarter based upon Uie closing price of Exelon common stock on the day 
the quarterly dividend is paid. Deferred stock units earn the same dividends available to all holders of Exelon common stock, which are reinvested 
in the account as additional units. 

As of December 31,2009, the directors held the following amounts of deferred Exelon common stock units. The units are valued at the 
closing price of Exelon common stock on December 31, 2009, which was $48.87. Legacy plans include those stock units eamed from Exelon's 
predecessor companies, PECO Energy Company and Unicom (Itorporation. For Adm. DeMars and Mr. Rogers, the legacy defeired stock units 
reflect accrued benefits from the Unicom Directors Retirement Plan (which was terminated in 1997) and the Unicom 1996 Directors Fee Plan 
(which was terminated in 2000), respectively. 

J b h n j ^ . e ^ ^ ^ M : 
M. Walter D'Alessio 
Nichols pjaBertedlC^ 
Bruce DeMars 
NelsofvA.CMaz V' 
Sue L. Gin 
Rosemarie B . G r ^ 
Paul L. Joskow 
Rich^w.Mies 
John M. Palms 
Wllltahi c;. Ricft^rdsdo 
Thomas J. Ridge 
JdiniW. Rogers; Jr 
Stephen D. Steinour 
Dohald Tbomp^Gffi 
Total All Directors 

Year First 
Elected to the 

Board 

•'m'-^mm y 
1983 
2002 
1996 
2004 
1993 
1998 
2007 
2009 
1990 
2M5 
2005 
1^9 
2007 
2007 

Deferred 
Stock Unite 

From Legacy 

Plans 

# 
" • ^ • y y r y ' ' ' ' v -

1,332 

3,590 

4.922 

Deferred 
Stock Unite 

From 

Exelon Plan 

# 
^ ^ . y y ^ y ^ ^ ^ y y 

11,245 
8 , ^ 6 
3,548 
8.«)3 
3,548 

13,016 
4,048 
1.913 
8,926 
7,051 
6,802 

16;239 
4.317 

105.561 

Total 
Deferred 

Stock 

Unite 

Jl ^̂^̂  
11,245 

-y,Mm$yy 
4,880 

^ y y ^ 0 ^ y y 
3,548 

• - r^ f^ f^# :U ' -
4,048 

yyy ' iMmyy 
8,926 

^ • • y y : ^ m ^ y ^ , 
6,802 

y^-y^imy'^ 
4,317 

^ :yyy4^my 
110,483 

Market 
Value as of 

12/31/09 
? 

y^^yw^ ' ' - ^^^^ 
549,543 

' :7-;:/ . /-:4^,214 
238.486 

V 430,203 
173,391 
636,092 
197,826 

yy y m / m 
436,214 
344.5^ 
332,414 

^^ 969,043 
210,972 
210.972 

$ 5.399,306 

Deferred Compensation 

Directors may elect to defer any portion their cash compensation in a non-qualified multi-fund deferred compensation plan. Each director has 
an unfunded account where the dollar balance can be Invested In one or more of several mutual funds. Including one fund composed entirely of 
Exelon common stock. Fund balances (including Uiose amounts invested in the Exelon common stock fund) 
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will be settled in cash and may be distributed in a lump sum or In annual installment payments upon a director's reaching age 65, age 72 or upon 
retirement from the board. These funds are Identical to those that are available to executive officers and are generally identical to those available 
to company employees who participate in the Exelon Employee Savings Plan. Directors and executive offlcers have one additional fund not 
available to employees that, through its composition, provides returns that can be in excess of 120% of the Federal ioT\9-teim rate t h ^ te used by 
the IRS to determine above market retums. However, during 2009 none ofthe directors had Investments in tills fund. 

Other Compensation 

Exelon pays the cost of a director's spouse's travel, meals, lodging and related activities when the spouses are invited to attend company or 
industry related events where it is customary and expected that directors attend with tiieir spouses. The cost of such travel, meals and other 
activities is imputed to the director as additional taxable income. However, in nnost cases there is no incremental cost to Exelon of providing 
transportation and lodging for a director's spouse when he or she accompanies the director, and the only additional costs to Exelon are tiiose for 
meals and activities and to reimburse the director for the taxes on the imputed income. In 2009, incremental cost to tiie company to provide these 
perquisites was less than $10,000 per director and the aggregate amount for all directors as a graup, a total of 15 directors, was $14,604. The 
aggregate amount paid to all directors as a group (15 directors) for reimbursement of taxes on imputed income was $10,949. 

Exelon has a board compensation and expense reimbursement policy under which directors are reimbursed fbr reasonable ti^vel to and 
from their primary residence and lodging expenses incurred when attending board and committee meetings or other events on behalf of Exelon, 
(including director's orientation or continuing education programs, facility visits or otiier business related activities fbr the benefit of Exelon). Under 
the policy, Exeion will arrange for its corporate aircraft to transport groups of directors, or when necessary, individual directors, to meetings in 
order to maximize the time available for meetings and discussion. Directors may bring Uieir spouses on Exelon's corporate aircraft when they are 
invited to an Exelon event, and the value of this travel, calculated according to IRS regulations, is imputed to the director as addtional taxable 
income. Exelon has a matching gift program available to directors and officers that matches their contributions fo educational institutions up to 
$5,000 per year and a matching gift program for other employees that matches their contributions to educational institutions up to $2,000 per year. 

Generation 

Generation does not have a board of directors. 
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ComEd 

For their service as directors ofthe company. ComEd's non-employee directors receive the compensation shown in the following table and 
explained in the accompanying notes. Mr. Clark and Mr. Rowe, not shown in the table, receive no additional compensation fbr their service as 
directors. 

Fees Eamed or Paid In Cash 

Jmms W. Compton 
Peter V. Fazio, Jr. 
Sue L. Gin 
Edgar D. Jannotta 
Edward J. Mooney 
Michael H. Moskow 
Joi t i W. Rogers, Jr. 
Jesse H. Ruiz 
Richard L. Thomas 
Total All Directors 

Committee 
Membership 

y-ym'^^ ; 

V A ' 
A 

A(Ch) 

Annual 
Board & 

Committee 
Retainers 

^ • • ^ - m ^ ^ -

70.000 
• : - — 

70.000 
: 70^300 

70,000 
':<:^-r:/:,r^'^—-

70,000 
70.000 

$ 490,000 

Board & 
Committee 

Meeting 
Fees 

$ 26,000^ 
26,000 
26,000 
20.000 
24,000 
14,000 
22,000 
14,000 
38,000 

$ 210,000 

Totel 

•; / ^ W W 
96,000 
2 6 . 0 ^ 
90,000 
94,000 
84,000 
22,£M)0 
84.000 

108,000 
$ 700,000 

Committee Membership Key 

Audit = A, Operating = O; Chairman = Ch 

Fees Earned or Paid In Cash 

Non-employee directors of the ComEd board receive an annual retainer of $70,000 paid quarterly in arrears. Members of the ComEd board 
who are also memliers of the Exelon board do not receive this retainer. All non-emptoyee directors receive $2,000 for each t>oard or committee 
meeting attended whether in person or by means of teleconferencing or video conferencing equipment 

The ComEd board does not grant any type of equity awards and does not have a defen^ed compensation plan. 

Other Compensation 

ComEd pays the cost of a director's spouse's travel and meals when the spouses are Invited to attend Exelon, ComEd or industry related 
events where it is customary and expected that directors attend witii their spouses. The cost of such travel and meals is imputed to Uie director as 
additional taxable income. However, in most cases tiiere is no incremental cost to ComEd of providing travel for a director's spouse when he or 
she accompanies the director, and the only additional costs to ComEd are those for meals and other minor expenses and to reimburse the director 
for the taxes on the imputed income. In 2009, the incremental cost to ComEd to provide these perquisites was less than $10,000 per director and 
the aggregate amount for all directors as a group, a total of 9 directors was $2,651. The aggregate amount paid to all directors as a group (9 
directors) for reimbursement of taxes on imputed income was $1,469. 

PECO 

For their service as directors ofthe company, PECO's non-employee directors receive the compensation shown in the following table and 
explained in the accompanying notes. Two employee directors, Mr O'Brien and Mr Rowe. not shown in the table, receive no additional 
compensation for their service as directors. 
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In July 2008, the PECO board voted to reduce Its size to seven members. At the same time it also established an Executive Committee to 

assist the board in Its management and oversight duties and to act on behalf of the board when the full board was not in session. Mr. O'Brien, 
Mr. Rowe, and Mr. D'Alessio were appointed to this committee. 

Fees Earned or Paid In Cash 

M; Walter D'Alessio 
Nelson A. Diaz 
Rosemarie B. Greco 
Thomas J. Ridge 
Ronald Rubin 
Total All Directors 

Committee 
Membership 
r y ; - - ^"t, E • , 

Annual 
Board & 

Committee 
Reteiners 

$ " •' • -

— 
— 
— 

70.000 
$ 70,000 

Board& 
Commtttea 

Meeting 
Peas 

10,000 
i B.o@«r' 

8.000 
! 8.09O 
$ 44.000 

Total 

: r - * i F%* 
10.000 
8,000 
8.000 

78.000 
$ 114,000 

Committee Membership Key 

E = Executive Committee 

Fees Earned or Paid in Cash 

Non-employee members of the PECO board receive an annual retainer of $70,000 paid quarterly in arrears. Members of the PECO board 
who are also members of the Exelon board do not receive this retainer. Non-employee directors receive $2,000 for each board or committee 
meeting attended whether in person or by means of teleconferencing or video conferencing equipment. 

The PECO board does not grant any type of equity awards and does not have a deferred compensation plan. 
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ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS A N D MANAGEMENT A N D RELATED STOCKHOLDER 
MATTERS 

Exelon. Generat ion and PECO 

The following table shows the ownership of Exelon common stock as of December 3 1 . 2009 by any person or entity that has publicly 
disclosed ownership of more Uian five percent of Exelon's outstanding stock, each director, each named executive officer in the Summary 
Compensation Table, and for all directors and executive officers as a group. 

•mms^tmyyyyyyy-y 
John A. Canning, Jr.,,. 
U . v m e r B ' M m m \ ' 
Nrcholas DeBenedictis 
Bruce DeMars ̂ 3̂  
Nelson A. Diaz 

(3) 

(5) 

Sue L. Gin 
Rosemarie B. Greco 
Paul i ; . jGskoW i 
Richard W. Mies 
John-M.'Psdm^-;:V':'-;"-/^'^'<->-" 
William C. Richardson 
Thorh^ijfRkjg.^; yyyyyyy yy-y/ 
John W. Roge|[s,, Jr. 
'P^brisiid;^k^':ym 
Stephen D. Steinour 
Donald ThbmiKOn 
Named Off icers 

J o ^ W M i x ^ y 
Denis P. O'Brien 
Matthew R Hllzlchg^i: : 
Phillip S. Bamett 
Christc^her M. Granfii 
Ian P. McLean 
Elizab6#^A£Mcrf'B^:: / : 
Charles G. Pardee 
Kenneth W. Cornew 
Craig L. Adams 
Paul R. Bdrrney : 
Jorge Acevedo 
Matthew GalvanbM' 
Total 

D i re^c^& Executive O f f i c e as a groMp, 3^ 
people. (See Note 6) 

[AI 

Beneficially 
Owned 
Shares 

5,000 
12,366 

— 
10,671 

1,500 
45,973 
2,000 
2,OK3 

— 
- .— ' 
1,347 

—y 

11,374 

4.748 
4,295 

• : . ' - — y ' • 

301,915 
27,044 
11,380 
7,270 

31.967 
43,649 
26,433 
16,957 
10,366 
2.205 

12.810 
2,811 
3.645 

662.924 

[B] 
Shares 
Held In 

Company 
Plans 

(Note 11 

2,862 

11,245 
8,926 
4,880 

8,803 
3.548 

13,016 
4,048 

1,913 
8.926 
7,051 

6,803 
19,829 

' • _ - • ' • ' 

4,317 
4.317 

6,456 
6,559 
5,569 
4,000 

30,000 
15,363 

'̂ • — ' - y ' 

18,000 
9,000 
4,000 

— ' 
1.522 
3.000 

277.676 

[C] 
Vested Stock 
Options and 
Options that 
Vest Within 

eOdays 

_ 

— 
— 
_ . 
— 
— 
— 

" ' • " — : -

— 
^—' 
— 

• ' _ ; - . ' ' 

— 
_:^ 
— 
—/ 

437,250 
158,925 
46,lCi^ 
33,750 

1 0 6 . ^ 0 : 
425.438 
105.675 
67,300 
31,576 
33,450 
30.050 
12,800 
18,075 

1,712,564 

[D]-[A1+[B1+[CI 

Total 

Shares 
Held 

7.862 
23.611 
8,926 

15.551 
10.303 
49.521 
15,016 
:6,048 
1,913 
8.926 
8,398 
6.803 

31,203 
^ ^ 4,748 

8,612 
4,317 

745.621 
192,528 

y y y y : 63.049 
45.020 

y v168,467 
484,450 

a ; ; 132,108 
102,257 
50,942 
39,655 
4 2 ^ 0 
17,133 

V 24v720 

;2.e53;1&4^ 

[El 
Share 

Equh/alents 
to be Settled 

in Cash or Stock 
(Note 2) 

876 

— 
_ 
— 

2,508 
. 4 , 6 5 7 

9,655 
4,77§ 

— 
^ } '.; 

— 
3 , 9 4 2 -

10,894 

6381 
5,231 

sjmy 
118,696 

23,338 
t o j m 
7.577 

29.899 
29,616 
23,864 
18.541 
9,6C© 
8,217 
6.2ie 

— 
yyyyyyy^ -my^ 

' - Z m y^ '^^94^ ' 

[F1=[DME1 

Total 
Share 

Intensst 

8,738 

23,611 
8,926 

15,551 

12,811 
64.178 

24,671 
y y m M 7 

1,913 
8,E26 
8,398 

V-':tQ,745 
42,097 
5.386 

13,843 
.:'/>':^,072 

f W l . 3 t 7 
215,866 
73.755 
52,597 

1918,366 
514,066 
1SS.972 
120,798 
60.551 
47.872 
49,076 
17,133 
27,937 

3,048,163 

(1) The shares listed under Shares Held in Company Plans, Column |B], include restricted shares, shares held in the 401 (k) plan, and defened shares held in the Stock 
Deferral Plan. 
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(2) 

(3) 
(4) 
(5) 
(6) 

The shares listed above under Share Equivalents to be Settied in Cash, Column [E], include unvested performance shares that may settled in cash or stock depending on 
where the named officer stands with respect to their stock ownership requirement, and phantom shares held in a non-qualified defenred compensatron plan which will be 
settled in cash on a 1 for 1 basis upon retirement or termination. 
iwlessrs. D'Alessio, Diaz and Ridge, and Ms. Greco, are directors of Ex^on and PECO. 
Ivlr. Rubin is a director of PECO. 
Adm. IWies was elected to the board effective February 2009. He has until February 2014 to achieve his stock ownership requirement of 5,000 shares. 
^enef cial ownership, shown in Column [A], of directors and executive ofRcers as a gn̂ up represents less than 1 % of the outstanding shares of Exelon common stock. 
Total includes share holdings from all directors and NEOs as well as those executive officers listed in Item 1, Executive Officers of the Registrants, who are not NEOs for 
purposes of compensation disclosure. 

Ottier significant owners of Exelon stock 

Shown in the table below are those owners who are known to Exelon to hold more than 5% of the outstanding common stock. This 
information is based on the most recent Schedule 13G filed by each owner with the SEC on February 13, 2009. 

Name and address of beneficial owner 
Amount and nature of 
beneficial ownei^hii 

Capital World Investors 
333 SouUi Hope Sti-eet 
Los Angeles, Califomia 90071 

Capital Research Global Investors 
333 South Hope Street 
Los Angeles. California 90071 

39,237,320 6% 

Capital World Investors and Capital Research Global Investors are each divisions of Capital Research and Management Company. Capital 
World Investors disclosed in its Schedule 13G that It disclaims beneficial ownership of all shares and It has sole voting power over 734,000 shares 
and $ole dispositive power over all shares. Capital Research Global Investors disclosed In its Schedule 13G that it disclaims beneficial ownership 
ofall shares and it has sole voting power over 25,451,720 shares and sole dispositive power over all shares. 

Stock Ownership Requirements for Directors and Officers 

Under Exelon's Corporate Govemance Principles, all directors are required to own within five years after election to the board at least 5,000 
shares of Exelon common stock or deferred stock units or shares accrued in the Exelon common stock fijnd of the directors' defen-ed 
compensation plan. The corporate governance committee utilized an independent compensation consultant who determined that, compared to its 
peer group, Exelon's ownership requirement is reasonable. 

Officers of Exelon (and its subsidiaries) are required to own certain amounts of Exelon common stock, depending on their seniority, by the 
later of five years after their employment or promotion to their current position. The objective is to encourage officers to tiiink and act like owners. 
The ownership guidelines are expressed as both a fixed number of shares and a multiple of annualized base salary to avoid arbitiary changes to 
the ownership requirements that could arise from ordinary course volatility In tiie market price for Exelon's shares. The minimum stock ownersNp 
targets by level are the lesser of the fixed number of shares or Uie multiple of annualized base salary. The number of shares was determined by 
taking the following multiples of the officer's base salary as of the latest of September 30, 2009 or tiie date of hire or promotron: (1) Chairman and 
CEO, five times base salary; (2) executive vice presidents, three times base salary; (3) presidents and senior vice presidents, two times base 
salary; and (4) vice presidents and other executives, one times base salary. Ownership is measured by valuing an executive's holdings using the 
60-day average price of Exelon common stock 
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as of the appropriate date. Shares held outi-ight, eamed non-vested performance shares, and deferred shares count toward the ownership 
guidelines; unvested restricted stock and stiack options do not count for this purpose. As of December 3 1 , 2009. the named executive officers 
(NEOs) held the following amounts of stock relative to the applicable guidelines: 

Name 

J<r f inWRow^^:^ : : < 
Denis P. O'Brien 
RMttieW F. HHz^f ig^ 
Phillip S. Barnett 
Christopher M,;C>*£ir(f: 
Ian P. McLean 
E ! ^ z a ! b ^ & 0 ^ y y ^ ^ : ^ ^ y ^ ^ ^ ] \ 
Charles G. Pardee 
Kervne^W.C6prm« y y 
Craig L. Adams 
Paul R. Bonniey 
Jorge A. Acevedo 
Matthew Galvanoni 

Secur i t ies Au tho r i zed f o r Issuance under Exe lon Equ i ty Compensa t ion Plans 

Ownership 
Multiple 

^^m-
3X 
2X 
2X 
3X 
3X 
3X 
2X 
2X 
2X 
IX 
IX 
IX 

Ownership 
Guideline 
in Shares 

::f(mmy:y 
17,494 
it̂ MQ^yyy 
10,000 

: 21.W ;: 
22,165 
21^667 : 
12,950 

;;^'^9,29S::{,"^ 
10,000 
4,000 
4,000 
4,000 

Share or Share 
Equhralents 

Owned 

yy im^mwyy 
56,941 

y y y y y W t m y 
18,847 

i ^ y y y y M M & y y 
88,628 

y y y y y y y m j m y y 
53,498 

^:yyyyym&75y^ . 
14,422 

:::^-,:v^:^2.1f:026;/^^ 
4,333 
9,862: 

Ownership 
As a Percent 
of Guideline 

' ^ ^ % 
325% 
277% 
188% 
420% 
400% 

X ;̂ 232% 
413% 

: 312% 
144% 
476% 
108% 
247% 

[A] 

Plan Category 

"" ' 'h^^ers"yyyy^yyyy~-
Equity compensation plans not approved by security 

holders (Note 2) 

T ( m m y y y y y y y y y y y y \ y y ^ y y 

[B] 

Number of securities to 
be issued upon 

exercise of outstanding 
options Mote 1) 

VHiPriMiw'M(>Uiiiiii^<'"qMI^'«UUifii|i1"li,«iiiuiMiii!"> 

13,858,846 

10,166 

l3,^r.Q12 

[Cl 

Weighted-average 
price of outstanding 

options 

49.94 

23.11 

[D] 
Number of securities 
remaining available 
for future issuance 

under equity 
compensation plans 

(Note3) 

22,50D,{K)0 

22,5^.000 

(1) Includes stock options, unvested performance shares, unvested restricted shares that were granted under the Exelon LTIP or predecessor company plans and shares 
awarded under those plans and deferred into the stock deferral plan, as well as deferred stock units granted to directors as part of their compensation plan described in 
Item 11, Compensation of Non-employee Directors. See Note 16 of the Combined Notes to Consolkiated Financial Statements for additnnal information. 

(2) /Vnount shown represents options issued under a broad based incentive plan available to all employees of PECO Energy Company. Options were issued beginning in 
November 1998 and no further grants w»e made after October 20. 2000. 

(3) Excludes securities to be issued upon exercise of outstanding options and vesting of shares or deferred stock units shown In column [B]. 

No Generation securities are autiiorized for issuance under equity compensation plans, and no PECO securities are authorized for issuance 
under equity compensation plans. 

ComEd 

Exelon Corporation indirectiy owns 127,002,904 shares of ComEd common stock, more than 99% of all outstanding shares. Accordingly, the 
only beneficial holder of more than five percent of ComEd's voting securities is Exelon, and none of the directors or executive officers of ComEd 
hold any ComEd voting securities. 

The following table shows tiie ownership of Exelon common stock as of December 3 1 , 2009 by (1) any director of ComEd, (2) each named 
executive officer of ComEd named in the Summary Compensation Table, and (3) all directors and executive officers of ComEd as a group. 

No ComEd securities are authorized tor issuance under equity compensation plans. For information about Exelon Securities authorized for 
issuance to ComEd employees under Exelon equity compensation plans, see above under "Exelon-Securities Authorized Under Equity 
Compensation Plans." 
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^^ vested stock 

Ownw J S i S ^ ^^"-^-^ 

1£1 

Total 

27,601 
4,8tA 

103?9 
10,6S9 

3,260 
15,058 

2or" 

3.305 

9.000 

e,3S2 

66,000 
A5,725 
34,250 
26.850 

7,500 
66.675 
25.250 

93,601 \ 
2^,904 ^ 
A4,629 1 
46,539 
10,7^^ \ 

>rii?:. 

•:^:y^m^ 

mm 
25,096 
4 4 , 8 ^ 

*̂ '̂ S 
93.951 

^ . ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

seWediocasn"* 

Po«e.ei*>V^°'^"^'''' 

• .n„c.r.e*Rw»'*' 
Oocun̂ ' 

(-. _,, i v r - f 
EXELOH 
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPSANDRELATEDTRANSACTIONSAND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE 

Exelon 

The infisrmation required by Item 13 relating to transactions with related persons and director independence is incorporated herein by 
reference to information to be filed In tiie 2009 Exelon Proxy Staiement. 

Generation 

There were no related person transactions Involving Generation. Generation does not have an independent txsard of directors. 

ComEd 

Sidley Austin LLP provided legal services to Exelon and ComEd during 2009. The spouse of Mr. Ruiz, a member of the ComEd board of 
directors, Is a partner of Sidley Austin LLP. 

The ComEd board of directors has adopted the Independence standards of The New York Stock Exchange as its independence standards. 
In assessing the independence of its directors, the ComEd board considered the relationships of its directors with Exelon as well as the business 
and charitable relationships among Exelon, ComEd and businesses and charities with which Its directors are afiillated. With respect to Mr Ruiz, 
the ComEd board considered the relationship of his spouse with a law firm that provides legal services to Exelon and ComEd, as disdosed above. 
The board determined that none of the relationships was material and accordingly that Messrs. Compton, Ruiz, Mooney, Fazio and Moskow are 
independent. Messrs. Rowe, Clark. Rogers, Jannotta, and Thomas and Ms. Gin are all current or former officers or directors of Exelon and 
accordingly are not IndependenL 

PECO 

There were no related person transactions involving PECO. Under PECO's bylaws, an "independent director" is a director who is not a 
director, officer or employee of Exelon, PECO or any other Exelon Corporation affiliate (excluding for tills purpose positions as directors of PECO 
or subsidiaries of PECO). All of the directors of PECO are not independent by virtue of being directors, officers or employees of Exelon or PECO, 
except for Ms. Lillie and Mr. Rubin. 
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ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES A N D SERVICES 

Exe lon 

In July 2002, the Exelon Audit Committee adopted a policy for pre-approval of sen/ices to be performed by the independent accountants. 
The committee pre-approves annual budgets for audit, audit-related and tax compliance and planning services. The services tiiat the committee 
will consider include services that do not impair Uie accountant's Independence and add value to the audit, including audit services such as attest 
services and scope changes in the audit of the financial statements, audit-related services such as accounting advisory services related to 
proposed transactions and new accounting pronouncements, Uie issuance of comfort letters and consents In relation to financings, the provision of 
attest services in relation to regulatory filings and contractual obligations, and tax compliance and planning services. With respect to non-budgeted 
sen/ices in amounts less than $500,000, the committee delegated authority to tiie committee's chaimr>an to pre-approve such services. All other 
services must be pre-approved by Uie committee. The committee receives quarterly reports on all fees paid to the independent accountants. None 
of the services provided by the independent accountants was provided pursuant to the de minimis exception to the pre-approval requirements 
contained in the SEC's rules. 

The following table presents fees for professional audit services rendered by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for tiie audit of Exelon's annual 
financial statements for the years ended December 3 1 , 2009 and 2008. and fees billed for oti ier sen/Ices rendered by PricewatertiouseCoopers 
LLP during those periods. Fees include amounts related to the year indicated, which may differ from amounts billed. 

Year Ended 
December 31, 

(in thousandsj • 2009_ 2008 

Audit^fees - y\y:yyy-^^m^y-wwm 
Audit relEjt-̂ d fees 1,073 1,273 
^ ' ^ ^ ^ s (c) • 'ŷ '̂ ^̂ -̂ yyy''ff^"^'y'ym 
All other f e e s ' ' 25 51 

(a) Audit related fees consist of assurance and related services that are traditionally performed by the auditor. This category includes fees for accounting assistance and due 
diligence in connection wilh proposed acquisitions or sales, employee benefit plan audits, intemal control reviews, and consultations conceming financial accounting and 
reporting standards. 

(b) Tax fees consist of the aggregate fees billed for professional servtees rendered by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for tax compliance, tax advice, and tax planning. These 
services included tax compliance and preparation sen/ices, including the preparation of original and amended tax retums, claims for refunds, and tax payment planning, 
and tax advice and consulting services, including assistance and representation in connection with tax audits and appeals, tax advice related to proposed acquisitions or 
sales, employee benefit plans and requests fbr rulings or technical advice from taxing authorities. 

(c) All other fees reflect work performed primarily in connection with research and audit software licenses. 

Generat ion, ComEd and PECO 

Generalion, ComEd and PECO are indirect controlled subsidiaries of Exelon and only ComEd has a separate audit committee. That function 
is fulfilled for Generation and PECO and to some extent ComEd by Uie Exelon Audit Committee. See ITEM 10. Directors, Executive Officers of ttie 
Registrant and Corporate Governance for additional information regarding the Exelon and ComEd audit committees. In July 2002, the Exeton 
Audit Committee (the Committee) adopted a policy fbr pre-approval of sen/Ices to be performed by tiie independent accountants. The Committee 
pre-approves annual budgets for audit, audit-related and tax compliance and planning services. The sen/Ices Uiat Uie Committee will consider 
include services that do not impair the accountant's independence and add value to the audit, including audit sen/ices such as attest services and 
scope changes in the audit of the financial statements, audit-related sen/ices such as accounting advisory sen/ices related to proposed 
transactions and new accounting pronouncements, the issuance of 
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comfort letters and consents in relation to financings, the provision of attest sen/ices in relation to regulatory filings and contractual obligations, and 
tax compliance and planning services. With respect to non-budgeted services in amounts less than $500,000, the Committee delegated authority 
to ttie Committee's chairman to pre-approve such services. All other services must be pre-approved by the Committee. The Committee receives 
quarteriy reports on all fees paid to the independent accountants. None of the services provided by the independent accountants was provided 
pursuant to the de minimis exception to the pre-approval requirements contained in the SEC's rules. 

Tlie following fables present fees for professional audit services rendered by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for the audit of Generation's, 
ComEd's and PECO's annual financial statements for the years ended December 31.2009 and 2008, and fees billed for other sen/ices rendered 
by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP during those periods. These fees include an allocation of amounts billed directly to Exelon Corporation. Fees 
include amounts related to the year indicated, which may differ from amounts billed. 

Generation 

(In thousands) 
^A\M,ieesyyyyQ^yy'''-yyy^y^'^yy'y^ 'y. •-'"•'"' -'['y yyyyjyy^yyy--^'~^yyyyy 
Audit rela^d fees 
T&tfees^-v;-^JV/-'-'":'^":-•''.' ^ . • •• 

• • ' ( c ) ' 

All other fees 

(a) Audit-related fees consist of assurance and related services that are traditionally performed by the auditor. This category includes fees for purchase accounting reviews, 
audits of employee benefit plans and internal control projects. 

(b) Tax fees consist of the aggregate fees billed for professional services rendered by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for tax compliance, tax advice, and tax planning. 

(c) All other fees reflect work performed primarily in connection with research and audit software licenses. 

ComEd 

Year Ended 
December 31. 

Year Ended 
December 31. 

2009 

r4,i#; 
479 

r>/̂ 446^^^ 
11 

2008 

227 
298 
23 

(In thousands) 2009 20O8 
Audltfees , . % W ^ $ 2,844 
Audit rel^t^d fees '̂ ^ 308 156 
Taxfees ^̂^ 62 3 ^ 
All other fees 7 14 

(3) Audit related fees consist of assurance and related services that are traditionally performed by the auditor. This category includes fees fbr regulatory work, depreciatkin 
studies and intemal control projects. 

(b) Tax fees consist of the aggregate fees billed for professional sen/ices rendered t)y PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for tax compliance, tax advice, and tax planning. 

(c) All other fees reflect work performed primarily in connection with research and audit software licenses. 
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PECO 

Year Ended 
December 31, 

(in thousands) ^ ^ . ^ ^ _ - ^ _ ^ _ . , ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ . ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ _ ^ — _ ^ ^ . ^ _ _ ^ _ _ ^ - _ ^ ^ _ _ _ _ ^ 2009 
Auditfees •., ' ' ^: •" :;, y ' ' yyy •'• •'•yy--^^-\ '̂̂ •-• • ^ • ^ ; r / / ' ^ - ; / - ^^ ' f ? ; ^^^^^ f 
Audit relcttfd fees ^ ' 177 63 

^fees ^̂, . • y y . . . , ^ \ ' --y-y/y myy vymy'^'^^^mW'yym 
All other fees 4 g 

(a) Audit related fees consist of assurance and related services that are traditkinally perfomied by the auditor. This category includes fees for regulatory wrorit. depreciatkin 
studies and internal control projects. 

(b) Tax fees consist ofthe aggregate fees billed for professional sen/ices rendered by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for tax compliance, tax advice, tax planning and tax 
advice and consulting services in connection with appeals claims. 

(c) All other fees reflect worlc performed primarily in connection with research and audit software licenses. 
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PART IV 

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS. FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES 

(a) Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules 
(1) Exelon 
(i) Financial Statements 

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years 2009, 2008 and 2007 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years 2009. 2008 and 2007 
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders' Equity for the years 2009, 2008 and 2007 
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years 2009,2008 and 2007 
Notes to Consolidated Finandal Statements 

(ii) Financial Statement Schedule 
Schedule I 
Schedule II 
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EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

Schedule I 

Exelon Corporate 
Statements of Operations 

fin millions) 
Operating expenses 

Operating and maintenance 
Operating and maintenance from affiliates 

Total operating expenses 
Operating loss 
Other income and (deductions) 

Interest expense, net of amounts capitalized 
Equity in earnings of investments 
Interest Income from affiliates, net 
Other, net 

Total other Income and deductions 
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 
Income taxes 
Net income 

For the Years Ended 

2009 
,.^. |, 

$ 45 
351 
80 

m] 

(133) 
2,835 

— 1 

(42) 

2.WI 
2.580 
(127) 

$ 2,707 

December 31, 
2008 

" K ' S ^ ^ ' ^ ' ^ i ' f 

$ 19 
31 
50 

m-
r^7) -

2.817 
2 
9 

' ' -tm-^ 2.651 
(86) 

$ 2.737 

2007 
•t ' 

S 51 
31 
82 

(82) 

(144) 
2,806 

2 
26 

2 , ^ 
2,608 
1128) 

$ 2.736 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Exelon Corporate 

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows 

(In millions) 
Net Gifflli f l M ^ " i^Mdei^ ll̂ ^^ f̂̂  
Cash flows from Investing activities 

: Change ih Exelon I h l t o J i i f ^ n y w 
Change in note receivable fi'om affiliate 
Inve^trrrent in alffi iat^^v'^^; V ; 

Net cash flows used In investing activities 
cash j n w ^ iiiMni finaAc^ a « ^ i H 

Change in sfiort-ferm debt 
R ^ t r ^ r t * ^ ! ! long-term d ^ 
Dividends paid on common stock 
Proceeds fiT3menii:d^6 stock plans 
Purchase of treasury stock 
Purchase of fon«ard cbritract in relation to certain treasury stock 
Other financing activities 

Net cash flows used In financing activities 
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash arid cash equivalents at beginning of period 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

2009 
W-WXy 

yyyjmy' 
— 

• y(m^ 
(423) 

• (56) 

ymrr^ (1.385) 
. ^ ' 42 - ' 

— 
': : — ' 

7 
(1,892) 

452 
y-y t \ 
$ 473 

For the Years Ended 
December 31. 

2008 
^ y y ^ ^ y 

y W ) y 
— 

: 7̂ mm 
(677) 

56 
yy<y 'y :yy ;^ -y \^ r 

(1,335) 
• y y i ^ y ^ m ^ y •:• 

(436) 
(64) 
61 

(1.588) 
(20) 

. . . y , : : 4 \ ; 

% 21 

2007 
• $ • • * « : 

47 
67 

(871) 
(757) 

(150) 

(1.180) 
215 

(1.208) 
(79) 
105 

(2,297) 
36 

5 
$ 41 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Exelon Corporate 

Balance Sheets 

(In millionsi 

Assets 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net 

Olher accounts receivable 
Accounts receivable from affiliates 

Notes receivables ft-om affiliates 
Total current assets 

Property, plant and equipment, net 
Deferred debits and other 

Regulatory assets 
Investments 

Other investments 
Investment in affiliates 

Deferred income taxes 
Mark-to-market derivative assets 
Olher 

Total deferred debits and other 
Total assets 

1 

$̂  

-; 

December 31, 
2009 

S ^ ^ , . ' . - ^ , . 

' '4?^-

TSt 
11 

607 

2008 

$ 

.^^ 

21 

105 
53 

22b 

^ ' 

^613 

20,816 

2J&Z3 

1 
16,313 
1,842 

10 
:y;:my^-

1 
15,848 

1,917 
17 
51 

20,663 

^^^mjyMmm^ 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Exeion Corporate 

Balance Sheets 

(In millions) 
CurrentiiabiiHN^'yyyyyyyyyyyyyyy-yy^'^yy-yyyy'y yyyyyyy^yyyyyyyyyyyyyy-y 

Notes payable 
U(ri#temr d i ^ d i i e ^ 
Accrued expenses 

:: '^G«her"v//^'> yy-y. 
Total current liabilities 

Long4eim (*etrt'^;'4V:;:-0\:'-^' ^;? 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Regulatory liabilities ̂^ ;:^^: :̂^̂^̂^ 
Pension obligations 
Nojfvpenstdhpbi^igi^meht benefit 6^ 
Other 

: Total deferred credits fi^^ 
Total liabilities 

Shareholders' equity 
Common stock (No par value, 2,000 shares authorized, 660 and 658 shares outstanding at December 31, 2009 

and 2008, respectively). 
Retained eamings 
Treasury stock, at cost (35 and 35 shares held at December 31,2009 and 2008. respectively) 
Accumulated other compr^enslve toss, n ^ 

Total shareholders' equity 
1<:ytarnabiHfies^aiiKlshsii%holMs^ 

See Notes lo Financial Statements 
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December 31, 
2009 

$ — 
400 

14 
56 

470 
1,308 

30 
5,959 

954 
69 

7,012 
8,790 

8,923 
8.134 
(2.328) 

yymmy 
12,640 

%ii^m^ y 

2008 

$ 56 

15 
S3 

124 
2;216 

30 
6,215 
1,174 

83 
t,502 
9,841 

8,816 
; 6,820 

(2.338) 
^ v (2.251) 

11,047 
y%Mm> 

Source; EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar-'Document Research "̂ 



Table of Contents 
1. Basis of Presentation 

Exelon Corporate is a holding company and conducts substantially all of its business operations thraugh its subsidiaries. These condensed 
financial statements and related footnotes have been prepared in accordance with Rule 12-04, Schedule I of Reguls^on S-X. These statements 
should be read In conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto of Exelon Corporation. 

Exelon Corporate owns 100% of all significant subsidiaries, either directly or indirectly, except for Commonwealth Edison Company 
(ComEd), of which Exelon Corporate owns more than 99%. and PECO Energy Company (PECO), of which Exelon Corporate owns 100% of the 
common stock but none of PECO's preferred securities. 

2. Debt and Credit Agreements 

Short-Term Borrowings 

Exelon Corporate meets its short-term liquidity requirements primarily tiirough the issuance of commercial paper. Exelon Corporate had 
commercial paper borrowings at December 31. 2009 and December 31, 2008 of $0 and $56 million, respectively. 

Credit Agreements 

As of December 31, 2009. Exelon Corporate had access lo separate unsecured credil facilities with aggregate bank commitments of $957 
million and available capacity under those commitments of $952 million. The agreements are effective through October 26,2012. See Note 9 of 
the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financiai Statements for further information regarding Exelon Corporate's credit agreements. 

Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt maturities at Exelon Corporate in the periods 2010 through 2014 and thereafter are as follows: 

Exelon 
2010 , I fTW 
2011 — 
2012 ^\yy- 1 ^ '..: ^ 
2013 — 
2014 : ; • : ; • • ! *4»' 
Remaining years 1,300 
Total Long-term Debt ' - ; | . - ^ ' ^ H l . 
Unamortized debt discount and premium, net (2) 
Fair value hedge canying value agistment, net I • , ; ^ A 
Long-term Debt $ 1,708 

3. Commitments and Contingencies 

See Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for Exelon Corporate's commitments and contingencies related to 
the voluntary GHG emissions reductions, pension claim, savings plan daim, retiree healthcare benefits grievance and fund transfer restrictions. 
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4. Related-Party Transactions 

The financial statements of Exelon Corporate include related-parly transactions as presented in the tables below: 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

2009 2008 2007 
Op&Mg^^(<^ i i lMr^ '': 

Business Services Company (a) 
Interest IncoiiiejfromafPal^V 

Business Services Company 
^Generatibn /̂'v^ '̂ yy-yyyyy^^yryry^'-: 
Total interest income from affiliates, net 

Batriin^cS^^^^yyyyyiyyyyyy;:-' 
Exelon Energy Delivery Company, LLC 

' {>Exefejh%htt i r^{C^f^hy^tU:i :y 
Unicom Investment, Inc 
Exelon T r# i s«^ lw» Company, LLC 
Total earnings in affiliates 

Charitable contributions to Exefon Foundation (b) 
Cash contributions received from affiliates 

Accounts receivable from affiliates 
URl 
Generatton 
ComEd 
PECO 
Exelon Transmission Company, LLC. 

Tb te * t« *^^^^^ l# f t i affiBates <ct«T^ 

Notes receivable firom affiliate (current) 

:' ' ' i^i^t^SilWs^Cbrtipw'yy:^y. ^ 
Investments in affiliates 
•" 'Stib|iss'^®|pE^'Pomp«Biy' ; 

Exelon Energy Delivery Company. LLC 
y' ^ E ^ c l r V ^ i t t ^ C o m p a n y . LLC 

Unicom Investment, Inc. 
B ^ r t t i & M s ^ m doiiTpsHiy. LLC 
VEBA 

Tbtal iiwes»i*^tte in a f fB I^^ ; : -

Payables to affiliate (current) 

••yBSC^y^yyyyyy / y y -y-yy. 

35 31 

2 

31 

1 
1 

$ 723 
••"^tl3::::r 

1 

yyymy 
$ 2.835 

$ 10 
2,841 

$ 522 

J3 

$ 2.817 

$ -
2,397 

$ 668 
2,133 

5 

$ 2,806 

$ 50 
3.208 

December 31, 
2009 

6 
1 
T " 
3 

2008 

$ 7 
44 

1 
1 

11 53 

15 $ " 46 

237 
9.438 
6,219 

419 
(2) 
2 

$ 202 
8,907 
6,313 

418 
. — 

8 
$ 16,313 $ 16.848 

(a) Exelon Corporate receives a variety of corporate support services from BSC. including legal, human resources, financial, infonnation technology and supply management 
services. All services are provided at cost, including applicable overhead. 

(b) Exelon Foundation is a nonconsolidated not-for-profil Illinois corporation. The Exelon Foundation vras established in the fourth quarter of 2007 to serve educational and 
environmental philanthropic purposes and does not serve a direct business or polKlcal purpose of Exelon. Exelon contributes services {ie. accounting, administrative, 
legal). 
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EXELON CORPORATION A N D SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

Schedule II - Valus^ion a n d Qual i fy ing A c c o u n t s 
( in mi l l ions) 

Column A 

Description 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2009 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Deferred tax valuation allowance 

Reserve for obsolete materials 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2008 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Deferred tax valuation allowance 

Reserve for obsolete materials 

For Ttie Year Ended December 31, 20O7 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Deferred tax valuation allowance 

Reserve for obsolete materials 

Column B 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

$ 238 

' : ' , / . » : : ; • 

28 

Colun 
Additions and 

Charged 
to Cost 

and 
Expenses 

$ 150 

'y^c0': 

19 

i nC 
adjustments 

Charged 
toother 

Accounts 

$ 381 

- ' - ^ I L 

$ 91 

37 

27 

(a) Primarily charges for late payments and non-service receivables, 

{b) Write-off of individual accounts receivable. 

132 

Column D 

Deductions 

$ 130 $ 247 $ 31 Ĉ ' 

33 — — 

29 2 2 

$ 17(«> 

Column £ 

Balance at 
EndofYear 

$ 201 <̂J $ 225 

2 45 

$ 170 0') $ 238 

! - -^ ^ 4 ^ y y y . r - ' m 

5 28 

ym'^yf^fffr^^^^pfyyt-.^y-y 

$ 110 (t*) $ 130 

yf-. y V f ^ i ^ ^ o ^ p s i ^ : ; ^ ? ^ i ^ 

2 29 
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EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 
(in millions) 

(2) Generation 

(1) Financial Statements 

Consolidated Statements of Operations tor the years 2009,2008 and 2007 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for Ute years 2009, 2008 and 2007 

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Member's Equity for the years 2009, 2008 and 2007 

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years 2009,2008 and 2007 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

(il) Financial Statement Schedule 
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EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 
(In millions) 

Column A 

Description 

For Tfie Year Ended December 31,2Q(^ 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Deferred tax valuation allowance 

Reserve for obsolete materials 

For The Year Ended December 31, ^)08 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Deferred tax valuation allowance 

Reserve for obsolete materials 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2CN77 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Deferred tax valuation allowance 

Reserve for obsolete materials 

Column B 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

$ 30 

m 
26 

$ 17 

32 

26 

$ 17 

, y •' n " 

24 

Column G 
Additions and 

Charged 

to Cost 
and 

Expenses 

$ 2 

' • y ^ - ' ^ ' : 

17 

$ 17 

— 

— 

$ -

. : — ' : '; 

2 

adiustmenu 

Charged 
to Other 

Accounts 
' : ^ y ^ - ^ f m r y m ^ 

$ -

/ ; ; ; ; . . ' - • • - 4 - V - , , y:: 

— 

$ (3) 

; — ' 

— 

$ -

r-ymyy. 

Column D 

EteductiQiTB 

$ 

Vyy 

.,... 

$ 

i 

y y y 

$ 

\y'^ 

1 

yyyMyyW 

• V ^ < : • ' " • - : ! ' - ' ; . " , > * * 

1 

• • ; / 1 i . . 

r '^yyyy^ 

— 

yy'y^0^yyyy 

Column E 

Balance at 
EndofYear 
• ^ « - ' " ^ ^ 

$ 31 

myyyym 

43 

y ' - : 0 \ . ; -y". •:"-y 

$ 30 

' -20 

26 

$ 17 

yyyyy-m 

26 
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COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 
(In millions) 

(3) ComEd 

(i) Finandal Statements 

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years 2009, 2008 and 2007 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years 2009. 2008 and 2007 

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31.2009 and 2008 

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders' Equity for the years 2009, 2008 and 2007 

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years 2009, 2008 and 2007 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

(11) Financiai Statement Schedule 
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COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 
(in millions) 

Column A 

Description 

For Tfie Year Ended December 31, WQ9 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Reserve for obsolete materials 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2008 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Reserve for obsolete materials 

For The Year Ended December 31,2007 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Reserve for obsolete materials 

(a) Primarily charges for late payments and non-service receivables. 

(b) Write-off of individual accounts receivable. 

Column B 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

$ 57 

' ^ : : ' 1 ' 

% 53 

3 

$ 20 

3 

Column C 
Addltk)ns an« 

Charged 
to Cost 

and 
Expenses 

$ 85 

: y y 2 

$ 71 

3 

$ 58 

2 

adjustments 

Charged 
toother 
Accounts 

$ 27(«» 

• ' • — ' 

$ 2m 

— 

$ 16(a) 

: —-, 

Cok 

Dedii 

$ 

t 

. • ^ . . - 1 - ^ 

i • -

I 

$ 

1 

mn D Column E 

Balance at 
ctions EndofYear 

" ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ W 
92<'') $ 77 

^ ^ Y " - ^ - ^ : . - , ' . « ! 

^ ' y ^ ^ y m y ^ y y m 

5 1 

41 (t» $ 53 

- t - ' ' •-• • 3 
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PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 
(In millions) 

(4) PECO 

(i) Financial Statements 

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years 2009, 2008 and 2007 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years 2009, 2008 and 2007 

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 

Consolidated Statements of Changes In Shareholders' Equity for the years 2009, 2008 and 2007 

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income forthe years 2009, 2008 and 2007 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

(il) Financial Staiement Schedule 
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PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 
(in millions) 

Column A 

Description 

For The Year Ended December 31. 2009 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Resen/e for obsolete materials 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2008 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Reserve for obsolete materials 

For The Year Ended December 31 , 2007 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Reserve for obsolete materials 

(a) Primarily charges for late payments. 

(b) Write-off of individual accounts receivable. 

Column B 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

$ 1 5 1 

• : 1 ' 

$ m 

1 

$ 51 

1 : 

Column C 
Additions and adjustments 

Charged 
to Cost Charged 

and to Other 
Expenses Accounts 

$ 63 

' ' -^. 

$ 160 

(1) 

$ 71 

' —, '̂ '̂  

$ 11(a) 

r y ^ y ^ -

$ - t m ' 

1 

$ 5(a) 

' /J:_ 

Column D 

Deductions 

$ 

1 

• y y : ^ - y 

$ 

- 1 

^OQW 

^ f̂̂  • / 

83*» 

— 

68(b) 

.*— ' " 

Column E 

Balance at 
EndofYear 

$ 117 

t 

$ 151 

1 

$ 59 

1 
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(b) Exhibite 

Certain of the following exhibits are incorporated herein by reference under Rule 12b-32 of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as 
amended. Certain other instruments which would othenArise be required to be listed below have nol been so listed because such instiuments do 
not authorize securities in an amount which exceeds 10% of the total assets of the applicable registrant and its subsidiaries on a consolidated 
basis and the relevant registrant agrees to fijrnish a copy of any such instrument to the Commission upon request. 

Exhibit No. 
2-1 

3-1 

3-2 

3-3 

3 ^ 

3-5 

3-6 

3-7 

3-8 

3-9 

4-1 

4-1-1 

Descriptton 
Amended and Restated Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of October 20, 2000, among PECO Energy Company, Exelon 
Corporation and Unicom Corporation (File No. 0-01401, PECO Energy Company Form 10-Q forihe quarterended 
September 30,2000. Exhibit 2-1). 

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of PECO Energy Company (File No. 1-01401,2000 Form 10-K, Exhibit 3-3). 

Bylaws of PECO Energy Company adopted Febmary 26,1990 and amended January 26.1998 (File No. 1-01401,1997 Fomn 
10-K, Exhibit 3-2). 

Restated Articles of Incorporation of Commonwealth Edison Company efiective February 20,1985, including Statements of 
Resolution Establishing Series, relating to the establishment of ttiree new series of Commonwealth Edison Company preference 
stock known as the "$9.00 Cumulative Preference Stock," the "$6,875 Cumulative Preference Stock" and the "$2,425 Cumulative 
Preference Stock" (File No. 1-1839,1994 Form 10-K, Exhibit 3-2). 

Certificate of Formation of Exelon Generation Company, LLC (Registration Statement No. 333-85496, Form S-4, Exhibit 3-1). 

First Amended and Restated Operating Agreement of Exelon Generation Company, LLC executed as of January 1,2001 (File 
No. 333-85496, 2003 Form 10-K. Exhibit 3-8). 

Commonwealth Edison Company Amended and Restated By-Laws, effective January 23, 2006 As Further Amended January 28. 
2008. (File No. 001-16169, Form 10-Q forthe quarter ended September 30,2008. Exhibit 10-1). 

Exelon Corporation Amended and Restated Bylaws, as amended September 23.2008 (File 001-16169, Form S-K dated 
September 25,2008. Exhibit 3.1). 

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Exelon Corporation, as amended May 8,2007 (File No. 001-16169, Form 
10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,2008, Exhibit 3-1 -2). 

PECO Energy Company Amended Bylaws (File 000-16844, Form 8-K dated May 6, 2009, Exhibit 99.1) 

First and Refunding Mortgage dated May 1,1923 between The Counties Gas and Electric Company (predecessor to PECO 
Energy Company) and Fidelity Trust Company, Trustee (U.S. Bank National Association, as current successor trustee). 
(Registration No. 2-2281, Exhibit B-1). 

Supplemental Indentures to PECO Energy Company's First and Refunding Mortgage: 

Dated as of File Reference Exhibit No. 

May 1.1927 2-2881 B-1(c) 

March 1.1937 2-2881 B-1(g) 

December 1,1941 2-4863 B-1 (h) 

November 1,1944 2-5472 B-1 (1) 

December 1,1946 2-6821 7-10) 
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Dated as of 
September 1,1957 

May 1,1958 

March 1,1968 

March 1,1981 

March 1,1981 

December 1,1984 

March 1,1993 

May 1,1993 

May l , 1993 

September 15, 2002 

October 1,2002 

April 15,2003 

April 15, 2004 

September 15, 2006 

March 1, 2007 

February 15, 2008 

February 15,2008 

September 15,2008 

March 15. 2009 

File Reference 
2-13562 

2-14020 

2-34051 

2-72802 

2-72802 

1-01401,1984 Form 10-K 

1-01401,1992 Form 10-K 

1-01401, March 31,1993 
Form 10-Q 

1-01401, March 31,1993 Form 10-Q 

1-01401, September 30. 2002 Form lO-Q 

1-01401, September 30, 2002 Form 10-Q 

0-16844, March 31.2003 
Form 10-Q 

0-6844, September 30,2004 Form 10-Q 

000-16844, Forni 8-K dated September 25,2006 

000-16844, Form 8-K dated March 19, 2007 

0-16844, Forni 8-K dated March 3. 2008 

0-16844, Form 8-K, dated March 5, 2008 

000-16844, Fomn 8-K dated October 2, 2008 

000-16844, Form 8-K dated March 26, 2009 

Exhibit No. 

2(b)-17 

2(b)-18 

2(b)-24 

4-46 

4-47 

4-2(b) 

4(e)-86 

4(e)-88 

4(e)-89 

4-1 

4-2 

4.1 

4-1-1 

4.1 

4.1 

4.1 

4.1 

4.1 

4.1 

4-2 Exelon Corporation Dividend Reinvestment and Slock Purchase Plan (Registration Statement No. 333-84446, Fonn S-3, Prospectus). 

4-3 Mortgage of Commonwealth Edison Company to Illinois Merchants Trust Company Tnjstee (BNY Mellon Tnjst Company of Illinois, as 
current successor Trustee), dated July 1,1923, as supplemented and amended by Supplemental Indenture thereto dated August 1, 
1944. (File No. 2-60201, Form S-7, Exhibit 2-1). 

4-3-1 Supplemental Indentures to aforementioned Commonwealth Edison Mortgage. 

Dated as of File Reference Exhibit No. 

August 1,1946 2-60201, Form S-7 2-1 

April 1,1953 2-60201. Fomi S-7 2-1 

March 31,1967 2-60201, Fomn S-7 2-1 
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Dated as of 

April 1,1967 

February 28,1969 

May 29,1970 

June 1.1971 

April 1,1972 

May 31,1972 

June 15, 1973 

May 31.1974 

June 13,1975 

May 28.1976 

June 3,1977 

May 17,1978 

August 31,1978 

June 18,1979 

June 20,1980 

April 16, 1981 

April 30, 1982 

April 15, 1983 

April 13, 1984 

April 15, 1985 

April 15, 1986 

April 15, 1993 

June 15,1993 

January 15.1994 

March 1,2002 

May 20, 2002 

June 1,2002 

October 7,2002 

January 13,2003 

March 14, 2003 

August 13,2003 

File Reference 

2-60201, Form S-7 

2-60201. Form S-7 

2-60201, Form S-7 

2-60201. Form S-7 

2-60201. Form S-7 

2-60201, Form S-7 

2-60201. Form S-7 

2-60201. Form S-7 

2-60201, Form S-7 

2-60201, Form S-7 

2-60201, Form S-7 

2-99665, Form S-3 

2-99665, Form S-3 

2-99665, Form S-3 

2-99665, Form S-3 

2-99665, Form S-3 

2-99665, Form S-3 

2-99665, Form S-3 

2-99665, Form S-3 

2-99665, Form S-3 

33-6879, Form S-3 

33-64028, Form S-3 

1-1839, Forni 8-K dated 
May 21,1993 

1-1839,1993 Fomi 10-K 

1-1839.2001 Forni 10-K 

333-99363, Fomn S-3 

333-99363, Forni S-3 

333-9715, Form S-4 

1-1839, Fomi 8-K dated 
January 22, 2003 

1-1839, Fomi 8-K dated 
April 7, 2003 

1-1839, Fomi 8-K dated 
August 25, 2003 
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Exhibit No. 

2-1 

2-1 

2-1 

2-1 

2-1 

2-1 

2-1 

2-1 

2-1 

2-1 

2-1 

4-3 

4-3 

4-3 

4-3 

4-3 

4-3 

4-3 

4-3 

4-3 

4-9 

4-13 

4-1 

4-15 

4-4-1 

4-1-1(A) 

4-1-1(B) 

4-1-3 

4-4 

4-4 

4-4 
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Dated as of 

Exhibit No. 

4-3-2 

4-3-3 

4-4 

4-4-1 

4-5 

4-6 

February 15, 2005 

February 22, 2006 
August 1.2006 

September 15, 2006 

December 1,2006 

March 1,2007 

August 30, 2007 

December 20, 2007 

March 10, 2008 

April 23, 2008 

June 12,2008 

File Reference 

1-1839, Form 10-Q for tiie quarter 
ended March 31, 2005 

1-1839, Form 8-K dated March 6, 2006 
1-1839, Form 8-K dated August 28, 
2006 

1-1839, Form 8-K dated October 2, 
2006 

1-1839, Fomi 8-K dated December 19, 
2006 

1-1839, Fomi 8-K dated March 23. 
2007 

1-1839, Fomi 8-K dated September 10, 
2007 

1 -1839, Form 8-K dated January 16, 
2008 

1-1839, Form 8-K dated March 27, 
2008 

001-01839, Fomi 8-K dated May 12, 
2008 

001-01839, Fomi 8-K dated June 27, 

Exhibit No. 

4-3-1 

4.1 
4.1 

4.1 

4.1 

4.1 

4.1 

4.1 

4.1 

4.1 

4.1 
2008 

Description 
instrument of Resignation, Appointment and Acceptance dated as of February 20,2002. under the provisions of the Mortgage of 
Commonwealth Edison Company dated July 1,1923, and Indentures Supplemental thereto, regarding corporate tnjstee (File 
No. 1-1839,2001 Form 10-K, Exhibit 4-4-2). 

Instrument dated as of January 31,1996, under the provisions of the Mortgage of Commonwealtfi Edison Company dated July 1. 
1923 and Indentures Supplemental thereto, reganding individual trustee (File No. 1 -1839,1995 Fomn 10-K, Exhibit 4-29). 

Indenture dated as of September 1,1987 behween Commonwealth Edison Company and Citibank, N.A., (U.S. Bank National 
Association, as current successor ti-ustee) Trustee relating lo Notes (File No. 33-20619, Form S-3, Exhibit 4-13). 

Supplemental Indentures to aforementioned Indenture. 

File Reference Dated as of 
July 14, 1989 
January 1,1997 
September 1,2000 

33-32929, Form S-3 
1-1839,1999 Fomi 10-K 
1-1839, 2000 Form 10-K 

Exhibit No. 
4-16 
4-21 
4-7-3 

Indenture dated June 1, 2001 bebiveen Generation and First Union National Bank (now Wachovia Bank, National Associalbn) 
(Registration Statement No. 333-85496, Form S-4. Exhibit 4.1). 

Indenture dated December 19, 2003 between Generation and Wachovia Bank, National Association (File No. 333-85496,2003 
Form 10-K. Exhibit 4-6). 
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4-7 Indentijre to Subordinated Debt Securities dated as of June 24. 2003 between PECO Energy Company, as Issuer, and Wachovia 

Bank National Association, as Tmstee (File No. 0-16844, June 30, 2003 Fonn 10-Q, Exhibit 4.1). 

4-8 Preferred Securities Guarantee Agreement between PECO Energy Company, as Guarantor, and Wachovia Trust Company, 
National Association, as Tnistee, dated as of June 24, 2003 (File No. 0-16844, June 30, 2003 Fomi 10-Q, Exhibit 4.2). 

4-9 PECO Energy Capital Trust IV Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust among PECO Energy Company, as Sponsor, 
Wachovia Trust Company, National Association, as Delaware Trustee and Pnjperty Tmstee. and J. Bany Mitchell, George R. 
Shicora and Charies S. Walls asAdmlnlsti-aUve Trustees dated as of June 24.2003 (File No. 0-16844. June 30,2003 Form 10-Q, 
Exhibit 4.3). 

4-10 Indenture dated May 1, 2001 between Exelon and J.P. Morgan Trust Company, NationalAssodation (formerly known as Chase 
Manhattan Trust Company, National Association), as tmstee (File No. 1-16169, June 30, 2005 Form 10-Q, Exhibit 4-10). 

4-11 Form of $400,000,000 4.45% senior notes due 2010 dated June 9, 2005 issued by Exelon Corporation (File No. 1-16169, Fonn 
8-K dated June 9, 2005, Exhibit 99.1). 

4-12 Form of $800,000,000 4.90% senior notes due 2015 dated June 9, 2005 Issued by Exelon Corporation (File No. 1-16169, Fomi 
8-K dated June 9, 2005, Exhibit 99.2). 

4-13 Form of $500,000,000 5.625% senior notes due 2035 dated June 9, 2005 issued by Exelon Corporation (File No. 1-16169, Fomi 
8-K dated June 9, 2005, Exhibit 99.3). 

4-14 Indenture dated as of September 28,2007 from Generation to U.S. Bank National Association, as tmstee (File 333-85496. Form 
8-K dated September 28, 2007, Exhibit 4.1). 

4-15 Pollution Conln^l Note dated as of Febmary 15,2008 from PECO to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (File 0-16844. 

Fomi 8-K dated March 5,2008, Exhibit 4.2) 

4-16 Fomi of 5.20% Senior Note due 2019. (File 333-85496, Forni 8-K dated September 23.2009, Exhibit 4.1) 

4-17 Fomi of 6.25% Senior Note due 2039. (File 333-85496, Forni 8-K dated September 23.2009, Exhibit 4.2) 

10-1 Power Purchase Agreemenl among Generation and PECO (File No. 333-85496, Form S-4, Exhibit 10.1). 
10-2 Exelon Corporation Deferred Non-Employee Directors' Deferred Stock Unit Plan (As Amended and Restated Efiective January 1, 

2009) (File No. 001-16169,2008 Form 10-K. Exhibit 10.2). 

10-3 Exelon Corporation Retirement Program (File No. 1-16169,2001 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10-4). 

10-4 Exelon Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan for Directors (as amended and restated Effective January 1,2009) (File No. 
001-16169, 2008 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10.4). 

10-5 Exelon Corporation Long-Tenn Incentive Plan As Amended and Restated effective January 28.2002* (File No. 1-16169. Exelon 
Proxy Statement dated March 13, 2002, Appendix B). 

10-6-1 Forni of Restricted Stock Award Agreement under ttie Exelon Corporation Long-Term Incentive Plan* (File No. 1-16169, 2001 
Fomi 10-K, Exhibit 10-6-1). 

10-6-2 Fomis of Transferable Stock Option Award Agreement under the Exelon Corporation Long-Term Incentive Plan* (File No. 
1-16169.2001 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10-6-2). 
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10-6-3 Forms of Stock Option Award Agreement underthe Exelon Corporation Long-Term Incentive Plan* (File No. 1-16169, 2001 Form 

10-K, Exhibit 10-6-3). 

10-7 Exelon Corporation Employee Savings Plan (File No. 1-16169,2004 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10-13). 

10-8 Second Amended and Restated Tmst Agreement for PECO Energy Transition Trust (File No. 333-58055, PECO Energy Transition 
Trust Report on Form 8-K dated May 2,2000, Exhibit 4.1). 

10-9 Indenture dated as of March 1,1999 between PECO Energy Transition Trust and The Bank of New York. (File No. 1-01401, PECO 
Energy Transition Trust Report on Form 8-K dated March 25,1999, Exhibit 4.3.1). 

10-9-1 Series Supplement dated as of March 25,1999 behween PECO Energy Transition Tmst and The Bank of New York. (File No. 
1-01401, PECO Energy Transition Trust Report on Fonn 8-K dated March 25,1999, Exhibit 4.3.2). 

10-9-2 Series Supplement dated as of March 1, 2001 between PECO Energy Transition Trust and The Bank of New York. (File No. 
1-01401, PECO Energy Transition Tmst Report on Fomn 8-K dated March 1,2001, Exhibit 4.3.2). 

10-9-3 Series Supplement dated as of May 2, 2000 between PECO Energy Transition Tmst and The Bank of New Yori< (File No. 1-01401, 
PECO Energy Transition Tmst Report on Form 8-K dated May 2,2000, Exhibit 4.3.2). 

10-10 Intangible Transition Property Sale Agreement dated as of March 25,1999, as amended and restated as of May 2,2000, between 
PECO Energy Transition Tmst and PECO Energy Company (File No. 1-01401, PECO Energy Transition Tmst Report on Fomn 8-K 
dated May 2, 2000, Exhibit 10.1). 

10-10'l Amendment No. 1 to Intangible Transition Property Sale Agreement dated as of March 25.1999, as ahiended and restated as of 
May 2, 2000 (File No. 1-01401. PECO Energy Company and PECO Energy Transition Tmst Report oh Fonn 8-K dated March 1. 
2001. Exhibit 10.2). 

10-11 Master Servicing Agreement dated as of March 25,1999, as amended and restated as of May 2, 2000, between PECO Energy 
Transition Trust and PECO Energy Company. (File No. 1-01401, PECO Energy Transition Tmst Current Report on Form 8-K dated 
May2, 2000, Exhibit 10.2). 

10-11-1 Amendment No. 1 to Master Servicing Agreement dated as of March 25,1999, as amended and restated as of May 2, 2000 (File 

No. 1-01401, PECOEnergy Company and PECO Energy Transition Trust Report on Fomi 8-K dated March 1,2001, Exhibit 10.4). 

10-12 Exelon Corporation Cash Balance Pension Plan (File No. 1-16169,2001 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10-14). 

10-13 Joint Petition for Full Settlement of PECO Energy Company's Resbucturing Plan and Related Appeals and Application for a 
Qualified Rate Order and Application for Transfer of Generation Assets dated April 29,1998. (File No. 333-31646, From S-3. Exhibit 
10.3). 

10-14 Joint Petition for Full Settlement of PECO Energy Company's Application for Issuance of Qualified Rate Order Under Section 2812 
of the Public Utility Code dated March 8,2000 (Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement No. 333-31646. From S-3, 
Exhibit 10.4). 

10-15 Unicom Corporation Defen-ed Compensation Unit Plan, as amended *(File Nos. 1-11375 and 1-1839.1995 Fomn 10-K, Exhibit 
10-12). 
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10-16 Amendment Number One to the Unicom Corporation Deferred Compensation Unit Plan, as amended January 1,2008 (File No. 

001-16169, 2008 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10.16). 

10-17 Unicom Corporation Retirement Plan for Directors, as amended *(Registration Statement No. 333-49780, Form S-8, Exhibit 
4-12). 

10-18 Commonwealth Edison Company Retirement Plan for Directors, as amended *(Registration Statement No. 333-49780, Form S-8, 
Exhibit 4-13). 

10-19 Exelon Corporation Supplemental Management Retirement Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective January 1, 2009) (File No. 
001-16169, 2008 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10.19). 

10-20 PECO Energy Company Supplemental Pension Benefit Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective January 1,2009) (File No. 
000-16844,2008 Fomi 10-K, Exhibit 10.20). 

10-21 Exelon Corporation Annual Incentive Plan for Senior Executives effective January 1, 2004 (As Amended and Restated Efiective 
January 1,2009). 

10-22 Form of change in control employment agreement for senior executives effective January 1,2009 (File No. 001-16169. 2008 
Form 10-K, Exhibit 10.23). 

10-23 Form of change in contix>l employment agreement (amended and restated as of January 1, 2009) (File No. 001-16169,2008 
From 10-K. Exhibit 10.24). 

10-24 Restatement ofthe Exeion Corporation Employee Stock Purchase Plan, effective May 1,2004 and Appendix One thereto. (File 
No. 1-16169, 2004 Forni 10-K, Exhibit 10-54). 

10-25 Exelon Corporation 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan (Registi-ation Statement No. 333-122704, Forni S-4, Joint Proxy 
Statement-Prospectus pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3) filed June 3, 2005. Annex H). 

10-26 Form of Stock Option Grant Instrument under the Exelon Corporation 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan (File No. 1-16169, Form 
8-K filed January 27, 2006, Exhibit 99.2). 

10-27 Exelon Corporation Employee Stock Purchase Plan for Unincorporated Subsidiaries (Registration Statement No. 333-122704, 
Form S-4, Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3) filed June 3.2005, Annex I). 

10-28 Exelon Corporation Senior Management Severance Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective January 1,2009) (File No. 
001-16169,2008 Form 10-K. Exhibit 10.29). 

10-29 Form of Separation Agreement under Exelon Corporation Senior Management Severance Plan (As Amended and Restated 
Effective January 1,2009) (File No, 001-16169,2008 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10.30). 

10-30 Credit Agreement dated as of October 26, 2006 between Exelon Corporation and Various Financial Institutions (File No. 
1-16169, Fomi 8-K dated October 26,2006, Exhibit 99.1). 

10-31 Credit Agreement dated as of October 26, 2006 between Exelon Generation Company and Various Financial Institutions (File 
No. 333-85496, Form 8-K dated October 26,2006, Exhibit 99.2). 

10-32 Credit Agreement dated as of October 26, 2006 between PECO Energy Company and Various Financial Institutions (File No. 
000-16844. Fomn 8-K dated October 26, 2006, Exhibit 99.3). 

10-33 Exelon Corporation Executive DeaUi Benefits Plan dated as of January 1. 2003 (File No. 1-16169, 2006 Form 10-K. Exhibit 
10-52). 
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10-34 First Amendment to Exelon Corporation Executive Death Benefits Plan, effective January 1, 2006 (File No. 1-16169,2006 Form 

10-K, Exhibit 10-53). 

10-35 Amendment Numfcier One to the Exelon Corporation 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan, effective December 4.2006 (File No. 
1-16169, 2006 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10-54). 

10-36 Amendment Number Two to the Exelon Corporation 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective 
January 28, 2002), effective December 4, 2006 (File No. 1-16169.2006 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10-55); 

10-37 Exelon Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective January 1.2005) (File No. 1-16169,2006 
Fomi 10-K. Exhibit 10-56). 

10-38 Exelon Corporation Stock Deferral Plan (As Amended and Restated Efiective January 1,2005) (File No. 1-16169,2006 Form 
10-K, Exhibit 10-57). 

10-39 Commonwealth Edison Company Long-Term Incentive Plan, effective January 1,2007 (File No. 1-16169, March 31,2007 Fonn 
10-Q, Exhibit 10-1). 

10-40 Amendment Number One to the Exeton Corporation Stock Deferral Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective January 1,2005) 
(File No. 1-16169. June 30, 2007 Form 10-Q. Exhibit 10-3). 

10-41 Credit Agreement dated as of October 3, 2007 among Commonwealth Edison Company, the Lenders party thereto and 

JPMorgan Chase Bank. N.A.. as Administt-ative Agent (File No. 1-1839, Form 8-K dated October 3,2007, Exhibit 99.1). 

10-42 Restricted stock unit award agreement (File 1-16169, Form 8-K dated August 31,2007, Exhibit 99.1). 

10-43 Settlement Agreement by and between the City of Chicago and Commonwealth Edison Company effective December 21, 2007. 
{File No. 001-1839, 2007 Form 10-K, Exhibit 10-56). 

10-44 Amendment No. 1 to $1,000,000,000 Credit Agreement dated as of Octoter 3. 2007 among Commonwealth Edison Company, 
as Borrower, Various Financiai Institutions, as Lenders, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.. as Administrative Agent (File 
001-01839, Form 8-K dated May 9. 2008, Exhibit 10.4). 

10-45 Amended and Restated Trade Receivables Purchase and Sale Agreement among PECO, Victory Receivables Corporation and 
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ. Ltd. dated as of December 20,1988, as Amended and Restated as of November 14,1995, 
as of January 1,1999, as of November 14, 2000, as of November 14, 2005 and as Further Amended and Restated as of 
September 19, 2008 (File 000-16844, Form 8-K dated September 22, 2008. Exhibit 10.1). 

10-46 Amendment No. 1 to $1,000,000,000 Credit Agreement dated as of October 26,2006 among Exelon Corporation, as Borrewer, 
Various Financial Institutions, as Lenders, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent (File 001-16169, Form 8-K 
dated October 21. 2008. Exhibit 99.1) 

10-47 Amendment No. 1 to $5,000,000,000 Credit Agreement dated as of October 26, 2006 among Exelon Generation Company, as 
Borrower, Various Financial Institutions, as Lenders, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent (File 333-85496, 
Form 8-K dated October 21.2008, Exhibit 99.2) 

10-48 Amendment No. 2 to $1,000.000,000 Credit Agreement dated as of October 3, 2007 among Commonwealth Edison Company, 
as Borrower, Various Financial Institutions, as Lenders, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.. as Administrative Agent 
(File 001-01839. Form 8-K dated October 21, 2008. Exhibit 99.3) 
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10-49 Amendment No. 1 to $600,000,000 Credit Agreement dated as of October 26, 2006 among PECO Energy Company, as 
Borrower, Various Financial Institutions, as Lenders, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent (File 000-16844, 
Form 8-K dated October 21, 2008, Exhibit 99.4) 

10-50 Amendment No. 1 to Amended and Restated Trade Receivables Purchase and Sale Agreement among PECO. Victory 
Receivables Corporation and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. (File 000-16844, Form 8-K dated September 17,2009, 
Exhibit 10.1) 

10-51 ThinJ Amended and Restated Employment Agreement with John W. Rowe (File 1 -16169, Form 8-K dated October 29, 2009. 
Exhibit 99.1) 

14 

21-1 

21-2 

21-3 

21-4 

23-1 

23-2 

23-3 

23-4 

24-1 

24-2 

24-3 

24-4 

24-5 

24-6 

24-7 

24-8 

24-9 

24-10 

24-11 

24-12 

24-13 

24-14 

24-15 

Exelon Code of Conduct (File No. 1-16169,2006 Form 10-K, Exhibit 14). 

Subsidiaries 

Exelon Corporation 

Exelon Generation Company, LLC 

Commonwealth Edison Company 

PECO Energy Company 

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountants 

Exelon Corporation 

Exelon Generation Company, LLC 

Commonwealth Edison Company 

PECO Energy Company 

Power of Attorney f Exelon Corporation) 

John A. Canning, Jr. 

M. Walter D'Alessfo 

Nicholas DeBenedictis 

Bruce DeMars 

Nelson A. Diaz 

Sue L. Gin 

Rosemarie B. Greco 

Paul L. Joskow 

Richard W. Mies 

John M. Palms, Ph.D. 

William C. Richardson 

Thomas J. Ridge 

John W. Rogers, Jr. 

Stephen D. Steinour 

Donald Thompson 
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24-16 

24-17 

24-18 

24-19 

24-20 

24-21 

24-22 

24-23 

24-24 

24-25 

24-26 

24-27 

24-28 

24-29 

Description 
Power of Attorney (Commonwealth Edison Comoanvl 

James W. Compton 

Peter V. Fazio, Jr. 

Sue L Gin 

Edgar D. Jannotta 

Edward J. Mooney 

Michael Moskow 

John W. Rogers, Jr. 

Jesse H. Ruiz 

Richard L. Thomas 

Power of Attomev fPECO Enerav Comoanvi 

M. Walter D'Alessio 

Nelson A. Diaz 

Rosemarie B. Greco 

Thomas J. Ridge 

Ronald Rubin 

Certifications Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) of Uie Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 as to tiie Annual Report on 
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31.2009 filed by the following officers for the following registrants: 

31 '1 Filed by John W. Rowe for Exelon Corporation 

31-2 Filed by Matthew F. Hilzinger for Exelon Corporation 

31-3 Filed by John W. Rowe for Exelon Generation Company. LLC 

31-4 Filed by Matthew F. Hilzinger for Exeton Generation Company, LLC 

31-5 Filed by Frank M. Clark for Commonwealth Edison Company 

31-6 Filed by Joseph R. Trpik. Jr. for Commonwealth Edison Company 

31-7 Filed by Denis P. O'Brien for PECO Energy Company 

31-8 Filed by Phillip S. Bamett for PECO Energy Company 

Certifications Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Titie 18 United States Code as to the Annual Report on Form 10-K for 
the year ended December 31,2009 filed by the following officers for the following registrants: 

32-1 Filed by John W. Rowe for Exelon Corporation 
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32-2 Filed by Matthew F. Hilzinger for Exeion Corporation 

32-3 Filed by John W. Rowe for Exelon Generation Company, LLC 

32-4 Filed by Matthew F. Hilzinger for Exelon Generation Company, LLC 

32-5 Filed by Frank M. Clari< for Commonwealth Edison Company 

32-6 Filed by Joseph R. Trpik. Jr. for Commonwealth Edison Company 

32-7 Filed by Denis R O'Brien for PECO Energy Company 

32-8 Filed by Phillip S. Barnett for PECO Energy Company 

101 .INS** XBRL Instance 

101 .SCH** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema 

101 .CAL** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation 

101 .DEF** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition 

101 .LAB** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labels 

101 .PRE** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation 

Compensatory plan or arrangements in which directors or officers of the applicable registrant participate and which are not available fo all employees. 

XBRL Information viill be considered to be furnished, not filed for the first two years of a company's submission of XBRL information. 
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of tiie Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused tills report to be 
signed on its behaff by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Chicago and State of Illinois on the 5th day of February, 2010. 

EXELON CORPORATION 

By. 
Name'. 
Tide: 

Isf JOHN W . ROWE 

John W. Rowe 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements o f the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed by the following persons on behalf of the 
registrant and in the capacities indicated on tiie 5th day of February, 2010. 

Signature Titl^ 

/s/ JOHN W . ROWE 

John W. Rowe 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive 

Officer) 

/s/ MATTHEW F. HILZINGER 

Matthew F. Hilzinger 

/s/ DUANE M. DESPARTE 

Duane M. DesParte 

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (Principal 
Financial Officer) 

Vice President and Corporate Controller (Principal Accounting 
Officer) 

This annual report has also been signed below by Will iam A. Von Hoene, Jr., Attorney-in-Fact, on behalf of the following Directors on the 
date indicated: 

J o h n A . Cann ing , Jr. 
M. Walter D 'Aless io 
Nicholas DeBenedic t is 
Bruce DeMars 
Nelson A. Diaz 
Sue L. Gin 
Rosemar ie B. Greco 
Paul L. J o s k o w 

Richard W. Mles 
J o h n M. Pa lms, PhD. 
Wi l l iam C. R ichardson 
Thomas J . R idge 
J o h n W. Rogers . Jr. 
S tephen D. Ste inour 
Dona ld T h o m p s o n 

By: 
Name: 

/s/ WILLIAM A. VON HOEME, JR. 

William A. Von Hoene, Jr. 
Februarys, 2010 
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused Uiis report to be 
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Chicago and State of Illinois on the 5th day of February, 2010. 

EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC 

By: 
Name: 
Title: 

/s/ JOHN W. ROWE 
John W. Rowe 

Chairman 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed by the following persons on behalf of Uie 
registrant and in the capacities indicated on the 5th day of Febmary, 2010. 

Signature Title 

Is! JOHN W. ROWE 

John W. Rowe 

/s/ MATTHEW F. HILZINGER 

Matthew F. Hilzinger 

Chairman (Principal Executive Officer) 

(Principal Financial Officer) 

/s/ MATTHEW R. GALVANONI 

Matthew R. Gah^anoni 
(Principal Accounting Officer) 
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of tiie Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused ttiis report to be 
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Chicago and State of Illinois on Uie 5th day of February, 2010. 

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY 

By: /si FRANK M. CLARK 
Name: Frank M. Clark 
Tttte: Chairman and Chief Executive 

Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed by the following persons on behaff of the 
registrant and in the capacities indicated on the 5th day of Febmary, 2010. 

Sigrwture Title 

Is/ FRANK M. CLARK Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive 
Frank M. Clarit Officer) 

is! ANNE R. PRAMAGGIORE President and Chief Operating Oflicer 
Anne R. Pramaggiore 

!sl JOSEPH R. TRPIK. JR. . Senior Vice President, Chief Finandal Officer and Treasurer 
Joseph R. Trpik, Jr. (Principal Financial Officer) 

Is/ KEVIN J. WADEN Vice President and Controller (Principal Accounting Officer) 
Kevin J. Waden 

/s/ JOHN W. ROWE „»__™ Director 
John W. Rowe 

This annual report has also been signed below by Frank M. Clari<, Attomey-in-Fact, on behalf of the following Directors on the date 
indicated: 

James W. Compton Michael Moskow 
Peter V. Fazio. Jr. John W. Rogers, Jr. 
Sue L. Gin Jesse H. Ruiz 
Edgar D. Jannotta Richard L. Thomas 
Edward J. Mooney 

By; /s/ FRANK M. CLARK Febmary 5, 2010 
Name: Frank M. Clark 
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be 
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Chicago and State of Illinois on the 5th day of Febmary, 2010. 

PECO ENERGY COMPANY 

By: /s/ DENIS P. O'BRIEN 

Name: Denis P. O'Bnen 
Title: Chief Executive Officer and President 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed by the following persons on behalf of the 
registrant and in the capacities indicated on the 5th day of February. 2010. 

Signature Title 

Is/ DENIS P. O'BRIEN Chief Executive Officer and President (Principal Executive 
Denis R O'Brien Officer) 

/s/ PHILLIP S. BARNETT Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (Principal 
Phillip s. Barnett Financial Officer) 

/s/ JORGEA. ACEVEDO Vice President and ContiDller (Principal Accounting Officer) 
Jorge A. Acevedo 

/s/ JOHN W. ROWE Chairman and Director 
John W. Rowe 

This annual report has also been signed below by Paul R. Bonney, Atlomey-in-Fact, on behalf of the following Directors on the date 
indicated: 

M. Walter D'Alessio Thomas J. Ridge 
Nelson A. Diaz Ronald Rubin 
Rosemarie B. Greco 

By: /s/ PAUL R. BONNEY Febmary 5. 2010 

Name: Paul R. Bonney 
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EXHIBIT 10.21 

EXELON CORPORATION 
ANNUAL INCENTIVE PLAN 

FOR SENIOR EXECUTIVES 

Establishment. The Exelon Corporation Annual Incentive Plan for Senior Executives (the "Plan") was originally established by Exelon Corporation (the 
"Company") effective January 1, 2004 for a term of five years. The Plan has been amended, effective January 1,2009, to extend its term for an additional 
fiveyears, subject to its approval at the 2009 annual meeting of shareholders in accordance with Section 162(m) ofthe Intemal Revenue Code. 

Pjjrpose. The purpose ofthe Plan is to reward achievement of key annual goals, to enhance the Company's ability to atbract, motivate, reward and retam 
certain officers and key executive employees, to strengthen their commitment to the success ofthe Company, to promote the near-term objectives ofthe 
Company, and to ensure annual incentive compensation payable to the Company's Section 162(m) Executives can be eligible to be tax-deductible by the 
Company. 

IIL Definitions, 

A. Award means the annual incentive award payable to a Participant hereunder with respect to a Plan Year. 

B. Committee means the members ofthe Compensation Committee ofthe Board of Directors ofthe Company who qualify as "outside directors" 
within the meaning of Section 162(m) of the Intemal Revenue Code; provided that if there are not at least two such members, then the 
Committee shall be a committee of at least two "outside directors" as so defmed, appointed by the Board of Directors ofthe Compmiy and which 
satisfies any other applicable requirements ofthe principal stock exchange on which the common stock ofthe Company is then traded to 
constitute a compensation committee. 

C. Company means Exelon Corporation and any successor thereto. 

D. Disability means a physical or mental condition on accoimt of which benefits under the long-term disability plan ofthe Company or Subsidiary, 
whichever covers the Participant, have commenced. 

E. Eligible Executive means an Employee who is a member ofthe Company's strategy and policy committee (or any successor committee) or 
whose level is senior vice president (or any equivalent successor level) or higher. 

F. Employee means an employee ofthe Company or a Subsidiary employed in an executive or officer level position. 
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G. Incentive Pool means an amount, expressed either as a dollar value or pursuant to an objective formula or performance measure, that is 
designated by the Committee as available to fund Awards for a Plan Year pursuant lo Section VI.A. 

H. Intemal Revenue Code means the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and all applicable regulations and rulings thereunder as in effect 
from time to time. 

I. Participant means ^ Eligible Executive who has been selected by the Committee to participate in the Plan for a particular Plan Year. Unless the 
context requires otiierwise, the term "Participant" shall include "Part-Year Participants" as defined in Section IV.B. 

J. Performance Goals means the objective performance goal(s) designated by the Committee pursuant to Section VLB. with respect to an Incentive 

Pool. 

K. Plan means this Exelon Corporation Annual Incentive Plan for Senior Executives as set forth herein and as amended from time to time. 

L. Plan Year means the Company's fiscal year which, as of the effective date of the Plan, is the calendar year. 

M. Pro-ration Fraction means with respect to a Plan Year the number of days a Part-Year Participant was an Eligible Executive during the Plan 
Yesû , divided by 365 (or in the case of a Plan Year of more or less than 365 days, the number of days in tiie Plan Year). 

N. Required Period means at a time (1) when the outcome ofthe performance goals established pursuant to Article VI is substantially uncertain and 
(2) either (a) before the commencement ofthe Plan Year or, (b) (i) in the case of a 12-month Plan Year, not later than 90 days after the 
commencement of such Plan Year, (ii) in the case of a Plan Year shorter than 12 months, after no more than 25% of such 'Plan Year has elapsed, 
and (iii) in the case of a Pardcipimt who became an Eligible Executive after the first day ofthe Plan Year, after no more thim 25% ofthe 
remainder of such Plan Year has elapsed after the Participant became an Eligible Executive. Any action required to be taken within the Required 
Period may be taken at a later date to the extent permissible under Section 162(m) of the Intemal Revenue Code. 

O. Retirement means a ParticipMit's termination of employment other than for "cause" (as defined in the Exelon Corporation Senior Management 
Severance Plan as in effect from time to time, or such other employment or severance plan or agreement goveming the terms ofthe Participant's 
temiination of employment) after attaining age 50 with 10 years of service under the Company's applicable defined benefit pension plan 
(including for this purpose any deemed pension service granted to the Participant under an employment or change in control agreement to the 
extent any 
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applicable vesting or other conditions to such deemed service have been satisfied upon such termination of employment). 

P. Section I62(m) Executive means an Eligible Executive who is a "covered employee" as defined in Section I62(m) ofthe Internal Revenue Code, 

Q. Subsidiary means a business which is affiliated through common ownership with the Company, and which is designated by the Committee as an 
employer whose employees may be eligible to participate in the Plan, but only with respect to such period of affiliation. 

IV. Participation-

A. GeneraUv. Within the Required Period at the beginmng of each Plan Year, the Committee shall designate the Participants (if any) for such Plan 
Year Any individual who is an Eligible Executive as ofthe first day ofthe Plan Year may be designated as a Participant. 

B. Individuals Who Become Eligible Executives During a Plan Year. An individual who becomes an Eligible Executive after die first day of a Plan 
Year may be designated as a Participant for the remainder of OK: Plan Year (a "Part-Year Participant) at any time within the Required Period 
after becoming an Eligible Executive. 

Administration. 

A. The Committee shall administer the Plan. 

B. The Committee shall have full and complete authority to estabhsh any rules and regulations it deems necessary or appropriate relating to the 
Plan, to interpret and construe the Plan and those mles and regulations, to correct defects and supply omissions, to determine who shall become 
Participants for any Plan Year, to determine the performance goals and other terms and conditions applicable to each Award (including the extait 
to whichany payment shall be made under an Award in the event ofa change in control ofthe Company), to ceilify the achievement of 
perfonnance goals and approve all Awards (subject to Section. VII .B.), to detetmine whether and to what extent Awards may be paid on a 
deferred basis, to make all factual and other determinations arising under the Plan, and to take all other actions the Committee deems necessary 
or appropriate for the proper administration ofthe Plan. 

C. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Committee shall not be authorized to increase the amount ofthe Award payiAile to a Section 162(m) 
Executive that would otherwise be payable under the terms ofthe Plan or an Award. 

D. The Committee may from time to time delegate the perfonnance of its ministerial duties under the Plan to the Company's Vice President of 
Corporate Compensation or 
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such other person or persons as the Committee may select; except that the power or authority ofthe Committee shall not be delegated to the 
extent such delegation would cause any Award payable to a Section 162(m) Executive to fail to be tax-deductible under Section 162(m) ofthe 
Intemal Revenue Code, including but not limited to tiie responsibility to certify the extent to which performance goals have been attained. 

E. Subject to Section VII.B., the Committee's administration of die Plan, including all such rules and regulations, interpretations and construals, 
selections, factual and other determinations, approvals, decisions, delegations, amendments, terminations and other actions, as the Committee 
shall see fit shall be final and binding on the Company and its Subsidiaries, stockholders and all employees, including Participants and their 
beneficiaries. Any decision made by the Committee in good faith in connection with its administration of or responsibilities under the Plan shall 
be conclusive on all persons. 

F. The Committee may, subject to the limitations described in paragraph D. above, engage and rely on die advice of such advisors, 
consultants or data as it considers necessary or desirable in selecting eligible key employees, in designating applicable Performance 
Goals, and in determining attainment of performance goals and the amount of incentive awards under the Vlan, and in performing its 
other duties under the Plan. 

G. The Company and/or its participating Subsidiaries shall pay the costs of Plan administration. 

VL Performance Goals. 

A. Establishment of Incentive Poolfsl Within the Required Period for each Plan Year, the Conunittee shall establish in writing one or more 
Incentive Pools from which Awards (if any) will be paid for such Plan Year, and shall designate tiie Participants eligible to share in each such 
Incentive Fool (subject to the Committee's right to add new Participants during the Plan Year in accordance witii Section IV.B. above). The 
amount available under each Incentive Pool (or portion thereof) shall be based on the attainment of one or more specified Performance Goals, 
weighted in such manner as the Committee determines, and may, but need not be based on or contingent upon the level of achievement of 
threshold or target or maximum performance (as set by the Committee) ofthe stated Performance Goals. As soon as reasonably practicable after 
the end of each Plan Year the Committee shall certify in writing the level of attainment of each Performance Goal applicable to each Incentive 
Pool (or portion thereof) and Ihe amount, if any, of each such Incentive Pool The Committee shall certify Uie amount of each Participant's 
maxunum Award for each Plan Year within a reasonable time after the end of such year. If the Company or a Subsidiary or other business unit 
fails to meet a threshold or other minimum applicable Performance Goal, if any, established for it for a Plan Year, flie applicable Incentive Pool 
shall not be fimded to that extent and no related payment shall be made with respect to Awards to Participants employed by the Company or such 
Subsidiary or business unit for such 
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year, as the case may be and, to the extent other (e.g., tai^et or maximum) performance goals are established with respect to an Incentive Pool, 
the funding of such Incentive Pool shall not exceed the maximum amount that could be paid based on the extent to which the Committee 
determines that such goals in excess of threshold or other minimum goals are actually achieved. 

B. Performance Goals. The Performance Goals for each Plan Year may be based upon the performance of the Company or any Subsidiary, division, 
business unit or individual for the Plan Year, using one or more ofthe following measures as selected by the Committee: (1) cumulative 
shareholder value added, (2) customer satisfaction, (3) revenue, (4) primary or fully-diluted eamings per share, (5) net income, (6) total 
shareholder retum, (7) eamings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization (or any combination thereof), (8) cash flow(s), includir^ 
operating cash flows, free cash flow, discounted cash flow retum on investment and cash flow in excess of cost of capital (or any combination 
thereof), (9) economic value added, (lO)retumonequity, (11) retum on capital, (12) retum on assets, (13) net operating profits after taxes, 
(14) stock price increase, (15) return on sales, (16) debt to equity ratio, (17) payout ratio, (18) asset turnover, (19) ratio of share price to book 
value of shares, (20)priceyeamingsratio. (2!) employee satisfaction, (22) diversity, (23) maricet share, (24) operating income, (25) pre-tax 
income, (26) safety, (27) diversification of busmess opportunities, (28) expense ratios, (29) total expenditures, (30) completion of key projects, 
(31) dividend payout as percentage of net income, (32) direct margin, (33) expense reduction, or (34) any individual performiuice objective 
which is measured solely in terms of quantitative targets related to the Company, any Subsidiary or die Company's or Subsidiary's business. 
Such individual performance measures related to the Company, any Subsidiary or the Company's or Subsidiary's business may include: 
(a) production-related factors such as generating capacity factor, performance against the INPO index, generating equivalent availability, heat 
rates and production cost, (b) transmission and distribution-related factors such as customer satisfaction, reliability 0>ased on outage frequency 
and duration), and cost, (c) customer service-related factors such as customer satisfaction, service levels and responsiveness and bad debt 
collections or losses, and (d) relative performance against other similar companies in targeted areas. Each Performance Goal vaay be expressed 
on an absolute or relative basis and may include comparisons based on current intemal targets, the past perfonr^ice ofthe Company, its 
Subsidiaries or business units or the past or current performance of other companies (including indusby or general market indices), or a 
combination of any ofthe foregoing, and may be applied at various organizational levels. 

C. Impact of Extraordinary Items or Chaqges in Accounting. The measures used in establishing Performance Goal$ for a Plan Year shall be 
determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") and in a manner consistent with the methods used in the 
Company's audited consolidated financial statements (in each case, to the extent applicable), without regard to (i) non-cash impairments, gains or 
losses on the sale or other disposition of assets or businesses, or severance charges or (ii) changes in accounting, unless, in each case, the 
Committee decides otherwise 
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within the Required Period for the Plan Year or as otherwise required or pemiitted under Section 162(m) ofthe Intemal Revenue Code. 

VII. Determination of Award Amounts for Any Plan Year. 

A. Maximum.Aw.ai:ds- The maximum Award payable to any Participant with respect to a Plan Year shall be the lesser of five million dollars 
($5,000,000.00) or a portion ofthe Incentive Pool(s) applicable to such Participant determined as follows; 

1. If the Chief Executive Officer is a Participant, the Chief Executive Officer's maximum Award shall be an amount equal to not more 
than 25% ofthe amount of each Incentive Pool in which he or she participates for the Plan Year. 

2. The portion of each Incentive Pool not allocated to the Chief Executive Officer (e.g., the remaming 75% of an Incentive Pool in which 
the Chief Executive Officer participates and 100% of any other Incentive Pool) shall be divided into shares. There shall be one share 
for each Participant who is initially designated by the Committee for the Plan Year phis, for each Part-Year Participant, one share 
multiplied by such Part-Year P^cipant ' s Pro-ration Fraction. The number of shares shall not be reduced in the event a Participant for 
any reason fails to receive an Award. Thus the number of shares may be increased (thereby reducing the value of each share) but not 
decreased during the Plan Year. The maximum Award for a Participant shall be one share, and the maximum Award for each Part-Year 
Participant shall be one share times such part-Year Participant's Pro-ration Fraction. 

B. Committee Discretion to Detemiine Amount of Award. The Committee shall have absolute discretion to reduce the amount of the Award payable 
to any Participant for any Plan Year below the maximum Award determined under Section VII.A., and the Committee may decide not to pay any 
Award to a p£uticipant for the PIMI Year, based on such criteria, factors and measures as the Committee in its sole discretion may determine, 
including but not limited to individual performance or impact and financial and other performance or financial criteria ofthe Company, a 
Subsidiary or other business unit in addition to those listed in Section VI ,B. The reduction ofthe Award payable to any Participant (or the 
decision of the Committee not to pay an Award to a Participant for a Plan Year) shall not affect the maximum Award payable to any other 
Participant for such Plan Year. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Committee's determination ofthe Award for officers at the level of Executive 
Mce President and above shall be subject to ratification by the Company's Bo£ud of Directors. The Committee shall certify the amount ofthe 
Award to be paid to each Participant. 

C. Effect of Termination of Employment 

1. Except in the case ofa Participant who has a termination of employment during a Plai Year on account of Retirement, death or 
Disability, a Participant must be an 
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Employee at the end of a Plan Year to be eligible to receive an Award for that Plan Year. A Participant will become entitled to an 
Award with respect to a Plan Year on the later to occur of the end of the Plan Year for which the Award is determined and the date the 
Committee certifies the amount ofthe Award to which the Participant is entitled for such year by written communication to the 
Participant, provided that such certification will occur and Awsuds for a Plan Year which will be paid within two and one-half months 
after the end ofthe Plan Year. No portion of an Award shall be treated as eamed by a Participant prior to such date. 

2. A Participant who has a termination of employment prior to the last day ofa Plan Year on account of Retirement, death or Disability 
shall be eligible to receive an Award for such Plan Year, the amount of which shall be determined by the Committee in its sole 
discretion but which shall not exceed the maximum amount determined under Section VILA. 

3. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if a Participant is employed pursuant to an employment agreement between the Participant and the 
Company or a Subsidiary which has been approved by the Compensation Committee, (an "Employment Agreement") or is subject to 
another separation or change in control plan or policy of the Company, and such Employment Agreement, plan or policy provides other 
applicable rules or procedures for the determination ofthe Participant's incentive award and entitlem^t thereto in fbe event of 
termination of employment, the provisions of such Employment Agreement, plan or policy shall be controlling with respect to die 
determination ofthe amount of, and the Participant's entitlement to, any Award under the Plan with respect to the Participant in the 
event ofthe Participant's termination of employment. 

D. Source. Time and Manner of Payment. Interest. Each Participant's Award for a Plan Year shall be paid in cash, solely ftom the general assets of 
the Company or ils Subsidiaries, without interest, as soon as reasonably practicable after the Committee certifies frie anoont of the Award, but 
not later than two and one-half months after the end ofthe Plan Year for which such Award is payable. Any Awards payable to Participants who 
have had a termination of employment during the Plan Year on account of Retirement, death or Disability shall be payable at the same time other 
Participants receive Awards under the Plan. 

E. Designation of Beneficiaries. Each Participant from time to time may name any person or persons (who may be named concurrently, 
contingently or successively) to whom the Participant's Award under tiie Plan is to be paid if die Participant dies before receipt ofihe Award. 
Each such beneficiary designation will revoke all prior designations by the Participant, shall not require the cons^t of any previously named 
beneficiary, shall be in a form prescribed or permitted by the Company's Vice President of Corporate Compensation, and will be effective only 
when filed with the Comp^iy's Vice President of Corporate Compensation during the Participant's lifetime. IfaParticipant fails to so designate 
a beneficiary before death, or if the 
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beneficiary so designated predeceases the Participant, any Award payable after the Participant's deatii shall be paid to the Participant's estate. 

VIII. No Assignment of Rights. No Participant or other person shall have any right, titie or interest in any Award under this Plan prior to the payment thereof 
to such person. The rights or interests of Participants under this Plan shall not be subject in any manner to anticipation, alienation, sale, ti-ansfer, 
assignment pledge, encumbrance, charge, garnishment, execution or levy of any kind, either vohmtarily or involuntarily, and any attempt to anticip^e, 
alienate, sell, transfer, assign, pledge, encumber, charge, garnish, execute on, levy or otherwise dispose of any right to an Award or any payment 
hereunder shall be void. 

IX. No Greater Employment Rights. The establishment or continuance ofthe Plan shall not affect or enlarge the employment rights of any Participant or 
constitute a contract of employment with any Participant, and nothing herein shall be construed as conferring upon a Participant any greater rights to 
employment than the Participant would otherwise have in the absence ofthe adoption of this Plan. 

X. No Right to Ongoing Participation. The selection of an individual as a Participant in the Plan for any Plan Year shall not require the selection of such 
individual as a Participant for any subsequent Plan Year, or, if such individual is subsequentiy so selected, shall not require that the same opportunity for 
incentive award provided the Participant under the Plan for an earlier Plan Year be provided such Participant for the subsequent Plan Year. 

XI. No Personal Liabilitv. Neither the Company, its Subsidiaries nor any Committee member or its delegate shall be personally liable for any act done or 
omitted to be done in good faith in the administration of die Plan. 

XII. Unfunded Plan. No Participant or other person shall have any right, title or interest in any property ofthe Company or its Subsidiaries, and nothing herein 
shall require the Company or any Subsidiaries to segregate or set aside any fimds or other property for the purpose of making any payment under the 
Plan. 

XIII. Facility of Payment. When a person entitled to an incentive award under the Plan is under legal disability, or, in the Committee's opinion, is in any way 
incapacitated so as to be unable to manage such person's affairs, the Committee may direct die payment of an incentive award directly to or for the 
benefit such person, to such person's legal representative or gu^ ian , or to a relative or friend of such person. Any payment made in accordance with the 
preceding sentence shall be a full and complete discharge of any liability for such payment under the Plan, and neither the Committee nor the Company 
or any Subsidiary shall be under any duty to see to the proper application of such payment. 

XIV. Withholding for Taxes and Benefits. The Company and its Subsidiaries, as applicable, may withhold from any payment to be made by it under the Plan 
all appropriate deductions for employee benefits, if applicable, and such amount or amounts as may be required for purposes of complying with die tax 
withholding obligations under federal, state and local income and employment tax laws. 
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XV. Amendment and Termination. The Board of Directors may amend the Plan at any time and from time to time, in whole or in part, and may terminate the 
Plan at any time, which amendment or temiination may include the modification, reduction or cancellation of any prospective Award hereunder which 
has not been eamed and vested pursuant to the terms ofthe Plan prior to the time of any such amendment or temiination, provided that no such 
amendment or termination shall change the terms and conditions of payment of any Award the final amount of which the Committee has certified to a 
Participant. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any amendment to the Plan that changes the class of Employees eligible to participate, changes the 
Performance Goals, or increases the maximum dollar amount that may be paid to a Participant for a Plan Year shall not be effective with respect to 
Section 162(m) Executives unless such amendment is approved by the holders ofthe Company's common stock. 

XVI. Section 162(m) and Section 409A Conditions. The Company intends for the Plan and any Awards to satisfy, and to be interpreted in such manner as to 
satisfy the provisions of Section 162(m) ofthe Internal Revenue Code with respect to all Section 162(m) Executives. The Company also intends for the 
Plan to be exempt from Section 409A ofthe Intemal Revenue Code. Any provision, application or interpretation ofthe Plan thEit is inconsistent with such 
intent shall be disregarded. The Company shall have the discretion and authority to amend the Plan at any time to satisfy any requirements of such 
Sections of the Internal Revenue Code or guidance provided by the U.S. Treasury Department to the extent applicable to tiie Plan. 

XVII. Applicable Law, The Plan shall be consU-ued underthe laws of the State of Illinois, other than its laws with respect to choice of laws. 
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EXHIBIT 21.1 

Exelon Corporation Subsidiary Listing 

Affiliate 
Jurisdiction or 

Formation 

Adwin Realty Company 
AllEnergy Gas & Electric Marketing Company, LLC 
ATNP Finance Company 
Braidwood 1 NQF, LLC 
Braidwood 2 NQF, LLC 
Byron 1 NQF, LLC 
Byron 2 NQF, LLC 
ComEd Financing III 
ComEd Funding, LLC 
ComEd Transitional Funding Tmst 
Commonwealth Edison Company 
Commonwealth Edison Company of Indiana, Inc. 
Conemaugh Fuels, LLC 
Dresden 1 NQF, LLC 
Dresden 2 NQF, LLC 
Dresden 3 NQF, LLC 
ENEH Services, LLC 
ETT Canada, Inc. 
Exelon AOG Holding # 1, Inc. 
Exelon AOG Holding # 2, Inc. 
Exelon Business Services Company, LLC 
Exelon Capital Trust I 
Exelon Capital Trust II 
Exelon Capital Trust III 
Exelon Edgar, LLC 
Exelon Energy Company 
Exelon Energy Delivery Company, LLC 
Exelon Enterprises Company, LLC 
Exelon Framingham Development, LLC 
Exelon Framingham, LLC 
Exelon Generation Clinton NQF, LLC 
Exelon Generation Company, LLC 
Exelon Generation Consolidation, LLC 
Exelon Generation Fmance Company, LLC 
Exelon Generation International, Inc. 
Exelon Generation Oyster Creek NQF, LLC 
Exelon Generation TMI NQF, LLC 
Exelon Hamilton, LLC 
Exelon International Commodities, LLC 
Exelon Investment Holdings, LLC 
Exelon Mechanical, LLC 
Exelon New Boston, LLC 
Exelon New England Development, LLC 
Exelon New England Holdings, LLC 
Exelon New England Power Marketmg, Limited Parmership 
Exelon Nuclear Securify, LLC 
Exelon Nuclear Texas Holdings, LLC 
Exelon Peaker Development General, LLC 
Exelon Peaker Development Limited, LLC 
Exelon PowerLabs, LLC 
Exelon SHC, LLC. 
Exelon Solar Chicago LLC 
Exelon Synfiiel I, LLC 

Pennsylvania 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Illinois 
Indiana 
Delaware 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Delaware 
New Brunswick 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Pennsylvania 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Nevada 
Pennsylvania 
Nevada 
Delaware 
Pennsylvania 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Delaware 
Delaware 
niinois 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Pennsylvania 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
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Exelon Synftiel II, LLC 
Exelon Synftiel III, LLC 
Exelon Transmission Company, LLC 
Exelon Ventures Company, LLC 
Exelon West Medway Development, LLC 
Exelon West Medway Expansion, LLC 
Exelon West Medway, LLC 
Exelon Wyman, LLC 
Ex-FM, Inc. 
Ex-FME, Inc, 
ExTel Corporation, LLC 
ExTex LaPorte Limited Partnership 
ExTex Retail Services Company, LLC 
F & M Holdings Company, LLC 
Keystone Fuels, LLC 
LaSalle 1 NQF, LLC 
LaSalle 2 NQF, LLC 
Limerick 1 NQF, LLC 
Limerick 2 NQF, LLC 
NEWCOSY, Inc. 
Northwind Thermal Technologies Canada, Inc. 
NuStart Energy Development, LLC 
Oldco VSI, Inc, 
OldPecoGasCo, Company 
OSP Servicios S.A. de CV. 
PeachBottom 1 NQF, LLC 
PeachBottom 2 NQF, LLC 
PeachBottom 3 NQF, LLC 
PEC Financial Services, LLC 
PECO Energy Capital Corp. 
PECO Energy Capital Tmst III 
PECO Energy Capital Tmst IV 
PECO Energy Capital Tmst V 
PECO Energy Capital Tmst VI 
PECO Energy Capital, LP 
PECO Energy Company 
PECO Energy Transition Trust 
PECO Wireless, LP 
Quad Cities 1 NQF, LLC 
Quad Cities 2 NQF, LLC 
Salem 1 NQF, LLC 
Salem 2 NQF, LLC 
Scherer Holdings 1, LLC 
Scherer Holdings 2, LLC 
Scherer Holdings 3, LLC 
Spmce Equity Holdings, L.P 
Spruce Holdings G.P 2000, LLC 
Spmce Holdings L.P 2000, LLC 
Spmce Holdings Tmst 
Tamuin International, Inc. 
TEG Holdings, LLC 
Texas Ohio Gas, Inc. 
The Proprietors ofthe Susquehanna Canal 
UII, LLC 
URI, LLC 
Wansley Holdings 1,LLC 
Wansley Holdings 2, LLC 
Zion 1 NQF, LLC 
Zion 2 NQF, LLC 

Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
New York 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Texas 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Delaware 
New Bmnswick 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Pennsylvania 
Mexico 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Pennsylvania 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Pennsylvania 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Texas 
Maryland 
Illinois 
Illinois 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Nevada 
Nevada 

2 of 2 

Source: EXELON CORP. 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Moijiings^r^ DQCument Research^ 



Exelon Generation Company, LLC Subsidiary Listing 

EXHIBIT 21.2 

Affiliate 
Jurisdictioa of 

Formation 
AllEnergy Gas & Electric Marketing Company, LLC 
Braidwood 1 NQF, LLC 
Braidwood 2 NQF, LLC 
Byron 1 NQF, LLC 
Byron 2 NQF, LLC 
Conemaugh Fuels, LLC 
Dresden 1 NQF, LLC 
Dresden 2 NQF, LLC 
Dresden 3 NQF, LLC 
ENEH Services, LLC 
Exelon AOG Holding # I, Inc. 
Exelon AOG Holding # 2, Inc. 
Exelon Edgar, LLC 
Exelon Energy Company 
Exelon Framingham Development, LLC 
Exelon Framingham, LLC 
Exelon Generation Clinton NQF, LLC 
Exelon Generation Consolidation, LLC 
Exelon Generation Finance Company, LLC 
Exelon Generation Intemational, Inc. 
Exelon Generation Oyster Creek NQF, LLC 
Exelon Generation TMI NQF, LLC 
Exelon Hamilton, LLC 
Exelon Intemational Commodities, LLC 
Exelon New Boston, LLC 
Exelon New England DevelopmenL LLC 
Exelon New England Holdings, LLC 
Exelon New England Power Marketing, Limited Partnership 
Exelon Nuclear Securify, LLC 
Exelon Nuclear Texas Holdings, LLC 
Exelon Peaker Development General, LLC 
Exelon Peaker Development Limited, LLC 
Exelon PowerLabs, LLC 
Exelon SHC, LLC 
Exelon Solar Chicago LLC 
Exelon West Medway Development, LLC 
Exelon West Medway Expansion, LLC 
Exelon West Medway. LLC 
Exelon Wyman, LLC 
ExTex LaPorte Limited Parmership 
ExTex Retail Services Company, LLC 
Keystone Fuels, LLC 
USalle 1 NQF, LLC 
LaSalle 2 NQF, LLC 
Limerick 1 NQF, LLC 
Limerick 2 NQF, LLC 
NuStart Energy Development, LLC 
PeachBottom 1 NQF, LLC 
PeachBottom 2 NQF, LLC 
PeachBottom 3 NQF, LLC 
Quad Cities 1 NQF, LLC 
Quad Cities 2 NQF, LLC 
Salem 1 NQF, LLC 
Salem 2 NQF, LLC 
Tamuin Inteinational, Inc. 
TEG Holdings, LLC 
Texas Ohio Gas, Inc. 
The Proprietors ofthe Susquehanna Canal 
Zion 1 NQF, LLC 
Zion 2 NQF, LLC 

Delaware 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Delaware 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Delaware 
Pennsylvania 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Pennsylvania 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Texas 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Delaware 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Nevada 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Texas 
Maryland 
Nevada 
Nevada 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar'"- Document Research-



EXHIBIT 21.3 

Commonwealth Edison Company Subsidiary Listing 

Affiliate 
Jurisdiction of 

Formatioii 
ComEd Financing III 
ComEd Funding, LLC 
ComEd Tiar^itional Funding Trust 
Commonwealth Edison Company of Indiana, Inc. 

Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Indiana 

Source: EXELON CORP 10-K. February 05, 2010 Powered by Morfiingstar'̂  Dociiment Research^ 



EXHIBIT 21.4 

Peco Energy Company Subsidiary Lisitng 

Affiliate 
Jurisdiction of 

Formation 

Adwin Reaify Company 
ATNP Finance Company 
ExTel Corporation, LLC 
OldPecoGasCo, Company 
PEC Financial Services, LLC 
PECO Energy Capital Corp. 
PECO Energy Capital Trast III 
PECO Energy Capital Trust IV 
PECO Energy Capital Trust V 
PECO Ener^ Capital Trust VI 
PECO Energy Capital, LP 
PECO Energy Transition Tmst 
PECO Wireless, LP 

Pennsylvania 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Pennsylvania 
Pennsylvania 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morning star •••' Document Research^" 



Exhibit 23-1 

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

We hereby consent lo the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements on Form S-3 (No. 333-146260) and on Form S-8 (No. 333-37082,333-49780, 
333-127377, and 333-61390) of Exelon Corporation of our report dated Febmary 5, 2010 relating to the financial statements, financial statement schedules and 
the effectiveness of intemal control over financial reporting of Exelon Corporation, which appears in this Form 10-K. 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Chicago, Illinois 
Febmary 5, 2010 

Source: EXELON CORP 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Mortiingstar^ Document Research^ 



Exhibit 23-2 

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statement on Form S-3 (No. 333-146260-04)of Exelon Generation Company, LLC of 
our report dated Febmary 5, 2010relating to the financial statements, financial statement schedule and the effectiveness ofintemal control over financial 
reporting of Exelon Generation Company, LLC, which appears in this Form 10-K. 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Chicago, Ilhnois 
February 5,2010 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar'̂ ' Document ResearchS"̂  



Exhibit 23-3 

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the RegisU-ation Statements on Form S-3 (No. 333-133966) and on Form S-8 (No. 333-33847) of 
Commonwealth Edison Company of our report dated Febmary 5,2010 relating to the financial statements, financial statement schedule and the effectiveness of 
intemal control over financial reporting of Commonwealth Edison Company, which appears in this Form 10-K. 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Chicago, Illinois 
Febmary 5, 2010 

Source: EXELON CORP. 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morhingstar^ Document Research' 



Exhibit 23-4 

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statement on Form S-3 (No. 333-146260-07) of PECO Energy Company of our report 
datedFebmary 5,2010 relating to the financial statements, financial statement schedule and the effectiveness ofintemal control over financial reporting of 
PECO E n e i ^ Company, which appears in this Form 10-K. 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Chicago, Illinois 
Febmary 5,2010 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K. February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar'' Document Research^" 



Exhibit 24-1 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that I, John A. Canning, Jr. do hereby appoint John W. Rowe and William A. Von Hoene, Jr., or either of them, 
attomey for me and in my name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Exelon Coiporation, 
together with any amendments thereto, to be filed witii the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all tilings necessary to be done 
in the premises as fully and effectually in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

/s/ JOHN A. CANWING, JR. _ ^ _ ^ 
John A. Canning, Jr. 

DATE: January 27,2010 

Source; EXELON CORP. 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morjiingstar-Document Research-



Exhibit 24-2 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that I, M. Walter D'Alessio do hereby appoint John W Rowe and William A. Von Hoene, Jr., or either of them, 
attomey for me and in my name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Exelon Corporation, 
together with any amendments thereto, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all things necessary to be done 
in the premises as fully and effectually in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

Is/ M. WALTER D'ALESSIO 
M. Walter D^Alessio 

DATE: January 28,2010 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar'̂ 'Document Research^" 



Exhibit 24-3 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS tiiat I, Nicholas DeBenedictis do hereby appoint John W. Rowe and William A. Von Hoene, Jr., or eitiier of 
them, attomey for me and in ray name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Exelon 
Corporation, together with any amendments thereto, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perfijrm all things 
necessary to be done in the premises as fully and effectually in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

/s/ NICHOLAS DEBENEDICTIS 
Nicholas DeBenedictis 

DATE: J a n u a r y 31 , 2010 

Source: EXELON CORP 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morrtingstar^ Document Research^" 



Exhibit 24-4 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that I, Bruce DeMars do hereby appoint John W. Rowe and William A. Von Hoene, Jr., or either of them, 
attomey for me and in my oame and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Exelon Corporation, 
together with any amendments thereto, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all things necessary to be done 
in tiie premises as fully and effectually in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

/s/ BRUCE DEMARS 
Bruce DeMars 

DATE: January 27, 2010 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Mornings^r® Document Research' 



Exhibit 24-5 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that I, Nelson A. Diaz do hereby appoint John W Rowe and William A. Von Hoene, Jr., or eitiier of them, 
attorney for me and in my name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Exelon Corporation, 
together with any amendments thereto, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all things necessary to be done 
in the premises as fully and effectually in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

/s/ NELSON A. DIAZ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ 

Nelson A. Diaz 

DATE". January 26,2010 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morihingstar̂  Document Research^" 



Exhibit 24-6 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that I, Sue L. Gin do hereby appoint John W. Rowe and Wilham A. Von Hoene, Jr., or eitiier of them, attorney 
for me and in my name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Exelon Corporation, together 
with any amendments thereto, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all things necessary to be done in the 
premises as fiilly and effectually in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

/s/ SUE L . GIN 

Sue L. Gin 

DATE: January 21,2010 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar-' Document Research "̂̂  



Exhibit 24-7 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that I, Rosemarie B. Greco do hereby appoint John W. Rowe and William A. Von Hoene, Jr., or eitiier of tiiem, 
attomey for me and in my name and on my behalf to sign tiie annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Exelon Corporation, 
together with any amendments thereto, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perfoim all things necessary to be done 
in the premises as fully and effecmally in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

/s/ ROSEMARIE B. GRECO 
Rosemarie B. Greco 

DATE: February 2,2010 

Source EXELON CORP 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar Document Research^ 



Exhibit 24-8 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that I, Paul Joskow do hereby appoint John W. Rowe and William A. Von Hoene, Jr., or eitiier of fliem, attomey 
forme and in my name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Exelon Corporation, togetiier 
with any amendments thereto, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all things necessary to be done in the 
premises as fiilly and effectually in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

/s/ PAUL JOSKOW 
Paul Joskow 

DATE: January 27,2010 

Source: EXELON CORP. 10-K, February 05. 2010 Powered by Morningstar'̂ -Document Research^" 



Exhibit 24-9 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BV THESE PRESENTS tiiat I, Richard W. Mies do hereby appoint John W. Rowe and William A. Von Hoene, Jr., or eitiier of them, 
attomey for me and in my name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Exelon Corporation, 
together with any amendments thereto, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all things necessary to be done 
in the premises as fiilly and effectually in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

/s/ RICHARD W. MIES 
Richard W. Mies 

DATE: January 31, 2010 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 ft)wered by Morningstar^Document Research^" 



Exhibit 24-10 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that I, John M. Palms do hereby appoint John W. Rowe and William A. Von Hoene, Jr., or eitiier of tiiem, 
attorney for me and in my name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Exelon Corporation, 
together witii any amenctoients thereto, to be filed with tiie Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all tilings necessary to be done 
in the premises as fiilly and effectually in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

Is/ JOHN M . PALMS 

John M. Palms 

DATE: January 28,2010 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar^ Document Research^" 



Exhibit 24-11 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS tiiat I, WlUiara C. Richardson do hereby appoint John W. Rowe and William A. Von Hoene, Jr., or eitiier of 
them, attomey for me and in my name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Exelon 
Corporation, together with any amendments thereto, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all tilings 
necessary to be done in the premises as fully and effectually in all respects as I could do if pei^onally present. 

/s/ WILLIAM C . RICHARDSON 

William C. Richardson 

DATE: January 28, 2010 

Source: EXELON CORP 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar''''Document Research^" 



Exhibit 24-12 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS tiiat I, Thomas J. Ridge do hereby appoint John W. Rowe and William A. Von Hoene, Jr., or eitiier of tiiem, 
attorney for me and in my name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities Mid Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Exelon Corporation, 
together with any amenchnents thereto, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all things necessary to be done 
in the premises as fully and eifectually in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

Isl THOMAS J. RIDGE 
Thomas J. Ridge 

DATE: January 2S, 2010 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by MDmingstar-Documenr Research' 



Exhibit 24-13 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that I, John W. Rogers, Jr. do hereby appoint John W. Rowe and William A. Von Hoene, Jr., or eitiier of tiiem, 
attomey for me and in my name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Exelon Corporation, 
together with any amendments thereto, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all things necessary to be done 
in the premises as fully and effectually in all respects as I could do if pereonally present. 

/s/ JOHN W. ROGERS, JR. 

John W. Rogers, Jr. 

DATE: January 27, 2010 

Source- EXELON CORP 10-K. February 05. 2010 Powered by Mortiingstar*^ Document Research^" 
i 



Exhibit 24-14 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS tiiat I, Stephen D, Steinour do hereby appoint John W. Rowe and William A. Von Hoene, Jr., or eitiier of tiiem, 
attomey for me and in my name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Exelon Corporation, 
together with any amendments thereto, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all things necessary to be done 
in the premises as fully and effectually in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

/s/ STEPHEN D . STEINOUR 
Stephen D. Steinour 

DATE: January 31,2010 

Source: EXELON CORP. 10-K. February 05, 2010 PoweredbyMorriingstar-'Document Research' 



Exhibit 24-15 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that I, Don Thompson do hereby appoint John W. Rowe and William A. Von Hoene, Jr., or eitiier of tiiem, 
attomey for me and in my name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Exelon Corporation, 
together with any amendments thereto, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all things necessary to be done 
in the premises as fully and effectually in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

/s/ DON THOMPSON 
Don Tliompson 

DATE: February 1, 2010 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar'̂  Document Research *̂̂  



Exhibit 24-16 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that I, James W. Compton do hereby appoint Frank M. Clark and Darryl M. Bradford, or eitiier of tiiem, attomey 
for me and in my name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Commonwealth Edison 
Company, together with any amendments thereto, to be filed with tiie Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all tilings necessary 
to be done in the premises as fUlly and effectually in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

/s/ JAMES W. COMPTON 

James W. Compton 

DATE: January 27,2010 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar''Document Research^" 



Exhibit 24-17 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS tiiat I, Peter V. Fazio, Jr. do hereby appoint Frank M. Clark and Darryl M. Bradford, or eitiier of tiiem, attomey 
for me and in my name and on my behalf lo sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Commonwealth Edison 
Company, together with any amendments thereto, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all tilings necessary 
to be done in the premises as fully and effectually in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

/s/ PETER V FAZIO, JR. 
Peter V. Fazio, Jr. 

DATE: January 27,2010 

Source: EXELON CORP 10-K. February 05, 2010 Powered by Morfiingstar*' Document Research^" 



Exhibit 24-18 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS tiiat I, Sue L. Gin do hereby appoint Frank M. Clark and Darryl M. Bradford, or either of tiiem, attorney for me 
and in my name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Commonwealth Edison Company, 
together with any amendments thereto, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all things necessary to be done 
in the premises as fiilly and effectually in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

/s/ SUE L. GIN 
Sue L. Gin 

DATE: January 21,2010 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar- Document Research^^ 



Exhibit 24-19 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that I, Edgar D. Jannotta do hereby appoint Frank M. Clark and Darryl M. Bradford, or eitiier of tiiem, attorney 
formeandinmy name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Commonwealth Edison 
Company, together with any amendments thereto, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all things necessary 
to be done in the premises as fully and effecmally in all respects as I could do if personally present 

/s/ EDGAR D. JANNOTTA 
Edgar D. Jannotta 

DATE: J a n u a r y 3 1 , 2010 

Source: EXELON CORP. 10-K, February 05. 2010 Powered by Morningstar'̂ Document Research "̂̂  



Exhibit 24-20 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BV THESE PRESENTS that I, Edward J. Mooney do hereby appoint Frank M. Clark and Darryl M. Bradford, or eitiier of tiiem, attorney 
for me and in my name and on my behalf to sign the annual Securities and Exchange Commission report on Form 10-K for 2009 of Commonwealth Edison 
Company, together with any ameiidments tiiereto, to be filed with tiie Securities and Exchange Commission, and generally to do and perform all things necessary 
to be done in the premises as fully and effectually in all respects as I could do if personally present. 

/s/ EDWARD J. MOONEY 

Edward J. Mooney 

DATE: January 27,2010 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar* Document Research' 


